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PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1979 - Present TED L. GUNDERSON & ASSOCIATES, Santa Monica, California.
Founder, owner and operator of this international security consulting
and investigation firm.

Hosts the “Ted Gunderson Intelligence Report” radio talk show,
weekdays as follows:
1. American Freedom Satellite Network, GE 1 103° West
(2° 1o the West of Space Net 4} Channel 7, Sub Audio 5.8 Frequency
10AM to 12PM Central Standard Time (C.S.T.)
2. WWCR Short Wave Radio 12.160 Frequency, 11AM to12PM (C.5.T )

1984 1.0S ANGELES OLYMPIC COMMITTEE
Security and Anti-Terrorism Consultant

1981-1982 CALIFORNIA NARCOTICS AUTHORITY
£ ppointed by Governor of California as
Narcotics Consuiting Agent

1979 PAN AMERICAN GAMES, Sgn Juan, Puerto Rico

Security and Anti-Terrorism Cooerdinator
Special Appointee of United States Attormey General Griffin B. Bell

1951-1979 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1977-719 Senior Special Agent-in-Charge, Los Angeles, Califorrua
1973-77 Special Agent-in-Charge of Memphis, Tennessee and
, Dallas, Texas
1973 Chief Inspector
1965-73 Assistant Special Agent-in-Charge, New Haven,
Connecticut and Philadelphiz, Pennsylvania
1960-65 Special Agent Supervisor, FBI Headquarters,

Washington, D.C.
1951-60 Special Agent

Received many other awards, including Law Enforcement Officer of The Year. Author of
“How to Locate Anyone Anywhere Without Leaving Home”  (Penguia Books 1989) and other
publications, Has appeared on numerous radio and TV shows including, “Larry King Live”,
“Geraldo”, “48 Hours”, “Hard Copy”, “Inside Edition” among others. Currently forming an
organization known as “Current and Former FBI Agents For Honest Government”.
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partuership, I.ater he returned to Fraukfort where he secured control
and ownership of the business which bad been established by his father
in 1750. The Hed Shicld was slill proudly diaplayed over the doot.
Knowing the secret significance of the Red Shicld Amschel Mayer Bauer
decided to adopt it as the mew family name. Red Shield in German ia
Roth Schild and thus T'he House of Rothschild came into being.

Amachel Maver Bauer lived until 1812, Te had five sons. All of
them were specially-trained to hecome Capthins of Fligh TFipance.
Nathan, one of the gsons, showed exceptional ability and, at the age of
twenty-one, went to Engand with the definite purpose of securing control
of the Bank of England, The purpose was o use ihis control to work
in gonjunction with his father and other brothers to set up, and consol-
idate, an Internationsl Banking Monopoly in Eurepe. The combined
wealth of the Internstional Banﬁ;ing Pool could then be used to further
the secret ambitions his father had made known to all his sans. To
prove his ability, Nathan Rothsehild tnrned £20,000, with which he
had been entrusted, into £60,000 in three years,

Iu studying the World Revolutionary Movement it is important fo
remember that The Red Flag waa the symbol of the French Revolution
and every revolution since. More gignificant still is the fact that when
Lenin, l'f{tlam:ed by International Bankers, overthrew the Tussian
(Bovernment and established the first Totalitarian Dictatorship in
1417, the design of the flag was a Red Flag, with a Hammer and
Sickle, and THE STAR OF JUDEA imposed.

In 1773, when Mayer Rothschild was only thirly years of e he

M invited twellve_o_tlrl_g:_ wealthy and influential men fo meet bim in ¥rank-
fort, Tlis purpose was {o convince themn that if they agreed to pool their
d Tespurces they could_then. finance and coutrol the World Revolutionary.
Movement and use it as their Manual of Action to win ultimate control
6T The wealth, natural Tesourced, and man-powet of the enlire world.
Rothschild revealed how the Inglish Revolution had been orgsnized.
He pointed out the mistakes and errors that had been made. The revolu-
tionary period had been too long. The elimination of reactionarjes had
net been sccomplished with sufficient speed and ruthleesness. The
planned reign of terror, by which the subjugation of the masses was to
be accomplished speedily, had not been put into effective operation. Fven
after all these mistakes had been made the initial purpose of ihe revolu-
tion had been achieved, The baukers who instigated the revolution had
eatablished control of the nationsl eccnomy and consolidated the national
deht, By means of intrigue carried ont on an international scale they
had increased the national debt stealdily by loaning the money to fight
the wars aud rehelliona they had fomented since 1694
Basing his arguments on logic and sound reasoning, Mayer Rothschild
pointed out that the financial yesulis obtained as the result of the Eng-
lish Revolution would be as nothing when compared to the finaneial
rewards to be obtained by a French Hevolution provided those present
agreed to unity of purpose, and put into effect his carefully thought out
and revised revolntionary plan. The project would be backed by all the
power that could be purchased with their pooled resources. Thig agree-
ment reached, Mayer Rothschild unfolded his revolutionary plan. By
clever manipulation of iheir combined wealth it would be poseible io
greata guch adversp econnmin conditinns that the marses wonld be redueed

to u state bordering ou starvaiion by unemployment. By use of cleverly
conceived propaganda H would be easy to place the blame [or the udverse
econotnic conditions on the King, his Court, the Nobles, the Church,
Industrislists, and the employers of lasbour. Their paid propagandista
would arouse feelings of hatred and revenge against the rnling classes
by exposing all reel and alleged cases of extrevugauce, liceutious ronduct,
injustice, oppressions aud persecution, They wonld also invent infamiszs
to bring into"disrepute others who might, if left alone, interiers with
their over-all plans.*

After the general infroduction to build up en enthusisstic reeeption
for the plob he was about to unfold, Retlischild turned fo a manuseript
and proceeded to read a carefully prepared plan of action, The Tollow-
ing 18 what I héve been _mqrqnfgg_ s condensed version of the plot hy
which The cquspiralors hoped to_obtain ultimate undisputed control of
the wealth, natural resources, and man-power of the entire world.

1. The speaker slarted to unfold the plot by saying that beranse the
majorify of men were inclined to evi] rather thun to geod the best reanits
in_governiog them could he obtained by using vio?énce angd terrorism
and not By dcedemic discussions. "The speaker reasoned that in the
be 'nning_%luman gociety hed been Bubject to briital and blind force
Vfluhl f 'ﬁaimﬁfﬁizﬁﬁ'ﬁ‘mw He argued that LAW wan
FORCE obly In disgnide. %e reasoned it was logical fo concludy sk
“By the laws of nature right Nes in Jorce ™ '

2. He next asserted that political freedom is an 1dee and not g fact.

He stated that in"erder io uaurp_fuoliff&;rpf}wer all that was necessary

wad o predch Tdberalism” 8o thal_the electorate, Tor the sake of an idea.
would yield aome of their power and prerogsfives which the plotters
could tﬁen gather togeller Into their own hands.

3. The spenker aseerted that the Power of Gold had usurped the
fc:wer of Tliberal rulers even then, ic, 1773. e reminded his audience
hal there had been x fime when FAITH had ruled but stated that once
FREEDOM had been anbstituted for FAITH the people did not know
how 1o uge it in moderation, He argued that because of this fact it was
Iogical fo assume that they could use the ides of FREEDOM to bring

.shout "CLASS WARRB.” He pointed out that it was immaterial to the

success of FITS plan wheiher the established governments were destroyed
by intertial o7 exterhal foed becadsé the victor had of necessity to seek
f_gz.ﬂﬂ of Capital’ which “Ts entirely in our hands” *

4. He argued that the use of nny and all means to reach their final
goal was justified on the grounds that the ruler who governed hy the
moral code was not a skilled politician because he left Limself vi nerahle
and. in ap urptable positica. on hia. throne, He said “"Those who wish
to rule must have recourse fo sunning and to make-believe because great
raliongl gualities, like frankness and Ronesty, are vices in polilics)* ¢ ®

5. He asgerted “QOur right ltes in force. The word RIGHT is an
abstract thought and proves nothing. 1 find g new RIGHT ... to atiack
by the RIQHT of the strong, and to scatier to the winds all existing
éggs of order and regulafion, to reconstruct all existing instilufions,

* There were the origina! theorfes on which Claes War wan ultimately orgnnized.

* # Thin stalem ot in the oriciual decuments should comvince sl bup the blased that the
spenker wag nob w Rubbi ar Flder of the lews nor was he addreaming Elders and Rabhis be-
e It wae tie Ooldemithe, the rarhieydendera and Lheir alfiliales n ecommrerre et Ity
who {n 1778 und the wealth of the warld In thetr bands as they have It et in thelr handa
I the 20th Centnry. h
***The Bed Fogvxilnins how this 1eary hae Leen pot iato effect in Amerles alnea ToA0.
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und to become thy sovereign Lord of all those wha left to us the RIGHTS

to thetr powers by liying fhem down voluniarily in thetr Liberalism. "

8. He then admonighed his lisleners with these words “Ihe power of
our TESOUTCES ninst resnmn Noisible uniil ke vory momeni when ¢ his
ganed sueh strength thiy HO cundAihy or forie can Gndeviifg 1. HE
Wa;g%%—__tﬁ;f_} t'h'% RlTY. (I__e\_.fr;‘inil_gn__ffﬂ_ﬁi‘_ the Liné of the strabegical plan
18 Whe makin own, to them would risk bringing to naught “THE
LABOURS OF CENTURIES e &

7. He next advocated the use of ‘Mol Paycholo
ihe magses, He repsoned that the might of fhe
and unreasoning and ever at ihe mercy of sugg
e stated “Only o despatic mider can rule fRe
without absotute despotism there con be no czistence for civilization
which was carried out NOT by the masses, put by thesr guide, who-so-
gver that person might pe.” 'E, he Mol e
.E%E%)OM in its hands 1t quickly turns fo angrehy.”

. Le next advocated that the use of aleoholic liquors
(crgr_i_*_u—ﬁffon , and all foring of vire, be used éjate?*a&iéﬁ]dl;u%}
gentura” ¥ to corrupt the morals of the youth of the nations,

" to obtain control of
1ob 18 blind, senseless,
egtion from any side.

moral
their

He
as tutors,

recommended that the special ‘agenfurs’ should be trained
lickeys, governesses, clerka and by our women in the places of dissipa-
{ion frequented by the foyim * * He added “In the number of these

si I count also the so-called society lodies who become vo untary
ﬁ;_?_f__{_;;igrs of the olkers in corruption and luzury. We must not stop
;'nganm:rgf _oc.;c:;i,. _;r:ie:if;treachery when they should serve lowards the

8. Turning to politice he claimed they had the RIGHT to seize
property bﬂ" any means, abd without hesitafion, if by dolng so they
getired submission, and sovereignty. Ife pronounced “Our. STATE
marching aglong the iﬂth of peaceful congquest has the RIGHT to replace

by less noliceabls and more satis 'aclory sentences o

ke horrors of wars
gzggﬁﬁgz-sgqry fo mainluin the ‘lerror’ which tends fo produce blin

10. Dealing with the use of slogans he said “In ancient Hmes we were
the firsl fo put the words 'Liberty, ‘Equality’ and ‘Fraternity’ inio fhe
mouths of the masses... words repeated to this day by stupid poll
parrols; words whick the would-be wise men of the Goyim could make
nothing of in their abstractness, and did not note {he contradiction of
_@gf_rnn}cani};g and tnier-relation.” Ile claimed the words brought under
their directions and conirol Tegions’ “Who bore our banmers with
enthusigsm.” He reasoned that there s no place in natore for ‘Equality,’
Ig}bgr__t)"bor ‘Fraternity.” He said “On the ruins of the nalural and.
%nea!ogwal aristocracy of the Goyim we have sef up the aristocracy of

ONEY. The qualification for this aristocracy s WEALTH which i

dependent upon us.”

11, He next expounded hig theories regarding war. In 1773 he set
down a principle which the goveruments of Brifain aud ihe Tinited
States publicly announced se their joint policy in 1939, Ife said ii

* The word “agentur” mesns the com : F i
: Plete oryunlerd beely of agents  spie
E’It:‘clk:mﬂera. mabclewrs, underwortd characterm, ami ever_»l}-ir{x and t;: }m;}llo“ﬂtligzuﬁle:ifl?i
th enebles the Intermatioral corapirators te further there mevret plane and ambitlone.

. . "
* The word “Gopim” meana all athere than their gwn grons  The urnimpertant prople.

-~ 28 ...

ob efficiently bocauss

He warned “The moment the Mob seizes

o

b

zhould be_the policy of those present to fomeni wars but to direct the
peace conferences so that neither of the combatants obtained territorial
gaigs, . He said the wars should bie direcled so thal the nations engaged
_on_hoth sides woulidl be placed {urther in their debt, and in the power
of ‘Qur’ Agenturs. _

12, Ile next deall wilh sdminisiration. e told Higse proscat that
they must use their wenlth to have candidates chosen for public office
who would be “servile ond cbedienf to our commands, so they may
.Ee.adfly_ be used as Pawns tn our game by the learned vwd ingenfons ey
we wdl appoinl Lo operate behind the scenes of government as offieidd
gdpisers.” . He added “The men we appoint as ‘Advigers” wil have
Geen bred, reared, and trained from childheod in accordence with onr
idens €o rule the afairs of the whole world”

13. He dealt with propagenda, and explained how their combined
wealth could contrel all outlets of public information while they remain-
&d in the shade aod clear of hlame regardless of what the repercussions
iight be due to the publication of lihels, slanders, or untruths, The
gpeaker said:“Thanks to the Press we have got gold in our honds nof-
withslanding the fact thatl we had to gather & oul of the oreans of blood
Fd lears ... Bul it has patd us even though we have sacrificed many of
eur ouwn people. Fach vtelim on our stde 15 verth @ thowsand Goyom ™

14, lle next explained the necessity of having their ‘Ageninr’ alwaye
come out ioto the open, and appear on the scene, when conditions had
reached their lowest ebb, and tEe_ masses had been subjugated by means
of want and terror. ile pointed out that when it was time to restore
order they should do it in surh & way that the vietims would believe
they had been the prey of criminals and irrespounsibles. lle said "By
‘grecuting the eriminals and lunalics afler they have carried oul our
preconcetved ‘refgn of ferror) we can *make ourselves uppear as the
saviours of the oppressed, and the champions of the workers”” The
?ﬁé;{}:er then added “We are inlerested in just the opposife ... in Lhe
giminution, the killing out of the Goyim.”

15. He next explained how industrinl depressions and financial panice
could be brought about and used o serve their purpose, saying “ Erforced
unemployment and hunger, imposed on the masses becauss of the power
we ?L_aw. to create shorlages of food, will creale the right of Capital e
rule more surely than if.was given lo the real aristacracy, and by the
legal aulhorily of Kings” e claimed that by having their agentur
tontrol the 'Mob' the "Mob’ could then be used to wipe out all who

16. The infiltralion into continental Freemasonry was pexl discussed
estensively. ‘T'he speaker stated that their purpose would be to take
advantage of the facilities and secrecy Freemasonry had to offer. e
pointed out that they could vrganize their own Grand Orient Lodges
within Blue Fresmasonry in order to carry on their subyersive activities
and hide the true nature of their work under ihe clogk of philanthropy.
He stated that )} members initiated into their Crand Orient Lodges
gT_ioulq be used for prosalytizing purposes and for spreading their
atheistic-materialistic ideolngy amongst the Goyim. Tle ended this phase
of the discussion with the words, “When the kour sirikes for our
sovereign. Lord of afl the World to be crowned these same hands wifl
R—!U!?CU (814N BP'BI‘F;H!.IITTFI thaf m I.(Il.jlf atand tn hic way.”

—



7. Ale wext expounded the value of syslemabic deceplons, poiuilug

ou} that fheir agentur should be trained in ile use of Mgh sotbding -

iy

phrases, atd the use of papular slogans, They should make the migeses

ihe mosf Tavish of promices. e observed “T'he oppusile of whal fds
been promised can always be done afferwards. .. thal is of no conse-
quence.” He reasoned thal by Using such words ds Frreedom and Lilerly,
the Goyim could be stirred up to such & pitch of patriotic fervour that
t@_cauid be made to fight even againgl the laws of God, and Nature.
e added "And for this reuson after we ohiain conirol the very NAME
QPFT__G‘O‘D‘ will be erased f‘i‘O‘J’r:L ?.’I_-Ejjm.;'-_tzf-'nﬁ of i.f'_.‘r_:‘!.'."*

18. He then detailed the plung for revolulionary war; the art of street
fighting; and cutlined the pattern for tlie ‘Reign of ’TerrorJ which he
insisted must accompany every revolutionary efforl “Because it ts the
mast economical way o bring the pepulation lo speedy subjeciion.”

19. Diplomacy was nexl discussed. Alter all wars secret diplomacy
must Do insisted upon “in order thal our agenfur, masquerading us
political,’ 'Finapeinl,’ and ‘Beonomic’ advisers, ean carry oul our man-
dajes without fear of exposing whp are 'The Secret Power' bekind
national and international affatrs” "L'he speaker then told those present
ihat by sceret diplomaey they must obtain such control “thal the
nations cannot come Lo aven an inconsiderable private agreement withoul
our secrel agents having a hand in £ T ’

20. (jltimate World Governmeni the gosl. To reach this goal the

_speuker told them “It will be nescssury lo establish huge monopolies,
reservoirs of such colossal riches, thet even the largest foriunes of the

bottom logether with the credil of their goveramenis ON THE DAY
AFTER THE GREAT POLITICAL SMASH.” The speaker then
added “You gentlemen here present who are economists just sirike an
eslimale of the significance of this combination,” ’

21. Reonomic war. Plans to rob the (loyim of their landed properties
and indostries were then discussed, A combination of high  taxes and
anfajr competition was advocated to bring about the economic in of
fRe Goyim as far as their national financial interests and investments
were coucerned.

achieved by the careful control of raw malerials, organized sgitatiop
amongst the workers for shorler hours and higher pay, and by subsidiz-
g competitora, The spenker warned his co-conspirators {hal they

must nrrange matlers, and conlrol conditions, go that “ihe increased

wnges obfuined by the workers will not benefif them n any way.”

22. Armaments, 1t was suggested that the butlding up of armsments
for the purpose of making the (Goyim destroy each other should bhe
launched on such & colossal ecale thut in ihe final analysis “there will
only be the masses of the proletarial left in the world, with o fow
millipnaires devnfed fo our cause, .. and police, and soldiers sufficient
to protect our interests”

23. The New Order. The members of the One World Government

* The “betiean of 1107 e referoed bo, A Alreighty Ged's plan af rreelion.

_ah

3 In the international field he felt they conld be.
encouraged to price themselves out of the markets. . This could be.

would be appointed Ly the Dictator. 1is would pick men from amongst
the scientists, the cconomists, the financiers, the industrialists, and {rom
{lie millionaires hecause “in substance everything will be settled by the
‘question of figures.”

24, Importance of youth. The importance of capturing the interesi
of youth was emphasized with the admonition that “Our agenturs should
- i+ R - Caez - Aty S, R
_@g[t_rg.je__ipf_q_al | classes, and levels of sociely and govérniient, for the
purpose of fodlig, bemusing, and corripling The ybunger mémbers of
sociely by leaching them theories and principlés we know {o be false”

3. National and International Laws should not be changed but
showld Bé vsed as they are, to destroy the avilization of the Goyim
Tmerely by lwisting them snto a contradiclion of lhe fnt_g’rprefagfﬂn
which first masks fhe law and afterwards hides 10 altogether. Uur
ultimate gim s fo substitute ARBITRATION for LAW.”

The speaker then told hia listeners “You may think the Goyim will
rise upon us vilth arms, but tn the WEST we havs agninst this possibility
an org@ﬁ'{zq;tgn__(gé such agfalliﬂ% terror thal the very stoutest hearts
qugil . .. the "Underground’. .. The Melropolitans .., The subterrancan
gorrdors . ..
countries before that danger threafens.”

The use of the word WEST' has great sipnificance Tt makea °t
plain that Rothechild was addressing men who had jeined the World
Revolutionary Movement which was started in the Pale of Selilement
m the 'EAST’ T must he temembered that befure Amachel Moses
Bauer gettled down in ¥rankfort, Germany, he had followed his trade
88 & gold and silversmith, travelling extensively in the ‘last’ of Europe,
where he had undoubtedly met the men hia son Awmschel Mayer address-
ed affer he developed from a money-lender into a banker and eslablished
THE TMOUSE OF ROTHSCHILD in the Judenstrasse where the
sbove meeting is said to have taken place in 1713,

As far m8 can he ascertained the original plan of the conapiracy
ended at the point where it terminated above. T am satisfied that the
documents which fell into the handa of Professor 8. Nilng in 1901, and
which he published urder the title “I'he Jewish Peril’ in 1805 in Hussia,
were an enlargement of the original plot. There appears to be no change
in the firat section hut various additions disclose how the conspiratoss
had wsed Darwinism, Marzism, and even Nietzche-ism. More important
still, the documenis discovered in 1901 digclose how Zinnism was to be
used. It must be remendrered that Zionigm was only organized in 1897,

This matter is referred to later, when the intrigue leading np to the
abdication of King Edward VIII is explained. The tranalation Mr.
Vistor Marsden made of The Jewish eyt was published by The Britons
Publishing Soeiety, London, England, under the title The Protoeols of
The Learned Elders of Zion in 1921, This book is also digcussed. It
appears logical to say that the discovery of the later document confirms
the existence of the earlier one. Little if anything s changed, but
constderabls material vs added probably due to the rapid development. of
the internationsl conspiracy. The only point upon which Lhere scems
to be grounds for disagreement ig in regard to the titlss chosen by Trof.
Nilus and Mr. Marsden for their hooks. Mr. Maraden definilely states
the contlents of his book are the Profucols of the maslings of the Learned

these will be established in the capilals and cities of all
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PAID RESPONSE FROM TED GUNDERSON,

ATNEETSEMEHT

T

ACVERTISER

Ak I:n'rwg MEHT

YORIE KAHL DEFENSE COORDINATOR

TED L. GUNDERSDON, EB.R:SENIOR SPE.
CIAL AGENTIM-CHARGE, RET; . - -

As the newly appainted. coordinitor of the Yarie
¥.ahl case, | zm compested 1o respond to the many com-
men that appeared on Kahls pubiished tesmrient
recenily R

“he scriptures zell us Lutierian powsr i such that
te caased one-third of the most intefligent of the heav-
enly hest 1o defect from God ard join him, because he
claimed God's Fian [or the rile of the universe s wesk
and impractical becauwse it it based on the premise that
lesser beings car be @ught to knaw, iove, and wish to
serve Mim voluntanly out of respect for His owm infrice
perfection. The Luciferian ideology states might is
right It claims beings of proven superior intelligence
have the right ta rufe those less gifred because the
massés don't know what is bast for them. The Luci
ferian ideology is what we call totalitarfanism today.

Thriet rame on earth to release us from the bonds
of Satan Wil whith- wa_wure being bound tghter and
sighter as the years rolled by, Christ gave us the saluges
to our problem when he told us we must go forth ard
teach the truth regarding this conspiracy (John 33159
to all peaphe of ait natons. He promived that ' wa did
this, knowiedge of the truth would set us free (Mae
24:15-34], s mply because we bave Saled t put the man-
date Christ gave us into effect.

Adam Weishaupt 2 Jesuit trained professor of canon
taw, defected from Christianity and embracsd the
Lutiferian ideology while teaching in Ingoldstadt
University. in [ 770 the maoney lenders {who recently
organized the House of Rothschild) retained him to
revise and modemize the zpe-oid “pratocals’ designed
to give the Synagogue of Satan uitimate world domi-
nation s¢ {32y can impose the Luciferan ideoiagy upon
what remans of the Human Rare, by use of Sa@nic
despousm. Weishaupt compleced his task May 15z 1776,

The ptan required the destruction of ALL existing
governments and religions. This objective was to be
reached by dividing the masces into opposing eamps in
ever Increasing numbers o7 poiites!, social, economic
and other issyes. The opposing sides were ther, 1o e
ermed and an ‘incident’ provoked which would cause
e 10 fight a7 weaken themselves 21 tey destroyed
Watonal Governments and Refipous instinitions.

Weishaupt organized the liluminatl to put the plot
into execution. The word luminat s deetyed fram
Lucifer, and means ‘helder of the light! Using the ke
that his ohjective was to bring about 2 One'World gov-
ernment to enable men with proven mental ability to
govern the world, he recruited two thousand foliowers.
These included the most intelligant men in the fields
of arts and letters, education, the sciences, finznce, and
industry, He then established Lodges of the Grand
Orfent to be their headquarters.

Weishuupts revisec plar required llluminag o <o
the ‘allowirg crings to help them accomplisn their pur-
oLl

i 1) Use manztary and sex bribary ta obwin contenl
of people already occupying positians in Wigh places in
e varigus tevels af ALL governmrents and other fieles
< human ¢rdegvar. Once an influental persan fad fil
e Far the lies, dece s, 344 temprations of the urinaz,
they wers t3 be beld ir sordage by 2omication of polit-
fral and other forms and backmail and threats of finar-
cial rur, publiz 2xpesure, and physical harm and even
Jeath to temsebves and their loved ones.

(2) Hurmvinati on the Faculty of colbeges and witiver-
<ities were to recommend stklents pogsessing sxcep-
tional mental akility belonging to well bred families
with intermational leanings for special training in inter-
nationalism.

This training was to be provided by granting schok
arships to those they setected. They were be edu-
cated (indoctrinated) into accepting the fidea’ that
anly a One World Governmuent can put an end to
recurring wars and tribulations. They were to be atfirst
persaded and then camvinced thiat men of specil abili-
ty and brains had the RIGHT 1o rule those less gited,
hecaure the masses of the peaple don'c know what is
sest for them physically, mengly and spiriumlly;

(1) lnfiuertial propie trapped into toming under the
canral of the Wuminad, and suudents who had been
spaciaity educated and trained, were to be used as agen-
wur and placed behind the scenes of ALL governments as
“Experts” and “Specialists” sc they rould advise the top
axecutives 10 adopt poiives which would, in e long
run, serve the secret plans of the Gne ‘Wrorigers ang
bring 2bout the ultimate destructian of the goveramens
ard religions they were slected or appointed o serve;

(4 The llluminati were to obrain control of the
Press and all other agencies which distribute infor-
ration to the public. News and irformation was to be
stanted 10 that the masses would come o believe that 2
One World Government is tre QLY solutian to owr

marry and varied problems.

The Huminati went underpround, ¥eishaupt -
structed his Iluminiszs o nfleate into the lodges of
Blie Masonry and form a secret society within secret
sarieges.

Only masons who proved themselves Inter-
nationaists. and thase whase conduct proved they lnd
defacted from God, 2re mitated mo the lluminate Thes
the copspiratars used the cloak of ohilanthrepy to ridz
therr revolutionary aad suuversive acgvides. In ardar to
nflreate inta Masonic Todges in Briza, lurminists invie-
ed john Robisan over ta Europe. He was 3 high degree
mason in the Scomtish Rite, Professor of ratura! phioso-

"7 gy 21 Edwburgh Unversity, and Secrecry of The Royel
Society of Edinburgh. Jehn Ratmen did not fall for the fie
hat the objactive of the Cae Yvorlders was ta form a
benevoent dictorshin, He keot his reactions to himsel

Fowever, and was entrusted with 2 capy of ¥eishaupts

Revised Consgicazy for stady and safe keeping.

In 1789, Robisen warned “asonic leaders the
IMurminati had infllcrated into drewr lodges.

1799, femn Rabison pupished a book, enuided
“Progt of 2 Conspiracy 1o Drestroy Al Gueerrments a7d
Religions.”

O [ufy Y9th, 1798, David Paoper. President of Har-
vard University, ssuec the 5ame warning 1o e grigLat
ing class ard 'actured hem on the wfluences tamism
was having an American polices 2nd refigion.

In 1836, Captain¥¢m, Mor pan dec.ced it was his dety
20 1orm gther Masors and the genera puis what the
TRUTH i regarding Ure Lnurminat. therr secree plans ard
intended purncse The lluminari obtained the service; of
s Aozt d an baghsh Ifaminsl tu 27y 0.0 Ihe T

“That Morgzn oe FXECUTED as a ‘ramer
\aztan Morgen was warned ol his azrger He i od 13
escape t¢ Carada put Howere caaght up with i near
she Surder, He was mu-gered rear the Miggara Gorga.

o

Accoraing 1o Weshaupey revited version of the Ags.
Old conspiracy, the lurvinat wers 3 o~ganize, finanze.
direct ang contoe ALL intervational orgamzzons and
graups by warking Enedr 1%entor Mo execUtive postions
AT THETCRThus it was thae while Kart Mant was wei-
g the Communist Manifesto under diveccor ¢ ore
graup af Muminists, Professar Karl Ratter of Frankfues
Univers.ty was wricsg e antithesis under direction of
another group, so L shose wha drect the conspiracy
AT THETOP could use the dferrces i1 chese e e-
dlogies 1o sarg dividing ‘arger and arger numbers af the
Hurmiar: Race o oppesicg carps 1o they could be
armeg and then made to fight ang destmy sazh other,
togather with ther poliizal and religous insiwtons
The work Ritter sarted was continusd by the German
sa-talled ghitosopher Fre:dnch Wilkelm M estzche
{1844- 1 300} whe found Mietzsheism,

Nietzsheisr was deve oped ez Fasciem 2-4 lager
inte Mazism and uses o enable the agerw- of the
kwminats to fornent World'War Ure and Two.

in 1834, t2 I:lisr revoludonary teader Giagspol
Mazzini was selected by the luminat 10 be director of
their revolutiarary program throughout the worle. He
he:e this post until ke disd in 1872

tn 1847, General Albert Pike was brewghe under the
influence of Marzini because he hecame a disgruntled
officer when Fresident jefersor, Davie distanded his
auxiiiary Indian troops on the grounds they had comn-
mitted atrocicies under the cioak of egiumate warfare.
Pika aceepted the inea of 3 GineWorld government and
ultimately becams head of the Lucfern "nesthces.
Berween 1859 and 187, he warked out the dewils of 2
reilicary bluegrint for tree worle wars, and three Tajor
revolutions, which he considered would further the con-
spiracy 10 i final stage during the rwentieth certury.

Mast of his werk was care in te | 3 mom marsion
%e built in Lirde Rock Arkansas, in 840 When the
Hlumniraz, ang the lodges The Grand Crient, bacame sus-
pect, pecause & Mazinis revelationary activities in
Eurepe, Pike organied The New Reformed Palkdian
Ria,

Wiorid War Three is te be fomented by uung the Zil-
ferences the ygenter Gf the Flummat sur up oetween
Politicai Zicmists ard the leaders of the Maslem worid.
The war is tg be directed in such 25 & Tanner that lslam
ithe Arad Worid including Mohemmedarism} asd
Poidcal Zigriem {inclading the Seate of lsmael] wil
destroy themnselves white at the same me the remain-
‘ng natrons, oaca mere divded agsinst each achzr an this

stue, wilt be ‘aree¢ 1o fight themselves into a state of
completz exhasstian prysically, mentaly, soirqually and
ecoromicaly, Car amy urbiased ang feascng person
deny that the intrigue now goirg ¢nin the Near, Middle,
and Far Fast is eesigned 1o accomzlish this devilish pur-
poze!

When Mazzini aieg n 1371 Pike mate inother
walian savelugoraty earder, named Adnare caemi s
puecessar Lermmi way arer stccended by Lenin wng
Trgliky “he cevzluuoniry ztinaes o all of thete men
werz fnznzec y Pringh, French, Garman.and Amencan
«wtermationa benkers The reaces ewusp remember 0t
the ‘ererncpconl Bankess of today bke che Mocey-
Changers of 125 515 tar. vk <r y 12005 o7 agents of e
Tlamivan,




Wh e the geaerz| public has been lad 13 bed.eve that
Cammurisa g 1 movemenr of the workers {Samiet) o
Sewmroy  Cwmmclem, beth Britsh _and  Americzn
Inteligence OFicers shined suthentr documentry
gvidence which proved that internatioma! capitxiss
aperanng dWOug" their iernatong| hanking houses
had firanced both sides of every war and revolution
fought sinte 1776, Those wha today comprise The
Syragogue of Samn direct our goverrments, whom: they
higld in usury, 1o fight the wars a~d revoluticns so ey
further Pice's plans to orirg the world to dhat stage ai
the conspiracy when Atheisuz-Communism and the
whole of Christendom car be ‘orced into an 3 -out war
wizain each remrzining nation as well as or an interna-
tiznal scale.

There is plenty of dozumentary evidence ta prove
thar Pike, ke Weishaupt, was head of she Luciferian
Prigsthead n his dzy. In addition te the letter he wrate
Mazini in 1871, arather he wrate to the heads of his
Pallzdian Councis Juby 14th 1389, fell inta hands other
than intended. It was written o explain the Luciferian
dogma. toncerring worship of Samn and worship af
Lugifer. |s i he said in parc

““hat which we say 13 the crowd s ‘we warship
God! Butitis the Goa that ore worships without super-
stition. By 3l us iniziates of the high degrees, mainined
in the purity of the Luciferian doztring.. Yes! Lucier is
God, And unfortunately Adonay (the mame gwen by
Luciferans to the God we wership) s Sod dlsa.., for the
adsplute a2 orly exist as twe gods. Thus, the dectrine
af Sanism is a heresy; ang the true, and pure shilg-
sophical religion is the belef in Lucifer, the equal of
Adenay, but Lucifer, God of Light and God of Good, is-
struggling Jer humanity agunst Adonay, the God of
Darknass ard Bvil” o

Tre High Priests of the Luciferian Creed work from
te darkness. They remain behind the scenes They keep
their identicy and trus purpose secrel even from the
vast majority of those they deceive into doing their wil
ang furthering ther secret plant and ambidons. They
know that their ability to keep their identicy and TRUE
purpose secret untlh g cunning of power can prevent
them crowning THEIR leader King-despot of the entire
world,

In 1925, His Eminenze Cardinal Caro y Rodrigues,
Archbishop of Santiago, Chile, published 1 book " The
Mystery of Freemasonry Unveiled)” to expose haw the
lliuminati, the Saqnists, and the Luciferians had impased
2 secret tociety upon 3 secret society He produces 1
great ceal of the Lodges of the Grand Orient 2nd Pikek
New and Reforrmed Rite and the affilisead Lodgas of
Adoption in which female members of the conspiracy
are inigated

Weishaupts pot requires:

| Aboliticn ¢f all ordered natonal governments;

1 Abofition of inheritnce:

3 Abolition of pat-iot:m;

4 Abgltion of the individual home a1d family life as
the cell from which 3if civilzations have stemmed.

5. Abcliion of ALL religions established and existung
13 tha the Lucifermn idealogy of totalitarianism may be
imposed on mankind.

in the final phase of the conspiracy, the government
wil: zonsist of the king-despot, the Synagogue of
Satan, and a few millionaires, economists znd sci-

entists who have proved devotion to the Lucifer.
ian cause. In 2 lecwre gven to the members of the
Grand Qrient Lodge of Paris, France. by an executive of
Pike’s Pallacian Rize, at the wwrn of the present century,
he wid:

“rter aur influence the execution of the faws have
been reduced ta & minnaum The prestige of the law hay
teen expladed by che liveral interpratatiors sniroduced
inta this sphere. Jn the mast imperiant end fundamenta!
3fairs and questions. udges cecide 15 we dictate o
them, see marers in che light wherewith we enold cem
* f2r the acministrazion of the masses. of course througk
~—pereang wha are oLt (ogly thaugh we 9o pat zpoear te

have anything in comman with them. Bven Senatars and
the higner administraion aceept our counsel..”

Can any thinking persan, dery that the conspiracy ag
revised by Weishaupt in the latter 1700% and the plans
drawn up by Pike in the tacer 1B0O's, have matured
exacthy as interided! The enires of Russia ang Germgny
have been destroyed. Those of fritin 2nd France
recuced to third class powers. The crownad heads have
fallen like overripe #ruic The worlds popdiaticn nas
twice been Zivided into opposing camps a5 she result of
profagandy put out by dhe Lluminat, Two word wars
tave seen Christians kill each other of efficiently by the
ters of millions without any person engaged havieg the
sligneest persoral animosity tawards the othen Teo of
the major revolutians, those of Russia and Chin, are
accomplished facws, Intrigue now going on in the
East and Middle East is fomenting World War
Three. After that, unless stopped right now by -
sheer weight of informed public opinlon, will
come the final sccial catachysmy then absolute
physical, mental, and spiritual siavery will follow,

In conclusion, in {77) the Mayer Rathschid [um-
iniss held 1 meating during which 13 poals were set
forth w contral the work. (Todzy, these peals are 50%
complete.) The |6th goal invalved the infileracon inte
conunental Freemasonry,

The speaker sated that their purpese would be 1
take adhanage of the faciliies and secrecy Freemasonry
had 15 offer He paincad out that they could organize
their own Grand Chrient Lodges within Bue Free-
mascary in Order W Grry o tieir supversive activities
and hide the trie rature of their work under the cloak
of philanthropy. He stated that all members initated into
their Grand Orient Lodges should be wsed for prosely-
tizing purpeses and for spreading Meir atheistic-matar-
alistic Kleology amengst the masses, He ended this phase
of the discussion with the words, “then the hour strkes
for our soversin Lard of afl the Wond to be crowmed these
some bands wil sweep away overything thar might stand in
{ wish | could claim the authership of the words you
have read ahove, but | cannat They wre from 3 man much
mire learned than 1, Willam Guy Carr, who wrotz these
words i 1958 in his astaunding book,* Powns In The
Game" Certainly, few intafiigent men can todsy dispute
his research and conclusions derived nearty hatf 2 centu-

ago and penned by him so eloquently.

" Our struggie is not with Sesh and blood but with the
spiritual forees of darkness who control many leaders in
high places on the earth,

Shame on those who criticized Yarie Kahl, They did
not do their homewark,

WAKE UP AMERICA-WAKE UP

Sincerefy,

Ted L Gunderson

Senior Special Agent in Charge, FB. (Retired)

Please help me as we need funds for Yorie
Kahls Care. For more information <all Ted L
Gunderson; TO2-650-56T &, or write PO, Bax
18060259, Las Vegas, NV 89114




Executive Orders



EXECUTIVE ORDERS N ow IN _EFFEC

{Check them one.by one against The ~ommunist Manifesto)

1. Execuytive Ordqr_lQE?§_:“Tahe§mgggn_qllngﬁﬂﬁgﬂiggEiQEE_ﬂ29¥

2. Execytive Order 10987 - Takes over ail electric power,
getroleun, gas, fuel and minerals T

3. Executive Ordery 10998 - Takes ovey all food resources_and

4. Exscutive Order 10999 - Takes over alL_qggggmof_p;anqpq;tatipn,
controls highways and seaports o

5. Executive Order 11004 - prafts all _citizens into. vork faorces.
tnder government suypervision {(siave labor)

6. Executive Order 11001 - Takes over all health, welfare and
educational functions

7. Executive Order 11002 - Bmpowess the post Office Genexal to
register all_g}}izen;_nat}onwide_

RS

8. Executive Order 11003 - Takes over all_airpgxnamand_aixg:ait

9. Executive Order 11004 - Takes over touging.and finance.
aythorities and bousing designated as “unsafa”; eatablishes
raw _logations for populations; builds new _housin _with public

funds |
10. Executivc Order 17005 - Takes over all railroada. ipland...

waterways agg_publiE“yLQKAQQMﬁasililiﬂﬁ

11. Executive Order 1105) - Designates reRPONs ibilities of the
Dffice of Emergency planning giving authorization._to.pu
above orders into effect in times oi.increasedmlntarnanioaal
tension Or €CONOMIC._ crisis lanyt ime_they. want to)

Then comes the Big -One: EXECUTIVE ORDER 11{29”:Agikﬂggsgggﬁghggg

ordexs are Immeciately activated
BON'T FORGET 7277 - PL-§4.297 - SR-112 - HR-666 -5735 - PDD-25 - NSDD.138 - HR-9T - HR:2%0
President John F. Kennedy, at Cglqmb;gﬁul;ygrsi;z in 1963 said
It perfectly, "The high oftfgecof the President has pDeen used to.

foment a plot ¥o destroy America's. freedcm and_before I leave
this office, 1 must inform.thqncitizanswgi_theizmplight.

Ten_days later, President Kennedy _was_eliminated.
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A SUMMARY OF THE COMMUNIST MANIFESTO

THE COMMUNIST MANIFESTO REPRESENTS A MISGUIDED PHILOSOPHY,
WHICH TEACHES THE CITIZENS TO GIVE UP THEIR RIGHTS FOR THE SAKE OF
THE "COMMON GOOD,” BUT IT ALWAYS ENDS IN A POLICE STATE. THIS IS
CALLED PREVENTIVE JUSTICE. CONTROL IS THE KEY CONCEPT
READ CAREFULLY:

'y

ABOLITION OF PRIVATE PROPERTY,

2. HEAVY PROGRESSIVE INCOME TAX,

ABOUITION OF ALL RIGHTS OF INHERITANCE

{,)

H

CONFISCATION OF PROPERTY OF ALL EMIGRANTS AND REBELS
5. SENTRAL BANK .

6. GOVERNMENT CONTROL OF COMMUNICATION & TRANSPORTATION.

7. GQVERNMENT OWNERSHIP OF FACTORIES AND AGRICULTURE.

8.  GOVERNMENT CONTROL OF LABOR

9. LCORPORATE FARMS, REGIONAL PLANNING

10,  GOVERNMENT CONTROL OF EDUCATION

"The moral principles and precepits contained in the Scriptures ought to form the
basis of ali our civil consiftutions and faws. All the miseries and evils which men suffer
from vice, crime, ambition, injustice, oppression, slavery and war, proceed from their
despising or neglecting the precepts contained in the Bible."  Noah Webster

" The Bible is the book upon which this Republic rests.” Andvew Jackson

Con B T



THE SPOTLIGH

March 13, 1555

“GLOBAL CIVILIZATION’

Gorbachev, Bush Lead the Cae

the socalled new world order anlude.i

5

Just as San Francisco :
was the birthplace of the
United Nations, now the
“city by the bay” will host
a meeting to establish
ground rules for gove.mn-,

ing a united world. |

FICLUSIVE TO THEE SPOTLIGHT
By MIk= BLAIR

Tormer Soviet Presidens Mikhail

Gorbachev has been named the

“convening chair” and host of a world

forum on the *first global civili~+tion™

planned for San Fracciser from
September 27 to October 1

Elitists at the conference a.2 |
scheduled to consider how the -
called “new world order w'Il ve
governed.

The Iast dictator of the . tulen Soviet

“Union, Gorbachev has ensconced his
Gorbachev Foundation USA in the !

former Coast Guard commandant’s |
residence at the closed U.S. military

. base, the Presidio, in San Franeisco.

The SPOTLIGHY has learned for-
mer President George Bush and exz-
British Prime Minister Margaret
Thatcher have agreed, among o.Ders,
to serve as co-chairs of the forum slat-
¢ for San Franciseo’s Fairmont Hotel.

Others to co-chair the meeting on

Ted Turner, U.S. television mogul;

George Shultz, a fermer secretary of - )

state; Askar Akaev, president of the
Soviet break-away republic of
Kyrgystan; Tansu Ciller, prime
minister of Turkey; Vaclavr Havel,
“prime minister of the Czech Republie;
Bilder .rger Ruud Lubbers, ex-prime
minis i of the Netherlands; Rigo-
berta Menchu, Guatemala, like
Garbachev a .ecipient of the Nobel
peace prize; Yasuhiro Nakasode,
former prime minister of Japan;
Juliys Nyerere, ex-president of Tan-
zania and Desmond Tutu, Episcopal
archbishop of South Africa.

In explaining the purpose of the

forum, former U.S. Sen. Alan Cran-
ston {D-Calif.), chairman of the
Gorbachev Foundation USA, lament-
ed that hopes for a new world order
following the cold war have dimmed.

“There appears to be a great
cynicism everywhere with govern-
ment,” Cranston said. “And there is a
yearning for new directions.”

About 8,000 business leaders
from 75 countries have been invited
to attend as payiag participants at
a cost of $8,000 each, which will
bring the tax-exempt Gorbachev
Foundation USA a total of $64
million, if all attend.

Other invited guests include Vice
President Al Gore, President Nelson
Mandela of South Africa, ABC
pewsman Ted Koppel, novelist Isabel
Allende, Zhigniew Brzezinski, nation-
al security acviser in the Carter
acdministraticn, Jessica Tuchman

MIEHAIL GORBACHEY

... Heads his own foundatio

Mathews, senior feilow of the Cox
on Foreign Relations (CFIU °
writes a column in the Wushing
Post, and Paul Voicker, former cf
man of the Federal Reserve Board
CLINTON NOT INVITED?

President Bill Clinton does
appear either on the list of co-ck
or invited guests, which is unu
since he has received high pr
trom Gorbachev.

According to the Cape Cod Gt
chusetts) Times of January 23, 1
Gorbachey stated:

(See GLOBAL, P



The Russian people
are being fold more
about joint military
operations than Amer-
cans.

SPOTLIGHT Saptomber 15, 1984

Joinit 1Wllztary Operations Confirme-

EXCLUENE TO TEX IFOTLIGHT
By MARTIN MaNN
This populiat newspaper’s
exclusive reports about foreign
troops and combat egumipment

maneuvering on U.3. 301] have now

peen contirmed oy an cofficial

and psvenological warfare wechnig- les

are nvolved (n tne Bi.natiol ar

gec oVIents. Gen. Lrrachev added.
COMFIRMATION CALL

Within kours afier the Russian
detense chiet a EXD.GsIve revela-
tions OTLIGHT regorter in

statemant, Sul most AMmericans
never heard it. The annsuncement
on U.S.-Russian military prepa-

Washingron zal.ed nis kev Penta.-
on contacts to ask whether the
E lintoen adminisiratioe would

rations {or rapld reaction ‘crawd

gonrinue o 2torexall on the

control” and “public safety” mea-

presence of fore:gn iroop units and

3Ures WwWeTe 3880 ON:Y 0N Aasislan

military _ogIstics \n LAl €ountry.

television. The U5, netwnorks
blacked chem oug

[nterviewed on Mogeow TV, Gen-
aral of the Armv Pavel F._(Grachey,

tha Russian minister of defanse,

biuntly admitted on Sentember 3

According to teast one aighly
knowledgeable Defense Department
source, Secretary of Delense William
Perry has decided 1o make an im-
promptu vistt to Russia next, month,

Whila rg_wew"ncr [0i0% maneuvers

tnat his farces are engaged in joint

bv U.S. and Russjan forces with

“tratnung. indoctrination and fleld

Gen. Gracnevy duripng his trig,

exercises with elite U S ynits 1o

deveion commen tactics for dealing

with *riots, vielent outhreaks,

Secretary Perry wili tell newsmen
that recent sighuings of Russian
ALULE

units and armaments in the U35,

terrorist asiacks and oiner

pmergencies.
espondiBg to a barrage of
probing gquestions from reporters,
Gen. Grachev c¢onfirmed that
rzhearsals for such “integrated”
U.5.-Russian military operations are
taking place this year both in
America and Russia.
High-tech commurgications eguip-

are par. and_narcel of the Clinton
adminisiration’s “Partnership for
Peace’ cro;ect.

1o these sources it

is unlikely bat *-ecre'arl_Pe'rv
will De abie i such an
a0 aQﬂSlV&'SOUHGIﬂE’. TJEOgram

snouid invelve traininz Russian
rapid reaction units how to “deal
with_ _ American-stv.e public

ment, helicopters, armored vehicles

disorders.” L J

This is a Russian T-72 main battle tank, painted “Unitet_i Nations
White,” spotted along an interstate highway near 3an Antonio, Texas.

)L
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Every day, the Russian'mob gets a shipment of up
to a billion-dollars in fresh $100 bills. The money,

4 flown out of JFK, comes straight from the 0.S.
- Federal Resenre. An exclusive mvestlgahnn. e




Terrorists in America
(According to the F.B.1.)



June 22, 1998
BULLETIN TO NEWS MEDIA AND LAW ENFORCEMENT

A reliable, confidential source advised on May 3, 1998 that
during the week of April 13, 1998, 137,000 AK-47 automatic weapons
were shipped into Los Angeles, California. At or about the same

time, eleven semi-truck loads of AK-47 ammunition were also shipped
into the Los Angelet area.

The source does not know the exact destination, the meanz by
which these items were shipped, the shipper(s) or individual(s)

involved or responsible. Some ¢f these arms were also shipped to
unknown locations in Arizona.

on May 3, 1998, a reliable, confidential second source advised
a Los Angeles based trucking company may have been the company used
to transport these items, The informant suspects this Company
because the Company has been used in the past to ship Chinese
communist merchandise within the united States of America. This
source has photeographed this activity. According to¢ this

informant, the FBI has escorted several of trucks transporting
these goods.

After receiving the above information, this author contacted

other sources to confirm these facts and the following information
was furnished:

Oon May 27, 1998 an Oklahcma state police officer advised he
had learned the following in the Fall of '93 or Spring of '54, from
one of his contacts on the Los Angeles Police Department:

» united States /BATF and Customs . -agents had
intercepted & shipment of fully automatic weapons and
explosives being off-loaded from & ship in Long Beach

harbor. The contact believes the ship was of Chinese
erigin.

*

Contained in that shipment were two or three Sealift
boxes (metal semi-trailer size boxes used for ocean
shipping) full of weapons and explosives. Also contained
within that shipment were between 6,500 and 7,500 fully
automatiec AX-47s, several machine guns of communist

manufacture (RPD and RPK belt-fed machine guns) and cases
of explosives and detonators.




* A source close to the L.A.P.D. contact said the
information on these shipments came from {nformants
inside smstreet gangs who had inter-related wozrking
relationships with gange 1in Chicago, Kew York, and
Florida. He speculated the shipments were bound for .
drug-running street gangs but also felt it was possible
these shipments were intended for previously located
terrorist cells in the united States of America. These
terrorist cells, who are of mostly wmiddie-Eastern
extraction, are controlled out of the Philippines. This
indicates shipments were coordinated with the Pakistani
ISI, the Internal Security service, (similar to the CIA
of the united States of America). The Pakistani ISI is
controlled out of Cebu City, P.I.

* At or about the same time, a similar shipment came
in and was intercepted in Dade County, Flerida. Another
shipment supposedly came in through Housten, TX, and was
not intercepted because no forewarning was issued,

Oon May 7, 1998, another reliable, confidentlal informant
advised of current plans by certaln members of the New World Order,
including President Bill Clinton, prominent political figures,
bureaucrats and members of the united States of America military,
who have formulatad a plan for the initial steps for the actual
takeover of the united States of America ap follows:

* Guns are being provided to street gangs in major
urban areas of America's largest cities. Upon receipt of
orders, the street gangs will initiate ricts in major
metropolitan areas. These riots will be waged upon
citizenry and resisting police officers and will include
house-to~house sweeps, violeance, murder and destruction.

- Thereafter, the president of the united States of
America will declare martial law.

* Foreign troops in this country, including Russian
and German military personnel, will be delegated by New
world Order advocates to destroy the gangs who
perpetrated, under New World Order authority, riots,
destruction and murder,




This author has talked with private citizens in Alamagorde,
N.M., located near Hclloman Air Force Base and White Sands Proving
Grounds. By Bocializing with German military personnel, who have
their own base at Helloman Air Force Base, these private citizens

have learned of a plan for the German airmen tec strafe the streets
when the riots begin.

On March 11, 1998, and April 2, 1998, two separate credible
sources, who do not know each other, advised that members of street
gangs in the united States of America are being bussed to military
bases in Louisiana and Miesissippl where they are trained in house-
to~house searches and learning toe rappel from helicopters,

On March 29, 1998, an Indiana state police offjicer advised
that in 1997 the FBI conducted a series of conferences throughout
the united States of America for local and state law enforcement
agencies. The conference theme was that the Militia, Patriots and
*Right-Wing Christian Fundamentalists® are the true terrorists in
America. There was no discussion of threats from gangs such as the
Crips, Bloods or various motorcycle gangs. ‘

Federal law enforcement officers, including the FBI, have been
involved in at least 21 united States of America cities in recent
months in joint ¢training with the military for house-~to-house
searches, Note: This i3 in violation of Posse Comitatus. . As .of
November 1, 1998, every gun purchased in the united States of
America, including "hunting” rifles, will have to be registered
when purchased with the united States Treasury Department.

A Los Angeles county employee advised in connection with her
employment with L.A, County, she has noted {a service provided to
the general public - services not identified in order to protect
the source) in recent months there has been a large influx of young
Russian and Albanian youth into the Los Angeles zrea. These young
men are very Iintelligent, respectful of authority and highly
skilled in the use of computers. These young men speak excellent

English, without an accent, and have lived in the united States for
a short period of time,

In Fall, 19%6, the Fresno, Califernia, school district
notified other California school districts that they needed Russian

interpreters because of the large influx of Russian children into
the Fresno school district.

1#7



A former united States service man, currently living on a
Native American reservation in Minnesota, advised the united States
government is recruiting young Native American males from the
Reservation, wending these young men to the Middle East for
training in terrorist tactics, then confidentially returning them
to the Reservation until they are called npon for an aasault. The
source believes the recruiters are CIA and/or Mossad agents and
also believes the young Native Americans are being trained in
Israel. In the intelligence community, these young men are termed
"sleepera”.

on June 2, 1998, another confidential source, & Native
American, who lives on the Reservation, advised drugs are beling
brought into the united States from Canada at the Montana border
through Fort Peck Assinibourne and Sioux Indian Reservation.

The source reported than an FBI agent is involved in this drug
network and this agent has reportedly been indicted by Canadian
authorities. (This information has not been confirmed.) The source
stated there has been an unusual number of deaths of young Native
Americans on this Reservation and believes the deaths relate to the
drug operation.

On March 15, 1998, another reliable, confidential informant,
within the united States of America Department of Justice, advised
he had read the 5§00 page PDD 25 Presidential directive (of which
only 14 pages were released to the public). This presidential
directive places all united States of America law enforcement under
direct command of the United Nations in the event of a ®*national
emergency.’ This directive further states communist United Nations

troops will be used to pick up dissident united States of America
citizens.

On May 7, 1998, another reliable, confidential informant
within in the Pentagon advised that President Bill Clinton has
signed a directive for federal law enforcement officials to
confiscate all assgault rifles and semi-automatic pistols, including
resolvers, from the united States of America's private sector. This
Pentagon sSource 1s furions, and belileves that activating this
presidential directive will lead to large-scale violence.




On April 29, 1998, Tom Brokow announced on NBC Television News
and on May 3, 1998, united States of America Congresaman Dan Burton
announced on CNN Headline News that 92 staff and White Houme aides
abruptly resigned from the White House. Some of those enmployeoes
have reportedly fled the united States of America to astablish a
permanent residence in South America.

On May 6, 1998, another reliable, confidential source advised
that 28 Ajir Force pilots left the united States of America Air
Force during the week of April 27, 1998.

On May 8, 1998, another confidential reliable source advised
unidentified real estate companies have purchased more than 300
pieces of property throughout the united States of America and sold
those properties to the Department of Justica. These propsrties
will be used as future locations for prefahricated prisons, cells,
or holding units and each property will accommodate up te 100
cealls. Attached is a copy of Construction Notebook News, dated
3/23/98, which states ZCON, Inc., Las Vegas, was the lowest bidder
for construction project number NVMD 95-003. This project is
described as an "enemy prison war camp'". Reportedly, it is to be

a 14,000 sguaxe foot prison built to military specifications. it
will hold 100 inmates.
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~~UEFARTMENT OF THE ARMY

PLADQUANTIR Y LanTTS JTaTT] SAMY MWamag ind DT Ry
RUAT Aol viAJUnA I -6 oLsarg

Antentlon of. ,
S: 20 August

1554 _ :
ATBO-KM _ o e
July 1884 : .

MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DISTRIBUTION

SUBJECT; Draft Amy Regulation on Civilian Inmats Labor Program

1. Enclosed for your review and commaent is the draft Army regulation of

civillan Inmate labor utllization and establishing prison camps on Army instaliations. The

draft regulation is the compilation of all policy messege, Civillan Inmate Labor Oversight

aon;a;gtm policy declsion, and lessons learned to date. Thaenew raguiztion will prov?da
¢ followlng: '

a. Polley for civilian inmate utilization on inslallations.

b.  Procedures for praparing requast to establish civiilan inmate labor programs
on Installations.

e, Procedures for preparing requests to establish clvillan prison camps
on instalistions, : .

2. The regulation will not be ofilcial until the peinted coples ars distributed. Therefore,
dratt should not be clrculated as an official document. -

3. Please forward your commants on DA Form 202M (Recommended Chenges 10
Rublications and Blank Forms) to HQ TRADCC, ATTN; ATBO-KM/Gen! Rumbough,
Fort Monroa, Virginia 23851.5000 NLT 29 August 1584, Further, request you provide the
namae of your point of contact 10 Gerrl Rumbough upon recaipt of this memorandum
{OSN 880-5185/COMM (804) 728-5189 or PROFS MON | (Rumbough).

FOR THE COMMANDER; * i

1 Encl. e, orax anemr .
as Ciremtury
TepguerCs Mansgeeont”

tY ¢
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An lnd.pﬂﬂd:lﬂt Volca lar the Constructlion Industry Since 1953
3121 MEADE AVENUE « LAS YEGAS, NEVADA 89152 o (702) 876-8680

BID RESULTS (CONT'D)
JOB;  PUBLIC WORKS MAINTENANCE
RO.J 111-9
Jog: CLARK COUNTY TRAINING _ -11-
AREA,_ENEMY PRISONER WAR Location: Laka Havasy City, AZ
CAMP Owner: Lake Havesy Cly Clark's Office
ORO NO 98-003 Bid Date: March 19, 1998 .
D RESULTS: '
Location: Approx, 300 yards north of the g
Union Pacic Raitosd in the SUPERIOR STEEL BLDRS... 51,040,085
Nevada Army Natonai Guard (APPARENT LOW)................ (TEMPE, AZ)
Training Area, Range Road, Las (602) 967.2997
Vegas. NV TR ORR INC -m“élﬁf\?.ﬂﬂﬂ
Proj Mgr: Nevada Military Oepartment N  AZ)
Faciities Management Office TRIPLEW CONST e 31,102,692
Crwner: Nevada Army National Guard , (LAKE HAVASU CITY, AZ)
Bid Date: March 19, 1958 .
BID RESULTS: i
ZEON ING oo 51,314 J08: OWNT °w':
g:;zgl;fNT LOW) coircssvnsemn e {L.V.. NV} E_Q_B.IMWNO 98 1710.30-RC:
CER CONTR oo $63,000 Locaton: Las Vegas, NV
(LV.. NV) Owner: City of Las Vegas
COMPLETE CONST oo $71.525 Bid Date: March 19, 1998
""""""" LV ‘NV) BIB RESULTS:
A PARRCOINC PPN 7 - R4 o,
(APPARENT LOW) e (LY NV
551-8300
ACZ ELECTRIC . 877.085
. . (LV.
Don't compromise yourself. You are K CONST................:.-........-........_.....sss.m
(L.V.. NV}

all you've got.

Clean Air Week in Clark County is
March 23 - 27, 1998

Monday, March 237 at 11:00 AM Businesses are encburaged
Clark County Govemment Center to get into the clean air spirit!
Amphitheater Encourage amployess (o carpool eriake the
CAT bus 1o work one day this week, or the
_ Kara Kelly, Senior Vice . whole wesk,
President. LV Chamter of Commerce. "+ Encourage employees to walk or ride hikes

T L ol B I ST B

along with other natable presenters, will
spezk ic kick of Mla=e Lir ‘Alech J\‘Q
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Marines ‘Attack’ New Orleans and Mobile

Americans are in-
creasingly concerned
about U.S. troops using
their neighborhoods for
war games,

EXCLUSIVE TO THE SPOTLIGHT
BY MIKE BLair

As officials weigh the armed forces’
willingness to shoat American citizens
in a faderal gun confiscation program,
Marines from Camp Lejeune, North
Carolina, were completing a 10-day
urhan warfare training exercise in
New Orleans and Mobile, Alabama.

Many critics contend the training is
mare geared to control civil unrest in
the United States than for preparing
fur urban tighting in foreign countries,
particularly since the operations are
conducled in close cooperation with
federal and local civilian police
agencics,

A press release from the 26th Ma-
riae Expeditionary Unit at Camp
Lejetine, which was involved in Lhe
370-man operation, says the “routine
training exercise has heen closely
coerdinated with local, state and
federal government officials”

QUSTED FROM PITTSBUAGH

Earlier this year Army Special
Farces from Fort Bragg, North Caro-
lina, underiook a similar exercise {n
downtown Pittsburgh. The raid en-
raged cilizens, who were awakened
frum their beds during the middle of
the night by hovering helicopters and
loud explesions and gunfire. Public
outery resulted in the Army cutting
the operation several days short.

Army spokesmen said the Army is
studying the value of sauch programa
in view of harsh criticism from lacal
citizens. The Marines, however, ap-
pear to be moving ahead with the
fraining exercises.

In response to an inquiry about the
Pittsburgh situation, a Marine spokes-
man said: “That's the Army. We're the
Marines.”

The Marines from Camp Lejeune .

were hased at Kessler Air Force Base
in Biloxi, Mississippi during the exer-

*We've trained and trained at Camp
Lejeune, but, to us, New Orleans and
Mobile are foreign environments,”
said the unit’s commanding officer,
Col. Emerson Gardner.

Most of the training was under-
taken at night. The locations were
kept secret causing, as usual, alarm
among residents who were caughi
unaware.

LOCATION'S A SECRET

Gardner said the locations were
kept confidential to prevent pecple
from gathering to watch and possibly

endangering themselves, and the
troopa. The Marines said they also
wanted to keep rescue und combat
tactica sBacret,

Fourteen helicopters were involved
in the exercise, ranging frem AH-1W
Super Cobra gunships te giant CH-53
Sea Stalliona used to carry the troops
to the lraining areas in the citiea,

- As in Pittsburgh, New Orleans and
Mobile residenta complained of the
dangers of using the helicopters with
night vision goggles in the urban
areas. L

Who Are Troops Preparing For?

Has the mission of
the U.S. military been
changed from defender
of the people to sup-
presser of the people?

EXCLUSIVE 14 THE BPOTLIGHT
By WARREN HouGH

The combat training of American
troops, traditionally aimed at fending
off the nation’s external enemies, is
being quietly shifted to deal with
internal disorders, armed uprisings
aml “counter-sniper operations” right
liere in the United States,

“For 45 long as | can remember, the
military designation of simulated
warlare was FTX {Field Training
Exercises] and the staging area was
called FTZ [Field Training Zonel,”
said a U8, Army helicopter pilot who
has recently returned to Washinglon
alter temporary duty with the 25th

Infantry Division during annual
maneuvers code named “Lightning
Thrust. Warrior.”

“Now the training is for MOUT,
that is, Military Operations on Urban
"Ferrain’,” he added. “There used to be
units called ‘Blue Force' and other
teams usually called ‘Red Force’ and
the two sides would practice tank
warfare or bhattlefield tactics under
the eyes of officer shservers.”

But last month, on a MOUT field
maneuver, instead of facing “enemy”
tanks, 26th Infantry air assault units
found themselves attacking a mock
village where loca! dissident Ameri-
can citizens had taken up arms
against the government.

SIMULATED NEIGHBORHOGDS

MOUT. training sites are not
simulated hattlefields. They are set up
to resembie real-life residential com-
munitics ar business districts, dis-
turbed by some sort of “insurgent

activity” or armed conflict, according
to Pentagon sources.

Behind the shift in emphasis, from
battling a foreign army to confronting
rebellious civilians, there is a new
military doctrine taid out by the head
of the Joints Chief of Stafl Gen. John
Shalikashvili, sources say.

It requires that rombat units such
as the 25th Infantry Division be
“retrained” for urban operations
against “guerrilias,” rebellious militias
or other gun-toling dissident groups
who “seek to deny and disrupt the
lawful autharity of public officials,” a
confidential policy memo circulating
in the Penlagon says.

“T'his used to be police work,” noted
the helicopter pilot. “The Army would
never gel involved in putting down
civilians—why, it was against the law.
But 1 juess to the [Washingmoni bur-
eaucrats the militias lonk like a worse
threat than the Russians.” o

AZ
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Politics makes sirange
bedfellows. But some seem-
ingly incongruous liaisons
come as no surprise to
patriots.

EXCLUSIVE TG THE SPOTLIGHT
By Mz Brar
The SPOTLICGHT has learmed that a
group of miilia leaders met secretly
with members of an FBI anti-terrorism

task force on April 4 at a remote school--

hnuse in rural Texas, scuth of Dallas.
According to reporter Guy A. Shea,
who has covered the story for the Eilis
County (Texas) Press, “this is not the
first sceret meeling between govern-

BULLETIN—On Thursday,
April 9, the U.S. Postal '
_Service, acting under dubi-
- ous authority, refused to
deliver mail addressed to
Liberty Lobby. Supporters

are advised to write to The
SPOTLIGHT and/ar the

Committee to Defend Liberty |

Lobby (CDLL), both at 300
Independence Ave., SE,
Washington, D.C. 20003, .

FBI Silent on Waco,

Attacks on ‘Terrorists’

“Ht'a remote schoolhouse 6i Iira W

-
«—;

ment officials and various rmhtla fac-
tions.

“The meetings have been teking
place for over three years, with this
meeting being the third since January” ~

According to Shea, “The meeting was
called by the FBI and the alleged mili-
tia-FBI go-between, Raymond Smilh,”
an electrical contractor from Teague,
Texas.

Smith and his followers attempted to
keep the press out of the meeting, held #

at Dew, Texas, about one hour south of
Ferris and jusl south of Fairfield, off
EBoute I-45.
CARS LINED UP

During the meeting, 4 row of un-..

marked governmenl cars lined the .

school parking lot, along with vehicles
belonging to militia representatives.

Retired FIU1 Senior Special Agent Ted ©
L. Gunderson, long a critic of the
bureau's heavy-handed tactics used in
recent years and “lack of professional-
ism,” was invited by Smith to attend the
meeting, He did not attend.

“No doubt somecne [FBIJ was out---
gide taking dewn license numbers of
the militia people’s cars,” Gundersen
commented.

(See SECRET, Page 3)

NEWS von may have missed. Page 2.
POPULISM panics Frens:
FOR.EI(JI\ GUN B-L\l

L T2 MO

1 elite. Fage 3.

The Inside Story:

FREEMEN .nd the feds. Page 17,
JUDGE and Paula Janes. Page 18.

* Aszasainafion planned? Page 15,

oy

Swlss President Flavio Cottl |
attacks by liquor baron Edgar F
Congress. Details on pages 10 ar

EPA Plans U..

Embattled American
farmers are about to be

'pumshed for a “dead

zone”: in the GuI)‘ of

_Mexzco‘ e

xxc:.umvswmzsrmucm

- . By CHARLES WHITE
. U.S. Water News (April, 1998) re-
ports that oxygen depletion in the
Gulf of Mexico has created a large
area in which ne aquatic animals can
live. This mcludes the ﬁsh shrimp



trial
Againat ol the facts, witnesses and

the coniradiciory stateaments of the-

Communist-Socialist mayor of Man-
tes, one Annette Peulvast-Bergeal, Le
Pen was convicted. The ruling reflects
the desperation of the paolitical estub-
lishment of France, dctermined to
cansh the Nalional ¥ront by any

It is estimated that the Gaulisi
Communist-SBocialist establishment
will bring 2 million more voters to the .
NF. Most rank and file Ganlists are
fervent anii-communists who will
never-accept an alliance with . the
Coammmmist Party.

TED GUNDERSON
+.. Criticizes bureau for cxcesses. ~tites of militier peoplesmas - —xsrs

' Urgmg the thugs on was Socialist-

Communist, Mayor Peulvast_Bergeal,.

Like a harpie .fiom hell she was
screaming, “Kilf the Nazi pig.” It was
then that Le Pen turned toward the

shrew and teld her he had had -

encuagh of her shrieking threats and

to tell her casseurs (o lel him exercise
* with “public violence,” cl'nmmg that
! Peulvast-Bergeal had been severely .

his democratic rights to campaipmn,
{For the record, there: has never

been a case: mﬁvh]ch any National

Front people:lidive ever disrupted or
prevented thePeampaigning of any
other party; whilé every single meet-':
ing of the: Nittional Front is being
either prevepled by Grand Orient
officials or rhsrupted by their thugq Y

police officer to preveau wie woupe
from assaniting him and his pariy. .
‘The photograph of Le Pen telling
off the fury was flashed across all the
establishment media under the head-
line, “Le Pen assaults major” Imme-
diately, a leam of ADL-LICRA-spon-

sored prosecutors charged le Pen

clawed by Le Pen's fingernails all

-aver her chest and had been hospital- .
+ ized for severe trauma resulting from -

havmg had tu listen to his protest. -:
-t was. proved in* court-that.:

i_PeulvasirBergeal was wearing heavy™
‘winter clothing plus'a thick mayoral

. at $20,000. A

and the crowd, she could not have
incurred the nail elawing listed in her
complaint,

Although she was proved to be a
congummate perjurer during cross
examination, the stacked court nev-
ertheless imposed the cutrageous
_condemnations against Le Pen.

. Le Pen is appealing the sentence.
The appeal will take years and there-

. until t.hen. .

e e

. fore the sentence cammt be enforc?é}

[ P
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;*Last isgue; The SPOTL]GHT

‘erroneocusly rcported, this; ﬁgure
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| Secret Texas FBI-Militia Meetmg

(Contioued From Page 1)

“I wonder if you had to sign a guest
book??

The former FBI veteran was disin-
vited t¢ the meeting when the FRI
learned of hig invitation, stating their
agents would walk out lfhe was there,
unless he apologized for everylhing he
has said critical of them.

“Of course, I had no intention o do

that,” Gunderson said, “bul 1 would
have gone Lo give them a leclure on
what has gone wrong with the bureau.”

Dallas FBI office Special Agent in
Charge Danny A. Defenbaugh, report-
cdly said that Gunderson would “not be
weleome at my home for dinner”

“Who wanis an invitation?” Gunder-
son shot back.

As far as the meeting ilself was con-
cerned, Cunderson said, “T think # was
pointless. Only the FBI wauld benefit
from it, probably by learning the iden-

“T think its more than a little ridicu-
long for the burcau to meet with these

penple after last year having its agents

meeting with local law enforcement
people acrogs the country to tell them

.that the ‘real terrorists’ in America are

patriots, the militias and -Christian
Fundamentalists.

“They don't seem to care about the
Crips and the Bloods, the vicious street
pangs that are terrorizing people all
across Amenca in the cilies and now
moving out into the rural areas”

Defenbaugh said, “We, the FBI here
in Texas, have met with concerned citi-
zens on 2 number of oceasions over the
lasi three years, specifically the differ-
ent. militia that have been organized
here. I jusi. came off the Oklahoma City
bombing. I was in charge of that over
the last two and a half years ... Our
reason to meet with [the militial is to
iry to show them the facts, rather than
believing same-gf the conspiricy theo-

Tacts” Shea replisd 00Tl T

ries out on the Internet. Some of these
groups think the FBI ia out to get them,
to attack them. T want to reassure them
that 5 net the case”

When confronted with the fact thul
the FBI brought in military assistance
to crush ihe Branch Davidians at Waco,
Defenbaugh “lost i, spitting out:
“What military? You just said you
would not bring up Waco. Waco is over.
What's your bitch?”

Senate hearings elearly estahlished
that the military was indeed involved
in the Waco holocaust.

Dallas FI31 Supervisory Agent John
Fraga said, “We could nol de our job
without the support of the American
people”

As he later left the meeting site,
Fraga asked reporter Shea, “You are
not going to quote us from this meeting,
are you?”

*“The media needs to Teport the

@ Ll



TED L. GUNDERSON

P.O. Box 18000-259 Las Vegas, NV 89114
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California Private Investigator License #12878

P “tE BANEFT 0F Al FEILAL /4—@%?‘-5/
LA FABAnys  FMND PRoVoSgr-vLES T

L Apak 1958 L wAS NPT T ATEA)

A MEET NG BETW EEN THE FRE ALD rEXAL
ML wHEN THE  ASL MEME) L o

) A - . __.!:

z gy JoLd THE Miuma L
f‘?éﬁﬁé&"— V /e L{“ INS—I
 ArEED THEP woukd ALK SUTER
e RorE ~T e THE £ LR O sl Lﬁ:ﬂ“&/é‘

v L

qou ARE As Expendable

ihy My WORAS _
- f ([ RB&E USED

AC EvESyo R ELSE, Yeov ek

frly  ALSCARBED
%

(ooop Lock A 6ol BLESS

Tl 7 e

2



TED L. GUNDERSON, F.B.I. SENIOR SPECIAL AGENT-IN-CHARGE, RET.

2118 Wilshire Blvd. + Suite 422 + Santa Monieu, CA + Ph.: (3103 364-2280 « Tax: (702) 650-5674

March 31, 1997

Dear F31 colleagues,

it is unfortunate that your FBI leaders have prohibited me from atrending your meeting with the
militia in Texas this weekend. I had no intention of causing a confrontation but merely wanted to
alert you to the fact that in recent years the FBI has been used as a political pawn to further the
goals of certain internationat globalists and tc document to vou that these actions are not in the

best interest of the FBI or our country.

_et me explain. When | retired in 1979 | had no knowledge concerning an organization known as
the Hliuminatil. | have since learned that on May [,1776 ( 2 Communist holiday ) Adam
Weishaupt, a Jesuit trained professor who defected from Christianily, announced 25 Hluminati
goals. He prepared these goals on insiructions from Mayer Rothschild, an English money broker.
The goals were designed to destroy all existing governments and religions and to take control of
the world’s wezlth, To accompiis this Weishaupt’s plan required his luminati t¢ do the
foilowing:
I, Use monetary and sexual bribery to obtain control of people already occupving
positions in high places i the various levels of All governments and other fields of human
endeavor,
2. Mluminad faculty of colleges and universities were 10 recommend students who
possessed exceptional mental abilities and belonging o well-bred families for special training in
Internationalism. The training was 10 be provided by granting schoiarships to those selected.
They were 10 be educaied into accepting the idea that only a one-world government can put an
end to fecurring wars and tribulations.

3.Influentiai people rapped into comiag under the control of the lHluminati and specially
trained students were o be used as agenteurs and placed behind the scenes of All governments as
experts and specialisis so they could advise top executives to adopt policies which would in the
long-run serve the seeret plans of the “one-worlders™ to bring about the ultimate destruction of
the governments and religions they were appointed to serve,

4 The Nluminati were te obtain control of the press. News and information were to be
slanted so the masses would come to believe a one-world government to be the only solution to
our mary and varied problems. Onee discavered by the Bavarian government, the [liuminati went

underground and operated in scerecy. It has been active ever since.

Today, the Iiluminati is comprised of many of our world leaders including former president
George Bush and Bill Clinton. In the furtherance of its cause, it has infitrated virtually every
level of sociziv inciuding the FBL U.S. intelligence agencies, (particularly the CLA) are being
used as pawns by the warld leaders. the United Nutions, and the world bankers. Thus far the

Hurninati has accompiished 83% of its goals. For documentation and details concerning these

2/



goals, | urge you to purchasc and read Pawns in the Game by William Guy Carr. [t is available
through my office at cost— $13.00 including S&H.

[ am aware of the FBI conferences with local and state law enforcement agenciés throughout the
[1.S. in 1997. During these conferences the FBI advised that at the present time the militia,
patriots, and fundamentalist right-wing Christians are the real terrorist threat in the U.S. The
Crypts, Bloods, and motorcycie gangs were ignered. By whose standards are the militia, patriots,
and Christians a rerrorist threat today? The answer is the [JJuminati, because these groups stand
between the [luminati and world domination. Are you aware of Project Monarch, MK-Ultra, the
Phoenix project, Operation paperclip, or Pegasus? If not, then [ am light years ahead of you in
my rescarch and you need o look into these matters immediately.

[ am furnishing each of you a sampling of my research. Make copies and forward it to other
apents and friends. Note particularly the report on mussing childrer. that documents the CIA is
involved in the international trafficking of kid-napped children. I have personally furmished this
to the FBI and asked for an investigation but have been ignored. How does it feel to be a member
of an organization that refuses to investigate the kid-napping of children, especially when it is
within your jurisdiction? How would you feel if one of your children or grandchildren were kid-
napped? This is not the only federal violation I bave Furnished to the FBI—there are several
others. All my requests have been ignered.

[ am sure FBI leaders will continue to ignore me, but those of you who are street agents ({ was on
the street for 9 ' vears before [ advanced) can make a difference. Educate yourself and pass the
information en to others before it is too late.

May God bestow his blessings on each and everyone of you.

Your friend in the Lord,

Gunderson
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[apes Depict Proposal to fhwart

Bomb Used in Trade Center Elast

Oy RALTH BLUMNMENTHAL

Epmuonhly T
Law FORE, Dol 27 — Law-eniaroe.
mentofficiely ware Lal¢ TR IETTOrISLS
JEre qullding a bomb Liat was eventu-
Ty Uzed (0 pigw up lhe #ord Trade
“Thler, and planngd (o iwert hem by
rely sdasatuting harmless powder !
_ine_rxpiosives, an anfermer s
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s tatks with lpw-enlareement apnhls,
orirays the auihgriues 8s in 2 far
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ERT FuniiskED THE
Bomd 7o Bl vf

The transcript quotes Mr. Saiem as)
s3ving thal he_wanled Lo complain (o

3houl L2 Buread s raiure 1€ Slop Lhe.

t Fatal Bomb

being able Lo thwart the trace center
blasi 15 a recdrrenl theme in the tran-
scripis. 1n cne_of the {irst pumbered
1apes, Mr. Salem is quoted as telling
agent Flovd. "Since the Somb went ol
| feei ierriole. 1 feel bad. | feel here is
peopla »ho doa't lisien™ )

Ms. Floyd sesms L0 commiserale,

“agert idennfied as John Anticey.

“He sa.3, | con't Unnk that the New
‘York pezple would like the things cut of
the New Tork office t2 go 1o Washing:
ten, 0.0 Mr. Salem said Mr. Anlicey
had told him,

Another agent, identified as Nancy
Floyd, does nat dispute Mr. Salem’s
account, but rather, appears (o agree

\r. Salem. @ dJ-yearld formec]
T gyPIan ar my DITTCET, Wag usec by (it
Toverament o penciralc airele af
TSl GXiremists 0w Chargec in lWo
omming cases: the World Trade Cens
Ty atack and a foncd pict 10 dcsroy
Se Unied N3lons, the Huedson Kiver
omnela ang Giper New Yerk Ciry land-
Sarks Re s ne cricial wikaess in Lhe
T ichr bambing cose, bul hts wark fur
Gavernament was crralic, and for
.—4pins Dafore Lhe trade cenlar Binsy,:
- was feuding wilh the F.B.L

Supervisor ‘Messad 11 Up*

Aller the bembing, he resumed his
seAcrcover work. In an ucdaled tran-d
=r.ptof 3 converstlion Jrom that pen-
3 Mz _Salest recounls a ik he had
+0d garfer with an apent gboul onl
unna[n_gd__?_ﬂ_l_smmnr_mbu_hﬁ.i'
Tz rameand mavssed it ops
Ho requesied Lo meet mE in the
nprel " Mr Suiom says of the superyi
sar. “He requested o make me e

sesufy and if he dedrn't push for (hat, -l

we'h be going ounlding ihe bomb with o

shany pawder and gruot.ng the meocle

wan was anvolved i1t Bul sincez you,
I

~ontinued on Page Al Column 3

wilh il, saying of the New York people:
wogleil of course Nol, because they dan’y
want Lo get their bults chewed™

Mary Jo White, who, as the United
Siates Attorpey for the Southern Dis-
irict of New York is proseculing de-
tendznts in two related bombing vases,
declined today to comment on the 53-
lem aliegations or any othar aspect o
he cases. An investigator close to the
case who refused lo te identilied fur-
Cher said, "'We wish he would have

“gaved (he world,” but cailed Mr. Sa-
lem's claims “'figments of his iMagina-
tion.”

The transcripts, which are siamped
“draft’ and compiled from 70 tapes
recorded secretly during the lasl two
years by Mr. Salem, were turned ¢ver

1o defense lawyers in the second bomd-,
ing case by the Government on Tues-

day under a judge's order barring law-

yers [rom dissemninating them. A larga

i portion cf the material was made avail-
able 1o The hew York Times.

'n a letier 10 Federal Judge Michasl

ass:5lani Lriled Stales attorney, said
" (ha" he had learned of the tapes while
debriefing Mr. Salem and Lhat the in-
former had then wvoluntarily wmed
|hem over. Oiher Salem [apes and
transcripts were being withheld pend-
ing Government review, of Usecunty
ang other issues,’” Mr. McCarthy said,
Kunstler Accuses U.S.

william ». Kunstler, a gefense law-

it i \hE CAse, acCused [AE Lovern:

| ¥E Fe U
1 el (s week of improper g2y I

iRanding over all the maferial. The

saving, “'hey, I mean it wasn'l ke you
zign't try and | dudn®t ey
tn an apparent refereace o Mr, Sa-

agzent Floyd adds, “You can’l force
peapie to 42 the right thing."

Tteinvestigator invelved in the caze
who would noat be gueted by name said
that Mro Salem may have bean led ¢
netieve By Lhe agonts that they ware
blame:ess for any mistakes, 1t was &
L N LT s L
“hlame the bess for all that's bag an.
take credit for all the gopd things.”

*You Saw This Bamb'

In anocther point in the transcripls,
Mr. Salerm recounts a conversation h:
said he had with Mr. Anlicev, saying, '
said, 'GQuys, ncw you saw this bomt
wenl ¢ff and you both know Lhal we
couid avaid that.’ ™ Al another paint
Mr. Salem savs, ' You get paid, guys, Lo
prevent probiems like this from bhap-
pening.”

Mr. Saiem Lalks ol the plan to subs:i-
ule harmless powder for explosives it
ine trade cenler combing during an-
cther conversation with agent Flayd 1n
tha! canversation, he recalls a pravious
discussion with Mo Anticev,

Do vou deny,” Mr. Salem says he
told the other agent, "'your supervisor
I‘.s the main rezsaon of bombing a2
i World Trade Center?" Mr. Salem sand
P Mr Anticev did not deny it UWe was

smtia immiia ke

B. Mukasey, Andrew C. McCarthy, an’ handling ihe case perfecily well untl

the supervisor came and messed it up,
ups:de down.” ’

: Studied for Slgns of 1jlegality

The transcripts are being closely
studied by lawvers Iooking for signs
that Mr. Salem and the law enforce.
ment officials, in their zzal to gather
evidence, may have crossed the lega!
line into entrapment, & charge (hal
delense counsel have already raised.

But (he transcripts show Lhat the
officials were concerned that by assoc:
atng with bombing defendants awau-

TrarECr e hiad seen he 52 Toaratr ing trial mothe Metropelitan Correc:

TTilled with 3:: 50718 of Goveramer) mis-
Crarcuct” Bul citing the judge’s order,
e sa.2 he cozld aot provide any de-

liona) Cenler, M. Salem might have
bazp accused of spying on the deferse

3¢

lem s comelawnts aboul the sup2rvisor, i

woked TRANE C’Euﬁ‘:’feg mg
ey

Tapes Depict Proposél'
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The Oklahoma City fertilizer Bomb

A “miracle in Technology”

U. S. Government Involvement in the bombing

For more details - See: Ted Gunderson’s “Oklahoma City Investigative Report™
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DVER THE TOP Hying on Air
Faree (e after lbe election o
November 1996, Premdent Chinton
told reparters the Oklahoma (ity
bombing was the turning peint [or
him in the daction “It was the
memean! when the militiog, the

PILL CLINTON
.+ + DRC was turming point.

Christian right and the Gingrich
vnalsughl againgt government all
melded togriher in the public mind
as one rampenl movemenl of
extremism,” Brilish reporter Am.
browe Evans-Pritchard said of the

buildiag in Ohlahoma City and
implicaled noe Andvens Strassmeir

FEELING THE $FAT. Thé Cox
Newe Servier reported in June
1965 in a natipnally distributed
artide thal "in the waks of the ber-
ruriat hamthing in Oklehomae City,
Americans slresdy saspicious of
the “new world order” are viewiog

the Trilatersl Commission, lomg -

viewed by crilics as world govern-
raent-in-wailing, with nceasing
alarm.” Cox reported \hat the New
York office of the commiagion *has

experienced a significant increase

PR | « )

home bomber Timeihy MeVeigh
adverlised in The SPOTLIGHT in
1993 using ap alina? The media
implied that The SPOTLIGHT liad

a rale in the bombing when the

Anti-Defamation League (ADL) of
the Fnai Brith snnounced Mc-
Veigh had run an ad in The SPOT-
TIGHT. Well, the Las Vegns Re-
view.Jvurnal}lLas Vegas Sun ad-
mitted on Sept. 21, 1997, that Me-
Veigh, using an alias, also adver-
tised in the Review~fvurna! in
May 1994, (o sell a target nfle.
Neither the enntrolled média nor
the ADI. rushed forward to sug-
gest the Laa Yegns newspaper had
anything to 4o wilh the (klshoma
L w i

FIHHY. Cable Newn Network
roparted i June 1806 thai as
Jong aga sa 1983 alleged kln-
homa bomber Timothy Me.
Velgh wws under surveillanoe
by sndercover operativen st an
Arizona gun shaow whare he
al y expressed viglenl
des toward the BATF and

FBL Now The Wazhington Post

-

- s momm w=d

1

F-3

YOU NAY HAE MINSED

on June §, 1995—that it waa
ane of MoVeigh's associales
who first tipped off tha FRI
that McVeigh might have been
involved in the bambing.
b b5 =
WHO TRANED WHOM?
Hamuel Bherwnod, Bander of Lhe
15 6. Militia Aneolation, prinés oul
that sccused Oklaboma bomber
Tunothy McVeigh “was in the pili-
tary for four pears and st a miitia
meeting one night. Aa much as il
might be anfair to blame the gov-
crument, Lhe government &l train
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The C. I. A.

and

Drugs



Clinton, plaq -_u
drug tests fo I“l'i‘ih

&amhhdhcﬂ-f“f‘;v‘ﬂ% 3 i
PUERLLY, Coloi?
a cascadeaf

Dole, -
Wedneaday to bo]ster ins,&mg
fighting resume with cﬁ..mimmg
to states; Test inmates and.
ees for drugs or Josa federal cash:
He also flexed hia lg:h
muscle in. traditionally. ubli
can territory withid rally-in Sun
City, Ariz.: “where “heibragged
about vetoing GOP- budgets:
pealing . to :the ~elderly - rrowd v
Clinton said he:protected health”; creased: :
* care for “poor women and little . Tole e
gables ﬁ‘nd people ‘ﬁn nurmng noring the"p:rohl
omes,. ‘s | DN
: HarryDe Truman in 1948wasthe Cmp%m‘ T
-last Demoeratic’ premde&tml ]}d‘.‘w,
-didate to win: Anzona,_,buj,
Clinton-Gore campaign nprroy
leads in the poHs DOV - "
Clinton is in-the middle of ay. tgnzhm.
three-day 'cross-country. tmip to's he: W
whdlfy leads in key states. Pueb- ;
lo is a Democratic stremghold...
\ that must deliver big for Chntml
bc carry Colorado again. . -
“Under the president’s latest -
_antx—cnme proposal, states would
be required to establish drug :
testing and rehabilitation pro-
grams for inmates and parclees if
they want their share of federnl
jail-building funds. : - ¢
The idea requires congresmon- -
al approvat, and that ia not likely
during the little time left in this
election year. Still, like most of
the proposals the White Housa
has put out in recent weeks, the
drug initiative gives Clinton
something to peint to in the im-
portant anti-crime debate. .
Standing outside a domed
county courthouse before a crowd

f?"
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for state, locar 1

By Biil Nichaols
USA TODAY

FUEBLO, Coio. — President Clinkon, int an ef
fort tp respond to Republican critician about bis
antidrug efforts, anpounced & proposal Wexines-
day (0 Nequiire drug testing of infnates in stare and
iocal prisons.

Clintom, it the second day of a three-day cam-
paign swing through Missourl, Colorado, Arzona
and California, said he would a8k Congress to pass
a bill requiring states 10 esiablish drug testing and
rehabilitation programs for inmates and parolees
in order to receive federa) fail consraction funds,

“It'sumewsayminmmes. ‘If you stay on drugs, .

you'll stay in prison, " Clinton told a crowd of
more than 10,000 in Pueblo Wednesday moring
“It'snmemsnytnpamlea. Irympbactm
drugs, you g0 back to jail’ ™

Clinton elso announced 327 million in Justice
Department grants from-the 1994 crime bill for
state drug testing and rehsbilitation programs.

Increasing drug use unwng (sen-ageys has boen
ofre of Lite few issues used by the Dode f Kemp cam-

ton's polltical steategiste 'Enb - IRle: ias:accused
Clinton, of ignoring; the: probier upHl is: re-elec-
tHon cRmpeIgn. TR Do P

wmmm%anmmwabmném
whingion Wednesday- usa- by n-
agers “has et migtgnwg_tch,_and

gy L

l
|
paign.tha:hm,cmmd: mﬁetyamnng,am-l'

: -went
down, “ Mmmmwwmj
that ‘Just Say No' slogan 10 ‘Tt Say Nething ' " |

Clinton spent the rest of ks day Wedneadny oy- |
ing 10 share op the Democratic base in Colorado, 8 |

mmlmmglmmmmmw
B percestage state
mummmmmpub-l
Nean sesadts Bacry Goldwmer hospitelized in |'
mwam j

wmmm

mmmmwwmw
Cisron during his visit Wednescay.
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21 Clintori™
employees

used drugs

01 White House officials
refuse to identify the jobs
of workers involved in a
special testing program.

By John Solomon -
Associated Press

WASHINGTON — The Clinton ad- -

mindatration allowed 21 employees to .
work ot the White House even t.hough

their background checka indicated re-
cent drug use, officiala said. The Secret

Service insisted they submit to a spe- .

cial drug testing progrem =as _'a -

precaution.

The testing was begun in Meay 1994 )

to allay concerns by the Secret Service
that some Clinton appointees had en-
gaged in “recent or ongoing” ‘drug
abuse — described as within a year of
the required FBI background investi-
gation, administratipn and governs
ment officials said.

The White House refused on Mon-
day to say how many of the 21 had
served in its 130 most senior jobs. But
it said there were nine employees cur-
rently in the special testing program,
none of them senior political
appointees.

*Press secretary Mike MeCurry said
the total amecunts to less than- 2
Please see DRUGS/3A

“piogram was develt?;ili%*by
‘Wthe House and:, appmved.

. r&:’ént drug jise’would: raiie’
: ogrhs of whethe:

Meyer: said - a.ny{gmd:

d: there 1816

job - inside. the  Whi

Former Busk administratian
cials said they wouldn’t Ty
sider Whita, House ' candidates)
who had used d.rugs ‘mthm"' id

last year,.said he was concerne
the Clmton administration - ha

gone to “great 1engths to alluw E
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COLUMN LEFT/
ALEXANDER COCKBURN.,

CIA’s Trail™
Leads Back to
Its Own Door

W Inspector general says agenéy
knew of and officially shut eyes
to drug trafficking.

1 'g.-,.

ust under two years ago, John Deutch,

at that lime director of the CIA. trav-
eted to a town meeting in South-Central
l.as Angeles to confront a community
outraged by charges that the agency had
been complicit in the importing of co-
caine into California in the 1980s. Amid
heated exchanges, Deutch publicly
pledged an internal investigation by the
CIA's inspector gencral that would leave
no stone unturned.

It is now possible to review, albeit in
substantially censored form, the results
of that probe. At the start of this year, in-
spector general Fred Hitz veleased a vol-
ume specifically addressing charges made
in 1998 in the San Jose Mercury News.
Earlier shis month, Hitz made available
for public scrutiny a second report ad-
dressing broader allegations about drug
running by Nicaraguan Contras. That
first volume released 10 months ago was
replete with damaging admissions. Two
examples: The report describes a cable
from the CIA’s directorate of operations
dated Oct. .22, 1982, describing a prospec-
tive meeting between Contra leaders in
Costa Rica for “an exchange in [the U.S.]
of narcotics for arms.”

But the CIA's directer of operations in-
structed the agency’s field office not to
look into this Imminent arms-for-tdrugs
transaction “in light of the apparent in-
volvernent of U3, persons throcghout.”
In other words, the CIA knew that Contra
ieaders were scheduling a drugs-for-arms
exchange and the agency was prepared ‘o
iet the deal proceed.

In 1984, the inspector general diseloses,
the CIA intervened with the U.3. Justice
Department to seek the return from po-
lice of $36,800 in cash that had been con-
{izcated from a Nicaragaan drug-smug-
gling gang in the Bay Area whose leader
was a prominent Contra fund-raiser, The

LOS ANGELES TIMES

‘The CIA knew that the Contras
were planning to tratfic in
cocaine In the U.S.7

. _ w—

money had been taken during whal was
at the time the largest seizure of cocuine
in the history of California.

The CIA's inspector general said the
agency took action ‘o have the money re-
turnied “to pretect an operational equity,
Le, a Contra support group in which it
{the CIA} had an operational fnterest.”

The report issued by Hitz a few weels
ago Is even richer in devastating disclo-
sures. The inspector general sets fosth a
sequenice of CIA cable traffic showing
that as early as the summer of 1981, the
agency knew that the Contra leadership
“had decided 10 engage in drug traffick-
‘ng to the Uruted States to raise funds for
its activities.”

The leader of the group whose plans a
CIA officer thus deseribed was Enrigue
Bermudez, a2 man hand-picked by the

‘agency to run the military operations of

the Contra organization. It was Bermudez
who told Contra fund-raisers and drug
traffickers Norwin Meneses and Danilo
Blandon {as the latter subsequently testi-
fed for the govermment to a federal
grand jury) that the’end justified the
means and they sho; d 'axse revenue in
this manner.

The ClA was l:meaaﬂ‘y awarce that its
failure to advise the Contras to stop drug
trafficking might land & in difffcuitics.
Hitz documents the fact that the agency
knew at that time it should report Contra
pians to run drugs te the Justice Depart-
ment and other agencies. Nonetheless,
the CILA kept quiet, and in 1982 got a
waiver from the Justice Department giv-
ing a legal basis for ity inaction.

Hitz cnumerates the Contra leaders—
“several dozen”—the CIA knew to be in-
volved in drug trafficking, along with an-
other twe dozen invelved in Contra sup-
ply missions and fund-raising. He
confirms that the CTIA knew that Tlo-
pongo Air Foree Base in F1 Salvador was
an arms-for-drugs Contra transshipment
point and discloses a memo in which a
CIA officer orders the DEA “not to make
any inguiries to anyone re: Hanger [sic]
No. 4 at lioponga,”
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Thus, the CIA's own inspector generat
shows that from the very start of the U.S.
war on Nicaragua, Lhe CIA kKnew that vhe
Contras were planning to traffic in co-
caine in the 1.5 [t did nothing to stop the
traffie and, when other governmert agen-
cies began to probe, the CIA impeded
their investigations. When Contra
morey-raisers were arrested, the agency
came to their aid and retrieved their drug
morey {rom the police,

So, was the agsney complicit in drug
irafficking into Los Angeles and otner
Cities? It is impossible to read Hilz's re-
port and not conciude that this was the
CASE.

Atezander Cockburn is counthor, with
Jeffrey St Clair, of “Whiteoud: The CIA,
Drugs and the Press” (Verso, 1998).
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fAsaociated Preas
WASHINGTON — The CIA
failed to fully inform Congress
and law enforcement agencies of
reports that Nicaraguan Contras
ware invelved in drug trafficking,
according to a declassified. agency
study. T
While congressional oversight
committees got soms briefings
during, the U.S.-backedyContra
wars of the 1880s, “CIA:fid not
inform Congress, .of, all ,jpllega-
tions” linking Coniras®to " drug
trafficking, the CIA Inspector
General L.. Brity Snpider
‘concluded. o
**No 'information has - been
found to indicate that any U.S.
law enforcement entity or. éxecu-
tive branch agency was informed
by CIA of drug frafficking:allega-
tions” | oncerning®11%Contra-
related ‘individuals . who'. worked
with thé CIA, the report'sdid.’
- The 410-page declassified ver-
sion of the report, posted’on the
‘ClA’s: Webomte late Thursday,
iprovides; pew insights into U.S.
untelligence “during the Reagan
:years ‘ms it'‘aided the anti-
:Communist Nicaraguan Contra
forces. Throughout those . years,
‘House and Senate Democrats —
‘then the majority party in Con-
igress — regularly questioned the
‘CIA about persistent rumors that
‘the Contraa.were .trafficking in
‘narcotics tofinance their effort to
‘overthrow«fthe*.Jandinista
sgovernment. '
: In classified briefings on Capi-
tol Hill:C1A officials typically ac-
‘knowledged only one major case
of narcotics’ involvement by an
anti-Sandinista group:—+ the so-
called ADREN 15th of September
group,. which had been disbanded
1019822 But.the neywly. declassi-
“Bed report links to drug allega-
tiens 58 other individuals belong-
ing to various Contra groups.

Wor examgple, ihe ULA had ia-
formation jinking 14 pilets and
two other individuals invelved in
transport to drug trafficking. In
1984, the CIA broke off contact
with one member of the Contra
Saodine. Revelutionary Front
linked to known drug traficker
Jorge Morales but “continued o
have centact through 1986-87
with four of the (other) individu-
als involved with Moraies,” the
report said. i

Tn the fall of 1986 and all of
1957, Congreas prahibited the
Reagan achninistration from
funding any Contra group with
members known to be Involved in
drug smuggling. In response, the
report says, the CIA did not in-
vestigate such allegations and
thus avoided inveking the fund-
ing cutoff.

At a time when CIA files con-
tained numerous cases of sus-
pected drug trafficking by Contra-
connected individuals, Alan
Fiers, then chief of the ClA's
Central American Task Farce,
was telling the Senate Intelli-
gence Committee in 1987, “We
have uncevered no indications
that any of these individuals are
involved or have been mvolved in
narcoties trafficking.”

In 1988, Sens, John Keny, D-
Mass., and Claiberne Pell, D-R.I,
were pressuring John Helgerson,
the CIA's chief liaison to Com-
gress, to produace information on
alleged Contra drug activity. Ina
mermo to senior CIA officials, Hel-
gerson wrote, “Realistically, we
are likely to have to respan
somehow — fairly quickly — to
the Kerry and Pell requests re-
garding when we knew what.”

But Helgerson advised against
passing on “raw reporting or ¢p-
erational traffic’™ to tne
lawmakers.

3¢

The CIA appareatly had allies
ot the Henate Intelligence Com-
mittee who “were rot ‘taken’ with
the topic and were very frustrat-
ed by the tasking from Senators
Kerry and Pell,” the report said.

Then-acting CLA Director Rob-
ert Gates did try to get tough re-
garding contacts with drug traf-
fickers. The report describes &n
Agril 9. 1987, memo from (rales
to his operations chief, Clair
George. (rates said it was
“absoiutely imiperative” that ine
Cl4 and its Central American op-
eratives "avoid any kind of in-
volvement with individuais or
companies that are even suspect-
cd of involvement in mnarcotics
trafficking.”

Apparently the memo never
made it past George.



On May 5, 1986, P. E. 3easley, rertired Favetteville, Ncr:h
Carolina police officer advised =that Helena S:oeckley was nis

-

érug informantz from 1%68 =o 1972. Helena told 3Beasley tha

rt

drugs, mainly heroin, were being smuggled intc the United Sta<zes
in the body cavities of the dead soldiers from Viet Mam. These
drugs were being brought into the country 1in U.S. Army planes,

St=oeckley furnished this inicrmation to Beasliey priocr +fto =he

MacDonald murders on February 17, 1970.

After the_ MacDonald nurders, Stoeckley told Beasley cthe drugs
were placed in the bedy cavities 1n plastie bags after the autopsy
in Vier Nam and before the bodies were placed on the airplanes.
The bodies were then sewn up and shipoad to wvaricus U.S.Army
alr bases in the U.3., Llncluding the air base at Fort Bragg.
Stoeckley adwised that these who handled <the bodies in Viet

Nam and the U.S. were army personnel. Most of the drugs came

from Thailand.

Stoeckley stated she could give names, dates, places and more
details after she was given 1immunity by the U.S,Governmnant.
She stated military and civilian police officers were inveolved
in this net work, Stoeckley advised her Satanic Cult group
that murdered Colstta MacDcna.d and MacDonald children were
involved in this international drug network, Army authorities
were ccncerned <that an investigation of Stoeckley's Satanic
Cult group involvement in the MacDonald murders couzld expose

tnis interna+ional drug network.
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I. Prince Everette Beasley. make the following free and
vcluntary statement to Ted L. Gunderson, a private investigator
from Los Angeles. No threats or promises were nade to get me

marke this statsement.

I was born 6/15/25% at Maxtaon, N.C. I presently reside at

.

1C4 Myra RA., Raeford, N.C., 28376, Phone: 919-875-3693.

-

I am a retired police officer who served on the Fayvetteville, N.C.

Police Department frem 1953 to 1573,

Helena Streckley was my drug informant from approximately 1968

until 1972. She was turned aver to me by Lt. R.,A. Studer,
Favetteville, N.C. Police Dept. He turned her gver to me because
Helena's parents were mad at him for working Helena in the drug
community, and because he wés made a Lieutenant, and couldn't
devote the necessary time to working with her. Studer teld me

the reason he turned Helena over to me was because of his promotion.

Helena told me he turned her over %o me because of the problem with
her parents.

Shertly after I was assigned to the Narcotic Squad, Helena told
me that drugs, primarily heroin, were being smuggled into this

country in the body cavities of the dead soldiers being returned

by air from Viet Nam to the United States. She namedgd Ike Atkinsen

as the ring leader. Atkinson was located in Goldsboro, N.C.,

supposedly working out of Johnson Air Force Base. Helena told me

they were smuggling drugs in the same manner inte Johnson Alr Force
Johnson Air Force Base 15 located at Goldsboro. N.C.
but subseguently got out

Base.
She advised Atkinson was in the service,
and continued his busipness in drugs with the same contacts.

I dién't pay much attention to Atkinson because he wasn't in
our jurisdictien.

Tre above informa+tion is5 all that Helena told me up to the time

0f the MacDonald murders in 1370.



Helena =o.d me after the MacDonald murders that there were
contachts in Viet Nam wha put the drugs in the G.I.'s bedies,

in piastic bags, after the auvtopsies were complete. The bodies
were sewn up and shipped to Pope Alr Base, ¥r, Bragg., Johnson

Alr Base, and oiher bases which she &id not name.

When the bodies arrived in the U.5., they were met by & contact
in the Urited States at one of the military bases, anc zfter the
drugs were removed DY this cont-act, the bodies were sent to their
final <estination.

The person who met the bodies at the respechive Air Bases knew
which bodies to check, based on 2 pre-determined code. Although
I believe Helena knew their identities, she never gave me this
information. Helena toid me that the people who handled the
assignments in Viet Nam, and +~hose who met the planes in the
tnited States, were military personnel. She stated most of the

rugs came from Thailand.

Helena stated the drugs and the pickups were made at the base

at Fort Bragg. The reason she gave me more details after the
MacDonald murders was because she wanted me to know that she
knew what she was talking about, and she stated she would give
me details, including names, dates, and places, once she was
given immunity by the U.S5. Government. When Ted L. Gunderson
and I initially interviewed her, we told her we would attempt to

get immunity for her on these matters.

Helena advised that Spider Newman, his son, Red Newman, Wineford
(Winnie) Cole, Tommy Hart, and June Bug Walters (I don't know
Walters' real first name) were sevaral steps in the organization
under Atkinson. All of these incividuals were civilians who
operated in the Fayettville, N.C. area, selling drugs. HNone of

these individuals had a business cover, but sold drugs out of

their house.

hose of us in law enforcement v ~ew through our inteliigence

community that Atkinson ran the Viet Nam smuggling operation on

the Eastern Seaboard. I believe ALX1nNsSon was arrested by the

k_ 4y



Tederal Marcaotiec autherities in the middle 1370°'s. and he is

presently serving time. He was recently turned Sown on parcle.

Spider Newman was being tried for drugs in the mid 1370 's.
There was a court room break, and he was later fournd in his car
behind his home, shot in the head. I later heard that Spider
was getting ready to turn states avidence when this happened.

The police ruled this a suicide. HiS trial was in Federal Court.

Red Newran has been tried on drugs, and is serving time in the
Federal System. Cole wenkt =o State Prisen on drug charges irn

Favetteville.

winford Cole, Tommy Hart., and June Bug Walters were all tried
and convicted of drug trafficking. I believe they were all
tried in local and Federal Court at different times. I don't
know if Cole and Walters are in jail now, but I know Hart is in

the North Carolinra State Penal System.

In regard to the Viet Nam operation, Helena told me that
military, civilian, and police officers were involved in the

viet Nam drug network. She stated there were two prominant

local attorneys and Army officers as high as Generals, who were
part of the operation. She stated she would name and identify
the people if given immunity by the U.S. Goverrment. I believe
this is part of the “bomb shell" she said she was golng to drop.
Helena never named the police officers she said were invelved in
the Viet Nam cperation, but she did state that Studer and Sonberg
were involved in drugs. Possibly these are the individuals she
in regard to the Viet Nam drug network, who were

was referring to

police officers. Helerna also told me after the MacDonald murders,

that Alan Mazorelle, who was iw her coven 3atanic Cult, was 2

drug runner up and down the cast Coast. Mazorelle took drugs

as far away as Florida and New York City. Mazorelle was in the

Army at the time. She never said where Mazcrelle obtained kis drugs.

Helena also told me that Don Harris, also a member of her coven
Satanic Cult. was a heavy user oF drugs. This is all she said

about him.



Helera told me that Dwight 3Smith was a drug dealer locally. She
never said where Smith obtaired his drugs. She sald Smith was

an “alright gquy."

Helena told me that Kathy Perry was a user of drugs. She said

'd

erry took as many drugs as she could get her hands on. She said

Perry dealt drugs only te maintain her habit.

Eelena t5ld me that Greg Mitchell was a dealer and a heavy user

aof drugs. She never gave cetails regarding how he dealt, buz she
stated anytime scmecne couldn't £find drugs., they could always go to
Mitchell, and he would have them. At times, he wauld supply the

whole group.

Helena told me that Bruce Fowler was 2 drug dealer and a user,
and that she was his girlfriend. She never gave more details

than this.

Dwight Smith, Don Harris, Alan Mazcrelle, Bruce Fowler and ;
Greg Mitchell were all in the same coven Satanic cult with Helena,

and were all in the military. She stated that all of the above

were dangerous, but she was the most afraid of Mazorelle. She

stated Mazorelle would kill vyou in a minute,

I had extensive intelligence files on all of the above clase
associates of Helena's, but this information has disappeared from
the Fayettevillé Police files. I learned these files disappeared
in August, 1979. During the MacDonald trial I was given a subpoena
to bring these records to the trial. It was then that I learned

they were gone,

In 1981 or 1982, tralked to Mrs. Greg Mitchell, after Greg

nad died. She told me Greg had previously told her about

drugs being smuggled into the U.S. in the body cavities of the
dead G.I.'s from Viet Nam. She stated Greg didn't give her the
names of persans inveived, but told her about the contacts in
vViet Nam who placed the drugs in plastic bags, into the bodies,
ard others in the U.S. at our Air Bases who met the planes, ang
tock the Zrugs from the bodies. She statecd military personnel

ware involved in this operation in Viet Nam and in the U.5.

R
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Lieutenant Studer told me in 136B-1969 that drugs were being
brought inte the U.5. from Viet Nam in the body cavities of the
dead soldiers. He said they were being fleown into the United Statasg

toc the military Air Bases, ard dispersed from there by contacts

within the miljtary.

Studer subsequently was promeoted to Captain, Chief cf Detectives,
but was forced to resign because Ne misappropriated pornographic
material cbhtained during an investigation. Helerna told me that
Studer monitored the drugs that Helena obtained, and if he didn':
like them he had her exchange those drugs for drugs that Studer
could use., Helena teld me that 1f the peolice obtained drugs on an
rrast, they would often be crn the street the next day. Studer
would taxke the drugs and give them to Helena to sell back on the
street. The only way I know that Studer could get these drugs was
from the evidence roem. Studer and Detective Larry Sonberg both

had keys to the evidence room.

Helena told me that William F. Ivery, C.I.D., and Studer were

clese friends. She stated that Ivory was dealing drugs with Studer.
She stated she would give more details concerning Ivory if she

was given immunity. Ivory was invelved in the crime scene search

on the MacDonald case. She also stated she would give more information

on Studer i1if she was given immunity.

Joseph Bullock was an informant and undercover operator for me and
sruder from 1969 to 1971. Bullock advised me that he saw Studer

and Ivory exchange envelopes on occasion at the Dunkin' Donuts,
Aragg Blvd., Fayetteville, N.C., during this period af time. Stucer
dropped Bullock shortly after this because, according to Bullock.
Seuder knew too much of what was going on. Bullock was subsequently
shot in the head during an ambush when he came home from work. It
was general knowledge in the community that Bulleock was an infaormant

for me. Bullock described Studer as a “"son of a bitch."”

Sonberg left town unexpectedly, shortly after the MacDonald murders.
The rumor was that Sonberg had double-crossed some drug dealers,

and had to leave town. Helena told me that Sonberg was dealing

4



drugs even though he wzs a pelice officer. I have no knowledge

that Sonberg was involvecd with the drug cperaticon out ol Viet Nam.
Helena once mentioned the name Prccior to me. I don't recall

what was said about him, but I know she knew him. T assume she
was referring to James Proctor, Judge DePree's former son-in-law.
I don't recall if she referred <o Procctor by nls first name.

She mentioned this sometime after the MacDonald murders. She

said she would talk more about Proctor :f given lmmunity.

Helena told me that 3 or 4 nights after the MacDonald murders

she was picked up by Ivory andé I believe C.I.D. agent, Shaw.

(T don't know his first name.) She stated they talked to her about
the MacDonald murders. Helena advised she gave them a story that

they didn’'t believe, and they turned her loose.

Helena told me that Studer contacted her shortly after the MacDonald
murders ané Studer told her to get out of town because Beasley

was after her. She ultimately left, and went to Nashville, Tennessee.

During the time I worked with Helena {19368 to 1972) 1 estimate
that she was responsible, as an icnformant. for the arrest of hundreds-
of individuals. I estimate at least 200 persons or more were arrested

as a resul: of -information furnished by her.

Ske set up Mazarelle and Thomas Rizzo for the arrest on drugs just
before the MacDonald murders. When I looked for +the intelligence

files cn the Stretchly group in 1979, I recall also looking for

+the arrest file on Mazorelle and Rizzo for *heir arrest. I recall

they were arrested in January 1970. I remember that these arrest

files were intact at that time. I have since been told that the arrest

files on Mazorelle and Rizzo are now missing.

-

I+ is interesting toc note that Mazorelle elaims he was in jail the
night of the MacDonald murders. He claims he can prove this f£from
Superior Ceurt records in cumberland County. I have deen tcld

there is a slip of paper in the court records that shows Mazorelle
was in jail the night of 2/16-17/70. These records are available

to the public.



I Xnow Mazorelle was not in jail 2/16-17/70 because I arrested

him in January 1$70 arnd recall that the trial was set for

Mazorelle the day of 2/17/70. TIf Maz2orelle had been in jail

that date {2/16-17/70) he would have been available for trial

on 2/17/7C., ard I would have appeared in court as a witness.

Jaohn Pe Carter of the Sheriff's cffice was with me ir the arrest of
Rizzo and Mazorelle and he would have alse had to avpear in court
2/171/70. I specifically recall that I did not appear in court

on any case at the Cumberland Ceounty Court House on 2/17/70.

I was on the street all day looking for suspects on the

MacDonald murders.

I don't recall that Mazorelle was cut on bzil, but I believe he
was, or he weould have appeared in court 2/17/70. Since he didn't
appear I believe he jumped bail. which means a bench warrant

would have been issued for him. I recall he was subsequently
arrested in Waycross Georgia for burglary, but I have been informed
through my sources in law enforcement that the Waycross arrest

records are also missing.

I recall that a bendsman, C.B. Avertt, went to Waycross to extradite
Mazorelle for jumping bond orn my drug arrest. I talked to Avertt

in 1979, and he told me that he didn't recall making the bond

and had ro record. I talked toc him a month later and he recalled
that he made bond for Mazorelle for $2500.00 after the MacDonald
murders, which, according to him, would confirm that Mazorelle was
in jail the night of 2/16-17/70. Avertt is either involved in the

cover up or is mistaken. Mazorelle's bond could not have been made

after the MacDonald rmurders because the trial was set for 2/17/70,
z2s explained above.

I cdon't have knowledge concerning the possible altering of Court House
records concerning the Mazorelle-Rizzo drug arrest, but I recall a

rumber of ocecasions when Cumberland Court House receords were altered

after working hours act nightl I don't beliewve Mazorelle was in jail

the night of the murders.
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In addition to the above, Helena told me that Mazorelle was out

that night and involved in the Maclonald murders.

In regard to cases that Helena made for me, I recall that she

was responsible for the largest drug recovery in the history

of eur police Gepartment up to the time I retired. Several months
before the MacDonald murders, she tipped us on drugs that were
being transported from Canada to Fayetteville. Seven suspects

were arrasted. and over $20,000.C0 worth of drugs were recovered.

Helena was also responsible for the arrest of four suspects

£rmm Texas, who were also transparting and selling drugs in
Fayetteville. We recovered about 540,000.90 worth of drugs

cn this case.

Helena told me about every instance where drugs came into Favetteville
from other areas. At the time I didn't think about it, but I now
believe she told us about drugs coming from outside Fayetteville

to eliminate competition, probably protecting the local drug scene,
i.a. The Viet Nam ocperation. This is my opinion.

Judge DePree and the U.S. Government have attempted to discredit me,
insinuating I am having, and have had mental problems. I would like
to point out that I have been on the Police QOfficers Advisory
Commission for North Carolina since before I returned from the
Fayetteville Police Department in 1373.

I have read this 8 page statement, and it is true and correct, to

the best of my knowledge.

Prince E, Beasley

Witness: Ted L. Gunderson

5/5/86
Fayetteville, N.C.

47 -



Coffins uad Corruptions

The literature of e ificit murcoticr
trude brittder with tales of permicigusly
ingenious capres wid officiud coreuption.
i1 will prodebiy be o long iime, Hiow-
cver, defore any aew chapacrs can tog
e two mow wejoldine. In ame catve, i
i1 delieved that traflichres waed the bod-
ivi and caskcts nf Aiverican servicemicn
tor tmupple draps imio ihe US. from
Sowtheast Asia. la the second. hugr
quantitict of heroin confiscated by the
New York police departncnt were sy1-
trmaticaily stolen, put beck into the
wreet trode, wural muy now be a source

of horae for lhe hiodiduys. Herewith re- .

poris an the iwo caser!

Grisly Smuggling
- It looked like & routine flight home
from Southeast Asia with a stop a1
Huckam Field, Hawaii, hefore the final
g w0 Dover Air Force Base in Del-
iware. Abosrd the KC-135 were 64 pas-
many of them G4 and twa
reditary coffins. Suddenly. the plane was
wdered 10 reroute dlightly and land at
indrews Air Force Base in Maryland.
here federal autharilies, acting on a
1p that 20 kiles of heroin were sboard,
iruually took the tramport apart. They
id not find any drups. bot they did dis-
ower that onc of 1w lwo bodies, which
od undergonc autopsy earlier, had re-
tady been restitched.

The agens arresied Thomas Ed-
ard Southerland, 31, of Castle Hayne,
O, who was drened in the uniform
[ & US. Army scrgount, Southerland,
ba (shely claimed he had served a
relve-year hiich in the Army, was ar-
ated on charges of impenonation and
Ang fake documente.

£
il
L

Sautheriand was arraigned ta US
district court in Ballimore and held in
fieu of 550,000 bail. That seemed pret-
ty stifl for the (ormal charges, but As-
sistant US. Attorncy Michael E Marr
made the bai stick by convincing a dis-
trics court last week that Southeriand
was an “incredibly high bail risk. The
reason: federal authorities believe thar
Southerland is an operative in an in~
ternational ring that allegedly has been
emuggiing millions of doliars wonh of
heroin into the US. over the past eight
years. The principal moxdfus transportail,

- lnvestigators comend, it G.L cadavers,

The grisly logutics are not as dif-
ficult as they may appear to be Smygs
glert with access 1o military. facilitey
sppuerently have managed to scw the
heroin into the corpies in Southesst
Asia. While the body count = low thae
days, itanly takes a few to bring in a xiz-
able cache of drugs. The emuggiers caa
do this—as well as travel back and fonh
at will—by dint of counterfeit creden-
tials. On thix flight the heroin was pre-
sumably removed a1 Hickam Field,
where many military tramsports from
{ndochina stop for 16 o 24 houns be-
fore proceeding 10 the mainland, The
planes (here sre under minimal guard

Since there are no Customs inspec-
tiort, this is relatively easy, Authontics
estimate that the ring buys the drug in
Southesst Asia for 31,700 a kilo and re-.
sells it in the Siates (or up to $250,000,
A [ull-scale investigation i under way
bath in the UX and in Southeast Asia,
it it beany out thaue wnmpicions, the
nation—already battered by the sorry
conflict—will fod ilself face 10 {ace
with the most viciows case of war-
profiteering in its history,

e e i

SBLAPEQ COPHME OF LEAVICLMEN €O § MO

graly logmins are a0l 1o difficuit,

L dArJARY 1, 191
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Cover Up in Nebraska

(The heartland of America)



Mr. Ted Gunderson wrote to Nebraska Attorney General
Don Stenberg on January 3, 1992, alerting him to possibie
misconduct by various law enforcement agencies in the state
of Nebraska.

Mr. Stenberg responded January 28, 1992, These letters in
their entirety are included in this report.

Also included are copies of letters to the FBI, copies of
letters to the U.S. Attorney General, and their responses.
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January 3, 1992

" Honorable Don Stenberg ~

State Capitel, Room 2115
P.Q. Box 98520
Lincoln, NE 685094206

Dear Mr. Stenberg:

I bave been asked by the Nebraska Leadership Conference to work as a consuitant

on the Franklin Credit Union investigation. During my review of the -zase 1 noted
the following:

1.

Pornographic material has been seized as follows, with no known follow-up
investigation:

1)  FBI raid on Franklin Credit Union November 4, 1988,

b)  Omaha Police Department srrest of Peter Citror in February 1990.

. E) Sarpy County Sheriff's Office raid on residence of Mike Heavrin.

d) Omazha Police Department investigation of Walter Carlson and Joe
Burke.

During the suruner of 1990 the FBI reviewed the Senate Franklin Credit
Committee investigation files without the permission or knowiedge of Senator
Loran Schmit, It was later learned that 2 number of items are missing.

Alisha QOwen's first attorney, Pam Vuchetich, provided privileged attorney-
client informaton 1o the FBI. She also failed to file a timely appeal in Miss

Owen's conviction on bad check charges. Ms. Vuchetich has reportedly been

romantically involved with an FBI agen.

The Nebraska Leadership Confcrencc has geveloped information that the FBI
has not only Jeaked information to Omaha TV stations, but asked for and
received money for this.

Larey King and others were ngver subpoenaed 1o the Douglas County Grand

Jury. Although this was an apparent judgment decision, King and others
should have been subpoenaed.

e

Membar. Society of Former Special Agents of the Feceral Bureau &f Investigation
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Henatable Don Stenberg
January 3, 1992
Page 2

i0.

11,

12,

Numerous individuals identified as perpetrators have never been interviewed
by law enforcement officers.

Insiezd of conducting follow-up interviews, law enforcement officers,

.pasticularly the FBI, have attempted to discredit and barass the vietims

{cleims made by Alisha Owen, Paul Bonacci and Troy Boner, Boner advises
that the FBI, U.S. Attorney's Ron Lakners and Tom Thalkin threatened hirg
that "if he dida’t recant his testimony they'd bring him up on perjury charges
end send him to jail").

Paul Bonacei has new information about the Johnny Gosch kidnapping case
in Des Moines, Iowa, yst law enforcement officers refuse to interview him or
to consider further investigation of the matter. Parents of the victim advise
that based on their interview with Bonacei they are confident he is teli ng the
truth,

In February 1990 Robert Fenner, General Counsel for the National Credit
Union Association, was advised by the FBI not to cooperate with the Franklin
Credit Committee’s investigator, Gary Caradori.

On March 9, 1990 the FBI attempted to entrap Owen by taping an arranged
phone call from Boner to her, ,

A deposition by former Ormaha Chief of Police Robert Wadman disappeared
during the Owen tria],

-~ Wadman lied.under oath claiming he was not carrying a gun during the period

Owen says she was invalved with him.

1 hope you will look into the above matiers.

Sipcerely, /
20 K2 i

Ted L. Gunderson

TLG:2

<o

Mr. Ed Wenver
Mz, John Morrow
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STATE OF NEBRASKA

@ffice of the Attorney General

2118 STATE CAPITGL BUILDING
LINGOLM, NEARASKA S9B0RVIT
(402) 474-2882

. FAX (437) 471.3207

January 28, 1992 L STEVEN QRASZ
DON STENBERG BAM BPIMUINIER
ATTORNEY GEMERAL CERUTY ATTOANEYS SENTRAL

Ted L. Gunderson ,

International security Cocasulting
and Investigations

2210 Wilshire Blvd.

Suite 422

Santa Monica, CA 90403

Dear Mr, Gunderson:

The Attorney General’s Office recalved and reviewad your
latter of January 3, 1982, regarding your impresszsions as 4.
consultant osn the Franklin Credit Union investigation.

Many of the issves mnd allegaticns you raise hava either bean
addressed, 2re rumor, or Ara 80 vague and nebulas ag to defy
resolution by diligent {nvestigation.

Nevertholass, wo daesire to comment as follows:

1, We note the allagation that the FBI scld {nformation
to Omaha t.v., statlions, Please provide all of the
information and leada you have available on +this
particular allagation. We will then review and follow up
a8 necessary;

2. We also note the sllegaticns regarding new
information on the Johnny Gosch kidnapping case. Please
provide gll details on this that are availlable to you.
We would particularly like to know when Mz, Boanacci
initially discleosed this new information and to whom and
whether there is any written record of the same in either
a statament.by Paul Bonaceci or a transcribed record of
his remarks or interview, It also would be helpful were
yeu to provide us with names, addresses and rank of any
law sanforcement officials who refused to interview him or
tc consider the information.

We are assuming, Mr. Gunderson, that in the preparation of
your letter of January 3, 1992, you have done more than simply
parrot unsubstentisted allegationa mads to you crally or which you
may have picked up in written materlal reviewed, und tharefors,
have specific¢ Lnformation to back up your concerns. Hence, the
above reguesta.

L. Jay Baral Davig Sawsrd Croan Marrn B Huighineor Fragrax F. Neld Jein B, TRAMpLGL

o Kirk @ wpwn ity L. Blin Kamioa iy A Wetn Baul N Pyragin Waery Wakd

David T, kyduind Jamas A, Elwgrth Dondbd A. Konld Mutie G, Puwdi Torrl Wl Wesky

Laurig Bmlie Camp Louta w. Lusey Shanes 1. Lowe Kennath W, Payns AlBnEs Wihiyags
ining A, Chipman Lyane A Frity Line O. Mariin-Fdgy Jan il Mempy Mmlasin 4, Wiiitemo sanition
Horde H, Cas-Bamis Anvas M. Harosr Lynn &, Halaen James H. Spyary| Lindy L, Wilarg
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Ted L. Gunderson
January 28, 1992
Page -2=

We will keep certain other matters under advisement. In the

maantime though, you are encouraged tc send us any spagific,
substantiating material available to you regarding any one or mora
of tha other items mention £ Your worrespondence.

S

2-2883-3



Jo L. GUNDERSON AND ASSOCIATES »  iriernanonai Security Consulling ana [nvesiigaeors
210 Vishurr " Sune 4217 « Santa Manica, A 90403 « 2178 7L

Mareh 10, 1992

Honorable Don Stenberg
Attorney Ganeral

Office ©f the Attorney General
Stata of Nsbzaeka

211% State Capltol Bidyg.
Lincoln, NZ 58509-8920

pDesar Mr, Stanbarg, '

Thank you for your responee to my letter., Your referance Lo nmy
“impregsions” indicates to mea that you do not place much importance on the
igsues outlined by me. Regardless, I hope you will raview the encleosed
report with fair minded professional and responsible judgeament.

There ls a high level of frustration and animosity bullding smong concerned
clticons in Nebraska who are sither victims or who have seen enough through
tima to prove that thare may be a conspiracy of sorts to cover up & saries

of indisputably disgraceful, scandaloys crimma. '

You may not want to address thelr concerng, but you must agree that they
daserve the attention such ellegaticns require without belng flippantly
disragarded.

It is because of thelr frustratione that I was hired as a consultent by thae
Nebraska Leaderahip Conference. As you can ses by my resums ] am mors than
qualified to investigate this matter. I expect your level of
professionallisr predisposes your office te de the svane,

Cardiallv,

TLG/1kh
Encl. {11)

CC: Senator Loran Schmit
Attorney John DeCamp
Governcr Ben Nelaon

Member. Soclety of Farmar Special Agents of rhe Federa! Burqau of Invesligation

-
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GUNDERSON REPCORT

March 10, 1992
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1. Poraoographic material was seized with no known follow up investigation:
e) FBI raid on Franklin credit Unlon 11/4/88
‘b) * Cmana Police Department «zrest of Peter Ciltron in Fabruary 1S90
¢) Sarpy County Sheriff s office raild resldence of Mike Heavrin
d) Omaha Police Departyent lnvestigation of Ralter Carlsca and Jea

gurke
DOCUMENTATION

aince writing you January 3, 1992 I have learned about a rald ia the ampring
of 198% by the Douglas County Sheriff‘s Office at the home of Bob Andresen
at Ralmtcn, Hebramska.

The Cwmaha Police Department, Nebraska Stats Police and Douglas County
Sheri?f g Office have porrnographic pictures, taken during this rald, of Troy
Boner, Danny King and others (this lnformaticn is from a rellable source).

Wny wasn‘t this ueed to Jdiscredit Boner at the Alisha Owen trisl? MNore
importantly, why 1s thile baing lgnored?

LARRY XING

Iomediately prior to the PBI larry King raid, Fing rsooved pornographic
material froe his home and cffice and placed it ln the trunk of his
autooobile, Ragardless, the FBI did conflacats & potrno movie contailning
*local children®. Why haven’t efforts bean made to identify the children?

EETRE_CITRON

Two counts of sexual aasault on & child were filed against Citron on
February 23, 19350. He pleaded "no contest” in Douglas County District
Court. A vast guantity of poraographlc material was confiscated when hs was
arrested. Since he plead no contest, none of it was ever introduced into
evidence. What happaned to the waterial? No cone seeus to kanow. In
addition to the pornographic materlal Cltron had coamputer discs which
contained the naves of all his victins with their addresses and dates thay
ware sbudsed,

YALIZER CARLSQW AND JUE PURKE

Hilﬁcr Carlson and Joe Burke wers among thirteen men arrested in Omaha in
connectlon with a large pornography/pedcphile case. Jos Burke had a library
af 2,000 videos xnd 10,000 photos which wers confiscated. Convicted in
December of 1985, Carlscn was parnled in Fabruary of 1589, What happened to
this material?

ALISHA OWEN

Aliaha Owen was tapad on video during a formal fnterview while she was
incarcerated. The purpose of the interview was to furnish detalled
infermation known to her concerning kiddie parnographlc activity by Larcy
Xing, Peter Citron, and others. Thie interview was playad on Decambaz 16,
15389 in the preseance of Judga Deacon Jones, Harold Le Grande, Nebraska Statwe
Patrol, Dick Roth, Douglas County Shariff‘s Offira and Blll Hewland,
Nebraskas Attorney General’s Qffice.



TWIN TOWERS

One of the jurors in the Alisha Owsan trial decided to chack out the much
vaunted smcurity system of the Twin Towers. The prosacution tried to prove
© that Lt would have been ioposeible to gain entrance as easily as thm kilds
had mald they did. 5c unanpounced, the jurer went to the Towera and found
nc guard ar the door. He opened the door, weant in and proceaeded unhindezed
to the fourth floor.

Coincidantally, Alan Baer had soma problsms with a security guard at the
Towars who complained to Baer about &ll the traffic Baar was gettiag. The
guard subsequently began videotaping arrivals and departures at Basr’s
apartment. The FBI picked up the tape the first parst of Harch 1390 apd it
was nevar seen agaln.

I you are intersatad, detalled documentation of ths above Llnformation and
the ldentity of the more than BD victims in the Pranklin investigation are
available through Senator Scholi’s cffice. A responsible agency should
reviaw the above weired pornographic material and attaempt to match the
pictures with the victims of the Franklin casa.

I am confident you have tha contacts to document and confirm the above ralds
and incidents relating to selzed pronographic material.

ALLEGATION

2., Matarial wag missing from Senater Schmit's office after FEI agents
reviewsd his records. Senator Schmit was not in his offlce at tha tize.

ROCUMENTATION

. Thie can ba documanted by contacting Senator Schmit and his staff,

ALLEGATION

3. Panm Vuchetich provided privileged attorney ~ cllent information ta the
PRI, failed to file s timaly appeal fpor Alisha Owen and reportedly has besn
romantically involved with an FBI agent.

DROCUMENTATION

On March %, 19%0 the FBI and Nebraska State Patrol searched Allsha Owan's
call. They wwre looking for a rad flle "Alisha Owar YIP® (veary loportant
papars) Prisco cfficlals asked that an inventcry be made of all articles
taken. When the articles ware returned sevaral ware Dlasing and simply had
beean scratched off the list. Apparently, through error the FBI raturnasd
aight letiers postmarksd efter March 9, 1990. (Did the FPBI lllegally
intercept this mall?) At the time of the rald Hiss Owen told the
investigators that the red file had been glven to her attorney Panm
Vuchetich for safe kaeping. The investigators contacted Hrw. Vuchetich the
next day and she voluntarlly gave thdm the flle wlthout the permission of
Miss Owsn.

After Mimm Owen diemiesed Mrs. Vuchatich as her attornay, Mce. Vuchektich
rafused to return evidence to Miss Owen. Among thism materiazl was a
parsonal note from Jeff Hubbaell t& Hiss Owan,



Bubbell introduced Niss Owen to former Chief of Pollce Robext Wadman.
Hubbell testified at the =rial that ha didn‘t know Owen. This note would
have refuted Eubbell‘'s tsatlmeony.

NERRASEA STATE DBAR

Mrw, vuchetich was eubsequently chirged with two counts of violating
attorney - <lient privileges and ane count of not £iling a timely appeal on
Miss Owan's behalf.

Two weeks later a FBI agant appeared before thae bar asscclation on her

bahalf and the charges were dropped. The bar asscciation films have been
sealnd.

! ' (")
WITH THE FRI

From Decanber 1989 to April 1990 Kra. Vuchetich spent more than 1,166
minutes (177 phone calls) talking to soocecns &t the FBI office.

on April 25, 15%0, Alisha‘'s parents were approached by Hre. Vuchetich who
at that time was Mims Owen's attorney. Krs. Vuchetich advised that the PBI
agxed her to approach Kiss Owan and have her claim that a journalist, Kike
Casey, hac gone to Miss Owen and ¢iven her sevan hours of testimony to
memorize. Mise Owen was to clalm that this case involved & scenaric made
up by Casey to credte matarial for a4 TV zovie.

vuchetich told them {f Alisha would tell the FBI that this was true, then

they could help Alisha and the plot woculd he uncovered and everybody could
g home. She refuwsed.

Mre. Vuchetlich possible romantic {nvelvement with an FBI agent is not
alignificant toc these allagatioank.

Documantatlon for the above is svalilable through the Nebraska Legimlative
Committes and the Nebraska State Bar,

-

ALLEGATION

4, The Nabhrasks Leadarship Confersnce deaveloped informaticn that the FEI
has not only leaked informaticn to Cuaha TV stations, but asked for wnd
racaived money in exchange for lnfcrmatlion.

ROCUMENTATION

Michael KzKnight of WOW-TV reportedly told Allisha Owen that he bought the
taped Caradorl interviesws of Owen, Troy Boner and Dan Xing from the PBAIX.
Ae apparantly is the only repofter who has these tapes. They wars
initially furniehed to the FBI by tha Franklin Senate Investigative
Committea. McocEnight alsc reportedly told this to Donna Cwen, Dan and
Stephanle Gruber and other menbers of Concerned Parenta Group.

Thaeir napes
ares avallsble through the Srubera.

ALLEGATION

§. Larry Xing and othars wera nsver subposnaed to tha Douglas County Grand
J“EY¢
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DOCUMENTATION

Thig can be verlfied from a review of recordse., Othery whe ware not
subpoanaed bafore the Grand Jury include Peter Cltron, Alica Eing, Jeff
“Hubble, and Mike Casey, the person who, aceording to the Crand Jury, is
responsible for the carefully crafted hoax. How can the Srand Jury blawe
chiy acenaris on Casey and not have him testify? Ie it because they didn‘z
want his testlmony on racerd? Alan HRaer was subpoanaed but never appeared.

Momt of the victims did not appear before the Grand Jury including Rod,
Tony and ©’Dell Evena who were known by the police to be close asrociates
of Larry Klng. Wouldn‘t a Grand Jury normally be laterwsted Lln the victims
of a cTime, particularly when thelr testimony would be pertinent o the
investigation? This information can ba verified through COUIt records.

ALLEGATION

€. Numarous Lndividuals identifisrd as perperrators have never bean
interviewed by law enfcrcement ofilcars,

RQCUMENTATION

Lazry the Kicd was nsver interviewsed. The Grand Jury declded that this
individual mentleonad by numarcus victim/witcessee wae a fictlitious
character. In factt he was the sare individual jdentifled by several
witnesses as “Xing‘'s Horses™ who was named aé belng Iin attendance at
matanic rituals on several occasions.

The official of the Port Calhoun Schoel systam was never interviewed.

other names can be obtained from a4 review of the Franklin Committes Flles,
copies of which are in your pomsessaion.

ALLEGATION

7. Instead of conducting follow-up interviews, law enforcement cificers,
particularly the FEI, have attempted to discredit and harass the victims.

DOCUMENTATION

These claime were made by Allsha Owan, Paul Boamcci and Troy Boner. Boner
advised that the FBI, U.5. Attorney’s Ron Lahners and Tom Thalkin
threatensd him that "Lf he dldn’t recant his testimony they’'d bring him up
on parjury chargas and send him to jall® (this is exactly what happenad to
Miss Owen). Boner*s taped lntarview is avajilable for review. Lisa and
Tracy Wabb ware among the first victims to claim they wers sexually
molested., Pollowing lnterviaws by the PRI and Nebraaska State Patrcl, Lisa
statecd sahe was unwilling to testify. The allegaticnes made by the Webb
girls, as well as the 15-year old patient at Richard Young Boepital, would
ultimataly be corroborated, even axpanded upen, by numercus children who
aless claimed to be victime of XKing and cthers. A witness for the
prosecution at the Owen parjury trial, Steve Solburg admitted under cross
eaxamination that when the FBI interviewad him he felt intimidated and that
all the CGrand Jury's qQueetions asked of him were deeigned to discredit
Owen.
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- Informaticn developed by Mr. Stephens indlcate & shlld sex ring of
four man plannmed and carrisd out tha abduetion of thelr mon.

5, Bopacci c¢lalma he p;::i:ipatnd in the abducticon of Johnny Gosch who
waa teken for chlld pornography. _

6. ' Norsen Goech, Johnny Gosch‘s wothez, sald that Bonacsi knpows “sona
incredible things about the case”.

7. Mrs. Gomch stated “thers ware photos taken of Johnny prier to the
kidrapping. We know becauss & woan reported it to pollce. We're
convinced Bonaccl waw those photus. He accurately deaczibed the
location which iw not far from our home. He described many things
about the photoca which we have never talked about.® -

Lt. Garry sScott who la in charge of the lnvestigation for the West Das
Moines police sald the Gosch family has shared sowe of the information with
investigataors. He said polica have no plane for interviewing Bonacci. "We
ars aware of what‘s going on. We'rs not going to re-invent the whesl,

This has been investigated in Habraska. When things need investigating
hare, they will be invastigated.”

The abcve informatlon appeared in the Lincoln Star in March 1991,

Bonaccd claims that during hia 5th grade year at Carter Lake School, he met
a man nameg Enmilio whille at a park near Carter Laks. There was a 13 year
old boy nane B--~-- with him, who tcld Paul that Emlllo kidnapped young boys
and scld them to men for yse Ln kiddie porn, snuff f£ilms, or for personal
saxual use, "Exmilio told me hew much fun I could have golng with him and
B=—=~." Bmilic told Bonacci that he could get rich and then showed him a
bag with a lot of money in it.

Enilioc was described as Mexican with a slight accent. Ee was about 5'9-°,
190 pounds with 2 mustache and a beard. He had brown eyes, black, curly
ahort halr and a tattoo of a naked lady on his left arm. He had a scar
from a xnife wound under the tattea, Bonaccl later want with Emilio to Daes
Molines in Septsmber of 1982 when he was 15, Bonecci claims he waw prasant
whan Emllio abducted & l2-year-cold paperboy, Johony Goach.

‘Paul Bornacgl was later to see Eailin in Californla while on a trip for
Larry King in 1984. DEmilio tried to get him Lo go with him to halp “snag”
kids mo thay could be scld near Las Vagas for $5,000 to men whe would uae
tham as ssx slaves. EHe saw him once in *BS§ but hot since than.

Thers has bean na contact with Mr, Ronacc! concerning this catter by aither
Iowa or Nebraska suthoritles.

The above can be confirmed from a review of information in your files
{sea John DeCamp’'s lettar of £/7/91}) and an interview with MHr, and Mrs,

Goach.
ALLEGATION

9. In February 1590 Robaert Fonner, Ganaral Counssl for the Natlonal Credit
Union Asscclatleon, was advised by the PBEI not to cogperatw with the
Franklin Credit Committse’s investlgator, Gery Caradorl.

ROCUMENTATION

This information can be docunmanted from the Senate rranklin Cooittee
files,
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ALLEGATION

10, ©On March 9, 1930 the F5I attempted Lo satrap Owen by taping an
arrangsd phone call from Boner to her.

DOCUMENTATION

On March 9, the FBI arranged £or Boner Lo phone Cwen from thalr office o
try to sntrap her while taping the conversatlon. The tape wam played ic
court. Owsn keapt tewlling Boner to just "tell the truth” but the media
reports made it ssund like Boner was telllng thet to Owen.

Miss Owen claims the Tape ham bean altered.

This can be verified by examination of the tape by an axpert. The tapes in
available at the offlice of the Senate Lagislative Committes.

ALLEGATION

11. A depogiticn by former Omaha Chiwf of Police Robert Wadzan disappeared

during the Owen trlal.
- DOCUMENTATION

A deposition by Attorney Jerry Spence taken from Robert Wadman in a 1980
lawsuir had been introduced into avidence by tha daefanse. It was ilmportant
because it proved that Wadman had lled about not carrying & gun sinca 1%73.
When the jury requested that evidence during thelr delibarations, & 40
oinute search was pade ¢f the Evidence Room. The evidence had disappesred
and was not avallable.

School records for Dan Xing were introduced as evidence in the trial. Tha
records showsed that King was enrolled in school at Grandview, Texas for 16
waske during the fall of 1983, During this 16 week period he missed B
weaks Plus the hollidays, Out of 16 weeks ne was only in school for S
waeks. When the jury requested these records during celibaeratlon it wae
isarned that they bad disappeired.

P

This can be docunented from A Teview aof court records. If the rsccrds have
now reappeared the incldents can be verified through the Franklin Senats
Investigative Commlttew.

ALLEGATION

12, Wadman lied under oath cleiming he was not carrying a gun durlng the
pericd Owsn sayw sha wag involwsd with him.

DOCUMENTATION

tme of the counts on which Owen was indicted for perjury concesned Wadmnan
showing her a gqun. Wadman testified that he had not carried a gun since
*73. Attornsy Jerry Spencs was taking a deposlitlion froom Wadman in 1980 in
connection with a Utah lawsuit. He asked Wadman if he were carrylng a gun
to which Wadman replied "yss~. Wadnan lied to the Grand Juryl

This can be documented by reviewing court transcripts and the Spence
deposition.
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BISCELLANZOTS

In addition to the above I have learpned that the lLegislative Comulittee gave

. videctaped interviews of Troy Bonexr, Allsha Uwen and Dan Xing to the FB]
and Nabraska State Patzrol.

The P8I aynopslzed the interviews i a4 45 page document. The purpcse of
the synopeis was to brief judges and the Attorney General‘s cffics. I hava

been informed that there was information ia the synopsis that wad not in
the tapa.

Troy Boner‘s tape, which had bean in the gontrol of the FBI, was played =o
tha Grand Jury. I have been informad that the tape was altered. MHias Owen
claime that averythlng Boner sald that corroborated her stazaments were

deleted. In one instance there was no break in tha tape yet Bonar’s shirt
was Aifferent from the previous scene.

Theae tapes are avallable for review at the Senate Investigative offics.

1 have been lnformed that ln the spring of 1584 Troy Bonar, Larry King,
Larry the Kid, Dan King, a fat mar from & Yrench restaursnt, s pilot nacaed
David Hughes, Alisha Owen and z 10+~ to ll-year-cold boy made a trip to Los

Angeles, The boy criad during the trip from Omaha to Lows Angeles,

The boy
did not make the return trip to Osaha.

Troy Bonar and Danny King were nhever polygriphed as reported by the Linceln
Star and the Omaha World-Herald. None of the kida were sxoept Lisa Webb.

Ancd sha passed. Paul Bonaceol ls willing to taks one. Misas Owen was
polyygraphed and passed,

Karen Ormlinsten, Gary Caradori‘s aswoclats, took a polygraph test.

wanted to refute the charges that Carador{ had scoripted or led the
witnessas, S5he passed.

Shs

I trust you will give these matters the attenticn they cbviously deserve.

-
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ALLEGATIONS AND DOCUMENTATION

CONCERNING POSSIBLE COVERUP

Copies of the above documents wﬁrc forwarded early 1992 to:
«  William Barr, U.S. Attorney General, Washington, D.C.

» Judge William Sessions, Director, F.B.I, Washington, D.C.
«  Ron Lahners, U.S. Attorney, Omaha, Nebraska

+ . Govemnor Ben Nelson, Lincoln, Nebraska

= F.B.I, Omaha, Nebraska

+ F.BI, Los Angeles, California

Lot
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TED L. GUNDERSON AND A, OCIATES e |nternational Securih. .onsultng and Investigations
2210 Wilshire Blvd. o Suite 422 = Santa Momca, CA 90403 » 213/554-517 T

March 11, 1992

Mr. William Barr

U. 8. Department of Justice
10th and Constitution Avenue NW
washingten, D.C. 20530

Dear Mr. Barr:

The enclosed report contains information which indicates that
FBI personnel have been in viclation of the Obstruction of
Justice Statute.

This report also contains information concerning the Johnny
Gosch kidnapping case in Des Mcoines, Iowa. There appears to
be an organized kidnapping ring operating in this country
within the Jjuridiction of the FBI that is not receiving the
proper attention. I would appreciate your checking into this
matter. '

Cordially,

tgiji;lh GUNDERSON & ASSCCIATES, INC.

Ted L. Gunderson
Private Investigator

TLG/sej
Encl. (1) - .

CC: FBI -~ Cmaha, NE
FBI - Los Angeles, CA
Senator Schmidt - NE
Attorney John DeCamp - NE
Govenor Ben Nelson — NE

f
N
Member, Society of Farmer Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of [nvestigation



LT { LS. Department|  stice
o ,F\.« ",
I Crnminal Division

Office of the Assirtant Attorney Seneral Wagkingron, 0.0, 20350

APR 20 1992

Mr. Ted L. Gunderson

Ted L. Gunderson and Assocliates

International Security Consulting
and Investigations

2210 Wilshire Boulevard

Suite 422

Santa Monica, California 90403

. Dear Mr. Gunderson:

The letter and enclosures that you recently sent to Attorney
Genera; Barr have been referred tc this office.

Your letter alleges that personnel of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) have obstructed justice and states that you
have information concerning kidnapping within the jurisdiction of

the FBI.

Having reviewed your enclosures, however, there is no evidence
of misconduct by FBI perscnnel that would Jjustify your charge of

ohstruction of justice.

» Lf you have any new evidence about kidnapping, please provide
it to your local office of the FBI.

Sincerely,

Robert 5. Mueller, III
Assistant Attorney General

) (1
John C. Keengy

{ puty Assistant A fnex'Gsneral
“Crminal Divisian ' '
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TED L. GUNDERSON AND AS, JCIATES + intemational Security - nsulting and Investigations
1200 Whilshire Blve » Sutte 427 « 3anta Moruca, CA 90403 « 2137/854-5171

May 26, 1992

Mr. Robert 8. Mueller, IH
Assistant Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
Criminal Division
Washington, DC 20330

Re: Your letter dated April 20, 1992

Dear Mr. Mueller:

Thank you for reviewing the material [ sent you March 11, 1992,

I did not state that FBI personnel were in violation of the Obstruction of

Justice statute. [ only advised that there was an indication of this. I thought

you would want to at least check into the matter. Iam sorry to learn you do

not feel it deserves further attention. '

I have enclosed the book The Franklin Cover-up, by former Nebraska State

Senator John W, DeCamp. Your attention is directed to Chapter 14, "Cover-
7up Phase 1l The FBL" which makes additional allegations of FEI

misconduct and possible violations of the Obstruction of Justice statute.

Sincerely,

VI T

Ted L. Gunderson

TLG:te
Encl.

Member. Society of Furmer Special Agents ©f the Federal Bureau of [nvestigation
)



TED L. GUNDERSON Alvy ASSOCIATES « Irternatenal Sacurity Consulting and lnvesugatigme

2210 Wihsnire Bivd. o Surte 317 o Santa Monica CA 90407 + 319/85¢.5171

March 11, 19952

Jud¢e William Sessions
Director of ¥.3.I. :
F.B.I. Headquarters
Washington, D.C. 20835

Dear Judge Sessions:

The enclosed report contains information which indicates that
FBI rsonnel have baen in viclation of the Obstruction of
Jistlce Statute.

This report also contains information concerning the Jehnny
Gosch kidnapping case in Des Moinas, rYowa. <There appears to
be an organized kidnapping ring operating in this country
within the jurisdiction of the FBI that {s not Isceiving the
PIOPer attention. I would sppreciate ycur checking into thisg
hattaer.

Cordially,
TED L GUNDERSON & ASSOCIATES, INC.

‘Ted L. Gunderson
Private Investigator
g

TLG/sel
Encl, (13

CC: FBI - OMAMA, NE
FBI - LOS ANGELES, CA
BENATOR SCHMIDT - N
ATTORREY JOHN DECAMP - N&
GOVERNOR BEN NELSON - NE



IATES * International Sacurity Consulting and Investigations
TED L. GUNDERSON ANL A s Neis < 30401 » 210884417

dpri) &, 1992

Hanprable Ren Lahnems
U.g. Dept. 04 Justice
P.0. Bax 1228 DR
Onaha, NE. 48501

Dagr Ms . La‘n-nn:

The enclosed rFrport cortains information which indicates thet
the FE! personns! have besn 1a viclation of the Qbmtruction of
Just ice Btatute,

This repoart alsg contains information concerning the Johnny
Gosch kidnapping casa {n Des Moinas, lowa. Thers sppmrrs to
be an organized kidnapping ring cpesrating in this country
within the Jurisdiction aof the FB] that i{s not receiving the
prg:ur attention., I would appreciate your checking ints this
metter.

Fordinily,
TED L. GUNDERBON & ASSOCIATES

Tad L. Gundarson
Private lnvestigator

-
r

TLB/dm
&nel. (1Y

CC: FRI - Dmaha, N&
FB! - Lom Amgelass, CA
U.8, Dept of Justice, Washiagton, D.C.
Governcr Ben Nelson, NE



March 23, 1992

Special Agent In Charge
215 North 17th Stzeet
Cmaha, NE 68102

Dear Sir:

Cn March 11, 1892, I wrote to Willlaw Barr U.S5. Department of
Justice in an effort to draw his attention to the Qbstruction of
Justice Statute which I believe is being violated in the State cf
Nebraska anc what appears to be an organized kidnapping ring
operating within this naticn.

Cn January 3, 1992 I wrote to Nebraska Attorney General Don
Stenberg alerting him to pessible misconduct by varicus law
enforcement agencies in the State of Nebraska. Mr, Stenberg
rasponded on January 28, 1852 through cne of him asaistants and
the documents enclosed are in respoense te Mr. Stenberg’'s letter.

I am sending coples to you because the evidence clearly shows
that therse (s a problem in Nebraska and a naticnal problam that
must be cleanad up if the citlizens of this country are to enjoy
justicé and safety. As a leader in your community I felt sure
that you would want to be informed.

If you have gquestlons or comments please contact me at your
earliest convenlence.

Cordially,

TED L. GUNDERSON & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Ted L. Gunderson
Private Invesatigator



Documentation of Coverup by FBI
Chapter 14 of the book
The Frankdin Coverup

by Former Nebraska State Senator John DeCamp

(For a copy of this book, sead $9.70, check or
money order, to AW.T. Inc, P.O. Box 85461,
Lincoln, NE 68501, The book contains numerous
references to President George Bush.)



CHAPTER |4

CQVER-UP |
PHASE 1il: THE FBI

0 a deposition taken October 13. 1989, John Sievens Berry,
counsel for the Franklin committee, was gnlling OPD Chicf
Wadman about the lack of OPD Fotlow-up on the child abuse
when it was first reported. In exaspecation, Wadman repiied:

The wugh Lhing with this. Mr. Berry, is that we have the
FB} who conducts an iavestigation and basically says the
sama thingt that we have xaid. If the FBI, we they now
linked 1o this cover-up in some way? Should the fustics
Department be investigated a5 somehow or anather assisting
in thit “cover-up™

Wadman said it, bt in this case it's wus, The Justice Depart-
menl, acting through the FBL and the U.S. Attomey's Office
tn Omaha, emerges from the record of the Franklin investiga-
dons nol 50 mach as 2 party to the caver-up, but &s its coordina-
wr. Rigging grand juries, harrzssment of witnesses, incitement
0 perjury and tampering with evidence—federa] personnel
were seen 1o apply all of those eeBniques i the Franklin case.

in a case full of reported mips across sute lines for sexus! -

exploitation purpases, involving prominent persons from the
pational palitical parties, where was the Federal Burzau of
Lavestigation? It was running interfersnce, and worse.
Maybe Seoator Schmit and I got the message in its purest
. form, when we met with Omaba FBI head Nick O'Harz in hus
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office in carly 1989, O'Hara, who kept Wadman's picture on

his desk. threatened, "You fem with Bob Wadman, you -~
with the FBLI"

There was a hint of troudle from the Bureau already in the
summer of [988, as OPD Officer Il Carmean recollected in a
memo 10 Depury Chief Charite Parker, dated December 20,
1988. A fellow officer had just reminded Carmean of 2 mesting

_back in July or August, where

Lt. iBill) Goodrich spoke of the Lary King investigatioa
and sawed that he {Goodrich} had been in coatact with &
federa! agency that was also investigating King. To the bast
of Officer Berney's recallection, Lt. Goodrich said thas the
{sderal agency was concerned that our child pomography!
abuic investigation might hamper theiz ipvestigation. Officer
Bemey told me that sithough he wasa't sure, it was either
directly sated or ne (Bemey) got the impression thal we
were 1o either “slow down ¢r back off” in our investigation
so a5 fot 1o impede the federn] cese.

in 1988 and 1989, according to testimony 1o the Lagislature’s
Sranklin commitice, the FBI claimed 1o be interested in Frank-
lin money issues, but not child abuse. Dennis Carison of the
Foster Care Raview Board testified to the Franklin comminee,
citing state Assistant Attorney General William Howtand, that
11.5. Attorney Tom Thalkea had said “that the federal authori-
ties were investigating Mr. King. . . . But he said basically

their investigalion was confined to the money issues, and they

were not specifically investigating allegations of child abuse.”

- Howland's pan-time investigator, ¥lahoulis, told the Frank-
lin cormumitice that it was his impression the FBIhad information
on private charter fights, something Gary Canadori would con-
firm in a dramaic way. .

" Moreover, as sdvertised in 2 May 12, 1990 anicls in the
Warld-Herald, the EBI had been looking a Franklin sinct
1987, for over a year before it was closed! The FBI men coulc
hardly fave been uraware of the Franklin ambiance, not &
mention the bedroom in the naw addition, and the evidend
shows thal they were nol. It was repaned in the Lincaln Journa



- THEFRANKLIN COYER.UP

ir December 1983, a3 summarized by Jerry Lowe for the
Franklin commirttee, that "an ex-employes wha is not identified
29id that when FCU shut down, FB! agents immediatelv began
asking questions regerding child pornography, drugs and the
lifestyle of Larey King.™

Caradori's notes of March 14, 1990 record that on the day

of the federal agents' rid, he was told by a member af the .

accounting frm that was auditing Franklin, that

2 large smount of pernographic material was taken out of
the eredit union, ingluding videos and photographs depicting
sexual acis, | was told that if Friedrichs® or any of the other
peopie working for the CPA firm thal was coatracted by the
government would a1y trrything, that they would automali-
cally lose their jobs,

That evidenice was never made available to the Eranklin
committee, nor its existence publicly acknowledpsd by the
FBIL. All warmants conceming the mid were sasled by U5,
Magistate Richard Kopf.

The Douglas County grand jury proclaimed on July 23,
1990, that the allegations and evidence of Franklin-linked child
abuse were a Mcarefully crafted hoax.” Iis report implied that
the perpetrators were Alisha Owen, journalist Michael Casay,
2ad the late Gary Caradeni, According to testimony of Alisha
Qwen and her parents before the Franklin committee. the FBI
had this tine already in March of 1990, before the grand jury
" even srarted siming. .

Alisha wectified to the Frmkhn committee on June 11, (990,
before pramuigation of the grand jury repart, that her former
lawyer Pam Wuchetich had ¢come to see het in the spring,

giving a proposal from the FBI thatif | recanted my story then
vothing would happento me, I could possibly ;ctom of prison
1nd no charges would ever be brought againgt e, Such as, if
| recantad my sOry, they wouldn'l charge me with pequry,
they woulde't charge me with lying, they would just drop the
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whalz thing, they would writ letiers w o fudge aking for
my seniencz reduction so [ could get out of priscn, And if—
mdwﬁu:d-:al!wwwidhncwuyMGlryCMmd
Mike Casey casne to me, they 1 this whale thing up, they toid
e what to say, we pot seripts, wempmmludmneury
values. A:rdlwo-uidb-:u.kzncmo(

.0On Jupe 21, 1950, Donna and Alvin Owen told the Franklin
commitee sbout that imident,

DoNNA OWEN: My zoncem is thal Pam ceme 1o us and said
that the FBI wented Alishe 1 say this, to drop it.

SenaTor Lywos: You t=stified that your hushand was there?
ALY OWEN: Sitting (n e living room, 1 remember,

SENATOR LYNCH: You heard het say that? . _ . [Hd she 1]
you who in the FBI MMdul made that offer to her?

DonHNa Owen: Mltkey Mot .

SENaTOR LyncH Was Mickey Mott—was there any’oody
eize with this Mickey Moa?

Downna Craen: He works closely with Rick Culver 2nd John
Pankonon. .

SEMaTOL LYNCH: Okay, Well, for the record, do you re-
member the date at which Ume $he wid you sbout the FBI -
deal when vour husband was present?

Dowma Owen: This would have been on Tussday, | believe,
If Tuesday iy April 25, then it would have becn Tuesday,
April 25, 1990, [t would have atl—that was brought up then,
bul it was alsg brought up cariier, in March, Because 1ttt
time, t called Senator Labedz and | said, do you realize that
this is what is happening end [ want to tell yoa this beczuse
{ think when all is said and done it's not going to just e this
man Mike Casey, they are going to say that Gary Camsdori
was in 00 it and that members of the iegisiative commines
WErE 10 o1 il AnG she wis very coscemed knd the immmedi-

" ately went to get Senator Schmit and 1 wdked with him about
it tlsg. And that would have been in March,

SENATOR SCHMIT: | rocal] that,



THE FRAMKL!IN COVER.UP

In ordzr for the FBI to ¢laimn that all of the Franklin commit-
tee's evidence was a hoax, they had to break one or more of
the witnesses Caradori had taped. Troy Boner and Dunny King
recanted; wharhappened with Troy shows the hand of the FBI,

On the evening of July 1(, 1990, the day her husband crashed -

lo his death, Sandic Caradori reccived sevemal phane calls from
Troy Bener, She wrote up her nales on the calls:

1

Inexd to prefece this writing by cxptaining that in the course
of the Franklin Credit Union investigation, many calls were
received ot or bome from Troy Boner, | was familiar with
the individua:’s vQice and can be 100% assured tha | did,
i fact, receive the tclephone ealls from him.

in the early evening of Wednesday, July |1, 1990, sevaral
iclephone calls were received at our home by an individual
ideatifying himself as *Troy,™ Different indeviduals an.
swered Lhe telephone 1nd 1ock the message from him. [ was
either talking 10 other visitars at our home of in no shape o
come o the lelephone. In any event, if necessary | can
Supply nammes of the parties who can sniest 10 the fact that a
"Troy" cafled for me dunng that cvening.

Later in the evening. Troy spain called znd | was abie 1o
go the teleshane, [t should b noted that | did not inttiate
the call. nor did 1 know what, if anything, he wanted 10
speak to me aboui,

The following is a synepsis of the converation:

5C; This i3 Sandie Caradori. . | . Troy, what do you want (o
say?

TR: First, you have 1o be ca.r;ful.
sc: Troy, hat is the feast of my wamies, How are you?

™ 1am so somy. | sm 10 somry. He shoulda’t have dizd,

sc: What are you saying Troy? What are you trying o telf -

me.

8: Gary wasn't iying. He dida't t=ll me what o say. What
[ told him was the tuth, (He spoke rapidly as if figating

COYER.UP FMHASE {[I: THE KR} |

back tzars.) They made me ture it back, They threatened
s¢: Troy, you shewld U sormeons., . . . Do YOU WAt me to
call Senator Schmit? You necd to come oyt with the myth
ance and for all. Troy, what has happened?

T3 You don't undersund, they threaiened me, They made

e take it back, | was 10 scared, ;

{AL this paint [ felt | needed someone 2lse to hear this 3o
[ ask=d Troy 10 tel] what be had'just tofd me w0 our son,
Sean) .
scoTroy, [ want you t6 wik 1o Sean, Gery's [6-veer old son.
Please telf nim, airight?

T Yeah, ture,
Sean: Yeah, man what de you wang?

[, along with the ten 1o (5 other peogle in our kitcher/
family room beard Sean’s poriion of the conversation as
follows: .

SEAN: Okay buddy, you need 1o do it for my Dad. man.
Okay . .. Okty . ..

I got back on the wlzphare and told him ] would ry to
contact Senator Sehmit or Karen {Omistan), He nid he'd
be a1 [phone number] but only for s short time. He said he
was poing to be “on the move” or somelhing o that effect,
He further sizied., “I'l! go to anyone who'll listen. 111 g0
wiciout my lawyer. |'m goana come clean.”

He then asked if | would 1alk with his mother. She wanzed
1o k. [ said, "Of cournse.” .

Troy's mother's voice was familias. She had ealled our .
house several times for Gary. . . . Troy's motier related the
following:

Mzs. Bonex: Mes. Caraderi, [ am 0 somy. I'm 50 sorry.
This is such 4 mgedy. | knew something happenod 1o Troy,
He got 30 scared just before he changed his stary, They were
threatening him. | knew he shouldn't have backed sway

" from e truth, . . . ¢

Troy then got back on the telephene and | repeatedly
rsied that he would promise me that he would come through
for me, for Gary, wn for A.J, He said. “ promise . , .
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-~ COVER.UP PHASE ill: THE FBI

tomorfow. . . . Toanyone who will fisten |
news—anyone.” :

The next day [ did not hear anything on the teievision or
the ndio and ! really felt that Troy had pmbably backed
away. That evening he called me again. He said, "Sandie,
! wied, ] tried. { wentto Mickey Mottand . . .. .. - (FBIL
sgents). They laughed at me. They said they ipent loo much

. . the FRI, the

(ime anct money on this rase now for me to chiange my story.-

[ aiso wznt ta Frank Brown [Channel 7 TV] but he said he
didn't want to lake 3 stalememnt because of my Crand Jury
testimony.”

The next day, Sandie Caradori arrived at the offices of her
husband’s firm for the first time since hus death, to find two
FBI agents already there, with a subpocena for all of Caracorp’s
records. Mrs. Caradari recalled:

[ way extremely upset because the timing ceriainly ieft much
to be desired. | opened the closed door and noted twe FBI
agents, Karen Crmiston, and our securnity director, Joe Heb-
enstreit, They were all seated in the office. [ said, *I don't
think I need to introduce myself. What are you doing here?
[ can’t believe this.™

The smaller individya] stammered a bit and looked at
Karen and said, “Who . . . who is this? “She’s Gary's
widow.” He then haifway stood up and extended his hand
as if to shike mine and expressed his/their sympathy. The
whole ordeal was extremely unprofessional. He then looked
over his shoulder at the other agent. gave him r smirk, and
shook hix head. He identifred himself a5 Mickey Moa. . . .
I then asked them directly whether Troy Boner had tried to
spexk with them on the previous day. Mr. Mott s2id, “i can't
confirm or deny that.”™ [ indicated thaz | did deserve an
answer, Mr, Mott then said, “Yeah. he came to the office but
we can't wasie our time with him. He has lost all credibility ™

Troy Boner did arzmpt to come clean. He went not only to
the FBI office, but to Senstor Schmit's—and then pretended
he had not. The World-Herald reparted July 27, 1990:

State Scoatory Loran Schmit of Beflwood and Bernic
Latedz of Qmaha skid Troy Boner woid biatant lies wher b
said he did pot come to Schinit's of fice last week and whe
bre- smid he didn’t rocant what he toid & Dougizs Cougty gran
jury. . .. Schmit said at lesst cight propie were in bis offic
last week when Booer, in essence, recanted his recanudio
and ¢aid that what be had originally told Caradori was th
Tuth.

Six of the eight appeared 12 4 press conforence Thursday
including four—Schmit, Sen. Labedz, Caradon sssocizy
R.J. Nebe and Jody Gittins, an atiomey who works i
Schmit's offico—who said they heard Booet's commese
directly. . . . The six &t the press conference Thursday saic
Boner was in Schmit’s offiee both July 16 and Jnly 17, the
day of Carsdori’s funersl.

Under pressure, Boner reasserted that what he told Gan
Caradori was not true. His new lawyer, Marc Delmag, insisted
that his client 4ad lied ta Carsdori. A specialist in child abuse
cases when he worked in the Douglas County Attorney’s Of-
fice, Delman was now betier known for defending pornogra-
phers. Since Boner was penriless, many people in Omaha
wondered if Alan Baer or another patron had given him the
money o hice Deiman,

On Sept. 15, 1990, 2 fedenal grand jury returned findings
alrnost identical to those of the Douglas County jury:

There is no credible evidence for us o belicve that funds or
individuais connected with the Frank!in Cotmwzity Federal
Credit Unjon were involved in the sexuil exploitation of
minocs, the interstate tramportation of minary, the interstate
transpoctation of minors for sexual purposes or the traffick-
ing in controlied substances.

All of the big shots named in the Caradori investigation were
clearsd:

There it 0o credible evidence for W W belicve that any
_ prominent individuals in the Omahs comununity were in-
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voived in any ring of organizad activity 12 sexuslly explout
Mirors, ransport minats in intersiate commerze far sexual
purposes, or to tuffic in controilad substances.

Alisha Owen was indicted 3gain, on ¢ight counts of perjury.
The FBI. as Boner said, had threatensd Boner into recanting
" his videotaped statemen!, which enabled the Douglas jury to
return its “carefully crafied hoax™ verdict, and sel the patiern
for the federal grand jury. Federal official: in charge of the
iatter, ir pamticular Assistant U S, Attomey Thomas Thalken,
attempied to terrorize Alisha Owen inlo recanting as we|],

in testimony ‘o the Franklin comminee on June 21, 1999,
Owen told about her experience with the federal grand jury. n
an cachange with committce counsel,

Berry; Mow, | do not want to know whit questions wers

sked and what answers you gave. But you told me earlier

that yeur life hasn't been casy snd the werst three days of
your life were in front of the county grand jury. Was the
federal grand jury a more pleasant experience or——

Qwen: Weil, now | have to clanify that statement. No
longer—the wonl three days of my life were rot in front of
the county grand juty but they were in frort of the federai
grand jury. . ..

Imagine if you were woken up at 5:00 in the moming,
toid to Lake 2 shower and gert dressed, You were not told
where you were going. | mean, if sombody came to your
bome 3t 3.00. did not tell you whzre you were going, they
had the zuthority o drag you out of bed. Aler you got
dressed you were than taken outside your home and wrapped
in chains an¢-driven two hours- 15 another city. ali—you
were still not toid where you are going and what is actually

- happeniog.-Officially you are not told,

The oncoyou got o this odher city. you're pet into an

sctual cage. | mean, [ have seen kerutels jook nicer than

where | wis held. And five minutss before 9:00, you are,

given a subpoena telling you Lhat you have w 1esufy at %:00
in front of a'grand jury. Now, that—I ecan that in itself is
suspect. Okay. Especiatly if you are the witness. [ might be
able to understand it if you wre the perpemutor. . . -

[ am in 2 room and it's 3 cage, okzy, it's—it really is 2
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cage like & zoo cage. The whole froot iy it 1 cage. And
there i & hallwey and there i—there s an opca door a0 §
can hexr what's going on in the hallway because i's just «
cage, there is 0o sound berticr, T heard Mr. Thalkeo repest-
ecly and repextedly in 2 very durespectiul—what | coesider
dis—1 wouldn't mik to anybody like at, disrespectiul tone,
7 srying things reperially, over ol gver, if shx e up there
arsd she dom’t wil the ruth I'm poing to charye ber with
perjury, Over arxd over wd over and over guin, ! have not
heard the word perjury so many tomes o my ontire lifs dan
thatdzy. . . . He was aaying this to my attomey, saying I'm
going 0 put her on the siend &nd if she doesa’t, you know,
if she docsn't &ll the truth I'm going to churge hex with

Alisha's attorney Henry Rosenthal corfimned her account:

Well, 1 dor't know Tom Thalken. .. . He came at nw ke
1 tittle grizzly dear. .. . And be had 3 finger about two
inches from my noss end kept yelling about perjiry. And |
didn’{ even know what he was talking shout. Over and over
abog( this and st andd this and that. | waid, ler me tell you,
if you think you have got any evidence of porjury when she's
done, please charge ber, just pieasc o thet. And that's—
tvery tume there was a cecess, yelling about perjury. . . .
This was seforc the evidence cven started.

Long before Thalken's behavior in dealing with Owen, his
narne had surfaced in Gary Carsdori’s investigation, &5 an
alleged pedophile who frequented adult book stores in Council
Biulfs. lowz. Moncover, a confidential- informant told Cana-
dori, that Thalken was key 1o the cover-up in progress, Ina
February 22, 1990 report, Caradori transcribed an int=rview
with this confidential informant,

GC: Are the federal peopie still purting me down, have you
© heard? | mean ey want me off this case.

c1: Well, they don't want anybady 1o get 100 chse 100t . . .
This thing is way bigger than Nebraska. . . . You gel one
of those dominoes i fall [ think it could reach to the Whik
‘Houte and back 1o fasl. That's why it's just Limost hopeless,
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oc: What have you hegrd that they're doing isic! to dototry
(o squash this case? ;
o Well, their ace in the boic s the assistant prosecator,

oc: Thaken,
cr: Yeah. And the term was 1 ysar ago, finger in the dixe.

Rosentha was Alisha's second lawyer, He succeeded Pa.
mela Vuchatich, who had conveyed 0 Alisha the FB]'s affer
of & deal, from Vuchetich's friznd Mickey Mott. In her Franklin
commilies testimony of June |1, 199G, Cwen reported anothsr
incident involving Vucheiich and the FBI, which appearsd (o
be an auempt [ craft some evidence of the "carefully crafied
hoax ™ :

They had Troy call me in the beginning of Marck, He called
me in the aftemoon tnd [ goi on the phone. . . . Pam hat
told me that Troy had recantzed his statement about Danny.
She never told me he recanied his stxizment about me, And
yOUu know, maybe [ was naive, maybe { was justdumb, but
I never onee thougnt he could do that because, | mean, | had
all this evidence. you know, anc | mean, {'m the one that—
you know, that (old them aboui Troy and oithers. It never
dawned on me thar he wouid ever do (hat, rezant aboul
Danny. :

So we—1] got on the phone and l—one of the first things
[ asked him was, why sre you doing this 1o Danny, he's one
of your best friends. how could you do thig, what are you
doing? And h= said, something, Alisha, I'm scared, And his
vaice—zthe FBI has this tape~His voice is just really wcared.

And | know Troy slesps unnl 4:00 ar 5:00 at night, so |
started 1o think oh, my God, he's in Omaha for a week, it's
3:00, 2:30 in the afternocn. somebody must be at his house
making him doe this. And ! thought this must be 1 uped
phone conversation. ! was—I was literaliy scared, | though!
cither they sat down a jot of moncy in front of him or cise
somebody has got 1 gun t© s head making him say this, [

le2

mean, | sever thoupht~—it' sever diwned oo me the FB|
would be k0. you kpow, devions ks to iry and de 3omething
So | asked him. why zre you doing this? Axd he—and
he said, Alishu, I'm scared, | don'! know what to da, wll
me what to do. And then he asked me, quots, yoquote, do
you think we're going o gel aay money? And I—I sopped
for 2 accoed and | caid, ] don’t give 2 damn about any
moncy, you know, just teli e muth. Thet's whet | gaid,
quots, unguoie. Excuse my Freach. But | just—just 2!l the
zuth, He said, what should [ do? And [ wid, just tell the
Tuth,
And be kept zying 0 make these leading starements,
Alisha, what should [ do? And that's when I realized at tut
point in tme that wheever was listening was probably law
enforcernent, Oying 10 do entrapping statements. . . . And
1fier | got off the phone, | tried 10 get shoid of Pam. Well,
Pam is stning down in the FBI's office with ther making
thar zail. Tried w get hold of Pam, Pam is not around. So
I was upsct encugh and | was worried enough tut possibly
somebody was sitting there with a gun that [ called Gary.
And [ thought, okay, il anybody is going to be able 1o do
anything or know wnything, Gy will know or he'll be able
to find out. .
| calied Gary., And Gary said, Alishe, Troy iz sitting
down a1 the FBI's office right now. 50 okay, | knew thai
the FRI was the one that prompred him o thatcall, . . | S0
Qury told me that il was the FBI. and Gary said to mc at
that Lime, Alisha, maybe you should stan wondering why
your atomey it Spending sa much time with the FBI,
Agzinst Alisha Owen's specific instructions, she repored,
Vuchetich tumed over to the FBI a file that Alisha mainined
on acquaintances from her past. Yuchetich had suggesced she
assemble this information. In it were the namas of some people,
like former boyfriends, who could be expected lo be bitier
towasd her.
_ Alisha Ower told the Franklin commitiee, that the FBI also
directy advised her w 2ll a ie—1o say that she had lied on the

videotapes.
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SENATOR SCHMIT: In olwer words, they 1dvised you (0 say
that you had lied on twe mpes?

ALISHA DwEN: Uh-huh,

SenaTor LaBenz: The FBI?

Orwgs; The FB! had advised me that | should tay that not
everything on the Lapes is mue, joac s blanket staremnenl. and
"say nat overything on the tapes is true, and that [ should
forget all abouit the tapes hecsuse they can came back tw hun
me. g
ScHMIT: | want to interrupt there becausc that is Lmest an
identical statement that we heard in the press made 5y Trey,
that not everything on the tapes was uc.

Owen: That's what they told me 10 say. . . . And there were
times when shey tried 10 got me (o say that Gary Caradori
was withholding evidence From them, there were times when
they~—tbrey basicaily really mmmed Gary into the ground,

Caradori wrote in his daily notes of Apnl 20, 1950:

Al appraximately (415, this wriles received 2 lelephone call
from Alisha Owen, She talked abous the FBI hinting to her
that if she changed her story that they would insure that they
wouid “go after” this writer and Mika Casey for "fabricating™
an investigntion. She informed me that she had not fabricated
any part of any sicry and that she was sticking ¢ the story
she told me, and thar the withed me well. For my own
protection, [ upe recorded ihe telephane conversation which
lasted spprozimatcly M) minutes,

According to an agsociale of Caradori. Franklin cummittec
counsel John Stevens Berry alenad Caraderi that he should gt
1 lawyer, since he would likely 58 indicied.

Allsha was not the only witness.the FBI was reported to have
harrassed or toid to lie. At a Franklin commitiee session on
June 22, 1990, Senator Labedz relsted her discussion with
former Franklin employee Noel Selzer
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One of the mot imporamt things thet | thought he tolg me
wag the fact (et when they first semnt irvo the iovestifation
of Lasry King, be was nlked © by the FBI and be Iold them
masly cvesything that be ol me shout the mxual wuae
and 30 forth. And then he seid he was id by the FBI, we're
going to advire you it's best for you that you keep vour
mouth stit. And [ aaid, sy that agein, and he repeated it

- 50| could write it down,

Gary Caradori interviewed & victim-wimess named Terry
Muiler®, In his daily report of April 20, 1990, Carador; wrote:

Fufther this wnier recsived 4 telephane call fram Sue Tomp-
kins*, uster of Terry Muller. Briefly, Sue wid this writer
that the FBI snd x member of the State Patrol were harmusing
her dracher and trying 1o get him to talk about things that he
Jjust didn't know abaut, She suted that ber breaher it 2a.
temely scared. He wants to lell the uth, however, he
felr cxtremely uncomforetble with the FBI and Sinte Panl
invesogatary. She sinted that & Phillips and FBI Agent
Coulter were very hanth with ber brother.

On May 4, 1990, Canndoni added:

Following this meeting, Qs writer placed 2 telephone 21l
to Sus Tompkins, who is the sister of Terry Muller. She
zdvised me thet Terry had retained an 2ftormey (0 protect
him from the FBI. I told her that | wished him well and
hoped that everything worked out for him.

Caradar’s investigative notes for Februrry 19, 1990 record

his taik

with Joanie Gregory, a Department of Social Services

social worker who screencd familics applying for foster care
licenses:

Approtimately 2.5 vears ago she was iAspecting the home
of Jarren and ‘Barbara Webb [er & renewal of their Jicense.
She felt the environment wax aot right snd wrote 3 fehier (o
D33 in Lincain, She received no respanse, After s couple of

" manths, she wrotz & lerer o the Omaha Police Department

regarding thus same s'tuation with the Webbs. She was then
comactad by the FBI. [n the meantime she bad tried o do
sorpe feszarch on her own. but evidently files were missing,
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To this writer's bnowled pe, 1 leter wat not whillen 10 the
FBI. The FBI informesd Joanic Gregory that it would prooa-
biy be in her best interests if she “forgol this informatioa.”

Carador recorded in his notes for Decamber |, 1989
Al approximatsly 4:00 PM Senator Schimit armived 2 [com-

mittee counsel} Steve Berry's office. during which ame -

he sdvised me that-within the fast 48 hours the FEI were
scrutinizing severs of his businesses such as his gambling
machiney it southcastemi Nebruska and other related
matiers.

On his owr bitter experience with the Buresu, Caradori
commentzd to the Franklin committee, on June 22, {590,

Carapori: [ think the [Douglas Co.| grand jury ic being
misfed information.

Sen. LymeH: By who, can you tell?

Canaponi: | think they 2re being misled by the influence gf
the State Patrol investigator and vanioas seople in the FBIL

Brzry: Do you think the FBI znd the State Pagro: are deliber-
ately misleading he grand jury?

Caxaport: [ do, but | can't—yoy know. | have nothing to
basz it on. You know. the people . . . in law enforcement
say, we checked every [ead you got, every lcad thal you
have and it's nothing. And if's [ike, ¥ou krow, all the work
that yoy have donc is nrot worth 1 damn. , . . [T]he most
fraamating thing ia this whole case, and no sense dwelling
on it. has been thal you produce a work product, not every
lead is going o be in goid but you produce 2 work product
and then one of the aspects of your invesigaron is [he State
Pago! and right away it goes to them, goes to the FBI and—
anc then they just tear you apan. And reah, it's been really
fruserating. . . . '

SEN, LywcCH: So the ithpression that we alkad ebout being
feft withy the grand jury wasn't an impression Lhat this com-
mittec or wimesses that we had or any stxf? in addinon o
you, our counssl, misled us with information, but the fact
that information we developed that we shared with the FBI
wnd the police department was in fact used by thetn (o—
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Carabom: Worr ypeine or. -

Sen, Lywew: Diseredfitus. © 0 1 7

Cazapon: ! go oo recond iad k2y I dida’| wast to give

them our dats. . . .

Bexay: Mr, Creager and 1 and following oer sdvice the
_ chairman and the commitize member, hive instructad you

that everytung you have must be tomad over to both the

grand navies, federal tod courty, you fei that sometimes

your investigetive efTort has been rabotaged, i thet—is thet

e souree of your frustmuon?

Cananorr That's fght.

The legislative investgalor found that the FBI interfered
with material even before he got 1o it. One afizmoon in late
{985, Caradori and Karen Ormiston spent several howrs it YNR
Airlines in Sioux City, lowa, ‘phalocopying fight manifests of
Larry King's chaner flights, At other airlines, staffers had
already confirmed to Caredori, that King took underage boys
and giris with him on chaner flights. At YWR, children's names
were listed for the flights—proof that King was mansporting
children around the country &s the Webb giris, Alisha Owen,
Pau! Bonacel. and others had charged.

The owner of YNR made a phone cail. and prevented Cara-
don from feaving with the records, some of which had yellow
FB’ tabs attached to tham. Since the Frankiin commities had
onty limited, in-state subpoena power, Caradori requested the
NCUA to subpoena the records, tum them over to him, and
not mention this to the FBI. NCUA generzl counsel Robent
Fenner agreed,

Caradori never gol the records, but someonc else appareatly
did. Caraderi told a friend, that he saw some of the FBI stickers
from YNR, in a notebook carried by FBI agent Mickey Mou.
The FBI maintained that there was no prool whatsoever thal
King had sranspornted children; the Douglas Counry grand jury
tarnented, that it was a pity charter companies did sot keep
fifght manifests, so no rps could be verified,

In & September 25, 1990 lenier 1o Senator Schmit, OQrmiston
summed up the FBI'S actvities:
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There must be some kind of provision which aliows the State
of Nebraska to retzin its information so that there is aot 2
prohable cover-up when this stuff is rumed over to the federal
level. It is my sincere hope that the federal agencics cannot
just walk all over the state agencict, especiadly since we
bave given them everything we have yet we have been
aliowed to se2 nothing that they have. This in itself has not
only prolonged the investigatior, but it has alsa been a major
factor in that the FBI does secm to get to our lcads since
they do have a lot of manpower. 1 do feel that the lcads
turned over to the FBI have effectively been slonewaiied as
it pertains to this investigation.

The FBI's cagerness to discredit the victim-witnesses may
be based on more than just an instinitional commitment ta
protect former Omaha FBI chief Nick O'Hara's friend Chief
Wadman, or Assistant U.S. Attorney Thalken, or higher-ups
in Washington. A look at life inside the Bureau, including its
Omaha branch, shows why.

In August 1990, black FBI agent Donald Rochon settled his
suit against the FBI for racial discrimination. A highly decor-
ated veteran of the Los Angeics Police Department, Rochon
joined the FB! in the early 1980s. According to the settlement,
Rochon, who worked in the Omaha FBI office in 1983 and
1984, will receive more than $1 mullian ever his lifetime, and
have his $500,000 in legal expenses paid.

In his suit, Rochon charged (Omaha FBI personnel with
sexual perversion. Some of the details are recorded in a “Motion
of the [U.5.] Attommey General for Summary Judgment as to
Plaintiff’s [Rochon] 'Chicage Clzims,” " filed on Septernber
13, 198% in Washingten, D.C. After his Omaha assignment,
Rochon had moved to Chicago, where the harassment con-
tinued.

Subhead 11 of that motion, “The Sexual Deviance Complaint
and [nvestigation,” reads in part:

In esponse to his telephonic complaint, a signed swom
statement was taken from Rochon on July 3, 1984, In his
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staternent, Rochon described & series of acts or cvents whicl
e alleged were evidence of sexual devisnce by SA {Special
Agent] Dillon and other SAs assigned Lo the Ornaha offics,
Specifically, Rochon alleged that he had “personaliy ob-
served” Dillon “French kissing™ SA Agent Terry J. Bohle,
a male, at & going-away party for SA Bohie, and that he
likewise had “personally witmessed”™ Dillen “exposing himn-
seif ip the Omaha office during & regular work day to numer-
ous Omaha employess, both male and female ™ In addition,
Rochon said that he had heard reports that Diflon had allowed
Bohle to urinate inté his mouth 2nd to “nrinate into a bexr
botle, {from] which he subsequently drank;” and that Dillon
had been observed “picking out the deodorant block ia {the]
men's urinal and piacing this block in his mouth.” Rochon
further alleged that Dillon appeared preoccupied with home-
scxuai sex, kept homosexual pornography at his desk, and
had frequently spoken in the office of nomasexual acts.

Another agent backed up Rochon’s account of Dillon's
aliowing Bohle to urinate into his mouth. In an official re-
spanse, Dillon protested that SA Bohle only “accidentally” did
urinale on him on one occasion. He added that he, Dillon, had
not exposed his penis in the office, as Rochon charged, but
merely his buttocks. The Bursau defended Dillon’s possession
of pornographic homosexual literature, as necessary for his
investigation of homosezual prostitution. But Rochon's clzims
of discimination and harassment were so weil substantiated,
that the FB{ chose {0 settle. '

In October 1983, the FBI announced it had investigated a
male prostimtion ring in Omaha. Apparently one of the agents
on the case was none other than SA Dilion. U.S. Attorney Ron
Lzhners commented privately at the time, *“This thing is so big
and invalves so many prominent people arpund this state.” The
investigation was expected to bring high-level indictments, but
never did. One Nebraska insider said recently, "There is no
doubt that the pedophile networks investigated in 1983 over-
tapped those of Larry King; in fact King himself was probably
tooked at at that ime.”

Special agent Dillon, who was investigating homosezual
prostitution in those years, was “real close to some priests at

ity
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Boys Town,” according to a law enforcement source who knew
Dillon then. Years later, Caradori received 2llegations that
some priests associated with Boys Town, in particular Father
Pat Henry and Father Fiala, were pedophiles; Father Henry was
sent to Bolivia when child abuse scandals surfaced at Boys
Town in the mid-1980s.

Donald Rochon was a successful agent, pant of whose re-
sponsibility while in Omaha was to find missing children. He
once was commended for finding a kidnapped girl within one
day of beginning work on the case. Inevitably, as a black agent,
he would have developed ties in the black community in north
Omaha, where Larry King’s pedophilia was notorious. Many

“of the boys King used as prostitutes were black, and were
recruited from Boys Town, where the alleged pervert SA Ditlon
seemned to have friends. Would it have been just a matter of
time until Rochon found himself investigating SA Dillon, and
others in Dillon’s clique? One thing was established for certain
by Rochon’s court documents: Dillon was the ringleader of the
harassment operation which drove Rochon from Omaha, and
most of the rest of the Omaha FBI office covered up for Dillon.
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Letters of Response from the FBI

and the U.S. Arttorney General
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U.S, Departmen’ = stice

Washagion. D.C. 20510

JUL - |:-.‘32

Mr. Tad L. Gunderson

Ted L. Gunderson and Asscclates

Internaticnal Security Censulting
and Invastigations

2210 wWilshire Boulevard

Suite 422

Santa Monica, California 90403

Dear Mr. Gunderson:

The letter and book that you recently sent to Assistant
Attorney Ganeral Mueller have been referred to this office.

The Public Integrity Section is respensible for prosecuting
public officials who are ghown to have violated federal criminal
law. The Section can initiate an investigation only in those
instances where 1t receives specific and sufficient information
that faderal criminal laws have been violated by public officials
or certain other persons.

Based upon the informaticn that you have provided, there is
not sufficient evidence indicating that such a viclation of federal
criminal law has been committed.

Thank vou for bringing this zatitzr &5 our attention,
Sincerely,
:',u!l wLLu vv\l jCWEV\.
William A. Keefer
Deputy Chief

Public Integrity Section
criminal pDivisicn



1.5. Department af Justice

Federa] Bureau of Investigation

Wewiogwo, D. C. 20533

July 13, 1992

Mr. Ted L. Gunderson

Ted L. Gunderson and Assoclates, Inc.
suite 422

2210 Wilshire Blvd,

Ssanta Monica, California 90403

Dear Mr. Gunderson.

Thig letter will acknowledge receipt of your March 14,
31992, letter to Director William S. Sessions, which has been
forwarded to the Office of Professional Responsibility (OPR), FBI
Headquarters (FBIHQ), washington, D. C.

As you are aware, OPR has the responsibility of
investigating all allegations of serious misconduct or
criminality on the part of FBI employees.

) OPR has reviewed your letter of March 14, 1992, as well
as the enclosed information and has determined your allegations
lack specificity. Should you have information relative to the
specific, verifiable acts of serious misconduct or criminal
pehavior on the part of FBI employees, I would encourage you to
provide this information so that it may be reviewed by OPR.

- Thank you for your interest in providing this
information for review.

Sine ly yours

lbert C. Toohey
Assistant Director
Inspection Division



veiomp Leygai services, F.C.
'~g  Publc Relations - Lodbying
txecylive Bldg. - Suite 200
521 So. l4th
Lincoln, NE 68508

_ _,.,Jolm.W.I_DgCnmp o . Phone: (102) €77.3974
Alloriey al Law Fax: (02) 4774187

Nebragka Department of Social Services

Douglas Countg Attorney

Omaha Police Departnment

Nebraska Foster Care Review Board -7 MAY 1991
Nebraska State. Attorney General

Nebraska Legislature Health and Helfare Committee
Nebraska Legislature Judiciary Committee

Douglas County Sheriff‘'s office

U.8. Attorney for Stats of Nebraska

Nebraska Laadurlhig Conference

Dr. Beverly Mead, Creighton University

Dr. Judienne Densen-Garber

Dr. Lilly Stoller, Immanuel Medical Center

Judge Patrick Mullen/Douglas Co. Dist Crt

Dear people:

Nebraska Revised statutes 28-711 impouse specific duties,
with criminal penalty for those who fail to follow the
mandates of the law, upon all individuals having "reascnable
cauio to believe that a child hes been subjected tc¢ abuse or
neglect....”

! believe that under this law I have an obligation to provide
information I have received from an individual named Paul
Bonacci to the proper authorities for appropriate action,
rurther, Mr. Bonaccl himself haz, as he Eau n the past when
lie £irst provided information to public officials, made it
cleaxr to me that he also wants to comply with all teims ol
the chiled abuse laws of the state of Nebraska.

o
The information has come to ma as a result of agreeing to act
as attornai for Mr. Bopnacci in conjunction with indictments
issued agalnet him by the Douglas County Franklin Grand Jury
for allegedly lging to the Grand Jury agout certain. aspects
of child abuse he had either witnessed or been a victim of.

Mzr. Bonagel has been diagnosed by at lesast two court
appointed psychlatrists as having mpltiple persocnality
3¥ndr0mn or disassoclative behavior syndrome, which is a form
of mental illness but which is not insa.nit{. A third
legislatively ordersd Tsyehiatrist nationally recognized for
her specializing in multiple personality syndrome has alsc



thozecughey examined th’' young man.

As I understand it fiom all of them, they have .oncluded that
the ajlmant Mr. Bonacci suffers is a direct consequance of
very serious trauma caused Ry child abuse over a prolongad
periocd of time. Another characteristic the Court ordered
psychiatrist Mead of Omaha and Legislatively prderad
na{ionally recognized psychiatzlst Dr. Densen-Gerber have

- identified a8 a characteristic of this MPD syndrome is that
the individual characteristically tells the truth about the
abuse. At least the truth so far as they know it or perceive
or understand it. The records of the third gsychintr st are
sexlad by Judge Mullen, but I presume law enlolcement or
proper investigative authorities would have the ability to
obtain these rasults which I am not at liberty to discuss
hare as per Judge Mullen’s ordar.

Both of tliese highly competant psychiatrists mentioned have
repeatedly examined this ycung man and concluded that thay
baf;eve his complex tale of abuse is nssantialli accurate and
that this individual, Paul Bonacci, is accurately reporting
what he experienced. -

However, eaci: of them have alsc repeatedly emphasized the
fact that BECAUSE Or THE MULYIPLE PCRSONALITY FACTCR the trae
story of abuse and individuals involved in the abuse CAN ONLY
BD UNDBRSTOOD IF ONE PIDCES TOGETHER OR CREATES A COMPUSITE
Or THE STORIES TOLD BY THE VARIOUS PERSONALITIES.

Needless tu say, this was not done at the time of the Grand
Ju;i invnutigation and the purpose of this lelter is NOT TO
DE WITH MR. BONACCI'S CRIMIN IRDICTMENTS CR ANY GRAND
JURY MATTERS. I FZCL COMPLETEZLY COMPORTABLE IN SAYING THAT
THESE MATTERS WILL BE HANDLED IN THE COURTS AND, ROPEFULLY,
DUE PROCESS WILL OCCUR AND JUSTICE WILL QCCUR.

It le the purpose of this letter, however, to now provide, as

er the above cited Nebraska law, information from Mr.

onacei which has bean obtalned rslative to child abuse of
the past--involving not only Mr. Bonacci but & host of
others-=which information IS THE COMPCSITE OF HMIS STORY QOF
CHILD ABUSE AS PRESENTED BY TH2 VARIOUS PERSONALITIES. This
is the first time this composite has been available and is
being provided to authorities immediatsly upon traascription.

Mr. Bonacci has sgreed that he wants to cOmplI with Nebraska
law and wants this information presanted for lnvestigaticn
and axamination as required bz aw. Further, he wants it
made available so that the situation can be corrected so that
others do not expsrience what he has been a victim of.

For the protection of other individuals identifisd in the
transeripts grgvided with this letter, I have taken the
liberty of obliterating the names of certain individuals



witosa nane, hecausa we National attontion, woulg be

immediately recognizeble and would put those individuals at
rigk for their life,

Howsver, there is no intant to keep this information from law
enforcement., Q(Qulite the contrary.- There is every intent to

..zhare this information aleng with a wealth of othar -
information recaived f£rom HC. Bonacci. In the interest of
protecting others, however, we would preovide this information
only under controlled circumstances to authorities

ipacifically conducting the investigations as required by
a-w' N

Agein, as stated, the purpose of this letter and this
transcript -of many hours of tapes which reflect the gradual
plecing togsther of the Bonaccl abuse story via the different

personalities is simply to comply with Nebraska Child Abuse
ABWE .

There is a second packege of tapes which are being
transcribed at this tims. The mowment they ore availlable, I

will provide them to the proper authoritiss for further
* investigation.

Paul Bopacci has instructed me that he does not want to see
thase abuses ogcur to others. Towards that end, and of
courss Lo compliance with Mebraska law, he feels this
informaticon should go to the proper law enforcamant
authorities and any cther proper entities who can assist in
stopping child abuse activity. In accordance with those
‘instructicons, I am making this information avallable to you

and will previde whatever other asgistance o information you
Taguast.

Finally, Mr. Bonscci would cooperate wi
way pecssible insluding further medical
or  usa of other scientific togls or 1
for determining and vezifylng
stories. .

suthorities In any
ams, polygrapn axans
estigative methods
acy of Mr nacel’s

solin W, De Camp, Attorpey,
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The 48-year-old D.C. power broker
has et Linkod 1o a2 homoiexusl
proetituun ring currently under in-
vestigation by the US. Altorneys Of-

 fior Its chients included anveral top

povernment and business o kials
Irom ‘ashington aad abroad.
Among the cliems dentified in
pundreds of crodit-card wvouchers
pintirved by The Waalingion Times
—and idenified by mate prostinutes
rxt ascort Operwiars — Are govern-
ment officials, cally based US
milizary officers, businessmen. lawe
yers, haniers, mrmmmi aidies,
madin u-prumumu other

Mz Soooi'y ffuends appaared

Craig Spenca” paid ane peraon whe
went on B July 3 JPER, dowr el in-
“He

011
how damned powerful e wis.” sald
the pardan. "AND whin e Ty
wrolling (hrogkh the Wi House st
1 o'choch 8 the MOITIng. we Wt
behevers”

Ome roan who Was on the iur b

wondid damapge Bis buoness said 1
i was chalrod by A unifoCmed Secre
Service guard whom the mab had
seen attending My Spanies pETUes

(3

] s«SPF.NCE pagul?

aaxrd pol to be named for fear it |

Power broker served
drugs, sex at parties
bugged for blackmail

Powsroroka: Tiaig J. Spence

derpptatiied i
mmmhmwmtumdm ey

“RINC calls scandal
a ‘tragic situation’

Pe Ascmbals
m Paul ™ Rooriguel

TR e LTS Pl

Republican and conmervalive po-
litica) iemders reacied auTiouply
yorteridy © & report i Toe Rash
mgmn Times that key Reagan and
Bush administration officiuls ase en-
snpred in 2 faders] probe of home-
MEXLE, PITALIBIGN.

“Thercs no reston for cleading
snysacy out (of office bcuuse they
used] BoTIGSE% AL Proslituies . said
Laglie Goodrman, & fpoksswomar for

Repubiican National Commitiee
Chairmen Lay Arwagr
~lts a persoval situslan. I3 &
Tragic sirvanon if peonie BAve to e
st 10 prowtitutes.” the GOP ypokes-
wernan gaid “But therc's no Jan-
dard Tor people in the frdera’
t thal's different than for
the averagy Joe on [ne siTee”
HowewT, 2 O Labor Dparten
sdvisar 1o Seerytary Elirabeth Dolc
resifnad yesiorday mfier ac-
knowicaging 1 The Timmes chal he

see GOP, page A7
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o June 1, 1931, top military and
intelligence oflicials of the Unit-
ed States, Cahoda and Great

Britain, alarmed by frightening reports -

of communis: succass at “intervention in
the individual mind,”
group of eminent psvchoio-
gists to a secret meeting at the
Ritz-Carlton Hotel in Mon-
treal. The Soviets had gotten -
Hungary's Joszef Cardinal
Mindszenty, an outspoken
anti-communist, to conless (o
espionage, and they aiso

seemed (o be able to indocrinate pnlltrca]
enemies and even control the thoughts of -

entite ponulaiions. The researchers were
convinced that the communists’ success
must be the fruit of same mysterious and
sinister scientific breakthroughs, By the

following September, U.S. guvernment-

scientists, spurred on by reports that

suiminoned a small :

American prisoners of war were being
‘brainwashed in North Korea, were pro-
‘pesing an urgent,
;program oa bekbavior madification,
‘Drugs,” hyprosis, electroshock, loboto-

top-secret research

++all were 10 be studied as part of a
vast U.S. effort to close the
mind-cantrel gap.

New revelations that-gov-
ernment cold war experiments
exposed thousands of Ameri-
cans tp radiation have

- prompled fresh congressional
inquiries, including a hearing

"'la.stwcel-. ot tests conducted on retarded

children’ in Massachusetts. A Depart-

-ment of Energy hot fine set up to handle

calls from possible subjects of the tests
has been swamped. But the radiation ex-

.periments are only ore facet of a vast

cold war ‘research program that use

;thousands of Americans as guinea pigs,

1

|

From the end of ¥World War {1 well
intw the 15705, tiic Alamic Encrgy Com-
mission, the Dsfense Department, the
military services, the CIA and other
apencies used prisoners, crug addicts,
| mental patients, college sicdents, sol-
ciers, even bar patrons, in a vast range of
government-rin cxperiments o test the
effects of everything from radiadon, LSD
and nerve gas 1o intense clectric shocks
and prolonged “sensory deprivation.”
Scme of the human guinea piss knew
what they were gctting inlo; many athess
did not. 5til others did not sven krow
they were being experimented on. Butin
the lifz-and-death struggle with commu-
nism, Anierica could not afford to leave
any scientific avenue unexplorsd.

With the cold war safeiy over, Energy
Secretary Hazel (Leary has ordered
the declassification of millicns of pages
of documents on the rzdiation. cxperi-

meats, and the administration is now
considering compensating the hundreds
of subiects of these odd and sometimes
gruesoms atomic tests. But the govern-
ment has long ignored thousands of oth-
er cold war victims, rebuffing their re-
quests for compensation and refusing to
admil its responsibility for injuries they
suffered. And the Clinten administra
tian shows nc sign of sottzning that bard
line. "We're not looking for drugs.” savs
vabine! secretary Christine Varney. UAL
fzast initially, we need 10 keep cur tocus
limitzd to human racialion.”

fn Clintont's court. Now, the only hope
for thousands who were m]ur"d or who
WEere CJ\Pt‘..’.‘IT}CII[Cd 3wl }1\)[}[ th CIr ir-
formed conseat is that Presiden: Clin-
ton or Congress will tuke action to cam-
pensate the forgotizn casualties of the
cold war. Cantinued sec rocy wrnd legal
roadbiocks crected by the governmont
have inade i virtually impossible for
victims of these cold war human experi-
ments 1o suz the governient success
futly, lzgal experts sav

D-‘sputc the administration’s reluc-
tance, Congress may he moving to scck
justice for aif the sovernment’s Toid war
victims, “I's not just raciation we're (alx-
ing aboul,” savs Democrace Sen. John
Gienn of Okiu. a forme: Marine ang
astronaut whe s heiding hearings on the
subicct this week. "Any plave govarn-
ment eapaimenting ceused a prodlem
we sﬁould muake every offors to notify the
peapie and follow up. We ouzht o setup
same sort of roview und compensation
for people whn ware really aorl”

Many of e stories of people whose
iives were destroved by mind-alering
druzs, clectrosnock “reaiments” and
other militury and CIA experiments in-

USNEWS & WERLD REPORT. JANUARY 24, KM

a1 LT AR KA, AT GTERK - omd Wi Poagi D5 ELACA SRS, i
BTN ATHETE LS, R EE 1.5 AR ARSI s




i.
:
1
i
3
1
)
k)
»

W SPECIAL REPORT

volving toxic chemicals or behav-
ior modification have been
known for almost 20 years. Bu:
LS. News has discoversd that.
cnly a handf:l wers ever com-
pensated —ar even tald what was
done o them. “There has essaxn-
tially been no legitimate follow-
up, despite the CIA’s promise to
tfrack down victims and sce what
has happened to :hem,” says
Alan Schzfiin, a professor at
Santa Clara Umniversity Law
School and an authority va coid -
war mind-control research. “It's”
just one of the many broker -
promises.” A CIA spokesmar
last week said the agency'is
searching its files for radiation
tests but has no olens to revisit' -
other human experimentation.. &
MHULTRA. Most victims have’' ¥
never been informed by the gov- - 8
ernment of the nature of the ex- * §
periments they were subiected to ™
or, In some cases, cven the fact B
that they were subiects, In g 177 © §
Senailc hearing, then ClA Direc-’
tor Stansfield Tuarner said he
found ths experiments “abhor-
rent” and promised that the CLA
would find and notify the people
used in the tests, Turner last wesk
insisted thal “they found every--
ane they passibly could find.” But
internal memes and depositions
taken from CIA officials in a law:
suit against the agency in the 1980s reveal
that of the hundreds of experimeatal
subjects used in the CLA"s mind-contrul
program, code-named MKULTRA,
anly 14 were ever notified and only one
was compensated —for $15,600.

The 14 ali had been given LSD surrep-
iitiously by CLA agents in San Francisco
in an attempt (o test the drug in an “op-
erationally realistic” selting. One of the
victims, {15, News discovered, was a San
Francisco nightclub singer, Ruth Kelley,
now deceased. In the early 1960s, ac-
cording 10 a depositon from a CIA offi-
cial who was assigned in the 1980s to
track down MKULTRA victims, LSD
was slipped into Kelley’s drink just he-
fore her act at a club called The Black
Sheep. The agents whe bad drugged her
“felt the LSD definitely took some ef-
fect during her act,” testified Fraak Lau-
binger, the official in charge of the noti-
fication program. One agent wen: to the
bar the next day,and reperted that she
was fine, though anather recalled that
she had 0 be hospitalized.

Most of the MKULTRA documents
were destrayed i 1973 on order of then

CIA Directer Richard Helms, and the
reeurds that remain do not cuntain the
naraes of human subjects used in most of
the tests. But they do clearly suggest that
hundreds of people were subjecied 1o
experiments funded by the CLA and car-
ried out a: universities, prisons, meotal
hospitals and drug rehabilitation cenlers.
Even so, according to Laubinger's 1983
depesitior,, "it was decided that there
were 10 subjects that required noetifica-
tion ather than those in the [San Francis-

1M A CIA-FUNDED EXPERIMENT, RiTA
ZIMKERMAN, WHO HAD SOUGHT
TRZETMENT FOR ALCOHDLISH, WAS
“DERATTERNED™ WITH 30
ELECTROSHOCHK ™,
S5E551CN3 FOLLCWED
BY 55 DAaYS OF DRUG-
INDUCED SLEEP.

EYZ IRRITANTS BIING TESTED ON A U.S. BOLDIER
iN A 1363 CHEMCAL WEAPONS EXPERIMENT

eo] project,” and the ClA o
no Gifort te szarch univerily
ords e onduct personal i
views 16 HInd other vistims, A
ral Turner, in his 1953 deposi
canceded that “u diszppuint.
small number” were notifed
dufeaded the ayency's contin:
refusal to declassizv the name
the researchers and univerns
invelved. “Tdon'tthink that w
have been neccssarily the
way,” Turner said, “MNotin the
gious society we live in." In |
the ageacy suecessfully appe
to the Suprzme Court ¢ b
reiease of that information.
Oneof the grisliest Cla-fun
expeniments—and ¢re ¢f on
few :hat have led to succe
lawsuits against the gow
ment —involved the work of o
nadian psychiatrist, Dr. D, £
Cameron. ln the 1950s, Camn
dueveloped a method to trea:
chotics using what he called -
patterning”™ and “‘psychic ¢
ing." Aczording to a g
appiicatica tie submitted in
to the Saciety for the Investiga
of Human Ecology, a ClA-fun
front set up 10 support beha
cortrol research, the proce
consisted of “breaking dow:
orgoing patierns of the patic
behavior by means of particu
intensive electroshocks (d=
terping)”’ —and o some ca
with repeaied doses of LSD.”
was followed with “intenswve repeti’
{16 huury & dav for six or seven days)”
tapa-recorded message, during wi
timle ““the patient is kept in partial se:
ryisolation.” Cameron’s application ;
posad trying a variety of drugs, incla
the paralvlic curare, as part of a
echnigue of “inactivating the patie
The 56-day sleep, The anzlog:
brainwashing was obvious o the
which provided a 560,000 grant thra
the human-ecology society. Nine of
meron’s former patiznts, who
sougat treatmen: for dcpression, i
holisin and other problems at the A
Memorial Iusutute at MeGill Univ
ty, where Cameron was director, fil
lzwsuit agains: the CIA in 1579, Gow
tient, Rita Zimmsnmnan, was “de
terned” with 3G giectroshock sess
followed by 36 days of drug-inde
sleep. It left fier incontinent; others
fered permancit brain damage,
their jobs or otherwise deterioratce.
case, Orlikow v, U8, was settled in
for $750,000. (Cameron dizd in 1967
A more typical experience of o

. seeking Tecompzrse is that of Air Fu

34 R, TRARARY LFCTINE, .
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officer Lioyd Gamble,
who volunteered in 1957
to take part in a test at
the Army Chemical War-+
furz  Laboratories in*.
Fdgewood, Md. Ile tald '
{!.5. News that he was in-’
formed Le would be test-
ing gas masks and protec-
tive gear. Instead, he-
learned in 1975, he and
1,900 other soldiers were
given LSD. “If they had
told me of the risks, Tnev- -
er would have dome 1t,” )
he suys now, “It was gut- -
ragsous.” He says after,
the :=st he was simply-.
“turned loose to drive-
from Aberdeen to Dela
ware” while under the in-
Fuence of LSD. “I didn’t-
even remember having
been there”
Gambre began suffering
blackouts, periods of deep
depression, acute anxdety .
and vigient behaviar. He

ticians to training mi.
pestonnel. The Acm
poscd as many as
soldizrs o BZ, a pow
Lalluacinogen then u
cevelopment us a ch
zal weapon, The dro
tacks the nervous s¥
cuusing dizziness. v
ing, and imumobility |
sands more also pa
pated in the Ar
Medical Volunteer
gram. lesting nerve
vaccines and antidol
Talkative. The ca
behavigr-coniro! ox
ments were patt of a
Mavy projuct called ¢
anon CHATTIER. ¢
was sceking “Uspeat
ducing drugs” for
Inizrrogating Yonom
subversive  persan:
The projectwis cvenl
abundoned bhecausc
drugs “had such ol
1aste it was not possil
reep the human sel
frem knowing™ the

been drugped.
But by 1952, undin
oy such setbacks, *

attempted suicide in 1954,
lost his top-secret clear-
ance and finally tock early

LEARNLNG TQ FIGHT ON THE NUCLEAR BATTLEFIELD, SAILQRS

i

e e

BT I N WA

retirement in 1968, When
he belatedly learned he
had beer given LSD, he

sought recompense, The Justice Depart--

ment rejected his request because the
statute of limitations had expired; the
Veterans' Administration denied dis-
ability payments, saying there was noevi-
dence of permanent injury.

The Defense Departmen:t says Gami-
ble signed a “volunteer's participation
apreement” and that he received two
LSD doses. Gamble and others were told
that “they would receive a chernical com-
pourd, the effects of which would be
similar to those experienced {rom being
intoxicated by alcoholic beverages.”
Demaocratic Rep. Leslie Byrne of Virgin-
ia is sponsoring a bill that seeks 3333,488
for Gamble; DOD apposes the bill, say-
ing there i “insufficient {actuzl basis”
for compensation. Such “private bills”

usually are difficult to pass in the face af

exzcutive branch opposition.
Unreasonable men? Other cases filed
by prisoaars or soldiers who were given
a variety of drugs have beea dismissed
by judges who have ruled that aithough
the subjects dic ot learn untl the 19705
exactly what had been donz t¢c them,
the side offects and flashbacis they ex-
pericnced immediately after the fests
should have prompted “"a reasonable
man to seek lezal advice™ a: the time.

COVER THEIR £YES AS AN ATOMIC BOMS |5 DETONATED.

“The failure to nouly and promptly
compensate the people who were victim-
izcd by these cold war excesses isinsxcus-
able,”" argues James Turner, one of the
iawyers in the Orltkow case. But he says
the cour:s and the agenszies now have
made it virtually impossible for a victim
to succesd in a legal claim. “Records are
gone, key witnesses have died, people
have moved; in the drug-testing cases,
people are damaged in other ways, whizh
undermines their credibiliy.”

The justifications offered for these
tests cover everything from cloak-and-
dapger schemes to discredit foreign poli-

AIR FORCE OFFICER L_OYD GAMBLE
WAS TOLD HE WOULD BZ TZSTING
GAS MASKS AND PROTCCTIVE GEAR.
INSTEAD, THE ARMY GAVE HIM—
ALONG WITH A THOUSAND OTHER
SOLDIERS =150,

psychological rese

was booming. “On

the problems we hu
the way along was the ingreined |
on the patt of {C1A] agents that th
viets were 10 feet tall, that there
huge programs going on in thz 5
Union ic infitence behavior,”
Gittinger, a ClA psvenologist whe
saw the Human Ecology society’s -
ations, toid L5 News.

A classified 1952 study by the U5
ernment's Psychological Strategy L
laid out an entire agenda far den
control research, Culling comm
brain-washing “'a serious threat to
kind."” scientists urged that dr:gs.
tric shock and ather wechnigues be s
ined in “clinical studies ... donc
remote siteation.” The report

- mused akout the potential ot iobo
- arguing that “if it were possible t
form such a procedure on membe

the Politburo, the {J.5.5.R. wauld rs
ger be a problen to us,” though i
noted that the “detectability” of tir
gical operation made its use probler

Although there is no evidence th
botomy experiments were ever
formed, many other bizarre and N
procedures were. In 1935, the Aran
ported research at Tulane Univer
which mental patients had electrads
planted in their brains 1o mezsur

s ALAN STAR

WS NEWS & WORLD FLEPORT, 14HLAIN
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L3D and other c.rugs In ciher
axperiments, volunieers were
kept in scn,ior_f—dcprivatian

chamzers for as aleng as 131
hours and bombarded with |

white noise and taped messz ges
untl] they began hallucinating,
The poau o see if they could be
Yeonverted” to new beliels.

As recenily as 1972,
News found, L}"C Alr Porl,- Was
supperting ressarca By D
Agnedeo Marrazzl, who s now
dead, in which ps
tients at the Uaiversiiy ¢ Mis-
souri Institute of Psychiaoy

rr
LJ... .

and the University of Minaeso-

‘a Hospital—inciuding an 13-

year-old girl who iubsac;ucnuv E
= cutatonic state for.

want 1o 2
three days —werc given LED to
study “zgo slzength.”

Gittinger concedes that some
of the rescarch was quite naive.
“We werz tiying @ lenrn alout
subliminal percepiion and afl
the sifly things people were be-
fieving in at that time,” he says.
One study cven toled to see if

extrasensory perception could

be developed by “training™ subjects with
electric shocks when they gat the wrong
answer. But “mast of 1t was exciting and
interesting and stimulating, and quite
necessary as it happens, curing that peri-

od ol time,” Gittinger iasists.

Arnother former CIA official, Skdney
KULTRA

Gottlizb, who dirzctzd the M

cniairic pa--

" U.S. OFFIZIALS FEARZD BOTH A LOSS OF MILTARY C2PABILITY A5R0AD AND THE
"“lSh OF EMBARRASSMENT™ AT ftOME [F WCRD CF HUMAN EXFERIMENTS LEAKED OU

speech patholegist and now works w
AIDS and cancer patients a: a hosp
He said he has davaoted the years since
left the CIA “trying o geton thG sidh
the angels instead of the devils.”

nehavior-conirol program almos: {rom
15 inge: ption refused to discuss his work
when a U3, News reporier visited him
.ast week at his home. He said the ClA
was only wrying to encourage basic work
1o ehavioral science. But ke added that
afier his retirementin 1973, he went back”
o school, practiced for 1S years as a

B‘r STEPHEN DUTIAMSHY, EHICA L uin
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he calls come dav :LuJ w

night, so.many thaLmﬂ
Department of Fnc:g« has3
operators stapding byt \"ha*
the 12,000 calless to the de
partment’s bot line want ..
know is whether they might

gy Secretary Hazel O Lmr,r g
i VoW Lo \.O]TIPL.]'].SEI.T.L. unw ttmhL,
| :!arhmpar.ts i the U.5. gov
| emment'scold-wz
expcrlmcnm C

cr
more i coming. But mos‘. cah

‘ of success, and even Lu)\L who,
AN prove i uries may

-ape claims. That is especially’
true when adisputed

be able 1o collect uncer Ecer;_;_ .

radmtmn :

:.ca.nc\_r and other
radiation from a*mospheric

a

ers probably have litle) chm.c\, . Gucliar tests i s 15505, AL

I OrrinHateh spect mere thag |

Lave been injured by fedecalls
spensored scientific or techh
* cal experiments may cali the
Energy Depariment kot Line
AL B00) AN3A2598 Veterans
should cal a different num-
Lz, [‘%00\ 327-0363. Calie

u.yb ferrzd to uther gov-
ernmernt aguncics.

If they seem to meet the ini
tial guidelines, callers shouid
terezdy for g i3-to-30-minut
phore intervizw, and they wil
be asked losubmita letiar an
aupporiing documents 1 bac
their cluims. Then the wairbe
zins. Butin the sad histary of
federe, compensation pro-
grams, many beneficlaries
hiave died before the bursau-
crats gotto their claims.

a'decade winning federzlaid |
| for tae viciims, Merce than
\ $:00 muillion has been paid
¢ oul, but critics say the maxi-
i mum 330,000 beneil: foreach
[ victim is far tao.modest even
| to cover medical expenses.
J © Vietims of radialion tests

i to w.‘J. tyearsinra che
Dmpl e O'lcany’s southing
ords, Washicpton has been -
notonously tightisted abaur”
opening the Treasury to dam-

may te facing the sams fate,
The Clintor adminisiration
may decide that fiscal auster-
TORFAGL | Ty permits only symbelic pay-
isdsfendedon na::mal seCuU-
1'1") ‘JTOUDCS

Nut enm.gh Thz best recznt
g,.dc isthecaseof the
“downwmwrs irom several
Wc.qmrn states who blamed

ailments ga”

|
|
ents. “We should do what i
we can 10 make amends,” says
one official. “Butitmaybe |
just as significant to explain Lo
families what iappered to
Unczla Fred.” In any case, eg-
1-5‘..1{10"1 is maore p’ Ol"llbli'l'"
than jitizatien because 1z l
law strichly lmits damage
'i cases against the gmf"m.m.n
Those who beieve they l

ter litigation failed, Utah Sen.
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CONCEPTS

CIA Experiments

with Mind Control
on Children

by Jon Rappopon

ne CIa ~and-coniro)

apparazms hax Deem well-

known sincs 1275 wher

10 targe buoxes of Fou.-

ments wers? 'CIC:.HCC;
suznt (o Freedom of infasmation
ACt reguests,

Several rood book: were then
writteny oy the subrect of the 013
program known a: MR-UTTRA
{Mfctalh spanmng ten vedrs ream
1952-62 MK -LULT R avalved the
use of LSD on ynwining mihoary
and civilian sudijects i the Umired
Srates. LS} ang more powcrtul
compounds wer:
duress as brain casning ano rmuth-
serum drugs. The pragram s
wis 1o Aind drugs whuch would jrre-
sisobiv bring out deep confessinns
or wipe 3 subiect’s aund ciean and
program hum or her as "3 roboc agent”

In gxpenmnental test sityswons. people were given goid

THIT -

given ygnder

‘.t'u'n

Both Woif and ter padents stated
that thev recovered the memones of
this CIA program without regres-
sion ar hypnosis techiniques. [n other
words, these panent spontancously
discovered this information about
themseives and their pasts,
Although the committee was mainly
concerned with radacon, they per-
mitted Yalerie and her pament: tw
tesefy because, astorushingly, sever-
ai doctars wiso had admemistered the
mind-contro] experiments had also
peen tdenghed by other Americans
secretiv exposed o radiauon
Apparently there was « crossover.
Prominent names surfaced in_the
Mareh 15 restimonv: Richard
Helms, former head of the CIA; D

Sidney Cn""‘ieb who ran ME.
UITRA ari Dr John Gittinger,
Crottlieb’s protegs. These men :m-_.f uthers were directiy

accused of parccinaang in pnstv mind-control eforts on

without their knowledge, then interrogated under bright

Jights with doctors siting in the nackground wing notes.
Threars would be made. The test subpects were tald rhac
their LSD “downer oips” would be extended indehinutetv of
they refused to reveal their closely-puarded military secrets.
"The people being intertowatec 11 this way were CLA emplov-

ees, U.S. mibitary personpe; anc. abroad, agents sripected of
working for the other site in the Cold War, Long-term -wvers
depilitagon and severa documented deaths resulted. Auch,
much more could be sa:d abour Vik-ULTRA -
None of this prepared peopie for the explosive testtmony
made on March 15, 1993 1n Wastuneton, D.C., bejore the
President’s Communtes on Raduoon, howsver. In unpubl-
cized sessions, New tirieans therapist Valerie Wolt mrro-
“duced two of her pauznts who nad uncovered memories of

cnildren.

T — . . . . .- -
Pregicuably, this esumony recaived o media aengon.

2vw have 1t all, including manv pages submurred o thz
commuetee that will ikely never be reieased as part of therr
nna] report. Only a small percentage of the pages wers read

»ar the -*:-arm: Included are corroboradng state.
fc « ather therapists around the country and several of teir
psdents. 1 have now reieased ali of they testmony as a book,
L 5 Gevernment Mmd-Conrrol Expermment: On Cb:,{drcr

- anr
R e

hen the sickemung shock sarts 1o wear off, deeply
disturbing questons flood one’s mund: Just what
was thus CLA progrem? How extensive was it? Whar

wan TS PUTTIOSE?
Fyom what i nave heen able to discover so fa» many

peing part of extensive (1A brainwashing programs s voung

Amencan chitdren, as well as children from Mexdco and South

children (jn one case, starting sr awe seven), Iheir oramn-
washing included torture, rape, viectoshock, powertul drues.
hypnosis and death wirzams. According to thesr tesnmony

the C1A then induced amnesia ro preven: tueir recaiing thes:

Americd, Were veoed oedr a Dzriod of ahou: 44 VEArs, s:xu't_irlg

scaund 1948 In Sor the prograns maev scll be poine orn.
TInctors anc agents who adImuristered 1t w2 d to obtain con.

=3l over the minds of these children, ostzasibly to create

terrtfhing sesstons.

supereer s who wouldn's remember even what mussions they

73
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carmed out, hecause of mmnaneally aduced amnesia
fwhich could be removzc =3 rheir conenllers and re-
nstalled ay wallt

Childres were frutiad oo ey apenrs, for 2xamole.
with the b of blackmaling promnent Americans—
pomartly nobusans, husimesamen and educators. A
great deal of fiminy wis done tor thiy purpose,
Evannzally, neople ‘rom rhe anes core ot the CLA
Stogram filmed each other. snd some of the centers
where chuldren were used a5 sex agents got put of con-
reob ane rurped tnto CLA-opérated sex rings,

Some children were consideres e,\c_ocnd—b € and sum-
ply murdered.

One pertan who stares that e was in (s DIOGEaM 45 1
crald said, off the recard:

“Thev rried out rhe:r oruswoshing rechnigues on the kids
S Mexioo apd South imencs. They wers considered
expendabic. But on another wcrelon of the prowram, theyv
wept afrer the best ind “ne brivnrest Amencan kids. Maxing

perfect agents 1o comoar the “nviets wasn't, 1 don’t think.

shewr ulamate cojecuye. | can * remember what thar was.

At this ooine. [ made 5 suevesnon:
“Weil. if they were vhousing rhe best and brightest. maybe

CIA controllers sometimes dressed up
in Satanic costumes to further trauma-
tize the children, alse providing a cover
that weuidn't be believed if the children
ever talked.

cence” 3t vhe universice m tre 1970s. His cenrers specualy
wold nave anen pwcht}surcer\ 1 harrendous meJr_ﬂ‘ ol hr;lin
oncecanns \uppracedlv to curh people’s “wioient tendencies.

FMST rmamitains that a person always remembers abuse
done ta Rim o her cnd therefore any new recoven of it n
therapy -5 ‘a2t and must have been fabricated wtarcugh mes-
leading suggesnons by the therapist. While 1t is cerminly
true +har such -nducement happens o therapy, the oanket
starerment vk oo 3! recoversd memory 15 invented 1= unsub-
stanoated

Ta a writ.ou statement to Dir Waolf that was included in her
t"ﬂ‘{lmoﬂ" i ?hc prcnd:nts :nmmitte:. Wcl l-known

they figured these kids wauld sne dav nise to imoorant posi-
SOns M the sOCIETY, ana they wanied o gam long-temm control
nver themn, 0 they woid i+ uncer their tumb, so they could
120 tharn 3t will—s wav of Zoniroliing e niture saciery.”
“Aavbe." he said. “Ths Naris guned congpl nver the
mteligenia in Germrany Thar was a very &ev step in their

rascarchsr o aavchiatnst, Colin Ross said,

Jomunance. 1 hat was the Aovr zhing they did

“This cmells very muehn like 1 Naz) grogram in the U.5..°
T said. “T dor't mean il zhe conrrollers were German, bur the
stvte of it. the insanitv.

He said. “Ther proughe cver 1 lot of Nazi doctors after the
war and rot just to hnild rockers—rfor a lat of projeces.”

ther penple wher a1l that they had been used as chil-
dren in the proeram remember that doctors with
(German accents were doAnitely present ag (he sessions.
One therapist, who shared this informaoen inrormally
with colleagues around the counery, states that, so far, che old-
ast person she has heard of whes was in the program 1s now §7;
the youngest 1s now n:pe
Since 4 number ot eopw who were bruinwashed. tor-
mared and drugged in rhese cxperiments Iy o resolve thar
experiences m theripv, asvehiasasts and other professional
theramses are heanneg these storizs. They are told, for exam-
ole, that CLA conmoliers somerimes dressed up i3 Satanuc ¢os-
wumnes 1o further mavmanze -he children, also orowviding 2

Prubltzoen il

rauan ot

7 vy fHles incizude desoriprioms af adminis-
LSD to cnddren age 3-10 vears on o
Ay bap hrodmys. weeks, Monrhy, and i per cases even
vegre. N, cenwepesns ot Tiiare, Yale, and Haorvard Jid
. cigrer on brain_clectrode implants itk ntelj-
gence Funding, and combined pramn implantr Witk (arge
numaers ¢ lragy tcinding ballucinogens.

i) pre ot L

TRy

Rioss Hase - ius report on his more than 20 vears of inves-
agaong (LA mund contol.

Chris De Nicola. one of Dr. Woll's panents wha cesafied
hefore the .. esident’s commintee, named her controiler a8 o
Dr Greene - qame reported by several other mind-control

subtecss, Ir -uav well be that this narme was a cover used v o

var:ous O3 and militor-cungacted experimenter-comturars.

Here i a 3 -t from her restimony:

~over that wau)dn's b Seitevnd (f the children ever salkad.

It is worth noTng that thers 15 4 movement o discred::
these “recovered” Memonies, imid the most promunent group,
the False Memory Syudrome Doundanon (FMSF) has severw
board members with CIA e militacv-ineelligence connec-
nons—including rhe notonnus Dr Lauls “ioliv™ West of
UCLA. who mied ro sstzhitst oy cenrer for “the srudv ot wn-

[Dr Gree v wsed mie v radiation sxpermments borh for the
puronre o determumng the ofects of radigmian on carious
parss ot o

ihy e

-ndy amd 0 trTorize me 2y an additonal rrautni
sonrrai expersmerts. [She was eight vears old.|

The reye of the pxpermens ook plgce m Tucson, Arrzona,
gt v the degert T war taught hrw o pick focks, be roeretive,
yig sy Ghoiegrabhic memery o remiomber things und o
rechriguy o gthinid intormazian iy resedting M o
meyielf. ‘She s obviousiv malking sbour beme raned 1,
ar

1 agent
D 17 sone mpved on 12

wantrg e o kil Jolls rhat
igbbed @ dodl with o spear unie
ATTOr g eueredy tartuved. pur the mext qpIc | refised. e
ed gy savitre ecimegues s 4s §got alder | resved more

I N e

and ora
L e

7
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He oty pweid mee gewen o . cags wpteh wad near bis
office. Batieer (970 and | Th he and b asustants were
somertmer caverss and (bt cage wiacked Whenever
physecally Semuck anro b apitee and found files with
PRPOTLs A sddr- S ana muf:mr} personne]
Inctaded o _pese #S Teect, subpreiect, sibrect and
txperimeni names . o cnde number: for radiation

and wrnd-contral syporpents G e § nave tuomimed i omy
wrrken documentarior |3 ar coughs rwiee and D Greene
tortted mis puThlestly Lok cieotr THOK, r.imgf. sprmmng me
BR G raoll purtimg GO e mry oemack. o1 ey back, disly-
AGRE MY OIMLT NG DIOMLL U SrIguer 2o maRe e feel

crazy and aacidal

Is there 3 orecudent for rhus wind of sadistic treamnent by
ClA and mujizary personns!? Indeec tnere 5. Hers s 2 quate
from the wmaduston ro my bank, 005, Gavermmenr Alind-
Comrrtd Fxperimenss G £ hildrer t contans informanon bom

rehiable published sources ~ucn as The Search for the

_Vanehuriay Candidat: b Tonn \iarkﬁ,‘ﬂffld Lireams, by

Martin Lae' angd The Vemd Vamipudarors, ov Alan Schefun’ iy

oarz. these authors deriveed then mrormanon on the C1A and

ME-ULTEA rom the ren hoxe< of intormanon released sud-

denly in 1979 bv the agency in -esponse 1o Freedom of

Information Act reguests:

D Roers Hrark of Tidane | nroerspry, ar eorly as 1955,
wrrkig for the dron. gave paneny LSD whiic be bad
elecerode: smplanted deve tnsiie sherr bramr.

I:}:m!dr'.fnlf vesegrern: D Cwan Cameren, under ffmg—
tom CL conmrasz. artempted o desattern and reprogram bis
povelrarric pattents pereangistiee Dnolesale. He started with
V¥ pa 65 dave of “rleen cheram
}!‘D: zx?rﬂ'r?'ﬁrr:.*""- 24 by o

LHrTRE WRich @ patient was
lay. torough the aammistrd -
Nemrerural Seconai, Vevomal,
sieep pertod. the pavent
trmee 4 dav for clecoroshock

2048 gmes the normal’

tror gf cockar of “Tlrenrenine

and Pbe-ne?jgam
wawld e gwakered coe or e

Y rr.r,rufr Corer
el

rreattents, prUen 37 A0 nirean
comvuleram-rreduci o reemg
_D,‘,. L N

Ko, MDD a man why would

bzrcrm\-' C.f)rr:mn:ur,;-n'r' .-.\." "L'hn} .“1 q:ert \""r {h“ a3 9[
New Tork, mer o Gibuver B ke 'fe”'r: for cbe CLA, gave g

T the md- 1ot

|
:‘[_,
o
2!
m

Ther, fert muaght urt, ]
would be gruen bt weravs, and o et vl of siectriciey. !
WP TtrTctrd mar to ook ar anvene ! face too pard and m
Linnre pgmey gr rhiv was e Dery Secrel propeer tak! e ke
gz gnd gif theo things would belp me farger

A D Foba Girtnper casrer me and Dr Cameron gaue
gy pie chocks gnd D, Ureene the xorave | By the teme |
el go fpwie rui Lke cvery teme from chen on, ] wondd
renudff norhvng af ey testi or the differenr docturs. [ woudd ondy
remetinipy Lhareser cxplanations D Repert (G Hearh Jof
Talgne Modiz! Schasli pave sne for the odd brutser, needle
arks burns or oy head ard fingerc and coen the pemptal

P R AR T T SR TG L

sgremess. | Ak e veason ro belteve arnemeise, diveady. they

bad pegur ty ianrred ey mnd)

The next vear | was reme tn g place sn Marviand called
Dicon Creek Dabins ro leary bow 16 sexnsily plegse man.’
Aiso, { was aught hev 10 mevee them mio taliing sbout
thrermseiver It was Richard Helme (Depury Divector of the
ClAy, D Goolieb, Capram Geovge Whire and Morse Allen
copn al) planned op filming ac mans bigh goverwment and
aoepry officials and beads of acadernsc mutiturions amd joun-
darion: as possible [ was to become o reguiar Lrle ‘spv’
far thrmm atter rhar summer, ecentually mrrappmg "y
YA ey :rr-:fudrng_ rhemseives. all with the wrr of 4
[ s nrme wnen thie kind of sexwl

! sgr onh
bumibation pegan.

hiddey comeri

Capruin Georae White Was 2 natorious agent for the CL-\
He set up a brathel in 3an Francisco in the 1960s and, using

nudden cameras. filmed men naving sex with prosutates. The

men’s drinks were "spized” with LS50, In 1950, Morse Allen

anather importany 1A man, way appointed head of Project

ELUERIRD. inother ClA mind-concal program.

As Mullin stores phat she was 3dopied whern she was two

vears oid. By the gme she peached saver sie had dlreads

peen abused sxtensiveiv by her mother. Her mother appar-

endv turned her over oy "tcs:ing" w: ClA-connecred people.

and Ciaudiz then entered 2 27-vear veriod of what can onlby

ne calied ensiavement, Claudys srates that she has been mon-

ttored, thar sne s sull monitored ang watched by apency-

related peonle includine @ medical docror. Now living ip

New Orleans. she has given nformauan e 1ocal nolics

‘preudeneuroric -c‘#:':.n.rar'**_'ﬁf" nanent mescakine. The partent
bad 2 nor-unfamilior hon ou-and-bell ourney on the com-
pound. But Hoor follewed vin ug with a sramseréea! ety
tomv  Hoch aive gane o sanene LSD. and a socal anes-
thens, and then procecded ro vemye pieces af cerepral cortex,
asking 2t various momnonts  brtner the patieat’s perceplions
were changmg

laudia Mullin, the ather of Dr Wolf's pauents who tes-

dfied before she Presicznts Committec on Radiagon,

sald her sxperiences witt: 1A mmund-congol sxpenicnces
bepan whap the Was 421N veots ola:

{n 955 [warem b SN Ceda e By M fmperTant

docter: emmung Framr o piao calied ehe Secrere’ rthe Human

as

TEATEL,

qutharices abeur her struzton. In ner tesgmony o the pres-

ident s commiter, Claudia remarked,

Although the process af recalling these avrocities 15 cortarniy
TGt O edry Lask, Rov is i withont seme danger to mvself and

7y | sy if Bed rhe wivk 1 DorTh :.rz.tmg,

Claudias theramst. Dr. Woll, has written to the pres-
dent commitrer,

To e fest of vy knotidedge. [Claudia] bas read nothing
aboyr »rind commvol ar CLA eovert opevarions. Senee she dead -
ed o linter carefully and remeomboe ar wuch as she could
abeur comuerienons gmeng the rescarehers, Ber memane:
Rdte Tent written wores of
dier Schefiim ‘gurhor of The \Imc

are oxrraprdsmariy complere. |
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Manspulators) o cabdutian and
be bas comfrrmed [rat ibe Py sl
edge of cvents and peopiz el re not
‘puﬂi:bed .:m’ﬁ:m, thar sprer r{f-!':e?‘
TRETROTIES (OB NET IMEAYTIdINGR
and that some e qiveidy Apoun
and puééubezi Somie af er LEATITTES
have ezt corfoxmied v LIy e
pers. She hag ziso vhaw me old
Scrapionks where ibe ity mowy e
rememsber what was bugpermy 5
ber and bid the motes undey piitires
i the sorapbook.

I spoke with Adan Scheflin in May of
this year. Be said he had tound one
picce of informavon Ciaudia nad men-
toned in her recollectirms thar had no
precedent n published snaterial It
involved 1 connecuon hetween two
EOvernment researchers.

Thas 15 just the ap of the weber on
the 130 pages of westmony ven hetore
the President’s Conmmrer on
Radiagon, and it is also just the heomn-
nipg of 1 history that wili undounrediv
widen in the coting months wmwxt vears.
D, Woli told me that whea word gor

around sne was gowng v tesaly betore
the president’s cOmmittee. s w.s CoR~
tcted bv about #) theramsts in pust
the {0 davy ‘Ic_u_Ldinz I - A O
Washingron.” The theraost hay heard
simitar CIA mind-contoi storics from

their own pagents. Many of thewe pro-

fesgionals are afraid t go on the record

aboyt their pagents’ storres. 45 Censurs

from their professiona) snciesies is a
reality. The politcal mood thesy dovs s
not conducive [0 granting an_aura of
credibility o revelanons ot ClA brain-
washing,

S0 what else 15 new:

}zm Rappopm T, cfii'rr'rrg:.risf-ud ST -
tive reporter and the authoer of AIDS,
INC. Hr can be found miabrrong she late-
night girwaves of KPFK radiv in Los
Angeles and lecturmg ar she Hurdiare
Humamiarian House i Santa \iemica,
California,

Nty

* . e Pz The vae Lyt Pervestions e dore ' 995

0.5¢ .
2. Pyddmron Presy. New ok 978

.

1 W Norton, ew "0+ 137 Q(ﬂ

R T T
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Mind Control Testmg

m Scientist, who died at 80, oversaw invention of devm&c ;

for assassination and gave ‘acid’ o human guinea pigs.

By ELAINE WOO
TIMES STAFF WRITER

James Bond had Q, the scientific -

wizard whe suppiied 007 with daz-
zling gadgets lo deploy against
enemy agents. The Central Intetli-

gence Agency had Sidney Getilied,-

4 cronx-born bicchemist with a
PED frsm Caitech whose job as
" Yead of the agency's technical
sarvices division was to conecact
the toois of espionage: disappearing
. irks, poison darts, Lolec t‘andxeb
- chiefs. '
. Gottlieb once mailed a lethal
"handkerchief ‘a2 an Iragi colonet
“end personally ferried deadly bac-
terla to the Congo to kill Prime
wetllnister Patrice Lamumba. [t
-+wasn't his potians that eventually
-did fn the twa targets, but Gottiieb,
:once described by a colleague as
‘the ultlmate “good soldier,” sol-
diered on. -
" - Poisons and darts were aot his

sole presccupation during 22 years T

with the ClA. He labered for years

Con a preject o unlock and eontral
the mysterious powers of [yzergic
acid diethylamide, of 3D, Could it
be a potent spy weapen to wezken
the minds of unwilling targets?

In the 12505 and 19695, answer-
ing that question was ane of Got-
tieb's missions in MXULTRA, the
cade name for the agency's secret
axperiments ‘o prebe the effects of
mind-altering drugs. Chief among
‘hem was L3D, discevered by Dr.
Albert Hofman, a Swiss chemist. in
1943

15643

By the early 1930s, the CfA,

{fearful of LSD {alling intc Sovie:

hands, had cornered the market on
tha drug, which in minute doses
¢ould produce gverwhe!ming sen-
sations ranging ‘rom xaleidoscogic
acully to iemperary insanity. The
Zgency a0 siartad o fund re-
search, coverly Funaeling ken-

.dreds of thousands of dollars 'o

.. academics in prestigious -ipstitu-
tions arcund the country who tried
the drug themseives and repartad

the results to Gottlied,

P"rus

Sidney Gottlieb in 1977,

Gottlieb and his associates n
. MEKULTRA also took L3I “trips,”

-although the concept of tripping
‘-would not enter the American
lexiean for another decade. Thay
. laced coffes with L3D and served it

-~to each other without warning,
“then observed each other's reac-
» tiuns. Later Gottlieh expanded the
field tests lo subjects outside the
‘ageney ~druy addicls, prostitures,
_ prisoners, mental patients—peopla
- who were uniikely 1o complain ard

Teven less Hxely to be believed if

‘ they did. Among the dosed were
“hookers and their clients in a
“ClA-sponscred brothel {n San
Francisco, later the epicenter of

~ the LSD explosion.

One human guinea pig was sub-

- jected Lo an astcunding 77-day rip,
- Some schjects suffered chranic
“ meqtal problems afier being dosed.

One person—an Army Eerm wac-

- fare researcher—sank into dark
' deprassion arnd paranoia, leaping to

his death from the 10th floor of
New York rotal several days after

. being slipped a1 L3D Mickey Finn

at a CLA retreat, The CIA cavered
Lp its ccle in his demise for two
decades, and barely reprimapded
Gatulieb.

In the early 19603, Gettlieb was

v promoled ‘o the highest depuly

post in the technical services ap-

. gration, By 1967, he had risen to

the top of the dw151on zuided oy

- his longtime Cl4 mentor, Director
. Richard Helms, Al that time, LSD

E‘]‘;ZS HO‘; d“secren anvrore. While
drug's ahs still examining the
possibilities a3 2 means of
mind centrol, many young Ameari-
cans were cropping the hallucino-
gen as a vehicle of mind sxpansion
and recrestion. America was tun-
ing ir, terning on and dropping sut,
thanks, in part, to the CIA'S activ- .
ism in the '50s in the name of
national security.
b lX urae pal gpedT o TaTn

It was not unid 1872 that GGE-
tlich called a balt to tie experi-
ments with psychedeiles, conelud-
ing ir a memo that they were "too
unpredictabiz in their =ffects on
individual human beings . . . 2 be
pperationaily useful.”

rieretired the same year, spend-
ing the next faw decades in celectic
pursuits that defied the siereolype
af the spy. He went to India with
hizs wife to vclunteer at a hospital
for lepers. A stutlerer since child-
hood, he got a master’s degree in
speech therapy. He raised goats an
a Yirginia farm. And he pracuced
folk dancing, a lifeleng passion
despite the handicap of a clubfeot

A malignant, real-life @, cr an
accenirie genius whose interntions
were nanorakle and just?

Gottlieb l=d the agency in 148
mind control experiments, of which
about 25 were conducted on unwit-
ting subects. According to the
surviver of one viztim. the way
Gottlieb duped American citzers
was nothing but despicahie,

Less black apd white in kis
assessment is Jobhn Marks, author
of the definitive book on the CiA's
mind control programs, “The
Search for the "Manchurian Candi-
date'” Marks sees Gottlieh as an
unabashed patriot who nonethziess
“crossed the same ethical lines we
hanged German decicrs in Warld

Far I for.” )

There i5 alsg the view af former
CIA psveralogist John Gitinger,
who says his ciose friend wai a
zentle man whose actions were
widely misunderstoad. The
agency's L3SD  experiments
bloomed in the era of Josef Salin
and Sen. Joseph MceCarthy, and
“during that time of Cold War”
Gittinger said recently from his
home in Norman, Ckle. “'the ai-
tude we had and the agency nad
was wa were still fighting a war.
And when you are fighing a #ar,
you do things you mignt net erdi-
narily dg.”

Gotllieh died on March 7 0
Washingwon, Va. He was 80. His
family did not divulge the cauze of

his death,
97
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Louis J. West; Psychiatrist, Rights Activist

By MYRNA OLIVER
TIMES STAFF WRITER

Jr. Louis Jolyon "Jolly'” Wost,
a0 internationally knowr psychia-
wrust, civil rights activist and expert

ot aleohaism, deug  abuse and

culls, has died. He was T4,

West, who headed the depart-
ment of psychiatey and the Neuro-
vevehiatric Institute at UCLA for
20 years, died Satupday of cancer at
his Los Angeies home.

Although he pardally retired in
1989, West had remained active in
research and mentoring students.
He was frequently sought out by
the news media (o offer insight into
such cults ag Heaven's Gate, which
staged a mass sukcide in San Diego
County in 1937,

West also served frequently as a
Lot -appointed expert psychialrist
iie examined such defendants as
Jack Ruby—killer of President John
&, Kennedy's assassin, Lee Harvey
(lswald—and Patricia Hearst, the
symbionese Liberation Army kid-
napping victim tirmed bank robber.

Huby, West said, suffered from
“major mental illness appdrently
precipitated by the stress of [his|
trial amed its aftermath.” West's
opinion forestalled Ruby's death
zontence, and the convieted mur-
derer died of cancer in prison.

West was one of four psychia-
lrists named to examine Hearst
before ner 1978 tral in San Fran-
¢isco, The panel found her sane and
able 1w stand trial but, in West's
words, “psychologically damaged
as a result of torture by the SLA."”

The doctors urged that she be
reated for mental illness before
tne trial, a recommendalion i1g-
nored by the court, West said ina
San Diego speech after her convic-
tion: “The governmenl finished the
desruction of her iife started by an
anti-government group.” Presi-
dent Jimmy Carter commuted
Hearst's prison sentence tn 1073,

West studied torture and brain-
washing uerng whe Kerean

Dr. Louws folyon West in 1883

when.he was an Air Ferce doctor at
Lackland Air Force Base in Texas,
Asked to determine why American
prisoners of war had falsely con-

. fessed o engaging in germ warfare,

* West determined that guilt coutd be
institled by solitary confmement and
prolonged sleeplessness. as well ag
by physical abuse.

He continued his studies of

bralnwashm over the years, alang
w1l work in - t.rauma <
stress syndromme, alco rug

abuse, pain, sleep problems
dreams and hy‘pnoﬂs

“What happens in ceerced con-
finement,” West once told The
Thues, explaining the behavior of
cult memkbers and kidnapping vic-
tims, "can be called - the three
Ds—debility, dread and depen-
dency. A prisoner is debilitated by
inactivity, by sleep loss or, worse,
by physical harm. He is filled with
dread by constant threats of pain or
death or harm to his family. He s
rendered completely dependent
upon his captars for information,
foud, snelter, life”

Always active in civil rights, from
the American South to Sauth Africa,
West was the first white psychia-
trist W go o South Africa o testify
ori behalf of biack prisaners—and
afrikaner Aurst Van Heerden .-
during Lne atlemp: Lo end apartheid
In 1966 he was 3 member of the
White House Conference on Civil
Rights, and he worked for vears w
abolish capital punishment.

“Everybody makes a differ-
ence,” West said abaut activism
while speaking to The Times in
1985, “You car fight city hall. You
ern change the world. It might not
seem like much of a change at the
time, but you have the power as an
individual to do a great deal.”

Bern to Russian Jewish immi-
grants in Madison, Wia.,, West grew
up in paverty. But his mother, who
gave him Lhe middle name Jolyon
after reading “The Forsyte Saga,”
convinced him that he was des-
tined to do great things.

West studiad at the University of
Wisconsin and enlisted in the

rry during World War'II, deter-
mined o fight Hitler. Instead. the

Army sent him te study medicine, a -

profession He had never consid-
ered, at the University of [owa. He
compieted his training at the TIni-
versity of Mimnesota.

West was named head of psy-
chiatry at the University of Okla-
hama School of Medicine in 13534 and
remained there until he was hired

by UCLA 15 years later. In 1974~

Oklahoma named its university fa-

cility for alcohol-related studies the ™ s,
o the Aﬁ"Fatcc, the.

Louis Jolyon West House,

He served as director of the o

American Assembly on Publie
Policy lssues Related ‘o Alcohol
Abuse and Alcoholism in 1984 in
New York and edited its report. He
also headed UCLA's Aleohol Re-
search Center.
West wrare several bocks and -
seores of articles on psychiatry, was
a trustes of Lhe American Psychiat-
ric Assn. and served as a consullant
Please see WEST, A10

N
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LSD expeﬁméni_

costs U.S. 750G

WASHINGTON (AP) —
The government has tenta-
tvely settled "a lawsuit
charging the CIA used aine

_ xad a8 humen
guizes pigs in mind-con-
trul research, inciuding
hesyy doses of LSD, law-
yers sald yesterdey.

Sources wha ssked to re- |

matn ancoymous said the
CIA agreed to pay the
plalntils & -total of
¥750,000, -

The suit cited psycholog-
iexl apd emolional dam-

age {rom treatment in the ,
late 1950x &t MceGlll Unl-_]

versity's- Allan; Memorial

SJnsdtute -5 —
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e AMOORTE of Peprerlvania, T am not argelng the polpt of
contrabard at ull, The gentleman f5 merely ‘Zking my time.
D am trring Lo rinke n pinin siatement to the Fouse ag tu. the
fruch and #he facts. The soatiomen may be stompeded Lecanze
cerlain things gppeal in Lhe newspepers, but K
S Mr. GORDON. O, don't wouw worry :bout . my beirg stam-
peded. [Langhter.] - .25 - - . B B

Mr. MOORE of Pevusylvopie, ' I am making the statement
that we gee alarming headlfnes to-day incicating thai we arg
se the verge of wor beeamse seme “overt act” hag been Com-
mitterd, and the next day rhe whole “hing is denied. C

Me. GORDON. T agree with the geptleman about thal

Mr. RAGSDALFE. IMr. Qbeirman. will the gentleman yleld?

M AMOORE of Pennsplvenia, Yes. i -

Ay RAGSDALE  WIIL the gentlernan tell me what he thinks
the dotr of this Goverament cught <o be il the Germon Govern~
ment las teikep charge of acd foreinly restrained by order vur
nmhussader ic that epanre? o .

A MOORRE of Dennsy vania.
mwith the headlines. :

M RAGEDALE, Mo lels mof, :

M. MOORE of Dennsylwania.
wil demostrate what fools some men are—iot like the gentis
man irem South Corolinn. of courss—whe beliove everything
they read. [ was coring tn thar very point. For three days we
havsz zsaré thar our Ameriean smbassador, whe was on sxcel-
len* terps with avervone in high Ufe in Gevmnny, has ' been

T gantieman i3 carried awuay

in coptivity ® and Zeld for exchange. The gentlaman betieves!

thar siatement,

Ar. MAGRSDALL, XNoj the gentleman dees nod.

e, MOGRE of Pearsvivania, It is absurd upon ila face
Tootgh we heve bad it for three days, this morniag's Lews-
napers aanounce thet Berlin s in conferesnce wilh e Ameri-
cno amhassador, that conferences have been going on in Berlin,
and tRat the ambassador will be safeguarded out of Germany
Iusr ag we aze going to safeguwrd the Germen. ambassgdor out
of the Tnited Stotes. Oh, bow easy it is Zor you fo rush into
wir npen the say se of somebmly who is nlerested. in hawv-
iog war.,

MMy, YT His passports hase been Issued to him.

2z MOORE of Peansvlvania.  The smhasssdor is zoing to
got ont safely. Somebody wanled o indame the Ameritan peo-

ple by declaring (hat the Amweriean smbassador had been held |

in captivity. Absurd! We have given safe conduet 19 the
Gormarn armbaesgedsr end are sending him hore, and the Ger-
mniE have been decent with the Americun ambagsidor.
lenst 2 eolieme professors and aboup 150 editors, more of Tess,
vasterday declared-—aot that they were willing to enlist, for the

Lirracks down hers are waitlng for men like them o ¢ome |
forward and eriist—hut taey declared in effect fhat they were

willing to involre their country in war hemuse ‘the American
ambassader was held in bonpdage in Berlin™ Thly morning the
rewspapers show that these editors and those college professory
¢ wiot Cnow what they werze talking whoeet, and thar i3 what I
won trring to.suy o the gentleman irom South Carolizd. The
alain peopie shomid ng,t ba fooled, - Chairman, how much
time have I lef?? .

The CHATRMAN., Orne mipute

e, MOORE of Peonsylvania,
aml 1 hope not to be interrupted amin, that the Housatornic
alarm hos gone glimirering. The Shite Department seems tor
eoncedn that the Germans were Within their rights and that the
Honsatonic nresents no casus belll. The rext day we had the
faiifornic sensation.  HBeeause this ship bore a good old Ameri-
i name evaryboly was made to suspeet that it was an Amert-
car ship, and that the Germans fbiad perpetroted such an out-
rage us woald force Gs to go to war, After the sensation bad
“hrilied the coup‘Ty we were anistly informed that the Cadi-
fornia was a Britishosbip, sailing noder the British dag, eod
thos she had been given the warbing required by international
Zat a great deal is made of the tact that one Americun
was shoard that ship, He may Lave been planted there to pro-
teot the carge and to involve this eonntry in o interandonai
warsnres I de not kaow, but the next dey atter the newspnpers
Ead satkec fhe stery of the Ameriran passenger to the limit, it
dovelgped that he wes tnken off the ship to a plice of snfety.
Ir matters not that ke was a eoloved man. .

- BRITTEN. And ths ship was armed

MM MOORE of Pevnsylvanin, Then, again, M- Chalrman,
the report went broandenst over the United Slates on the lay
acter the President addressad Covgress, that this Government
hudl seized all the interied German ships. These reports were
teimpered here and there with the suggesiion that the Germnn
cilorg wers enceavaring to destroy the property of :heir own
country, huc oevertheless it was browadly zonounced that our

o

In *hat cce minufe lek OLe 507,

capproprlate i€ te the United Stotes
answer- cume rom both the Stafe Depprficent arnd the White

navnl officers bad salzed this German poeperty. T will nolb stop
Lo discuss the moral wsnact of this seizure except o say hes
thern had Leen o deciaroiion of war and zhat it was uob eleas
why we shoubl deliberotely tale this German property sl
Withio a ay or two the

[ Flogse that theze Germsn ships had nod beer deized, und thaf

If ‘¢ gentleman will listen, T

‘Aggravating cirmnmsinnces,
(mwany Lo commit an *overt act™ that would Lring on 4 war.

cexpenses of disburzing edficers; cofee mils apd repairs ta

while +his Government was ialing certain precoutions with
raspact fo possibie Impediments te noavigption, every courtesy
wits heingr shown the oficers aod men ion charge of these Ger-
man vessels, It wag evident that some lall Iying wes Jone in
this ipstance for the purpose of (rriating Gerrmany GRoer yery
Aomebody evidenily wanted Ger-

We ouzht to be on our guars ngaiest this dongercus ‘romoes "

"hasiness, whetler it ocigioates in Dondon or the Toited 3tates.

The CHAIRMAN, The fitme of the geetlemar from Penp-

Csylvania huas exnired,

The Clexk read as foilows: .

Maintepance, Surean of Supplies znd Acesuuta: Too fuel; the re-
miova: aad transportation of nsnes and Tarbags o sbhips of war ) ook,
blapks, amd stationary, ‘meiading statienery Iot ¢dommandlog and
caviganty affcers ot snipa, chapla-ng en ghore and ifest, and far tha
u§e uf courts-martizl on board sbips: purchzse. repair and excbange
of typewriters for shlps . pack:og boxes and materitls; iogerior dftiags
for general stoTehauses, pay offces, and aeoginting offizes in vy rosds

penges of caval clething factory 2n0d machiaery for the agme; &aboca-

“fory eqnipmedt s purchose of arteles of engifage &t homs apd abriad

tnier the ecogoizanee of the Barcax of 3upplies apd Acepunts, aad [C1
the payment of 2znr iz eguipping vassels therawlth, and the waoo-

. farrgre of sneh articles ‘n the several nevy Tazcs ) musical instruments

But at | - : :
tp insert in the Recoen a stofement that I have ¢f how the

. for the flacpl yesr endlpg Jime 30, 1015,
- imoall, R2.733000.

and music; mesd pucits; so2p oo beard nawal wasgels ; araletie Jutfis
tells, ferriages, Feomen's starss. usfes, and ntber Ineidentul eXpensea;
l&her in generel siprehnuses, paymasters’ ofces, and acivunilng otiees
in wavy yards apd raval St2mods. fncinding poval stadioes maiulaiued
lo isiand possessions under the cootrol o2 the Tntted States, bud ox-.
penses ‘o handilog stores pucchased and maaunlactured apder Y Geaersl
Acconot of advances '': anc reimbursement to approprigtigns of the
Depnrtment of Agricwliurs s cest of imepecden of meats and Deat
fomwl proclocts for the Nawy Depustment ! Prowided, That the sum o
be pald wit of This appropriccion, under the dizeston of the Sectetary
of the Navy, 200 cherists and [orc clerical, inspection, storewmaf. stere

- laboror, and massenger service n the supply and ‘Accounting depart-

ments af the oavy yords and naval statioos sod dlsbecsing otcen
shall cot exeeed $1.400,0007

Mr. Mookt of Peansylvaria, Jr, Racspars and Mr, CATLAWAT
rose,

The CIAIRMAN. The Chair will recognize the gentleman

- from Tewos o ember of The committes.

Mr. CALLAWAY, Mr. Chairmnan, I 23K uotnimons colsent
uvewspapers of thig conriry bhave heen handled Ly the munitica
mapufacoarers.

The CHAIRMAN. The peutleman from Texns asks unani-
Tous consent to extend hiz remaris {n the Eecorp by insesting
a perraic statement. Is thers objection?

Mr. MANN, Mr., Chairman, reserving the right o coblect,
imay I ask whether it is the zectleman’s purpose to insert £ 0T
list of ettracts flom Dewspapers?

Mr. QALLAWAY. Noy it wil be a lttde, shor: statement,
not aver 2% igches in ength in the RECOED,

The CHAIRMAN, Is there objection?

There was 0o oblection,

Mr. CATTLAWATY. Mr. Chairman, onder udanimgus Consent,
I insert in the Recorp at this point a statement showing the
newspaper combination, whick explains their activity in this
war matter, tust discussed by the gentleman from Penrgylvacia
idr. Moorz] !

“Tn March, 1915, the J. P. Morgan interests, the steel, ship-
Luildtag, and powder interssts, and their subsidiary organizu-
tions, got together 12 men high up in the vewspaper werld s
smployerd them to select the most infliesiinl newspapers in the
Voited States aod sufficlent nwmber of them o contre! generaily
the poliey of the dally press of the United States_

“ These 128 men worked the probiem out br selecting 178 “ews-
papers.. and then began, by an elimication pracess, o retein
coly those NECcessery for the mirpose of controlling the Zeoeral
policy of “he daily press thrunghont ihe comntrr. They found
it wus only neeessary to purchase the comirol of 25 of the great-
ast papera. ‘The 285 papers were agroed UPCO; emisasries wore
sent to purchese the policy, varional and imivenational, of these
papers ; ap Qgraement was Tedched the pulicy o the papers
wig ought, to be paid for bF the moath; an editor was fur-
nished Lor each paper to prapesty supervise and edit ioforma-
tiou regardlog the guestions of preparedress, milifarism. £pan.
cial policies, 2od other *hings o7 nadeaal and icernhtions]
npiiire cousidered vital to the inrerests of te purchosers.

Y This rontract is 10 exizcence at the preseut time, anl it
serpazrs for Che news columns of the daily press of the couztry

[Of
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baing filledd witl: all =orts of preparednass crpunents and nus-
reprezentntinds a3 To the present condition of le Unlied Siates
Ariny and Navy, and the possibility and ovobabiiity of theo
Uniter Srotes beinyg ateaoeked by foreigs Toes. -

“Thiz policy also (neluded) the suppression of evervthing in

opposition to the wishes of the interests served.. The affestive-

nuss oF Lhis scheme has bheen ceaclasively Jdemwonstraced by the
clineneter of stwff carried-in the dally press throughoect the coun-
try sigee Maorch, 1315 Thaey have resovtad to anythizg neces-
sary o commerpialize public sentiment and sazdbag the Na-
Lionnl Coegress into making extravazany and wasteful appro-
oeigtiong for the Army and Movy under the false prelense that
it wwas neeessary. . Their stock argument 8 thot i is 7 patriog-
isrz,” They are playing gu every prejudice and passion of the
American people” C

Mr. MOORE of Peonsylvanin, Mr. Chairman, [ meove to
strilee out the Tost word, - I a2 in favor of this paragraph ic the
wavy appropciation bill, heeause I thiog tha countoy ourhe to he
tully peepared for any possible invasion; but [ <hink the Con-
gregs pusht to be coeeldl about eocooragicg -~ rumors of war ™
when war has uoc actually beer declared. Perhaps it swould
he gafe o eave this mefrer to the President of the Toited
States and to those who have direct knowletze tpon the sub-
ject, I wall atteption, however, not aniy to these fnlse re-
poris of the Houselonic and about he Zolifornie, but the
sternship Phitadelgiiie was reperted aucnk sinece the President
wias here, ol wer the wext day, afier these reporis had gope

over the country like wildfire and everyboily zot exeited abour .
D entlouslr approve the conduct a7 the President (io the besizuice ol il)

the Philedeiphia, which naturally aitracted interest in that
greut ity aod io the 3tate of Peonsrivania, we found the Phila-
defphio hod safely arvived i pert, so that report wus also in
eror, Wow, whether hy desizo or noc I 2o mot know, buc it
grerns that moszt of these fulse reperts come Zrom Londen
TLere secms to be an intense desire there to tell 18 sbout (Ger-
man guerages and abnot Amaricon Glosd shed oo foreign ships
or to find ¢hatr some American ship hizs becn sbot up. This
crilored mon, yeorge ¥Washington

Mr, BARELEY, Wil the gentiernan rield?

Mr. MOORE of Penpsylvanin., T will yield %o ihe gentiepiln.

Mr. BARELEY., But was not there a starement in the mord-
ing paper that the colered man ont that ship was a Britisk
sub jeet? o

Mr. MOORE of Peansylvania. I am eowing to hat  The
ilisparches have mode it pppear thao Lecause of the Igss of
George Washiogron, an ntleged Ameriean citizen, we ure now
in pesition to declare war agsinst Gormany, This morning's
rpapers bave beadlivres something like this; * Death of American
on wrecked Terino veported to London. An American negro
fiverpan, George Washington was Lilled, acreording o a report
received te-dny when fhe DBritish stewnship fwrine wus sank by
a Germap U boat in the war zone.”

Now, that is enough to inllame every Americalg-—

SMr, FOSE. Wi the geatleman yieid?

Hr. MOORE of Peansylvanic. T will Field.,

M- FOSE, T am very much iatercsted in whaot the zentlemna
a6.v=, but how will the genfleman provide & remedy to stop these
int=rrutionul thrills which we are receiviog, which the publisi-
ars of thesze newspapers place in thelr heodlines? Would he
provide for o censorship of the press?

My MOORE of Pennsylvoaia., Not at thiz time, I shoply
wrge that the true facts apd cnly the true facts be reporced ot
this time when we are at the verge of ac cuthreak with a foreign
cointry,  [applagse.] T thiok o would be better for spwe of
thie editars to " =hut sp ' when they do not know whet they are
talsing about. [Applaunse.’ I chink it would be Getter for some

of these professional parriets who have determined our iater- |

national relutions in mdvance, and whoe insist upon adjusting
ner o diplomatic affairs (o this crisis, to vob ooiy “shut up”
bt go tie &4 rope around their ceclis, attach &n anchor to if,

cnlojutnp into Lhe sen. We ceuld betier ool to dispense with } - )
rmeny are not waal ey are reporeed to be in oflier news-

their moeddleseme seryvices than to plunge che peopie of this

coptry inio & foreign war. I think it weould be far better for !

this connfry. [appiause]

Mr.o Chairmae, [ cesret oo say it but we are gradoua!ly rerning - i :
Cnot selected® T osay to the genzleman that I quite agree <with

over the husiness ol Coosress, Surning over adl cue constitutivnat
righis, turning over onr powers delegated by the peopie, fo o lut
ol mlitors, theorists, and college professars wlo are not capabile

of canducting onr atfairs aod o whomn e should not abdiecace. ;

Ar GARDNEDR. - Will the gentlemman vield?

Alr. MOORT of Tennsyivicta. I will yield to 4he zentlewsen :

from Mussachusetts after I have Jlsposed of Geovge YWash- : : : "
’ Cwitnin our command to bring L hacs here withwut regatd to

Lugton,  [Louchter.]
The CHAIRMAN, The time of the zentemwan bas expired,
Al MOORIE of Pennsylvancs, Lo Toean say then iz that the
papers report tais aftersoon that George Wuzninguog, the se-

| |

called .ia'mcjr’_cnn. is 4 Britishr subject; *hat g all, Tanpianze ]
My Chuimnpzn, under lesve (p exrend [ wsh to say hal so

rumers and reports of nn exaggerated charactsr huave

appeared duriag the Jasc few days that even the Presiden:, who

cerfainly ls as mnch concernel as any other citizen ovelr the
situztion that confronis us, should *ake aoiice. We are deuadng
with 4 zgricus problem that iovites the greatesi deiiberation,
We ought oot Yo Be made the pawons of desizning men in our vwno
COUWNITE or af any foreigd power that wonll drag vs into 2 war
for sellish purposes. When our Presidect has made up his mind
tbat American -lhonor is at sinle snd that we must enzer upcn
a war fo upbeld it, T have ne deubt he wil' 5248 eordial supnark
in the Congress of the United 3tates, but the President bos not
yel fndicated to Congress thet the ooint hos besn reached wherwe
o declaration of wac bas becolne necessary. Uncil the Poesident
does come to this body wifh such isformacion and faets as xmay
warraat further oction by Congresz, it may not e well to
aggravate the situctinn by giving oo much eredeace to the
natrutiitul rumaors that have beec Landled nhont with the avi-
dent purpose of finding some regasen for provakiog a declaration
uf war. At another {ime I shafl exvend iz ‘he HECowDp, unds: pet-
iission grantad to me, certniz shacrvalisus of Mr. Lincols wheo
be was a Membher af the House, with respect to our Mexican com-
plications in 1848, - At present I shall content mwysel? by quoting
A sicmle zentence from the speech made by XMr. Lincoln January
12 o that vear, when he s2id:

'"Whin the swar began iE was my opinicn that al! those who, ecnuss
of kpowing tae itrle, or Leécouse ¢f soowiog too moch, cowid oat vocacl-

slowid. uoevertheiess, 53 good eit‘zens and patrisrz ramain silent en
taas point, ar least illi the war shanld be endad,

Mr., BAGSDALE, Mr Clhuirmsan, T quite agree witll the
gengleman that there {8 too murh noize and than the editors of
this conntry may wnake too wmuch noise, Forfunately the sound
of their veices duss not penatrace this Hall white some of the
actses wiich zet in bere might be suddeniy ceased with n great
deal of plensure to some 02 us who have to stay here.

Mr. MOORBE of Peansylvanin, Wil tbe zentlermano yield ?

Mr. RAGEDALE., Cerrainly, -

Mz, MOORE of Pennsfivauin. The gentleman from Tllingis
g?iil-.ll he, the gentleman from Tilinois, hold sense envugh to Leep
st

Mr, RAGIDALE. I Lnow what ke said, but he did not
digcipse the fact that he had poeliteness enongh, while keeping
stlil, to apide by the rules of the House in nndertiling to
chide me. That is for ‘he gentleman's information, the gentle-
man from Pernsylvania.

Me. MANN. T wm abiding by the rules of the House,

Mr. RAGSDALR, Now, the geatleman from Peansylvonin is
uadertaking to lecturs me.

My, MOODRE of Papnsylvania. 07, no. I have bean lecturiag
the sreet editors amil the political college professors. I :lil not
hove the gentleman in mind at all. [Appiause.]

Mr, RAGSDALE, The gentiemun's mind is rather limized
iL iL5 memery. : .

Mr. MOORI of Pannsylvania.  Surely wy mind i3 not limited
when J refer to the gentleman frmn South Carclina.

Mr. BAGEDALE., The gentlemun says so little oo thie foor
of this House that ke ought to be ziven an epportonity in every-
body's time to be recognized. May I yield furtker to the geg-
tlepan from Pennsylvazia TMr. Moosr]?

Mr. MOORE of Pennsylvania. I merely wish to say tha!l when
I speals to the zentleman from South Carclioa my mind is un-
limited,

Mr. RAGSDALE. T am quite sure that is true. There atre
a sreat many things the gentienman possosses that are unlimited.
Hiz perve is oce of them.  |T.aughter] The zenileman from
Pennsylvauia, Mr. Chairman, undertazes here to tell us aboul
cotting excited over the newspapers, and he uodertakes to rewd
froma the cewspapers, then proving :haf che econcitlons in Ger-

popers. Now, why should e necept the scatament frem the
newspapers setected by the gentieman any more than he would
nocept the ztarements made by other cewspapers wiick he has

I o oo .
him thit the people of our country vught 9ot Lo be excztr;tl or
Lurried icto war, but 1 2ay to ifhe gentlenan, sympathetic as

I am with the people wie want to preserve peace here. that

" if Germuny has placed o vestraiiing hand upoeil oUr AMSassocor,

who went there @D good faith to vepresent thls Governmeas,
as a Representative of iy peopie I wish to exiinust every power

Cnst,
Mre. DYER, Wil the gentleian yield?
Mr. RAGSDALE. Certain'y.

1O 2
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The New York Trimes has for its motto, “Al of the news that's [ic to priod " 1l 1933
fohn Swinton, the former Chuef of Staff at the New York Times, was asked to give a toast
before the New York Press Club. This geatieman was tespectfully called “The Dean of his
profession” by his peers. Read for yourself what Mr. Swinton had o say about the press.

“There is no such thing at this date of the world’s history, in America, as
an independent press.  You know it and [ know it. There Is not one of
you who dares to write your honest opinions, and if you did, you know
beforesand that it would never zppear 1n prinr. I am pald weekly for
keeping my honest opinions out of the paper I am connected with,
Others of you are pard sumfar salastes for similar things, and any of you
whao would be so foolish as to write honest opinions would be out on the
street looking for another job. If I allowed my Aonest opmions to appear
in ane issue of my paper, before twenty-four hours my occupation would
be gone. The business of journalises is ro destroy trutly; to lie outright; to
pervert, to viliy; to fawn art the feet of mammon, and to seil his country
and his race for his daily bread. You know it and I know it and
whatever foily is this toasting an independent press? We are the tools
and vassals for rich men belund the scenes. We are the jumping jacks,
they pull the strings and we dance. Our talents, our possibilities, and our
lives are alf the property of other men, We are (nteflectual prostitutes,

David Rockefeller, who has been referred to as the godfather of the New World Order,
said at a Bilderberger meeting in Baden Baden, Germany in 1991,

"“We are gratefil to the Washington Post, The New York Times, Time
magazie, and other great publications whose directors have attended
our meetings and respected thesr promise of discretion for almost 40
years.... It would have beent impossible for us to develop our plan for the
world if we had been subject to the bright lights of publicity during those
years. But the world Is now more sophisticated and prepared to march
fowards a world government. The supemational sovereigaty of an
intellectual elite and world bankers is surely preferable 10 the pational

auto-determination practiced in past centuries. ” femphasfs added]
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A LS. Police Action 13

DAVID ROCKEFELLER, Internationalist billionaire,
Humznist, CFR kingpin, founder of the Trilateral Commis-
sion, Worid Order Godfather @Sy
W, voiced his praise of the controlied U.S. media for
keeping their vath aot 1o divulge the Globalist plans to the
public Speaking to his fellow conspirators at 4. meeting of yet
one more infamous Warld Order group, the Bilderbergers,
Mr. Rockefeller said;

“We are grateful to The Washington Post, The New York
Times, Time Magazine and other great publications whose
directors have attended our meetings and respected their

promises of discretion for almost forty years.”

He went on to explain:

“It would have been impossible for us to develop our plan for the world il'we'__:]i-:ad beer, ;fj_b-

ject to the bright lights of publicity during those yzars. Bu, the world is mow more sophistis ...

cated and prepared to march tawards a world government. The supranational sovereignty--
of an intellectual clite and world bankers is surely preferable to the national autodeizrs - —
mination practized in past centuries”, .

(It is not reported if the attendees kis.ed his ring - or-arything else - after théir leader be ~ = 7
siowed his blessing on those in attendznce. Actially, we coiild ask Govcmor Clinton or Dan

Quail, both of whom were there Bust and Clinton are Bilderbergers, Ilntf;rnmomhsts and
their goals are exactly the same for Arerica.

Let us repeat  [CLINTON’S, BUSIT'S. AND PEROT'S, PLANS FOR AMERICA ARE ViR-
TUALLY IDENTICAL. The Re: bl «ns and Democrats goals for America are wrtuaﬂy
identical, They both are taking our nation-into global government.

Globalist Mr. Dan Quaif was the 2 ai -he June 91 meeting being sized up as a possible
Bilderberger U.S. Presidential ccarencr for 1996, The majdr media’s job is to convinee

Amcricans that the Republicans n¢ i emacrats are on opposite sides and fighting each
other.

Operation Vampire Killer 2000 P O Box 8712, Phoenix, Ariz. 85066
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*** Why were the 3 stars on the Republicans’ logo
“inverted in '95, after the 3 stars were upright since '65?

***  What secret society is powerful enough to e
secretly put 3 hexagrams & an owl on the $1 bill? (“” 57

Lo Why, aresthe' GOPsL3 slars tHe carma dana bekiha Fak



DATE

Jan.

Jan,

Jan.

Fab.

Feb.

Mar.

Mar.
Date
varie

annually

April 17

April 18

0014T

17

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

2

25

21

d

SATARIC_RITUAL GALERDAR

CELEBRATIDN

St. Winebald Day

SATANIC REVELS#*

Abduceion,
Ceremonial
Preparation,

" and Holding of

Sacrificial
Victim

for

GRAND CLIMAX

CANDLEMAS *
(SABBAT

FESTIVAL)
SATANIG REVELS

ST. WALPURGIS
DAY

ST. EICHATADT

SPRINGS EQUINOX

(SABBAT FESTIVAL)
(Major fertilitey

gsabbath)

G0OD FRIDAY,
DAY OF PASSION
(Death of Chrisat)

EASTER EVE DAY

Sexual

Sexual
& Blood

Blood
and

Sexual

Blood

Blood

Orgiles

Blood

Blood

ACTIVITY

Animal and/or
Human
Sacrifice &
Blamemberment

Oral, Anal,
Vaginal

Oral, Anal
Vaginal,
Human Sacrifice

Animal and/or
Human Sacrifice

Oral, Anatl,
Vaginal

Communion of
blood and
dismemberment

brinking of
Human Bloed
far atrength

and homage to
the demons

Oral, Anal,
Vaginal

Human Sacrifice

Human Sacrifice

)2

AGE

15 — 33
(Male 1f
human)

(7 - 17 female)

(Female or
child)

7 - 17 (female)

Animal

Any age
{male or
female}

Any age
(male or
female -
human or
enimal}

Male only

Male or
femals



Satanle Ritual Calendar

Page 2

DATE

April 21
22
23
24
25

April 26

April 30

May 1

June 21
Date
varies
annually

July 1

July 2@
21
22
23
24
25
26

July 27

Aug. 1

Aug, 3

Sept. 7

0014T

CELEBRATION

SACRIFICIAL PREPARATION

Abducticn, hoiding
and ceremeonial
preparation of
individual

GRAHD CLIMAX*
WALPURGISNACHY
ROODMAS DAY

BELTANE

| WALPURGIS DAY

MAY DAY

FEAST DAY
(Summer Solatice)

DEMON REVELS

TIPE ACTIVITY

Da Meur Oral, Anal,
vaginal

Blood Animal and/or

Human Sacrifice

DRUID FIRE FESTIVAL
COVEN INITIATIONS

Orgles Oral, Anal
Vaginal,
Animal and/or
human
sacrifice
Blood Druids sexual
asggciation

with demons

SACRIFICIAL PREPARATION

Abduction,
flolding,

and ceremonial
preparation of
individual for
human sacrifice

GRARD CLIMAX

{5 weeka, 1 day

after SUMMER SOLAR
5OLSTICE)

LAMMAS DAY
(SABBAT FESTIVAL)

SATANIC REVELS*

MARRIAGE TO THE
BEAST SATAN

ba Meur Oral, Anal,
Vaginal and

Human Sacrifice

Animal and/or
Human Sacrifice

Blaod

Saxual Oral, Anal,

Vaginal

Sexual Sacrifice,

Dismemberment

07

e
IR
1

|

Female
{1 - 258}

Any age

Any age
(male or
female -
human or
animal

Any age
(female)

Female
{child or
adult)

7 - 17 (female)

Infant tec
2] (female)



Satanic Ritual Calendar

Page 3

DATE CELEBRATION TYPE ACTIVITY

Sept. 20 MIDNIGHT HOST Blood Dismemberment
& Hands Removed
for Hands of
Glory

Sept. 23 FALL EQUIROX Orgies Dral, Anal

FEAST DAY Vaginal

PREPARATION FOR ALL HALLOWS EVE, SAMHAIN (HALLOWEEN)
Abduction, Holdling, and Ceremonial Preparation of
Individual for Human Sacrifice

Oct., 28 Satanist High#** Blood Human Sacrifices
HOLY DAY (Related to Halloween)

Oct. 29 Sataniat High#*% Blood Human Sacrifices
HOLY DAY (Related to Halloween

Oct, 30 SATANIST HIGH** Blood Human Sacriflces
HOLY DAY (Related to Halloween)
Get. 31 ALL HALLOWS EVE** Blood and Sexual Climax
Sexual Assoclation with

the demons
Animal and/or
Human Sacrifice

Nov., 1 SATANIST BIGH** Blaod Human Sacrifices
HOLY DAY (Related to Halloween)

Nov. 4 SATANIC REVELS Sexual Oral, Anal,
Vaginal
Dec. 22 WINTER SOLAR Orgles Oral, Anal,
- SOLSTICE Vaginal
(SABBAT FESTIVAL)
Dec, 24 DEMON REVELS Da Meur High Grand
Climax

Animal and/or
Human Sacrifice

Based on the 1987 calendar year.

**Denotes most important heolidays.

AGE

Infant to
21 (female)}

Any age

Any age
{male or
female)

7 - 17
(female)

Any age {male
or female -
human or animal)

Any age (male
or female}

Reprinted from PASSPORT Magazine Article: AMERICA'S BEST KEPT SECRET, 1987.
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TIE TUNNELS FOUND AT THE McMARTIN PRE-SCHOOL,
A PRELIMINARY REPORT

A formal report will be released whcp forensic tests are concluded.

k]

45 foot tormsel

§ foot wide subterranean entrance found under west wall of the "Dog" room

(Classroom 4, Ray Buckey's dassroom).

- Avocado tree roots cut on both sides of the entrance.

- Disney bag, "Copyright 1982, found 4-1/2 feet below the classroom floor and
3% to 6" in from entrance and under foundation, Classroom 4.

Tunnel proceeded south, then east 45 feet through Classrooms 4 and 3, and north,

then east 10 feet within Clasaroom 4.

Tunnels were 30° wide, 44" to 46" decep, with top of the tunnel 30" under the
dassroom {loor.

- The footing between Classrooms 3 and 4 was arched where the tnnel passed
underneath and 12° shorter in depth at this location than same footing 12 feet
to then north,

- Four large, upright containers were found in the tunnel under the arch,
obviously hand placed.

A 9 foot wide chamber was found along the tunnel under Classroom 4. Top of

chamber and top of sections of the tunnel had layers of plywood covered with tar

paper which had apparently been supported by cinder blocks and 2* x 2* and 2°

x 4" wooden posts found vndernecath

Tunnel features made it evident that tunnel was hand dug.

s 7 foot tunnel extending im0 the triphex next door

unn:l:xtcndcdﬁromdaebnthmomaoﬁ&coﬁimmd(ﬂmoomlmthefmm
yard of the triplex next door. Froot yard concealed from str:et Uy three=car

EAT2ge.

Children described entrance and exiting tunnel in triplex yard exact,y where tunnel
and exit were found.

1 39" x 41" area under 3 hole cut in this ncxghbor‘s bathroom flcor had been
excavated and subsequently tilled.

QOther signiflcant facts

A small, wlite plastic plate with three pentagrams hand drawn on top of light

green pain: ‘»as found by the archaeologists in the stratified dirt in the play yard.

- Per histoncal archaeologist, pentagrams were hand drawn by an adult and not
part of the . 2anufacturer’s design.

Many other artifacts found, whose analyses will be released upon completion of

tests,

No doorknobs weré #n Classroom 3 door, only a dead beit lock

Each classroom had on a1 off Light switch labeled "Fire Alarm® System did not

connect to fire station but was used as an alert within the school.

More than 2000 artifacts were Jound under the school floor, inciuding over 100

animal bornes,

Due to severe time constraints our archaeology team was unable to further explore the
extent of the tunnel networks. Above documented through photographs, notes, graphs,
diagrams and charts.

Dr. Gary Stickel, Archaeologist
Ted L. Gunderson, Project Coordinater (former FBI agent)
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CERTIFICATE GF EXIiSTENCE
WITH STATUS IN GOOD STANDING

DEAN HEZLLER. tne duly elected and qualified Nevada Secretary of State, do hereby
cerufy that | am. by the laws of said State, the custodian of the records relating to filings
Dy co-ooratons. Imited Labilty companies, limited pantnership, and limited liabulity
catnarships pursuant to Title 7 of the Nevada Revised S:atutes; and am the proper
off.cer o execute this centificate,

iurtner cert.fy that the records of the Nevada Secretary of State, at the date of this
certficate. evidence DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY - INTERNAL REVENUE
SERVICE as a corporaion organized under the laws of Nevada and existing under and
by virtue of the laws of the State of Nevada since October 10, 1994, and is in good
stand ng :n this siate

INVWITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand
and affixed the Great Seal of State, at my office, in
Zarson City, Nevada, on May 13, 1996

-
i

.
_7/’\ o 2/ 4
|
L_/@’V'_' {
Secretary of State
H“r o

r o / ..
Al

R S L
Cerififation Clerk’

(L {




Dr. Jeffrey R. MacDonald

Cover Up

(an innocent man serving three consecutive life sentences)

({2~



SUMMARY OF

DR. JEFFREY R. MACDONALD INVESTIGATION

Dr. Jefirey R. MacDonald was convicted of the murcer of his wife, Colztte, and
their two childrem. The trizl took place in the Umnitad Stetes District coury
Raleigh, Netb Carolina in Avgust 1979, Dr, MacDenald was sentenced o three
consecutive ife sentecces. This conviction was the culmination of a nine-vear
effort by the Department of Justice and the Criminal Investigatien Division
(C.ID.), Department of the Army. Thke government claimed Dr. MacDonald
staged a Manson-type slanghter of his pregnact wife acd two children iz his home
at Fort Bragg, North Carciina oa February 17, 1970.

The government case is allegedly supported by a very hypothetical reconstruction
of the crime scene. The government claims blood spots, fibers from tom
garments, and "fabric impressions” on a sheet disprove the (Jumbled) memories
of Dr. MacDonald when he recounted to investigators what happened ig those
early momning bours. The govermmeat, admittedly, bas pever developed any
creditle motive to account for such brutal slayings; additicnally, the government
admits 10 many crime scere errors and lesses of evidence, which the defense
claims invalidates the government’s hypotbetical crime scene recozstruction.

The defense scenario is quite different from the povernment scenario. The
defense claims that in the early moming hours of February 17, 1970 Dr. Jeffrey
MacDonald, then a Green Beret captain and physician at Fort Bragg, North
Carolina, was awakened by the screams of his wife. She was in their bedroom;
he had gone to sleep on the couch because bis younger daughter had climbed
into the double bed in the master bedroom and wet the bed. Dr. MacDonzld saw
at least tkree men and a woman standing over him. There was a brief struggle,
during which he was beaten zad stabbed, His pajama tep had been pulled up
over his head and had bound his wrists, rendering him somewhat defenseless. He
collapsed in the hallway and later awakened to a cold, quiet house. He went to
Lis pregoant wife, thea to each of their two daughters, trylng to resuscitate them.,
They had been brutally murdered. In disbelief, be called for pelice and
ambulances, ard finzlly collapsed next to kis wife’s body.

What happened during the next few bours {and, indeed, days and weeks) of the
initial ‘nvestication was as criminal, although in a different way, as the viclence
that occurred that meraing. To be brief, the crime scene was never secured,
upwards of 30 people wa'ked through the house moving things, contaminatrg the
scene, and changing ard destroying evideace. Dr. MacDonald was rushed to the
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hospital with a collapsed iung and muliiple other wounds, His pajama bottoms
were pecligently discarded, even though they would have been 2 crucial piece of
evigence. Lmporiantly, beczuse the MP dispatcher automatically figured that
there must have been some sort of family disputc, Invastigators went to the task
with a mind-set which lkely taiated the investigation Fom the outset. Within
hours, the Army C.ID. tad focused on Dr. MacDonaid as the chief suspect,
ignoring 2!l evidence to the contrary.

A worsan maiching the description of the female assallant, Helena Stoeckiey, who
lzter confessed on severel pecasions, bad bzen seen in thz area near the house
shortly 2fter the incident by one of tke respondinrg MPs. She was not pursued at
that time. The defense wzs :aier to learn that there was much additional
exculpatory cvidence, some Dpeglgently desiroved, but some [ctentippaily
destroyed, the existence of which was withheld from the defense untl discovered
through tireless invesiigation and the release of Freedem of Information Act
(F.O.LA) documerts, aided by some congressional pressure. Lmponarntly, it
wasa't untd 1983, four vears post trial, tkat the mejonty of the exculpatory
evidence was discovered in F.O.LLA. Sles.

Back on April 6, 1970, Dr. MacDonald was st 10ld that be was a suspect. An
Army tribunal (Article 32 Hearing) was subsequently convened, and after hearing
all the evidence over five montks, including :he testimony of mary witnesses who
knew the MacDonalds and had observed 2 pormal marrizge and family
relationship, Dr. MacDorcald was found to be innocent of the charges against him
The Learing officer recommended that the worman, Helena Stoeckley, and ber
group be investigated. The bearing officer specifically cited both forensig
evidence and gxiensive psychiatric evaluations of Dr. MacDenazld by boik defense
and prosecution as umportant to his findings.

At the conclusion of the hearing, in October 1970, the following recommendations
were made:

1. "All charges and specifications agairst Captain JefTey R. MacDonald be
dismissed because the martters set forth in all charges and specifications
are not irue. There are no lesser charges and/or specificatdons which are
appropriate.”

[R]

"That appropriate ¢civilian authorities be requested (o Investigate the alib
oi Helena Stoeckley, Favetteville, North Carolina, reference her activities
and whereabouts during the ezrly morming hours of 17 February, 1870,
based on eviderce preserted duning the hearing.’



In spite of these recommendations, the Armay virtually ignored the possibility (hat
Helena Stoeckley and Ler associaies committed the murders and coatinued to
investigate Dr, MacDona.d.

Dr. MzacDaorzld was honorably discharged from tke Army and began rebuilding
Lis iife in California as a respected emergeacy physician. However, the Army
C.I.D, undertock a reinvestigation of the crimes after hzving received pressure
when Dr. MacDonald and his father-in-law pressured Congress. In 1974, a
federal grand jury was empaneled and investigaied the case for six months, finally
rerarzing an ndictment against Tor. MacDonzld in 1975, The prosecutian was
bandled by a Department of Justice grand jury "specialist,” now deceased, and 2
lawyer, Bnan Murtaugh, who werked in the C.LD. "reinvestigation” in 1571-72,
and who now worked for the Department of Justice, The grand Jury indictmert
‘was iater to be called one of the mest bizarre "Inquisitions” ever tc mock our
constiruional due process standards. '

There followed years of procedural maneuvers from bo:h prosecation and
defense, and in the summer of 1979 there was a trial in Raleigh, North Carelina.
The tral judge, Franklin Dupree, never disclosed the fact that the early
prosecutor in the case had been his son-in-law, now diverced £om the judge's
daughter, but still, of course, the father of ibe judge's grandchild.

During the trizl, all 24 corsecutive defense motons for admissiozn of evidence or
discovery were denmjed. Simultanecusly, the government received positive
decistons on seven of their eight motions. -

Additionally, numerous critical exculpatory items were hidden from the defense
at trial. These items included fingerprints, the loss of a crucial piece of skin from
under Colette’s fingerpail, photos, reliability of witnesses, bloody boots from the
female intruder, and :ke existence of witnesses who saw the group of assailants.
Helen Stoeckley’s vague acmissions of guilt were beld to Se unreliable {or
purposes of admitting them as evidence. Yet she weas z drug informart for
several law enforcement agencies and as an informant she was considered
sufficiently reliable 1o have provided local police witk the apprehension of over
a hundred suspects for drug-related crimes, although the proof of this statement
was hidden urtl the 1983 release of F.OLA. documentss. Later, F.OLA.
documents also proved Helena Stoeckley was so competent, she was used by
Nashville police for internal affairs investigations.

The judge also disallowzd Dr. MacDornald’s seven critical witnesses, those being
seven persons who corroberazed the admissions of guilt by Helena Stosckley, the
so-called woman in tae Coppy bat with the candie. She kad, additiopally,
implicated herself in 2 C.1.D. polvgraph, but the testimony of the C.L.D. examiner



who came ‘0 the Jeferse gver prosecution odlectons was 10t ailcwed by the
judaze.

Finally, due to the loss of ail 24 consecutive motions by the delense (for discovery
or for presemtation of critical evidence), the trial came down 1o the allegedly
carefully construcied case against Dr, MacDcnald, based on very sketchy (and
grossly hypothetical) forensic evidence reconstructed from 2 destroyed crime
scene on the one hand, and on the o:her hand opposed basically by character and
psychiatric witnesses for Dr. MacDoznald. This brings us to Dr. Brussel and a
fnal crushing blow 1o the defense.

Jucge Dupree declared that if the defenss koped to Eave its psychiatrists testiny
at tnel, Dr. Macdonald wculd have to submit to an zdditional psychiatric
evalua:ion by the government's psychizirist. Thais seemed unusval at the time,
since Dr. MacDonald had already beenm evaluated by two sets of defense
psychiatrists, and also by a three-man team at Walter Read Army Hospital for the
prosecution -- and all exams were essertially very pesitive and similar. The new
exam turned out to be a "sham”™; the exariner was one Dr. James Brussel, from
New York, aided by New Jersey psychologist Hirsch Lazaar Silverman. The
"psychiatric exam” lasted 35 minutes and consisted of nQ psychiatric questions.
Icstead, Dr. Brussel read prosecution questions typed by prosecator Bran
Murtaugh. Dr. Brussel was almost 80 veass old, senile, had receatly bad a stroke,
was drooling from his mouth, and thought be was in Maryiand, not North
Carolina. He asked for his hat as he departed that dzy, having 10 be iold by
defense counsel that it was already on his head.

Astonishirgly, Dr. Brussel toid Judge Dupree, in camera, that his findings were
in total coantrast 10 those of all other examiners — and Judge Dupree promptly
disallowed all psychiatric evidence at tnal, claiming be didn’t want a "batt!e of the
expens,”

Having effectively excluded all possible exculpatory evicence, much of which was
vet unknown to the defense, the government succeeded in a conviction on ail
couns, resulting in three corsecutive e sentences for Dr. MacDonald. Appeals
followed crn 1ae basis of many issues, incinding speeCy tral and cue process
grounds, prejudicial failure to admit ke declaration against interest made by
Helena Stosckley, exclusicn of the deferse expent psychiatrist, after-discovered
evidence, and recusal of the trial judge for bias. All appeals failled, including
recusal.

Unless we ¢za get to the heart of the reasons for some of the coverups, Dr.
MacDonald is without zemedy. At this point, Dr. MacDonald bas been f£ghting



for vindication for 18 years, and 1as beer in prison for over twelve years. Toe
defense nelisves, with strong evicence, bie is innocent and wroagly ncarceraied.

The defense czse has been reinvestigated by two investigators since 1979, Ted
Gunderson, retired FBI and former Special Agent-in-Charge of the Los Angeles,
California FBI office, initially began in 1979, menths after the convictiens. He
has, to this da‘e, logged thousands of hours on the case, mcst of them unpaic.
At presect, be sill works on the case, cperating out of his Los Argeles,
California office. It was Gunderson’s work which produced the initial signed
confessiors from Helera Stoeckley, as well as later F.O.LA. releases.

In 1682, new attormeys in the case retzined Raymornd Shedlick, Jr,, a former New
York homicide detective, who wes based in Raleigh-Durham, Nonh Carolina.
He worked aimost exclusively on the case for two full years. He, too, bas logged
countless thousands of hours on the case, corroborating facts, weeding out the
lunatic fringe that often iries to associate with a case of this magrimde.

The investigations of these two rerowasd investgators has dovetziled into a
coherent set of facis and witnesses, buttressed by forensic evideace, expert
testimony znd polygraph evidence, that clearly indicates the innocence of Dr.
Jeffrey MacDonald ard the guilt of Helerca Stoeckley, Greg Mitckell and thelr
co-assailants. Raymond Shedlick built o1 Ted Guaderson’s irnitial confessions
from Helena Stoeckley, and via F.O.I.A. material and new witnesses, they have
constructed a scenario for the crimes that totally disproves, in real evidence, the
hypothetical government scepario set forth 2t trial in 1979.

The following ‘s a list of some major points and facts in the MacDonald case.
Each point is documerted many times by government files released under
F.O.LA 13 vears after the crimes and four years posi-conviction.

1. The original crime scene was chacs. It wes never secured in the first

several hours. Upwards of 30 persons, Including military police,
peighbors and unidentified persons, wandered through the crime seene.
Evidence is kngwn 10 have been touched, moved, changed and destroved.

2. Crucial evideace seen by C.LD. investigators never appeared in later
C.LD. lab reports; zdcitionaly, crucial evidence favorable to MacDonald
was left off government diagrams and charts used at izl in 1979. This
includes most cucially both blood and fiber evidence rom the living
room erd of the ballway, t3e locaticn of Dr. MacDorald’s struggle.

(W]

Evidence developed in 1580 by Gunderson and cornfirmed by botb the
F.OLA materizl and the independent Shedlick investigation cocfirms



that the inidal prosecutor in the case wes Jares Proctor, son-ic-law of
Judge Dupres. Dupree was the inal judge who emasculated almost
every bit of exculpatory evidence for the Cefense, and be remalns, 1o this
dav, the judge on the case for any mew evidence or appeals. James
Proctor is the persen who persgrally tumed the investigation Fom
Helepa Stoeckley and co-zssailants to Dr. MacDonald for the
Dezartment of Justics.

Much eviderce 15 available to believe that a major investgator for the
Army C.LD. and his good friend, one of the local Fayertevile, Norh
Carclina police Meutenants, were neavily Involved in drug trafficking that
included the importaticn of parcotics from Vietnam.

According to Helena Stoeckley, the lHeutenant had used her over a

period of time ‘or sex, holding the threat of jail over her head for some
drug-related cffense.  Stoeckley died in 1983, post-tnial, alegedly of
natural czuses, She died at home, purportedly of a liver disease and
poeurnonia, but it was a sudden death, Inconsistznt with lver disease or
poeumonia in a 32 year old person. She was home alone with ber baby
and it was ber custom to seek heip when she was i, since she wes a very
attentive mother 0 ber son. She did not seek belp at this time but she
bad previously expressed to her friend and zn investigator that she was
ready to tell something that she kmew was going to be a "major
bombshell” abou: the MacDonzld czse. She had besitated to do so
before because she had asked for immunity and it had been denied.
(Interestingly, a resident of Stoeckley’s apartment building bad seen two
ciead-cat men in suits who had asked for Stoeckiey and hueg arourd for
zbout two days immediately prior 10 ber death. A forensic pathologist
was present at her autopsy, and if, in fact, Stoeckley bad been the vicim
of foul play, it wzs undetectable oa autopsy.)

The defense discovered that Dr. Brussel was not a "neutral examiner” at
wial In 1979, as purported. F.OJ.A. records released in 1983 conirm
that he was a "consuiiznt” on the case Tom 1970 to 1971, urntll the tme
of the trial, He was, incredibly enough, consulted 2s an "expert” in LSD,
and was brought into the case by Willlam Ivory, C.LD,, the chief
investigator ‘n the case, who had heen responsible for the loss” of all the
initial exculpatory evidence. Urbeknownst to the defeace, from 1970 10
1979 Brussel kad opined that Dr. MacDonald was a llar, a psychopathic,
homicidal and :>at "hippies wouldn't have done the crimes” in 1970
because {1 wesr't baphazard enovgh, He reached his conclusion with his
enly spurce of informmaticn b=ing C.LD. agent Willlam Tvory.



Clearly, then, his exam of Dr. MzacDooald in 1979 not oy was a stam,
28 Dr. MacDonald 2nd his attommeys recognized in 1979, but it was ziso
2 fraud vpon the court as well. Needless to say, Judge Dupree dened
every review of these stariling findings, a decision cocfirtned Gy the
Fourh Circuft Court of Appeals, and cert wes deried by the Unlted
States Supreme Court.

Regarding Helena Stoeckley: She initially made oral admissions of guilt
in 1970 o Fayetteville, North Carolina police detective Prince Beasley.
The C.I1.D. was not interesied encugh 1o even Interview her until ordered
1o do so by the Articie 32 hearing officer, Col. Warren V. Rock, some six
montds after tbe murders,

Post-trial, oree Ted Gurndersea entered the case, be and Prince Beasiey
tracked her down and begap extracting information of cocsiderable
valte. Over the next two years, in signed aod taped confessions, Helena
Stoeckley named her co-assailants, descrided “insider” detzil to
Gunderson, aad for the first tme provided the real motive for the
kllings, i.e., anger at MacDonald for not being sympathetic to drug
zbusers, plus a fear be bad turned in several users, a claim supported by
ather reputable Army personne! in swora testimony,

Ted Gunderson’s efforts didn't stop with Helena Stoeckley and Ler
confessions. He began the investigations into her co-assailants and
located significant corroborating wittesses. In addition, he had Helena
Stoeckley polygraphed and had ber examined by 2 forersic psychologist
at UCLA, Dr. Rex Julian Beaber, who found her totally capable of
recall, memory and accurale lestimory.

Helena Stoeckley was polygrzphed by a United States Army lead
polygrapher, Robert Brisentine, in 1971, Mr. Brisentipe fzlt the results
corroborated Helena Stoeckiey’s involverment, that she wes presznt at tae
crime scepe, and that she knew the ideatity of the co-assailanis, Mr.
Brisentine was orderad by the prosscutor ngf to discuss his resuits with
ke defense, but he did so over tbeir objections. His testimony was not
heard by the jury due 1o a Judge Dupree ruling at the trial.

Ted Gunderson had Helena Stoeckley polygraphed again in 1982, The
results condrm ber complicity in the crirzes.

eiena Stoeckley named, among others, Dwight Smith (a Negro male

wbo oftentimes wore an Armny lacket with E-6 sergeant stripes), Greg
Mitchell and Shelby Don Harris as co-zssailants. She admits to being
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par of a drug-orientated "eult® that sacrificed animels and bad a hisiery
of violence, including stabbipgs. Tke MacDonald murders involved her
iniZation irto the Satanic cult.

The defense bas approximately 40 witpesses who corroborated the
admissions of guilt by Helena Steseiley, Greg Mitckell, Sheloy Don
Hairis, Dwight Smith and Cathy Perry. These witnesses had, variously,
overbeard the group before the killngs, seen the group immediately
prior to the killings, seen the group leaving ke area of the MacDoenald
house at the time of the kilirgs, and had seen the group in bloody
clothing after the kllings.

Masst importantly, these witnesses cortoborate the confessions of Helena
Stoeckley, Greg Mitchell and Cathy Perry, as well as overheard
admissions of guilt from two others of the group. Tre corfessions of
Helena Stoeckley and Cathy Perry are signed confessions. The
confessions of Greg Mitchell wes to muitipie witnesses on several
occasions under various circumstances.

Helena Stoeckley named Greg Mitchell as the person who personally
murdered Coletis. Found under Colette’s fingemmail was skin (now
missing) and blood of the blood tvpe of Greg Mitchell, not blood from
Dr. MacDonald, who has a differen: blood tpe than either Colette or
Greg Mitchell,

Insider information given >y Helena Stoeckley to Ted Gunderson
inciudes the presence of a rockirg horse in one child’s bedroom with a
broker spring, a phone call fom a now-identified individual, a barking
German shepherd next door, the presence and type of jewelry bax in the
MacDonald bedroom, and the specifc wounds cn cne of the children
(stab wounds on her chest in the shape of an "S"; Helena Stoeckley
siated the "S" was for "Satar"). Additionally, Stoeckley described vehicles
used that night, zod independent witnesses corroborate the presence of
rwo of the vehicles (the Mustang and a crean-colored sedan).

Helera Stosckley was told by C.LD. izvestgators in 1972 to "let sleeping
dogs lie" regarding her ccmiag forth with new evidence in the case. This
information correspords with CILD. znd prosecution hiding of the
polygraph of Helena Stoeckley and prosecutor directions to an MP in
1970 not ‘o volunteer information that be, as respopding MP to the
crime scene, had seen a woman iz a floppy bat just biocks from the
MazcDonald home at 3:30 AM. in feeang rain.
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Requests for imrcuaity for Helena Stoeckley were igpored ia 1979 and
1982, She died in Japvary 1983, sherly afier contzcting Fayvettewviila,
Norh Carolina police detective Prince Beasiey, sayirg sbe had urgent
informa:ion for him. Belore Beasley could arrange w0 get from Norh
Carolina 10 South Carolina she was dead.

Helena Stoeckley, in 1970, frequentiy wore a blonde wig and boots and
used candles for many reasons, including so-called " calt” ceremornies.
Her group wes involved in stabbings and animal secrifices, She was seen
to be in black mourning clothes on the day of the MacDonzald funerals,
znd she kad & wreath on her house at that same time.

There is ample corroboration of her association with Drwight Smith,
Shelby Don Harris, Greg Mitchell, Cathy Perry and others In their group.

Helena Stoeckley made admissions of guilt in this case as early as 24
hours after the murders 1o Favettevilie, North Carolina police detective
Prince Beasley, who was aware of her association with a black male who
wore an Army fatigue jacket with sergeant stripes. Beasley was also
aware she had a blonde wig and often wore boots. This information was
transmitted to the CI1.D. on several occasions, vet no one from the C.LD.
investigated Helena Stoeckley for complicity ia the crimes.

Importantly, Ted Gunderson began the F.O.LA. requests in late 1979 and
early 1980. He was stonewalled and rebuffed vntil 1983, at which point
increasing congressional pressure Spally opened the F.O.I.A. "gates” and
long-suppressed documents began to be reieased. To this date, perhaps
10,000 pages of an admitted 90,000 bave been relezsed to the defense,
but heavily censored.

In these pages, multiple crucial items of evidence favorable to Dr.
MacDonpald were discovered. These inciude:

a  The less of a piece of skin from under Colette’s fingernail. This
loss was hidden for 13 years,

b.  The intentional discarding ¢f seven fingerprints of unknown persons
at the crime scere, the reason beirg, "they kept getting mixed up
with the known prints.”

c.  The loss of 2 bloody, half-Nlied syringe from the crime scere,
imporiant because it corroborated an assailant confession
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d,  Hicing from the deferse the discovery of writing cn the wal of
Helera Stoeckley’s apariment in which the "G” matched, azcording
to oae of the goverwnent icvesiigators, the "G” ia the werd "PIG™
written ‘n blood on the headboard in the MacDonaid master
bedroom.

e. The fact that a witn=gs i1 the case was given bloody clotking and
boots from Helena Stoeckley shortly after the ¢rimes 2ad told to
hide them from 1he police. These were turned gver to the Army
CID. and later reruraed 10 the witness. Tocay, the prosecuticn
claims <hey were "negative” for blood, but bas refused to produce
any lab tesis or reports o corroborate this statement.

f. It was discovered that the feceral agents knew Helena Stoeckley
was a relizble informant, including involvement in internal a¥alrs
investigations for the Nashville Police Department after the
murcers. This is important because the prosecution successfully
kept evidence regarding Helena Stoeckley Tom the jury by arguing
she was ynreliable while simulianeously hiding the evidence of ber
reliabilty from the deferse. (Tte ruling judge, of course, was
Judge Dupree, whose son-in-law had "dismissed” Helena Stoeckley
in 1970-71.})

The C.1D. never kad Dr. MacDonald review any suspects by line-up, nor
did they construct police artist sketches of the assailants. Importantly,
the FB] did voice-record several suspects, but the C.ILD. refused to allow
Dr. MacDonald to listen to these recordings.

The defense, finally, during the initial 1970 investigatiorn, had police arust
sketches drawn. These were dons in the summer of 1870 by a police
artist from Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, and are iabeled #1, #2, #3, and
#4 (artached). In 1979, while under forensic hypnosis performed by a
medical doctor, and while being questioned by a former FBI man wko
worked with hypnoesis, another police artist from Los Angeles, California
resketched the assailants. These drawings are labeled #85, #6, ¥#7 and
#8 (attached). The prosecution claims hat Dr. MacDonzld described
‘i¥ferent persons can be compared to the two groups cf drawings, and
you may draw your own conclusions.

The dascriptions given by Dr. MacDaonald io 1970 minutes after being
resuscitated by an MP and later memonialized {n the two sets of police
skeiches fit the group of persons around Helena Stoeckley.
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Dr. Thomas Noguchi, world-renowned forensic pathologist, has studied
the evidence extensively and bhas determized that muliipie assallanis were
involved, and that oae of hem was most likely lef-kanded. Greg
Mitckell was Jefs-handed; Dr. MacDonpald is righi-banded.

Jeffrey MacDornald has passed, conclusively, a polygrapk administered o
kim by Dr, David Raskin, one of the world’s foremes: polygraphess. (An
"lndeterminate” polvgraph was performed on Dr. MacDonald by Joseph
Reid in 1970. Upon review of the test, polygraphers arnd forensic
psvchiatrisis feel the "Indeterminate” status was due to the ceonfusion in
Dr. MacDonald's mind over the guilt he felt at not having been abie ‘o

save the lives of his family.) '

All Jegitimate foreasic psychiatrists who have examined Dr. MacDorald
(five) have argued tkat be 1s sane, normal, sbows 1o psychopathology,
and appears to be trutkful. '

Tke FBI questioned Greg Mitchell in 1982, Shortly after that, Mitchell
requested money and belp from friends to leave the country because he
bad been involved in "serious crimes.” Mitchell corfessed involvement
in the MacDonald killings both at 2 drug detoxification center in 1971-72
2nd also to friends ten vears later after being interviewed by the FBL

During the autopsy in 1970, bairs were found in Colette’s hand, The
C.ID. forcibly assaulted Dr. MacDonald’s artorneys and forcibly removed
12 hair samples (head, chest, groin, arms, legs) from Dr. MacDonald in
June 1970 wkile ke was in custody.

However, the hair report from the C.1D. lab was inaxplicably "delayed,”
then "misplaced” by the C.LD. azgznt Grabzer in the evidence safe.
[avestigation during the Ariicle 32 hearing revealed the delay was to
enable the prosecutors 10 try to pressure the C.1D. lab at Fort Gordon
to change the report. It turned out the originzl report said the bair in
Colette’s bad was "dissimi’ar” to Dr. MacDonald’s hair, The second,
changed, hair repert implied not enough samples had been tzken fom
Dr. MacDonald to be sure of the results. The C.ID. "resolved” this
series of astoaishicg even's by exhuming the bodies of the family four
vears later znd 5aving FBI sgent Paul Stombaugh swear under oath to
the feceral grand jury that <he bair in Colette’s band was ber own. Of
course, all forensic hair expers know it is sciemifically impossible to
maich hair in an incividual -- 2ll that can be sajid 15 "simplart or
"dissimiar.”
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In 1§70, Dr. MacDopald cesenibed the female assallant 25 carmying light,
passibly a candle, since the light was flickering on her face. Later it was
determined that the C.I.D. "held up,” agzin, wax dripping reporis from
tke crime sceme. Thaese crucial wex reports state urequivocally that no
candle in the MzcDenald house matched the wax drippings -- sgme of
which were ir the bedding of Kimberlv, the five vear cld child.

Dr. MzcDonzld suffered multiple wounds in the assault. Observers,
including mary physicians, confirm he suffered mulitiple ice pick and
knife stab wounds and blunt ©zauma to his head and left shoulder/zmm.
Obne stzb wound penetrated his nght chest, colapsing his lucg and
narrowly missing his liver. Other stab wounds and lzceraticns were In his
abdomen, arm, hand and left chest. Examining physiciaos and experts
testified at least one wound was Life tireatening, and no cog, including
a physician, could know the consequences of the wounds.

A document released in F.O.LA. documents in 1983, an imponant letter
from a C.ID. colonel to J. Edgar Hoover, documents at Jeast 17 stab
wounds, plus other injuries to Dr. MacDorald. This information was
later denied by prosecutors and writers in ap attempt 1o strengthen their
case 11 court and zgainst appeals, :

When Dr. MacDonzld, lying next to his wife, was initially revived by MP
Mica, his first words were about his children, his wife, and descriptions
of his assailacts.

No road blocks were initially established, No patrol was sent to
approach the woman in the floppy Lat seen orly blocks away, despite
numerous requests by MP Mica to do so.

Dr, MacDorald was treated with two separate chest tubes being
surgicaily inseried irnto his chest to re-expand the lurng. He was admitted
to the intensive care umit aad remained in the hospital 10 days, leaving
otly once, to attend the funerals of his family.

A psychiatric note ia Lis chart at that time siates "normal grief process
conticues.”

Information was unpcove:red by Investigators Ted Gunderson, Ray
Shedlick and one of colummnist Jack Anderson's investigators, Don
Goidberg, :bat finzlly uneoverad the person who made a phope call w0
the MacDonald house tha night. Jimmy Friar made the call 10 locate
"anotber Dr. MacDonald,” acrually Dr. Rickard McDcrald, aod post
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telephone operators in the early merming hours past 2:00 AM. put Aim
through to Dr. MacDenald's house. Frar recalls a woman answered,
that he could hezr a commoticn in the background, znd a mele sald,
"Hang up the God-damned phona.” In her confession, Helena Stoeckley
used almost identical words to szy what one of ker mele co-assailants
said to Ler when she answered the ringing telephone.

Jzn Snyder, a former neighbor of the MacDonzlds now living in Ohio,
furnished a statement advising that cunicg the early moming hours cf
February 17, 1970, she locked out her window at 308 Castle Drive and
saw a cream-colored automebdile parked directly ia froat of 310 Castle
Drive. Ske also saw a blue Mustang ard a "military vekicle” (Jeep). The
‘ast time she saw the vehicles they made a U-turn and were heading in
the direction of Dr. MacDonald’s bome. This confirms information
furnished by Helena Stoeckley. Snyder was (nierviewed by the C.LD. for
approximately five minuies the mormung of February 17, 1970, She
relayed this same informaticn to the C.1.D. The C.LD. agent said they
would return to obtain a formal statement but never did,

Cathy Perry gave a confession to the FBI in 1984, prior to an upcoming
movie on the case (in conirast 0 prosecutor statements that the
confession was made after the movie). In ber confession, she said she
participated in the murders of a2 mothker and two young bovs in North
Carolina in 1970. The government belittled ber confession due to the
diserepancies in the sex of the children, and because she said there was
a flight of stairs in the home. In fact, there were two steps between the
living rocm acd hallway in the MacDonald home, and other portions of
Perry’s confession contained astonishing facts related to the crime scexne,
including trving to "inject” victims (missing bloody syringe), and that one
of the children hid in a closet (hair torn out by the root was found in
tbat location).

C.LD. investigators on the case bave admitted the direction of their
investigation towasds Dr. MacDornald was determined in the early
morning hours of February 17, 1970, prior to any investigation of any
leads., This direction was based cn a iheory that the living room scene
was "staged,” i.e., that the overturned furniture, an overmmed fower pot
and other lack of general disarray appearsd 1o be "staged.” It wasn™t
until six months later, during the Asticle 32 proceedings, thbat it was
conclusively proved the elements of the "staged scepe” theory were all
incorrect, and much of the confusion was directly a result of crime scene
changes made Dy on-the-scene personnel such as military police and
ambulance artendants. Urfortunately, although the genesis of ibe theory
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that Dr. MacDonaid was guilty was not disproved, C.1.D. invesiigaiors
wotld never again iruly icvestigate the case in any neutral fashion.

There was a clearly documented "wurf’ war between the United States
C.LD. and the FBI for control of the crime scene and processing of
forensic materizl. In effect, the Army C.I.D. froze out the FBI, and the
FBI withdrew (formally on February 26, 1970, nine deys after the
murders, but in fact withdrawing by February 21, 1970, only four days
after the crimes). This f1asco insured no ¢ivilians would ever truly be
irvestigated, since the C.I.D. had jurisdiction orly over United States
Army personnel, te., Dr. (then Captzin) MacDonald. '

Additicrally, this insursed the less competent CID. lzb a chance to
handle the forensic material, a move which rurnad out to be catastrophic,
witness the lost, changed and ignored evideace of many types at ihe
(Time scere.

The ist of destroved or lost evidence handled by the CILD. is
astonusking, It includes, ammong others:

a.  Fingerprinis, zat Jeast seven, intentionally destroyed

b.  Fingerpricts "inadvertently” destroyed, such as at least two on the
door of entry to the master bedroom used by the assailants

¢.  Bloody syringe - now “lost”
d.  Piece of skin -- now "lost"

e loody clothing and baots — now "lost”

™

Pzjama bottoms of Dr. MacDonald — now “ost”

g Wetleaves and grass from inside the crime sceae - never collected
h.  Blood evidence Tom the exact spot where MacDonald struggled
with assailants -- hidden by prosecution (ot recorded con crime

scepe chart at time of trial)

. Fibers, ¢rucial evideace from the exact spot where MacDonald
struggled with assailants -- pever collected
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1. Bloody footprizis in child's bedroom Cdestroved zs CLD, agents
tned to saw floor to transport to crime lab.

In addition, the C.I.D. was responsible for almost innumerable failures
to follow up on legtimete leads, includirg leads of real value glven to
the CLD., e2ch on saveral occasions.  Clearly, their focus was D,
MacDonald, and any evidence pot consisten: with their theory was

discarded, igoored or charged.

Urfortunately, the small amount of icvestigation they did do was
weefully lacking in completeness ard in expertise. For nstance, to this
day large arezs of the crime scene have never been processed for
firgerprints, Crucial {tems, such 23 the fJower pot and a baby boule
found near one child, were not processed for Sngerprints.

And absurd events occurred in the crime scene, such as tke theft of a
wa:let afier the armival of C.LD. investigaters; and VIP tours of the crime
scene for nigh ranxing "brass” prior 1o crime scene foransic investigations
being performed.

The absurdity of the crime scene work is evidenced by an Esquire
magazine, alleged by the prosecution to be important since it mentoned
the Manson killings in California, znd since it allegedly bad blood on it
What the CI.D. didn't mmake clear until years later was that the Esquire
magazine bad been picked up and looked at by multiple investigators at
the crime scene, for a total of thres days prior to the alleged discovery
of bicod oa the magazine. It was only thea {(over a lab person’s
objecting staterment that the magazine couldn’t possibly be considered
evidence) ‘bat the Esguire magazine was collected as "evidence™ against
Dr. MacDonald. The majonty of the fingerprints eventally found on the
magazine were, indeed, investigator prints, yet 1o this day an ynidentified
print remains from this "exhibit”

he govermment costends “ledbric impressiozs” aad tlood steits oo a
sheet imply Dr. MacDonald, for whatever bizarre acd unsupperted
reason, carmied Coletie 10 the master bedroom from one of the chidren’s
TOOMS.

Evidence uncovered by Raymord Shedlick, Jr. conclusively proves a
witness in the bouse at the crirme scene saw the sheet gn Colette prior
10 crime scene photographs. Other witnesses saw Colette pgt under the
sheet before and after those events. This evidence destroys any validity
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in tbe fakbric impressiors, since a crime scene person was the individuzl
wko placed the sheet 12 conlact with Colette, not Dr. MacDonald,

It is known Tom sworn ‘estimony that the telephores were usec by not
only Dr. MacDotald but 2iso by tbe MPs in calling for help, Tterefore,
someone at the crime sc:ne wiped the phones clean while the
jnvestigators were there, contray to the CLD. tbeory that Dr.
MacDonald wiped the phones.

Similariy, witnesses at the crime scene have siated under oath they saw
a knife with a bloody blade in the master bedroom. The CILD,
however; states the Slade was clean and says Dr. MacDonzld was lving
about removing 2 knife rom Colette’s chest. Obviously, with witnesses
seeing a bloody knife at the scene after Dr. MacDonald wes removed to
the hospital, someone other than Dr. MacDorald wiped the blade. In
fzct, C.LD. reports now released indicate blood smears oa a towel that
zre copsistent with a wiped blade.

No inventory was ever taken of tie contents of the MacDoraid house,
and the C.LD. admitted that it never thought to ascertain whether any
jewelry was missing. Possible blood and an unidentified fngerprint were
found on the jewelry box in the master bedroom. Two family heiricom
rings are still missing. Dr. MacDonald l=arned about <his loss later, in
the five-month Army Asticle 32 bearirg.

In 1982, Ted Gunderson submitted to the FBI a four-volume report
containing his investigations to date. Tbe response of the FBI was,
unfortunately, not to consider Gunderson’s work, but to attack the
motives of Gunderson and retired police detective Prince Beasley, who
cooperated in obtaining the initial Stoeckley corfessions. Since that
t!me, information has been developed from F.O.LA. requests that the
FBI conducted four separate investigations into of Gunderson after he
entered the case as oppesed to any real investigation into the evidence
uncovered in the MacDonald case.

In 1982 an attempt was mzde by the FBl and DEA to frame Gunderson
on a drug charge by utilizing a fercale informant as the nstigator. She
was paid $2,000.00 over a six-month period and finally came to
Gundersoa and told kim about the plot. Government agents wroic out
questions :he informant should ask prior to the in‘ormant making taped
phore calls to Gunderson. The agents forgotto retrieve one of the notes
and the nforrant furnished this note to Gurndersen who has it in a
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safety deposit box. Cunderson later jearned that his telephones were
tapped. He sued GTE and obtained an out-of-court settlement in 1989,

Gunderson was zalso the victim of a disicformation program.
Government agerts circulated rumors that he was a hemosaxual,
suffering from mertal problems, and trafficking in drugs.

Similar occurrences happened in relztjon to Prince Beasley and other
witnesses who tried to come forward with new evidence.

The "pivctal” piece of evidence, according to the prosecution, in the
entire case is the pajama top of Dr, MzcDerald. Brian Murtaugh, a

prosecution lawyer, asked Paul Stormbavgh of the FBI laboratory, in

+ 15974, 10 see if he could "maich up 48 holes in the pajama top from ice

pick thrusts with the 21 ice pick wounds in Colette’s chest™ The
government theory, as bizarre as it sounds, is that for some reason Dr.
MacDonald put his pajama top on Colette and stabbed her through the
garmeant.

Not surprisingly, two weeks later, Stombaugh said, yes, he could match
up 48 boles in the pajama top with 21 holes in Colette’s chest. This
became the infamous "pajama top experiment” that was so convincing 10
the jury.

The pajama experiment is a fraud. There are approximately 12 reasons
why the pajama top experiment is false information, but perhaps the
clearest is the government's own evidence, Stombaugh had determined
with a2 microscope the "directionality,” i.e,, the exit and entrance, of 13 of
the holes in the pajama top (by fibers broken one way). However, in
order to comply with layer Munaugh’s request for "evidence,” be had 10
ignore this proven directionality -- in fact, he reversed six of the 13
directions in order to "match up” the 48 pajama top holes with 21 wounds
cn Colette.

There are additional impgriant reasons why the pzjama top experiment
is fraudulert, including Stombaugh ignoring Coletie’s pink pajama top;
oiber wounds on Coletie; and the massive discrepancy betwezn the depth
of wounds necessary in Stombaugh's experimment as opposed to the depth
of wounds as determined by autopsy, Yet the pajama top experiment
was seen by the jury znd believed, and was admitted by Judge Dupree
despite overwhelming evidence it was totally false. In essence, a man
teday sits in federal prison convicied by knowirgly false and misleading

IECCIN

a,



LI

"evidence” mapufactured in response 1o 2 lawyer's plea for “new
evideace."

41,  An upexplained doll head and feathers were feund in the Louse,
Gunderson, who is considered 2 satanic cult expart, advises that when
satanists commit a murcer they leave sigrs at the scene. Gunderson
believes that the doll head and fzaihers and stab wounds ¢n one of the
children’s chest were satanic signs.

42, Stocckley stated her cult was active in a drug operatinn that was bringing

drugs in plastic bags in the body cavities of the dezd GIs from southeast

- Asia to the U.S. in mulitary pianes. Her coit murdered the MacDonald

family without the permission of the leaders of this operation. The

leaders, some of whorm. were in the military, were afraid :kat if the cult

was identified as involved in the murders, it might expese the drug
operation, so they framed Dr. MzcDonald.

Today, there are roughly 40 witnegses who strongly corroborate Dr. MacDonpald's
version of events. This is in addition to the seven witnesses excluded at trial In
1979. Shockingly, the group be described existed, was drug and vieleace-cniented,
was seen going to and coring from the house, was seen in bloody clothing, and
fits his descriptions. Insider infermation and independently arrived at forensic
information lies the group of assailants 10 the crime scene. And, most incredidly,
three of the group of assailants have confessed, and other admissions of guilt
were overkeard by third parties. Dr. MacDorald has passed a polygraph and five
legitimate forensic psychiatric examinations. He suffered multiple wounds in the
assault, at least one of which could have been fatal,

The "evidence” conviciing him In 1979 was simply "foremsic” evidence of a
confusing nature that did no more than place him in Lis own home on the might
of the murders. There is ng evidence that says he commitled murder -- aad there
is voluminous evidence that points to the guilt of Helena Stoeckley, Greg Mitchell
and their co-assaiiants, Y=t, as of this date, Dr, MacDorald remains in federal
prison, a victim of injustice of the worst sort.

Additional evideace was recently developed that further corroborates Dr.
MacDonald's innocense. This evidence was presented in ihe U.S. Distnct Court.
Judge Dupree ruled in favor of the government. The decision was then appealed
t¢ the Fourth Circuit. They also ruled in favor of the government. An effort will
be made to appeal this decision to the U.S. Supreme Court. See the following
newspaper article for datails,



‘Fatal Vision’ Doctor Waits
for Ruling on New Trial

MacDonald would be free
today if fiber evicence in the
1970 killings had b&?.‘"i
presented, lawyers oy,

8y DAVID WILLMAN

TMES STAFF W RITEIR

Twenty-lwe years ster Jeilrey R,
MzcDarnald stil; ingists ihal ne didn'tdo
itk He didr'Lstab and 2ish o dealh hug
pregnant wife, Coletie, and Lheir two
waurng daughters early in the moraing of
Feh. 17,1570, a1 7L 2rz2ge. H.CL

MzeDenaid, a physicia® whese rase
was elehed into the nalion’s conscious-
nezs with the 13%0s bock and Lelevisicn
movie "Fatal Vision” is wailing again g
kear whether the 1eoai srstem will be-
Leve nim. & canel ¢f the US04 Circuit
Courtof Appealsin R\cnmand. Va.,is
expecied (¢ rule scon on hisrequest for 2

naw Lhal.

ke request is based on evidence that

MacDanzld's lawyers. inciuding
Harvard Law School prafessor Alan M.
Dershowilz, s2Y i3 New,

“l amm azsolutely cornvinced of Jefirey
MacUonald's innocenze.” said Harver A.
Silverglate, Macbonu]f‘ iead atlorney.
“MacTonaid wanted me Lo reprasent
wimin 1984, and [ turned him dewn,
When | looked 2% the evidence in 192801
immediate.y agreed 1o 2ke Lhs caze,
This it slroneest R3DeE5 Corpus peti-
uen s have filed in 23

The Justice Depa rL"‘E’nl inhriels
signed by Criminal Divirion chiel Rcbert
3 wuclier 111, rewects ez insignificant Lhe
rew evidence and urges denial of Mac-
Donzlds reguest for a new Lmal.

"[H‘am;anald] alizcked higwife and
family with maxeshill weapons frum nis
housenold, moved therr todizs end ¢
ranged the orime $€272 .0 £GTRE r. \'~':‘-.h
his version @f Manscn-ivpe murders,”
says the Justice Derariment orisl

WacDanma d, a PFringeizn-edacated
lor—'sr A'.‘r;\ cupiain, Nazlo.d Lhne sane
since ke moar he war quesuoned
in ns :;Imr:-spatlerr:;. Feme Heand &is
family ware silaziec oy jour iniruders,
one of whorm wWas @ s omEn wilh dark
clothing and Newarng ticnd hair. One
charlec: A2 s groovy, mil Lho prgs’”

Now, MacDonawd's vers conlend
thal materials they =ave [cung Laeough
Freedom of Informanzn ACLrequesis

R

mrpve hiz inpocence, These include notes
reveaiing thatdark woolen [Thers were

discoveredin Coieite MzcDaonrald's
meulh 2nd Lhal 2 2?. 1..;n symlhelic
tlond strand was = Lnhe houre,
Other neies, "r
\nat hurman Bma b
lefthand wast <1e
examiner before i

thatof Jelirey ‘aizv g p.oqew-
tion expert testilied in 15‘79 “hat the limb

hair 2t izsue was oo emall Lo be of value,
1f the evidence of the wooien [lhess
ard the blond strand Sad heen known
carlier, MacTerald's lawyers asserl, the
mal judge might have ajlowed cestimo-
ny (hat a woman nemed Helena Stoeck-
ley claimed lo & gowernment investiga-
wr and six ciher pecple that she and
three male compxnims committed the
murders. Sioeckley died in [S53

"1f the original MacZonald jury had
tearned of the uniisclesed ferensic evi-
dence and heard ihe leslimeny {reisied
Lo Stoeckiey!, Jelf MacDonald wouid
have been arquittzd,” said Roger C.
Spaeder, a Washinglen lawyer and for-
mer assistant 1.5, atiorney now werking
for MacDonsald's defence,

Gilverplate also alieges that the gov-
ernmanl cumpesefully shieided laberzlo-
C¥ OGBS and other avidence from »ac-
Denaid's orginal defensa team,

] he Justice Depar' eatdznizs those:
zoserdions and contends thal some of

<he purporiedly new information was. ot

should have neen, kKnown to Aisclen-

aid's previous lawzers, The gavernment
coniands thal the dark ((oersin Colelie's
mouth “ware forenseally insignilizant”

and speculated that the 22-inch tiend
e rand mey havecome reme

Notin dispute s ihal
SOMETTE USINg i nine
Lied C‘ T3t

212 yearsego,
1k, two kaives

o N‘Iaci‘b::‘.aid and
ten, 2. Jefirey

AL lhe scene with
ncg, ineiuding a

i
ande ;.u':a‘r L
]-'Ir':bf' E;
Macls
jes:
Farilady oo Z

N L':.E:‘hr_me e
oon prizen. hatbon
sul) Lhinkg af his wie "'1d chll-_:e'x N1
memcries. he said, czn De waorsl durng
Anriland May —on ther birlhdays.

the mext achizvalle

goal,” said MacDenalc, called” ‘Doz 5
sther immates. ™ There'sa tc-rrrort
deep wiihinme, Decause | know the
trulh, 1 xnoew I'moinnecent”

aid
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Subject of ‘Fatal Vision’ Book
Loses Appeal for a New Trial

Special to The Times

ICHMOND, Va.—Jeffrey R. MacDonald, whose murder case
inspired the best-selling book "“Fatal Vision,” on Tuesday lost
his bid for a new trial. , , '

A three-judge panel of the U.S. 4th Circuit Court of Appeals
ruled unanimously that newly identified evidence raised by,
MacDonald's lawyers “neither supports MacDonald’s account of
the murders nor discredits the government's theory” of how the
killings occurred. '

MacDonald's wife, Colette, and their two daughters were
clubbed and stabbed to death on Feb. 17, 1970, in the family's home
at the Ft. Bragg, N.C., Army base. MacDeonald, a physician, was
convicted of the crimes in 1979 and freed by an appellate court in
1980. But went back Lo prison in 1882 when the Supreme Court
reinstated his convictions.

“1 don't know what to say,” MacDonzld said in a telephone
interview from a federal prison in Sheridan, Ore. “It’s outra-
geous. . . .IU's very tough to get justice in this country.”

In. an 11-page decision, Judges David Russell, Francis O.
Murnaghan Jr. and John D. Butzner Jr. said that the new
evidence—hair, wool ard synthetic fibers that MdcDonald's
lawyers suggest back his claim that a gang of hippies killed his
family —"simply does rot escelate the unezse one feels with tnis
case inlo a reascnable doubt” of his guilt




THOMAS T. NOCGUCEIL ™MD
1110 Avecs Averue
Fisadena. Califernia 91105-1405
18168) 441-1506
September ¢, 13ts

Re: Medlcolegal epinion on the case of Jeflrey R. MacDenald, M.D,

Based on my review of the autopsy reports, photographs, Investigative
reports and at scene photographs and review of the case by other, the following
l2 my opinicn and medicclegal Interpretaticn of the wounds and infury patterns.

Collette MacDonald:
1. Three types of weapons wWere invcivnd in the attack on Collatie:
a, a blunt cbject with a sgquare contact area
b. a knife - '
c. an ice plck-like piercing chiect,
The wounds were Inflicted while she was alive,
The three types of wounds were Inflicted within {n a short interval of time.
4. The blunt force Injuries are on the right s{de ¢f the face {ndicating the
assallant was left handed.

ta M
P

Ximberley MacDonald:

1. Two types of weapons were [nvelved in the attack on Kimberley:
a, a blunt object with flat surfaces
5, a knife

The wounds were Infllcted whlle she was still alive,

Mecst of the Injuries are found on the right side of the body,

The blunt injury to the right side of the face was inflicted first.

The blunt force injury was delivered by a left handed person.

The wounds were inflicted within a short lnterval of time,

-
Kristen MacDonald:
1. Two types of weapons were (nvolved (n the attack on Kristen:
a. a knife
b. an {ce pick-like plercing cbject.

2. The injuries were sustained while she was stil]l alive.

3. The ice pick type wounds were Inflicted first [ollowed by the stab wounds
an the chest. '

4. The stab wounds in the back were [nflicted after the [njurles to the [ront,
Lastly, additional {ce plck type wounds were {nflicted cn the chest as she
was dving,

S. There are (inear woupds on the neck which appear 10 have been caused by
a cons'rictive fores celivered by a ligature, such 25 a thin rope or a heavy
string.

h W A Ly M
 r a e

*

Based on the sequence of lnjuries and the types of Injurlies on the three
deceasasd, my opinion is that multlple assallants, a? least one of whem s left
handed, carrying a blunt object, knlfe/knives, and an fce pick iype chlect,
are {nvnlved, They appear to have coordinated their activities,

33 > rw%/?
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PRESS RELEASE

Dr. David C. Raskin, a professor at the University of Utah and one of the leading
polygraph experts in the country, recently performed a polygraph (lie detector)
test on Dr. Jefirey MacDonald at the federal correctional institution in Phoerix,
Arizona. Dr. Raskin asked Dr. MacDorald the following questions:

Did you inflict any of the injuries which resulted in
the deaths of your wife and children?
Answered "No."

Did vou yourself directly cause the deaths of your wife and
children?
Answered "No."

Did vou arrange with or directly assist anyone 0
cause the deaths of your family?
Answered "No."

Dr. Raskin concluded that Dr. MacDanald gave truthful answers to all of these
questions and was, in fact, teiling the truth when be stated that he did not kil his
family.

Dr. Raskin has tesiified before the Senate, acted as an expert in the Patricia
Hearst and Delorean cases, and is recognized as a pioneer in using computer
anglysis of polygraph results so that the oparator's subjective feelings do not enter

into the analysis of the results. Using alt of the above described methods, Dr.
Raskin is convinced of Dr. MacDonald's innocence.

Dr. Raskin also consults with several government investigatory agencies as an
expert in the polygraph, including the Central Intelligence Agency and the
Federal Bureau of [nvestigation,
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SIMILARITIZES BE?VEEH THE TATE AND HACIONALD
HURDER CULTS:

BOTH CASES INVOLVED THE USE OF DRUGS BY SLAYERS DURING TEE
MURDEERS.

IN BOTH CASES, THE VICTIMS WERE EITHER USING, OR WERE CONN-
ECTED WITH DRUGS. DRUGS WERE FOUND AT THE TATE HOME. DR,
MACDONALD WAS INVOLVED WITH THE TREATMENT OF ADDICTS.

BOTH CASES INVCLVED "CULTS" THAT WERZ INTO SATANISM AND RITUAL-
ISTIC DEATH RITES.

IN BOTH INCIDENTS, BLOODY OATHS WERE WRITTEN AT CRIME SCENE
USING THE BLOOD OF THE VICTIMS.

BOTH CRIMES INVOLVED THE PARTICIPATION OF A FEMALE OBSERVER .-
WHO DID NOT TAKE PART IN TEE KILLINGS. '

BCTH CASES INCLUCED VICTIMS TEAT WERE EITHER DIRECTLY COR INDIR-
ECTLY RELATED TO PROFESSIONAL MILITARY PERSONNEL. 'TATE'S PATHER
WAS A RETIRED OFFICER.

BOTH CRIMEIS TOOK PLACZ DURING THE LARLY MORNING HOURS.

IN BOTH INSTANCES, THE MURDERERS RETURNED TO THE SCENE IMMEDIATELY
CR SHORTLY AFTERWARDS. MANSON RETURNED TO THE TATE RESIDENCE, TWO
HOURS AFTER THE KILLINGS.

BOTH KILLINGS INVOLVED PREGNANT WOMEN. SHARCN TATE AND COLETTE MAC-
DONALD.

BOTH CASES HAD MORE THAN THREE MURDERERS AT THE SCENE,.
e
BOTH SLAYINGS INVOLVED "KIPPIE" TYPE KILLERS.

IN BOTH IKCIDENTS, ROBBERY WAS NOT CONSIDERED A MOTIVE. MANY VAL-
UABLES WERE LEFT BEHIND IN EACH INSTANCE.

IN BOTH CASES, THE NON-PARTICPANT TE E WAS RESPONSIBLE FOR ERING-
ING THE FACTS OF THE MURDERS TO LIGHT BY LATER TELLING PRISON IN-

MATES OF HER INVOLVEMENT.

IN BOTH CASES THE PRIMARY DEATH wWEAPON WAS A KNIFE USED REPEATEDLY
IN A RITUALISTIC MANNER. p

IN BOTH CASES, THE "CULT" IS SUSPECTED IN OTHER LOCAL MURDERS.
IN BOTH CASES THE "CULT™ HAS RIMAINED INTACT OVER THE YEARS, AND

IS ACTIVE IN THREATEDNING MEMBERS. AND NON-MEMBERS SHOULD THEY TEST-
IFY IN REGARDS TC THE MURDERS.
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18)

19)
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23)

IN BOTH CASES, THE “CULT™ HEMBERS REMAINED TOGETHER IHMEIDIATE-
LY AFTER THE MURDERS AND MET AT A SINGLE LOCATION. MACDONALD"S
£ ILLERS AT THE HICKORY TRAILER PARX, TATE'S AT THE SPAHN RANCH

IN RURAL SYILMAR, CALIFORNIA.

IN BOTH CASES, THE HMURDERS WERE PLANNED WELL IN ALVANCE, AND
WERE NOQT IMPULSE KILLINGS, OR CRIMES OF PASSION, THAT HAPPENED

"HEAT OF THE HMOMERNT",

IN BOTH CASES, WNEIGHEBORS NUOTICED "URUSUAL BEHAVIOR" BEFORE,
DURING AND AFTER THE MURDERS, BY "PERSON OR PERSONS UNKNOWNT.
IN EACH INSTANCE, THE NEIGHBORS NEGLECTED TO REPORT THIS TO
POLICE UNTIL THEY WERE LATER QUESTIONED.

IN BOTH CASES, THE KILLERS CHANTED AND LAUGHED DURING THE
CRIMES, :

IN BOTH INSTANCES, VALUABLE EVIDENCE WAS NEGLECTED OR ALTERED
BY ARRIVING INVESTIGATORS WHO SHOULD HAVE KNOWN BETTER,

BOTH HUSBANDS SURVIVED.

TATE WAS HUNG., ONE OF THE MACDONALD CHILDREN HAD ROPE COR CORD
BURNS ON HER NECK (SHE WAS POSSIBLY HUNG). ’



TQ: DEFEXSE TEAK
FRON: JEFF KACDOFALD

SURJECT: CASUAL COXPARISCK OF *EBELTER SKELTER® BY V! ¥CEIT BUGLIOSI AYD
FACTS 1N XACDONALD CASE

JOTES FROX READING "HELTER SKELTER"----JOX EIEAUSTITE: XGT COXPULSITELY
DOFE

A FEV SINILARITIES IF TATE/LA BLANCA IXVESTIGATIONS AS CCCURRED IX
IXVESTIGATION AT S44 CASTLE DRIVE:

PLEASE XOTE: All pages are refereoce pdp-grback "Helter .S'hl..er' by Vibcent.

Bugliced.

1. pg. 14: Officer DeRosa obliterates {ingerpriat on gate (lultiph
exanples ia XacDonald casa) .

2. pg. 1T: Invecstignior tracks on scane confueing—---jueti liku aud/water
at Si4 Castle Drive. Diffarence: Tate/La Blanca lnvestigatore

- {xapdlstely questioned crime scena pecpls

3. pg. 18 Aultiple cmissiczme of blocd typing

4. pg. 22: Plastic bags put on hands---pit dooa ln NacDonald case

5. pg. 26: "Yothing Stolen*---pseudo— lnventory taken wilthin daye. I
XacDopald case, no inventory fer & months

6. pg. 27! “Thecry” {mmedlately made by investigatsrs that Rlinded
{pvestigatcrs frcm then om, {.a. "Drug sale®

7. pgs. A6-4T:
5GT. Buckles igpores key lmd Similar to many
exanples {2 XacDonald cass, . girl in {loppy bat, Beasley
stopping EBelena Stoeckley, atc.

8. pg. 75: Peter I-Iun)::-s---f-‘sy:hic- (Ted Guondersou's friend from Canads in

XaclDorald case)

L s



9.

pE. &8

10. pg. 93:

11. pg. 92-93:

2.

13.

14,

15.

18,

18.

9.

pE. 102:

Trumen Cepote qucted pa case. He was wrong, Just ss te was
when he wes quoted on TY taik show in 1970, one day after
KacDosald appearapce oo Dick Cavett Show (Capote ales op
Dick Cavett nexrt day))

Cel. Tate forays into underwarld---similar but mcre extercive
then attampts by Xaclonald (with Cal, Kingstam) ard Lassab

Fewards offered---similar to our multilple newspapar ade~--~
both (Tate/La Bianca & XacDroald ads? developed
xany lsads

Susan AtIizs stabbed otherw-—-iust as did Cathy Furry
(%’1111&!3)

pEe.100-104:

Cope igonore aultiple leads to *The Family*
(Xarsco Faxily} .

PES. 108-109:

pg. 2286:
pg. 397:

- Pgs. various:

PE. 460

PE. 466:

Cope question Napson——he xakes simpla denial ("To")---that
it a8 far as cops went, Simtlar to Ivory intarviewing Helepa
Stoeckley, and similar tg the CID interview of her group

Yarious accounts of stabbing nnf consistant, Vary
sizilar to Catby Perry/Belena Stoeckley differences

~-Xary Bruoper repudiates ber own tsstimony several times,

am did Susan Atkins, and as did Halena S*D-bckley in the
XacDorald casa

Leader not present at crime scene {n Tate and

only presadt short time at La Bianca crime scanes. Siailarly,
Xarzerclle in Jail apd *Candy” not &t crime ecans in XacDozald
Gnea

Blood "expert® (Joe Grando), wbo screwed up the hlood work
moves from LAPD to FBIIM! lab *experts® in XacBozall mase
who fouled up evidence mixture cf CID (Nedlin, Chamberlin,

etc.) ard FBL (Stombaugh snd Greend?

Discussion cf "narmal® pheencs of flingerprints of

intruders at crime scece by Bugliosi---1 bellieve Susan At xins
never left fingerprints at crime scenes In Tata/LaBlanca. ¥e'll
never kpow in NacDonald case, becausa 50 Eany [ingerpricts
were destroyed and crime scene sa poorly dusted for prints



29.
21,
22.

23.

24,

25.

28,

27,

28.

29

30.

31.

a2,

GETJERAL THOUGETS:
Kultiple waapoes used in both cases
Sltusticn of group vicleoce with "leaders® and “followers™
Ritual type killirgs to some extent in each

Naota] {om=tabiiity in both groupe---{.e. Suean Atkins and
"Clen® io KManson crowd, Cathy Perry and Helena Steecklsy in Stoeckley
crowd

Kany witsesess eyentually found who saw/ksard group caming
and goicg in sach caca

Sencelesuness cf the killings in sach case

Bartial kmowledge of layout of home, etc. in sach case, i,
Nznson had been ¢o Tate residence several times, At least Esalera
Stoeckley had been ta XacDonald hcae, she said

Yords written at crima scens in blood

Expracus legends bullt up by press in both cases, l.e., "drug

trip® {n Xanson case (denfed by Buglioei); "hoods® on victims {n Xanson
case., , .
In RacDonald case: term “hipple® used by Col. Kriwarpek/Press, ot by
XacDonald., later cn, false info extended to: MacDonald unr..nd.s
anphetamines and fzlse goverument sitory of raocdblocke and machunt for
the sssailants

-Assoclaticn of each group with drug uee, including but not lismited to,

LSD and mescaline

Focr aytopsles performed {n KacDooald cose. In Toate/La Bianca, theea
aversoen by DT. Foguchl were well done; those done by assistant coroner

wers poorly done {(or at least legtimony wae pozrl)

Conpectiun of essallants to widespread group of social misfita/dropouts/
dopers with vlolence and abuse part of thelir life. Drug {aforaers present
{a both groups

A few good cops 1o esch case wbo tried to do rigbt thing: izyo County
cope and two of la Bianca detectives in Nanson cases; Princs Beasley in
XacDonald case. Najority of caps sloughed off and sizply went thru
motions after mak:sg icitial dec{sion &8 to “probeble assailanis®

(39
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The Washingten

Merry-Go-Round

By JACK ANDERSON
with Ln whlllen

[ WASHINGTGN — The Jurt/ce Department hat used
outrageous sualling ctics W deny Dr. Je!frey MacDo-
nald his legal rght W see the governmernt's files on
Thimsell. Al'er more than Lhree vearsof Loy, MacDoe
! nald hasyelto receive a single page of Lhe department’s
90, 000-page flie,

MacDenaid was a Green Beretdoclor al Fort Bragyg,
N.C.In 19t wher hlipregnant wife and two daughiers
were brulally murdercd in theilr bome. MacDonald
claimed that a drug<razed "hipple group’ killed his
famlly and seriously woupded him, An Army investiga-
lion cleared him.

But the Justice Department, at the urging of MacDe-
nald'sfather:in:law, purzued the case. Nine yearsafler

B Skl A B

)
|
|

e et S T T Sy e R R e
the crime, \he doctor was broygni 1o trial, Evidence
Lthat ne believes could have exgneraled bum was.wiLh-
heid. and he w2 found guilly. He iy how serving Lhiee
consecutive lile senlences lor crimes he insisw he did
nol commut,

Convinced that the goverwnent had Informatjon that
tupporis bis claim of inooceocr, MacDonsld requestad
his flles under ihe Freedomef Information Act o Jsnu-
F 1o4&. He told my soaccinle Donald Galdberg be

believes the flles albo contaln proc! of fovernment mis-
conduct thal prejudicsd his ease. N

The Justice Department put bim oo a walticg s,
Informing him hal there were 135 requery Lo be pro-
ceased abend of Kis, Last June, nearly two-and-a-hall
yeara aller his initlaj request, be got s letier {ram the
Jistjce D pariment — asking |f be was 5l Interesiad,
- Desplie the iaw's requirement that FOLA reque sy be
barcdled ax qulckly as poenibie, Justicr asalpned a sln-
gle employee Lo review Lhe 9 tit-page [lle, Uilicisle
eaid Lhere wia Do way Lhey cnuld up he process,

MacDooald's alloroeys offered Lo pay for coples of
the file 3o thal procetsing could be dope more quickly.
The Justice Depsrimenol 4id mkt accep Lhe afler.

Rep. Don Edwards, D-Calif,, wrole o Attorney Cren-
eral Willlam Franch Seith ot MaecDonald's beball. 1
would request thal sleps be Lakes Lo 1pecd this proces
$0 a1 10 achieve the purposeol the Act In this care”
Edwards wrole, "Glven e tignificance of the statute-
ryrighsinvolvedinthe MacDonald care, morediligent
attention should be given to Mufilling twe Depanment’s
retponsibllities .,.”

MacDonald did a little better wilh the FBI — bul not.
much. He has received 39 of the 11 p.lg: ol docu- |
ments on him in the FBI [iles. However, the ¥9 pages !
consisl alrnost entirely o pewrpaper clippings and
presdd releases,

The FEI's reason (or hanging oolo the restof MacDe-
nald's ke is confusicg, 10 say Lhe keayt, The bureau ad.
mittedly bas no ongoing investigation as tuch. But ac-.
cordlng Lo FBI Direclor Willlam Webster, *Thi
remaing in a pendigf QA48 with the FR] curreatly
making inquinies as ipeciiically requerted by the U.S.
Desarumept of Justice.™

Cengresaman Edwards quesiioned the FRI'r asser-
lion in bhin letter o Lhe atlommey general. “In Light of Lhe
{aciy that Dr. MacDonaid was canvicted io 1979 and that
the Supreme Court denied ... hls Hnal sppeal,” Ed-
wards wrole, il appears thal the ition taken by the
Bureauisinerror, aswell az atodds with the position ol
e Deparument of Justice.™

inshort, through ubconacionable suailing and specious
reasoning, uSuu-.ce Leparitnent ard the FBI are
keeping MacDonald from seeing his files. What is the
government afra:dof? -
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Strand of Evidence

FBI Crime-Lab Work |
Emerges as New Issue
In Famed Murder Case ‘

Jeffrey MacDonald's Lawyer ;
Alleges Fraud by Agent
With History of Problems

Mystery of Mlond F ibers

By Latrik P. CoHEN
Staff Reporter of Tue WaLL STREET JourvaL |

It has been nearly two decades since
former Army surgeon Jeffray MacDonald
was convicted of murdering his wife and -
twa danghters in their Fort Bragg, N.C..
home. This is the story that weas told in Joe
McGinniss's best-sefler “TFatal Viston,"
cramatized on television, chreonicled in
nundreds of newspaper articles and exam-
inred in & dozen judicial ppinions.

Why it warrants attenticn again is
quite a different story: ane that involves a
longtime star of the
once-fabled FEI
Laboratory and 4
Boston criminal-de-
fense lawyer who is
still seeking to over-
turn Or. MacDon-
ald’s conviction.

Whatever  the
truth  abeut Dr.
MacDonaid's  guilt
ar  ihnocence, 4

close  examinalion § .
of his Jong-morf- :
fid case raises se-

) effrey MucDonald
Tlous conesrns _ﬁ_‘“ﬂ__c pasknt

about the FBI crime lab, which is already
under scrutiny for ailegedly biasing its ;
findings to favor prosecutors over ctiminai |
defendants.

Yesterday, the Justice Department in-
specior general issued a long-awaited re-
port cn the Washington-based lab; white
very critical of the accuracy of some of jts
wurk, the inspector general said he conld
find no instances of perjury or fabricated
evidence. (See related article on page
A10.) The report made no mention of FRI
Special Agent Michael P, Malone's pivotal
rute in keeping Jeffrey MacDonald belind
bars, but it rebuked him sharply In an
unrefated matter. -

The MacDonald sagz was aiready oid
and exceedingly tired when lawyer Harvey
Silverglale took over the appeal in 1589, at
Dr. MacDonald’s request. The two men
had been conlemporaries at Princeton
University in the early 19605 but had
pursued very different callings. Mr. Sii-
verglaie, scruffy and left-leaning, had at-
tended Harvard Law School and then gone
on to defend draft resisters, student pro-
tésters and Biack Panthers. More straji-
laced, Jeffrey MacDonald had obtained a
medical degree, joined the Army and be-
conte a Medical Corps captain. “If we had
met Jeffrey in 1968, we would have hated
fum and he would have hated us,” 5ays

. Elsa Dorfman, Mr. Silverglate's wifs.

But, in 1989, the MacDorald case in-
Irigued Mr. Silverglate, From the start,
Dr. MacDonald had elaimed thar his fam-
Ly had been clubbed and stabbed to death
by a drug-crazed band of hippies, led by a
woman wearing dark elothing, a floppy hat
and a long, blond wig and chanting “acid is
groovy, kill the pigs.” He said he had been
awakened by the screams that night in
February 1570 and beeq stabbed — though
mostly superficially — by the assailants,
Bul physical evidence of any intruders was
s7ant, and neither & jury nor, ultimately,
anetinle supporter Joe MeGianiss, had
believed him. All his appeals had failed,
and he was serving his life sentence in a
Sheridar, Ore., prison.

Yet buried in the voluminous appellate-
court file were documents that Mr. Silver-
glate fell were tinged with mystery and
promise. Dr. MacDonald's lawvers hadn't
been aware of them at tyial. and they had
only been uncovered by a later ‘eam of
defense lawyers through a Freedory of
Tnformation Act reques:,

[/

The documents were handwritten 1
notes made by a former Army investi
tor, whose cryp:
jottings sugpest
that she had fourc
22-inch blond sy
thetic fiber -
hairbrush  in-rt
MacDonald * her
shortly after” 't
murders. Could it
bé a hair fromt|
blond wig of the :
leged hippie leade
Why was it withhe
¥ Irom the jury? T

questions were ta

tatizing enough
draw Mr. Silverglate inlo the case, u
paid.

Working out of & townhouse overloc
ing Boston Harbor, he quickly dug into )
evidence and by October 1996 was ready
bring the case back to court. He asked U.
District Judge Franklin Dupree, the san
Fayetteville, N.C., judge who had tried &
case in 1979, o grant a new trial 1)
argument: Thers now was new evidence
the vlond hair mentioned in the investig
tor's lab nozes and some additional da
finers that might have come from :
assailant's ciothing, These, he claimed
his court papers, potentially corroborah
Dr. MacDonald's story but had been su
pressed by the government during b
triat.

The bhair, Mr. Silverglate suggeste
might have belonged to Helena Stoeckle
who at the time of the murders was
1%-year-0ld Fayeiteville resident ar
heavy drug user who had admitted tha: sl

Flense Turn Lo Page 419, Column |

Michael Malone
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Continued From First Page
pwned and ware g biond wig and at times
had confessed to being involved in the
crime. {Other times, she sald she took ton
many drugs to rememer — and the judge
had ruled her testimony inadmissibie.)
She died in 1983.

Te evaluate these materials for the
government, the prosecution in 1990
brought in Speeial Agent Malone, then the
top hair-and-fiber examiner in the Federal

Bureau of I[nvestigation crime lab and a
near-legend among prosecutors for his
powerful performances as an expert wit-
ness,

In reviewing the evidence, Mr. Malone
discovered two additional blond strands,
one 24 inches and one 3 inches long. He
determined that the dark fibers were ordi-
nary household debris and that the syn-
thetic hair—made of a substance known as
saran — came from dolls that had been
owned by the MacDonaid girls. He further
asserted in an affidavit that the saran
tibers were “not consistent with the type of
fibers normally used in the manufacture of
WIES. -

g;fhen defense lawyers pointed out that
the government hadn’t proved the synm-
thetic fibers actually came Irom dolls, Mr.
Malone offered another, more detailed,
affidavit, dated May 2L, 1991. In it, he said
he had consulted '‘numetous standard
references which are routinely used in the
textile industry and as source material in
the FBI Lzboratory’™ and that “none of
these standard references reflect the use of
saran fibers in cosmetic wigs.' A reason,
he suggested, was that saran couldn't be
made in the "'tow'" — or clumped — form
essentia! to the mznufacture of human
wigs.

He summed up by saying, “In the
absence of any evidence to the contrary, [
conclude that the . . . blond saran fibers in
this case are not casmetic wig fibers.”

Mr. Malone's willingness to reach such
an uneguivecal conetusion was a hallmark
of his work, znd it had already made him a
rontroversial figure among forensic scien-
tists. He didn’t respond to repeated re-
guests, by phone and in writing, to com-
ment for this article.

Physicaliy imposing at & feet 3 inches
and a muscular 200 pounds, Mr. Malone
had joired the FBI in 1970 and entered the
bureau's ceime lab four years later. Prose-
cutors quickly came to love fiim, or at least
the testimony he provided. Though foren-
sic specialists maintain that hair testi-
many is seldom definitive — and isfar less
reliable than fingerprints ~ Mr. Malone
consistently projected a higher degree of
certainty.

A Wall Street Journal review of maore
than a dozen of his past cases shows that
In rial after trial over 2 period of years'
Mr. Malone gave nearly the identical as:
SUrHNCes to juries about the reliability of
bis hair identifications. Regardiess of the
Year, he routinely said he had examined
the hrairs of 10,000 people” In his career,
Then he asserted that there had been only
twq decasions — later he said three — *“in
which the hair from two differant people
was 50 similar that it couldn't be distine
guished.” '

Mr. Malone was so effective in winning
convictions that Florida state prosecutors
would bypass the more-cautious state hair
examinets and rely on the FBI instead,
according to Deborah Lightfoot, a crime.
lab examiner for the Florida Department
of Law Enfarcement,

But questions were already being
raised about whether his self-assuredness
was justified. In
both 1987 and 1958,
Florida  appeliate
COUTtS  pverturned
guilty verdicts —cit-
ing insufficient evi-
dence — in cases in
which Mr, Malane
had testified for the
prosecution. In the
1983 case, Mr. Ma-
lone had told jurors
that the chances
were "ta.lmost non- ki s |
existent” that hairs 4. ertiot
found on the vietim —w
originated from anyoue other thap the
defendant. In ordering the defendant’s
acquittal and immediate reiease from i

‘ it '

prison, the court wrote: ""We de not share
Mr. Malone's conviction in the infallfhility
of hairvomparisen evidence, Thus we can-
not uphold a coenviction dependent on such
tvidence.”

Also In 1988, with Ms. Lightfoot working
for the state, defense lawyers took the
unusual step of calling her as a witness ina
separale murder case involving Mr. Ma-
lone's tesiimony. She told the jury that a
particular haic couldn't be linked defini-
tvely o the defendant, despize Mr. Ma-
lone’s eonfident assertion that it coudd. She
had never testified for & defendant before,
Nonetheless. James A, Duckett, a former
police officer who skill says he is innocent,
was convicted and sentenced to death. The
defense tas since won the right to get the
hair retested. -

| <2

Forensic scientists have long gripe
about Mr. Malone's testimony, which som.
say gives hair testing a bad name ap
endangers defendants’ rights. “I've hee
concerned over the years that Malon
tends (o overstate evidence and presepe
things in a stronger fashion than I beltew:
is justified,” says Peter DeForest, a Ney
York hair-and-fiber expert for both prose
cutors and defense aitorneys. Edwan
Blake, a Richmond, Calit., {orensic scleg
tist uninvolved in any of Mr. Malong"
Cases, goes So far as to calt Mr. Malone”
claims of near-certainty “fraucutent.” Dr
Blake says hair evidence can’t be precis
because “'there’s too much variation, anc
it's all too subjective, "

Yet the FBI crime lab brought Mr
Malone into the highest profile, most sens}
tive matiers, such as the investigation o
the 1385 murder of U.S. drug-enforcemen:
agent Enrigue Camarena in Mexico. Am
former FBI colleagues say Mr. Malone®
role in cracking the Camarena case wor
him a bonus and a letter of commendatior
from the Justice Department in 1989, Mr
Malone's hair-and-fiber testimony in the
case was credited with winning the convie
tion of 2 wealthy Honduran businessmar
in 1950,

The FBI didn't respond to prone call
and written questions related to Mr. Ma
lone. It cowldn't be determined whether the
agency was aware of concerns about Mr.
Malone’s work as far back as the 198Cs,
theugh some former agents say the FB
deesn't keep close track of their cour
testimony in most routine cases.

On May 2L, 1991, the same day that Mr.
Malone provided his affidavit in the Mac
Donald appeal, he also testifind in 8 cast
that would call his credibitity into questior
more sharply than any previous trial. The
Warren County, Pa., case involved the 19§
murder of a 33-vear-old woman, Kathy
Wilson. The defendant, Jay William Buck
ley, had been accused by an alleged
accomplica. Hair evidence was sent to the
New York State Police Crime Laboratory
for evaluation because Mrs. Wilson wa
{rom upsiate New York.

Cathryn Oakes, the examiner there.
reported that she was unable to concluds
that any of the hair belonged to Mr.
Buckley. Lacking fingerprints or othel
physical evidence, District Attorney Jo
seph Massa Jr., says he decided to cal
upon the FBI's top hair-and-fiber man, Mr
Malone. o lend his expertise.



At [irst, the May 1991 ial went badiy
for the prosecution, with the alleged ac-
complice admitting hundreds of Hmes that
be had lied or changed his story. But Mr.
Malone seemed to turn the tide. In two
days af testimony, he tried hard to link Mr.
Bueidey to the murder. At one point, Mr.
Malgne said he believed there was a “'very,
very strong possibility™ that hair in Mrs.
. Wilson's van came from Mr. Buekley, who
police had said was driving the vehicle. In
4 devastafing blow to the defense, he
further testified that a hair he belleved was

Mrs. Wilson's was found on a white blanket |

in the van belonging o Mr. Buckley's
alleged accomplice. [N contrast, Ms.
Qakes, the New York State examiner, had
[ound what she termed "unaccountable
dissimilarities'" berween the victim's hair
and the hair in the van.

There was good reason for Ms, Oakes's
conclusion: It turned out that the evidence
had been mislabeled and that Mr. Malone
had actually tested a plain white blanket
belenging to Mr. Buckley that had never
been anywhere near the crime scene. The
bianket from the van had fNowers on a

white background.

Confronted with proof of the mislabeled

| evidence, Mr. Malone persisted: “I

matched a bair on the blanket to Kathy

Wwitson. [ don’t know how it pot there, but

alllknewis. . . it'sconsisient with coming
from ber.”

Mr. Buckley was acquitied. Now the
defendant's lawyer, Barry Lee Smith, has
this to say about Mr. Malone: "The guy'sa
tota! Jiar. My client could have been elec-
trocuted based on his testimony if I hadn't
discovered thai he’d been shipped the
wrong blanket.”

Mr. Malone's other =fort on May 21,
1991 — his statements in the MacDonald
case — appeared to turn out better [or the
prosecution. In a July 1391 FJ[ipg on Mr.
Silverglate's plea for a new trial, Judge
Dupree relicd heavily on Mr. Malone.
“Accarding to Malone,” the judge wrots,
“the blond synthetic fikers . .. were nof
consistent with blond wig hairs from any
known wig fibers currently in the FBI
laboratary reference collection. . . . Mac-
Conald has presented no evidence that
hlend saran fibers have ever been used in
the manufacture of human wigs.” There-
fare, he ruled, there was o3 cause o reopen
the case. {Judge Dupres cled in 193:.)

Mr. Silverglate appealed, to no avail

- Indeed, a federal appeals court in June

i 1997 chided Mr. Sijvergiate for continuing.
Neting tha! the MacDonald court record

i aiready “‘contains over 4,000 pages” and
that nothing in it “probably would have
raised reasonahie doubls in the minds of
jurors,” the court concluced: “While we
are keenly aware of MacDonald's insls-
tence as to his tnnocence, at some potnt we
rmust accept this case 4s final. "

Here the story could have ended. Rut
the court's words nettled Mr. Sitverglate,
who is active in the American Civii Liber-
ties Union and cbjects {o the nation that
any case is ever really flnal. “No justice
system ever benefited by having a case
end with an innocent man in prison,” Mr.
Silverglate says. “Here was a court 5ay-
ing, 'It's really time to go away.’ But ruth
is more complicated than that.”

Already $175,000 in the hole, Mr. Sil-
verglate remained on the case, For the
next four years, he and an associate, Fhilip
Cormier, and several other lawyers filed
nimerous new Freedom of Information Act
requests, interviewed nearly a dozen man-
ufacturers of wigs and makers and users of

saran - all with the goal of getting into _

court yet again,

Was Mr. Malone accuralely describing
what FBI texts said about saran? To find
out, the lawyers requested all materjals in
the FBI's possession about the possible
uses of the fiber. In April 1993, the Freedom
of Information Act search turned up two
books belonging to the Justice Department
that sajd saran was indeed used for wigs.

i One ol the books was clearly marked as
belonging tv the FBI crime lab's own

collection. Mr, Malone had made no men-
tion of these in his affidavit—and the court
had relied on the absence of any such
materials in reaching its decision not to
recpen the case.

Was it-actually impossible to make
saran in the "“tow™ form required for
wig-making? The MacDonald lawyers ob-
tained from National Plastic Products Co.,
in Odenton, Md.. a “tow" of blond saran
fibers that the company had once made,
contradicting Mr. Malone's statement that
saran couldn't be manufactured in this
form. The MacDenald defense team also

. located wig manufacturers and whole-
- salers who asserted that saran fibers were

used in wigs in the 1960s and 197¢s.

Mr. Silverglate alsc learned that Mr.
Malone had sought, but failed to get, a
statemnent from a Mattel Inc, doll special-
ist, Judith Schizas, that & 24-inch saran
fiber might have come from a Matte! doll.
Though Ms. Schizas says she told Mr.

- Malone and two of his colleagues that
" neither Maltel nor other manufacturers

she knew had used such Iong fibers, the

- government agents continued to prass her,

she says. "'You aren't trying to railroad
this guy, are you?"” Ms. Schizas says she
asked. She says Mr. Malone laughed and
then responded, '"No, we know he's guilty,
and there’s a ton of other evidence to prove
(R

A rouple of weeks after the visit, Ms.
Schizas says, she received a draft affidavit
from federal prosecutors. It siated that
saran was ‘'the majar fiber used for doll
hair by ¥attel"” and others untii the 104Cs.
The affidavit alsn said that doll hairs could
be coubied during the wesving process to
reduce a 24-inch fiber tnto a foot-long hair, '
Disagrecing with both assertions, Ms,
Schizas refused to sign.

Simitarly, Mr. Malone snught g 5
ment frem A. Edward Oberhaus Jr., s
vice president at Kaneka America Cor
New York, saylng saran wasn't use
wigs. But Mr. Oberhaus, whose com
manufaciures Wiy fibers made of ¢
substances, says he didn't have infy
tion about saran so declined to sig
affidavit later provided by prosecy
Instead, he provided his own sworn s
ment that didn’t commit one way o
other on saran. -

Mr. Oberhaus’s affidavit was nef
used by the government nor disclose
Dr. MacDonald’s defense team. The
ure of Mr. Malone and prosecutor
disclose what happened with both
Schizas and Mr. Oberhaus was signlfic
according to Mr. Siiverglate, because
ecutors and government agents haw
obtigation to turn over anything that m
be impertant to the defense, even
undermines the prosecition.

In late February of this year,
Silverglate was about ready 10 seek a
review of the case based on the infor
tion he and his team had gathered s
they lost their last appeal in 1992
despite his years of work, he wasn’t
optimistic. He worried that the courts »
so disposed against the well-trodden ?
Donald case that they wnuldn't pay o
attention to further motions on his het

Working against the appeal, tpo,
the weight of the circumstantial evide
against Dr. MacDonald at the time ol
seven-week trial in 1979. Among o
things, the prosecution had made mue
the fact that the house was remark
tidy after the murders, despite Dr. }
Donald’s story of an epic siruggle -
intruders. In addition, Dr. MacDone
testimony was inconsistent in some
stances with the actual location of b
stains, spatterings and {ootprints in

* house.

Frosecutors argued at the trial that
MacDonald had commitied the murc
then fabricated a crime seene based o
Esquire magazine articie about the !
ders cammitted by Charles Manson ane
cult. They also argued tha: Dr. Macl
ald’s own mostly superfictal stab wou
were self-inflicted. as part of the cove
[n light of all this, Mr. Silverglate says
and his colleagues debated whether t
new information about Mr. Malone
Euing lo be dramatic enough’ to get
court’'s attention,

Then, on Fob. 26, 4 big story broke,
that “made my eyes bug out,” Mr. Silv
late says. The widely reported news
volved a memo that FBI lab exam
William Tobin had written in 1383, alle;
that Mr, Malone gave 27 instances of {
or misleading testimeny in 1985 proc
ings that led to the \mpeachment
custer of former (1.8, District Judge A
L. Hastings. In the memp to a superior,
Tobin cailed his colleague's testimol
which didn't involve hairor finer — *'sC
tifically unfounded, unqualified anc
ased.”’



Yesterday, Justice Department Inspec-
tor General Michael Bromwich reported on
an 18-maonth investigation of the FBI crime
lab, a probe that had been launched be
rause of broad allepaticns of bias first
made by supervisory special agent Fred-

" eric Whitehurst in 1995. The inspector

general concluded that Mr. Malone had
indeed ‘'testified falsely and outside his
expertise’ in the Hastings matter. But in
his report vesterday, the inspector general

. stopped short of finding intentional wrong-

doing by Mr. Malone and left it up to the
FBI to assess what disciplinary action is
now appropriate for Michael Malone” in
ronnection with the Hastings matter. Ac-
cording to the report, the FBI defended Mr.
Malane, stating "it is not appropriate to
characterize Malone's teslimeny as [aise
because it was not intentiozally decep-
tive.” :

The report recommended that the FBI
monitor Mr. Malone's future expert test-
mony o “'assure that it is accurate and
Hmited to matters within his knowledge
and competence.” But the inspector gen-
eraldidn’t allude to the MacDynald case pr
to any of Mr. Malone’s other testimomy
over two decades.

Mr. Silverzlate says he believes the
Tobin memo will prove to be the real
turning point in the 27-year-old MacDonald
case. "Il not onty rajsed the issue of FBIL
infallibility, but it made the scam in the

' MacDonald case part of a larger pattern

that would be harder for the court to
ignore,” Mr. Sliverglate says. "Now we
believe that somehody in a black robe will
pay serious attention io this case.”

Whether the federal court in North
Carolina will be swaved, however, is far
from certain. Mr. Silverglate’s court filing,
expected next week, argues that the last
appeal was rejected based on allegedly
fraudulent statements in Mr. Malpne's
affidavit. But despite well-documented
questions about Mr. Malone's work, there
are further hurdies: In order to win a new
trial, Mr. Silverglale will have to prove
hoth that the evidence was withheld by the
government in 1970 and that it might have
led to an acquittal.

The hair evidence is, Mr. Silverglate
maintains, *erucial’ because it lends cre-
dence to Dr. MacDonald's story about a
band of intruders fad by a woman wearing
a long, blond wig. It alse adds potential
significance to the testimony of a police
officer at the 1579 trial. Officer Kenneth
Mica told the jury that on the way to the
MacDonald home on the night of the
murders, fle spotted a wornan standing
blocks away, in the rain, with long biond
hair and a floppy hat and boots.

He said that he thought it strange that
she should be there at 2:30 a.m. but that he
didn't have time to stop because-he was
respending 1o a call for help. The jury
didn‘t think much of that testimony at the
time, but Mr. Silverglate is hoping that, in
light of the new information on saran, the
court will see things differently.

As for Mr. Malone, he Is currently
working net in the crime lab but in the
FRI's Norfolk, Va., field office, as a special
agent. He was transferred there, ag part gf
a genera! FBI move to put agents back in
the field, in 1994, Since then he has confin-
ued to participate in high-profile cases,
inciuding the investigation of John Salvi
ird’s shooting rampage at Boston-area
abortion clinics.

sufficient to justify that conviction,

Meanwhile, courts continuie to chal-

. lenge his testimony. Om March 6, the

Florida Supreme Court reversed a murder
conviction of serial kitler Bobhie Joe Lang..
In iis ruling, the court specifically found
Mr. Malene's hair-and-fiber testimony ip-

FBI Lab Is Faulted for Sloppy Work
But Report Clears Scientists of Perjury

By JoE Davipson

Siaff Reporter of Tie Wall STREET JOUNNAL .

WASHINGTON - Federal Bureau of In-
vestigation scientists gave distorted testi-

mony to meet prosecutors’ needs and did |

sloppy analytical work in some cases,
according to a stinging 50G-page Justice
Department report,

The department's inspector generzl
said FBI laboratory employees gave inac-
curate testimeny and produced scientifi-
cally flawed reports jn such high-profile
cases as the bombings of the World
Trade Center in New York and the Okla-
homaz City federal bullding.

The FBl scientists, however, didn’t
cormmit perjury or {abricate evidence, the
report said.

Inspector General Michael Bromwich,
who convened an international panel of
experts and lawyers for the 18-month in-
quiry into the taboratory, recommended
structeral changes in the lab and disciplin-
ary action against five employees, three of
whom already were transferred. The probe
was limited to three units in one section,
ous of five, in the lah.

The report criticized David Williams, a
former examiner in toe explosives unit, for
fnis wurk on the World Trade Center and
Oklanoma City bombings. Mr. Williams
based his Oklahoma City conclusicns “'not
on & valid scientific analysis but on specu-
lation from tlse evidence associated with
the defendanis,” the inspector general
said. The report, for example, said Mr.
Willlams decided a 4.000-pound ammno-
nium nitrate-fuel oil bomb was used based
on the defendants’ alleged purchases
rather than on scientific svidance.

At the World Trade Certer trial, Mr.
Wiiliams "gave inaccurate and incomplete
testimony and testified to invalid opinions

nating result,” the report said.

Mr. Williams didn't respond to an inter-
view request, but in 2 written reply to the
inspector genera]'s report, he conceded
that his Cklahema finding is “'categori-
cally overstated.”

Frank Handelman, a lawyer for Mo
hammad Salameh, who was sentenced 1o
240 years in prison for his role in the World
Trade Center bombing. said the report
may lead to motions for a new trial, The
lawyer for Timothy McVeigh, now on trial
for tke Oklahoma City bombing, declined
to comment on the report. .

Despite the report, Justice Department
officials don't bejieve the lab's problems

- have caused the innocent (o be convicted.

The FBI said several hundred cases are -

being reviewed to determine if there is
evidence favorabie to the defense.

The FBI said it has adopted the inspec-
tor gencral's 48 recommendations o Hn-
prove the lab. “The problems identified by
the inspector general should never have
been permitted to deveiop,” satd FBL Dep-
uty Dircetor Rill Esposito, “There was a

clear and serious failing in not adequately

detecting these problems and, in many
instances, not moving swiltly enough lo
resoive thern.”

The inspecter general's probe was
sparked by complaints from Frederic Whi-
tehurst, a supervisory special agent and a
lawyer and chemist wha was assigned. to
the lab. He was placed on administrative
{eave with pay in January.

While the report “substantiated some
important allegations made by White
hurst,” Mr. Bromwich said it “did not
substantiate the vast majority of the hur-
drecs of allegations made by Whitehurst,
including the many instances in which e

alleged the laboratory exatiners had com-

that apgeared tailored to the most inerimi- | mitted perjury or fabricated evidence.”

[+
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NO NEW TRIAL

MacDonald
appeal denied

A staff and wire report

9-5-97

RALEIGH — A federal judge has rejected the latest
attempt to reopen the murder case of Jeffrey MacDon-
ald, a former Army surgeon comvicted in the 1970
slayings of his wife and children ar Fort Bragg.

U.S. District Jud
the 30-page order
MacDonald's lawyers were not

In rejecting the request, Fox
law to transfer the request to

Wednesday,

ge James For o Wilmington issued
saying arguments hy
compelling enough.

sad be was bound by
the 4th U.S. Circuit

Court of Appeals in Richmond, Va, which will haye 30
days to decide whether tu give MaeDonald a new trial,

MacDonald said Thursday that

about winning there.
“l's a rubber stamp,” MacDagald said during an

See MacDonald, Page 4A

-I\hﬂacDonaId

he's mot optimistic

From Page 1A

interview from a federal prison in
Sheridan, Ore.

“We'll deal with 4th Cireuit,” he
said. "At the end of thati, we'll fig-
ure out where we g0 {rom there.”

MzcDonald, 53, is serving three
life sentences for the Feb. 17, 1970,
slayings of his pregnant wife, Co-
lette, and daughters Kimbetly and
Kristen at their home. He was con-
victed after a 1979 trial, but has
maintained he is ionocent. He is
eligible for parole, but won't be
freed because he refuses to admit
his guilt and remorse,

The murders became the subject
of a teievision movie and the best-
selling hook “Fatal Vision.”

In Aprii, MacDonald’s lawyers
said in the motion for a new trial
that hair fiber evidence was with-
beld from MacDonald's defense

team during his trial and at a later
nearing for a new triai in 1990,

MacDonald’s lawvers also said
FBI specialist Micnzel Malone
gave misleading infermation about
fiber evidence. The mdge who re-
jected the 1990 regmest for a new
trial relied on the Gier evidence
for his decision. .

The motion said handwritten
notes in government files back up
MacDonald's story thai iniruders,
inctuding one with blend hair and a
floppy hat, broke imio his Fort
Bragg home and killed kis wife and
daughters.

Justice Departmens lawyers had
argued that MacDonsid has no ba-
sis for an appeal betause the evi-
dence cited by his lavvers was in-
significant in his conrtetion.

"Look, let's face i here, the

whole game is defending the FBL”
MacDonald said.

Jim Blackburn, the US. attor-
ney who led the prosecution, said
MacDonald was exploiting recent
revelations of problems at the FBI
lab. '

Lucia Bartoli, 2 friend of Mac-
Donald’s who does research for his
tegal team, said supporters’ hopes
now focus on a push by some Wash-
ington lawmakers for a closer look
inte FBI lab practices.

“I'm a sacrificial lamb so that
the FBI {ab could continue to do
whatever they want, whether it's
right or wrong,” MacDonald said.
"We're azll devastated today. But
that deesn't mean we're going to
stop fighting, That's what theyre
hoping for."
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TA.LIAHASSEE F‘]a. {UPII =
_Pohce said’six" ﬁlthy sndconfused”
- yourtg .children, taken from ; two
“men charged thb child; abnsé.

been given away by the.u iz ;
-part of & satanic cult ritual hafits
*~Authorities Tifr Tallshassee e
Washington- were itrying. loday;,to;

4 m:mpaper “said: .the " group

. wa%'l;(nown ‘a3 The Finders and was |

-mades -up_of sabout’ 40 people who -

lived.jn . 1he D;strlct of ;Columbia '
~80d afarm.in. rurauf‘ugmla. the

:remams of -a popularlsﬁ{h Eippie

~Tefuge; that Bvulved ;nto a aat.amsi }

< so-:lety*mm % .‘-,m?* s,

a,.identities, of ; ; "
i enineste thett pmﬁhﬁ‘;ﬁi“ e Hup "said'a 6 year< _,E“}_EQ?B__
.xpore .about, en. unidentified group shiowed s:gna of sexual abuse.
V'satanic cult” apparently ‘based in’ . The chlldren —Jour boys and
.w§.sh1ng!am y o tWO g’il’ls rang'lng n age from 2 to 6
; ,ﬁﬁﬁ“h‘]f t“"" Uﬁn d‘:ﬁ? fimfﬁ' " werq put in state mstody e
mselves s Mi - Einan £
han and Doug Ammerman-==- Merrill ]&Iood)"-’*f-1-‘5*’”315“"'e h"-’ﬂnh
names . police believe ara phonwaE de,pa:tment ~gaid - the. Jﬁuniéﬁte“ ,
ereheing held in Hey QL}IDO,}OOQ;; ,A}gerqa_ponfused but.'FETBte oing
ﬁ)ﬂd Lon child abuse chargea < >chiay twell and ‘will 52111811! in ptate care

rotil velatived can be fotnd who are .
- “able tr:pmwd “g 'safe and he;mh?r
= ome.- e RE dpdopsi e
At teh
na‘ I-Tun sa:d 1ha- c]ﬁldren wfzoha
$hot s hathed S inindays’ "and - were
‘covered: mtﬁhw&t.cheﬁ sndt"x::teg
€ 1o
bites,; told police they i By bad

35T he men were, arrested inZa,Li
k-=Wednesday.- afteEi some:
.icaﬂed pohce abour. tquvell-dr 358

ot hdnapped, bu;j_"thnt ‘M
*parents: gave “‘them" away~ bemmé} ﬁmu% “houts.’

cone of the rites of passage into; t,hu
raatanic Organization’is: Ithat?
have to give-up your: nghts t&
Gl kP TAD N \xo -IU
»’ chﬂdren, and ﬁmt the leaders of {
‘I this organization can do ®hat: ~they:
want it with your childred;” poli
;;spokesman Scott Huat said F:
:f\:"-i“I‘i believe what yoii're goin'gj

«find ‘when* this all shakes downidal

"‘t.hat the kids' parents belong t‘&

2 sl bhiandng

i g AR

““’Unhl tse cu.rj f'gum out whéra

i everythmg i, we’ can't sa" -8 whplar
Tlot, said Walt Ferguson, s

apol-:esman in \."-'al.shmg"'.c.n,‘""‘m M

2 The. Washmgton Posf repur{.egl_
_ today that the US. Cistoms Ser-
_ice is helping with the mvesugauonk
~and; that pictures’ 'found“ gt e’
Washmgton D.Cl ware‘housau
linked to the g group mclude thoss oF‘
children engaged in what appeared -
to be “cult rituals,” - -]

h¥bizarraTe names! likan“BeE}srmg
*Frankhn.fu‘Hﬂmb’B'?ﬁ"wd BR”

73 A check “of ‘the"Vi 1‘1&

- plata on:thevan® “of two ‘rpen
{_ghowed -}t - belopged iito ~a - “man

.imatc.hmg _Houlihana.” deseription;
but. Wity d_;ffuent&mmg,?ﬁqpt

were' t.ak tha ouths to Mexico to
hegina. ool}ob'ihnﬂmnt“ chil-
= dreny; ‘When they:could not. explain

.the -children's -eonditiori “or; pame
~tu.l:§u p&?entsi!{unl 3aid, the men,
refused 1o answer further que:stmm.
The children told police. they had

" not seen fheir mothers since before
- Christmas.. One girl said the. med

;:fed them mostly [ruit’ and all of,

'them had been sleepmg m thE yan
. ormatxnt e “ -,‘
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An Actual treasury department report deseribing g
world wide network of child kidnappers involved in
Satanism and sexual exploitation of children. See how
the CIA has covered it all up under National Security.

YOU MUST READ THIS!!
our Own Children are at stake!!l



M U.S. NEWS

Through a glass,
very darkly

Cops, spies and a very odd investigation

he case is almost seven years old |
now, bul matisrs sumounding a

mysterious group known as the
Finders keep growiag cariouser and
CllﬂClllSCr
In carly February 1987 an anony-
mous tipster in Tallahassee Fla., made
a phone call ta police. Two Swell.
dressed men” scemed (o be “'superyis- !
ing” six disheveled and bungry-children’
in a local park, the caller said. The cop
went after the case like bloodhounds—
at least at first. The two men were iden-

tified as members of the Fioders. They”
were charged with child abuse in Floni--
da. In Washingtos, D.C., police and”

U.S. Customs Service sgents raided a |’

duplex apartment buiiding and a ware.
house convected 1o the group. Among
the evidence seized: detailed instruc:
tions on obtaining children for un-
known purposss and several photo-
graphs of nude children. According to a
Customs Service memorandum ob-
tained by LLS. News, one photo ap-
peared “to accent the child's genitals.”

The more the police jearmned about
the Finders, the more bizarre they
seemed: There were suggestions of child
abuse, Satanism, dealing in pomography
and ritualistic animal slanghter.

None of the allegations was ever
proved, however. The child ahuse
charges against the two men in Talla-
hassee were dropped; all six of the chil-
dren were eventually retumed to thcir
mothers, though in the case of two, con-
ditions were attachsd by a court. In
Washington, D.C,, police began backing
away from the Finders investipation,
The group's practices, the police said,
were eccentiic —not illegal.

Questions, Today, things appear to
have changed yet apain. The Tustice De-
partmient has begun a new investigation
intg the Finders and into the .group’s
activities. Tt 15 also reviewing the 1587
investigation into the grovp to determine
whether that probe was closed improper-
ty. Justice cificials will nol elaberate, ex-
cepl 1o say the investigation is “ongoing”’
and that it involves “unresolved matters”
in relation to the Finders.

Cne of the unresolved questions in-

1
.

velves allegations that the Finders are
somehow linked to the Central Intell’-
gence Agency. Cusioms Servics docu-
\ ments reveal that in 1987, when Customs
agents sought to sxamine the evidence
gathered by Washington, D.C., police,
Lht,f“c*a toid that the Finders investiza-
10n “had become a ClA internal mat-
* The police report on the case had

ter.’

!,
{

The many ununsworeg quecstions
abou: the Fihders case now h. ave Dem-
ocratic Rep. Charlie Rose of North
Caroiinn, chairman aof the House Ad-
ministration Commitice, znd Florida's
Ren. Tom Lewis, a Republiczn, more
tman a little =xercised. “Could our own
goveTnImen: have something 10 do with
tiis Finders organization ard turned
their backs an these children? That's
' what ail the evidence points to,” says
: Lcwxs “nnd there’s 2 ot of evidence. |

can teliyou this: We've g0t 2 lor of puo-
ple scramtling, and that wouldn't be
happening if there was nothing here.”

. Perhaps, Bui the TFingers say there is

nothing there —at least nothing illegal,
The Finders have never beer: invelved in
child abusz, pomography, Satznism, ani-
mal s.adsnt r of anyihing of the Lmd,
says the gmup's leader, Marion David
. Pettie. Pettle, ton, says the grocp has
never bcen connected 1o the CIA.

W AL B

February 1987. D.C. pouce seize ewdcncc

been classified secrel. Even now, Talla-

ciing of the Finders investigation by 0.C,
police. “They dropped this case,” ane
Tallohassee investigator says,

the matter. As for the CLA, ranking olfi-
cials describe allegations about links be-

. sult of a simpe mix-up with D.C, police.
The oaly connectior, according to the
Cla: A fimm that provided compulsr

several members of the Finders.

TS Ay FRETTLL = THE sASgn TORY =T

hagsee police complain about the han- -

“like 2 hot *
rock.” D.C, policz will not comment on |

tween the intelligence agency 2ad the |
Finders as “hogwash” —perhaps the re-

training to CIA officers also emplayed |

o ar interview with {15, News, Pet-
tie described the Finders as a com-
mural, holistic-living and learning
arrangement, Thz grocp numbers
some 20 members, Petiie says; they
do frzelancs journalism, rescarch
and “compsatilor intelligence" fora
vanzty of mostly fureign clienls.
The Finders work for 2o foreign
governments, Pettic says. Their do-
plex, in a rcsidentizl Northwest
Washington neighborhood, is dee-
orated with elobul maps and bulie-
tin toards. Residenis of Culpeper,
Va,, 90 minutes irom Washington,
say the Finders bave eperated en
office there, tog, from time 10 Ume.
That office contained computer
terminais and clocks reflecting cil-
ferenttime zonzs asaind the world,
CiA cfficials say they referred
all matters cencerning the Finders
and the pelice invesugation to the
FBI's Forcign Counterintellizence
Divisien. F31 oificials will not
comment. Law enforcement
sources say some of the Finders
are listed in the FBI's classifiec
erunterinieilipence fles,
' None of this fazes Peitie. He
~ the CIAs interest i the Finders
} stem fr¢m the fact thar bis late wile
once worked for the agency and that
. his son worked for a CIA proprietary
! firm, Alr Amenca. Overnall, says Pettie,
“we're a zero sscurity thicat. When
r vou don't do much of anything, and
| you don't explain, pecple siart rumers
| about you." To judge from the lates:
l’ cass, some of the rumors can last zn
[

53y
may

awfully long time. n

BY GORDON WITHIN AND PETER Cary
WITH ANCEL WIARTINEZ
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. MISSING CHILDREN



MISSING:
100,000 Children a Year

The hgures are estimates. But the few known facts are
appalling: thousands are murdered annually, the number
of missing children i rising and rne one is kecping an
accurate count

Consdewsnd [rom Kowamrs Macazive

Caxy Tuzaus

suUT 81 at, on Januzry 7,
1980, Katheleen” Manail
drove her daughter Marian

Batson to whoo! in [nveenoy Fla
“Sct you taniphe” Kathdeon ealled
at the perite, bluc—cyed 1beyear<ld
pepped {rom the @r. .
But she did not wec Maran that
ripht O the peac Oc the nezc
No one remembers sccing Mae-
ian siter she left her mother’ car.
- The d=y after her disappearznce,
her purse was found in 1 trash e2a
about 25 miles from the school. She
had jotned the swelling ranks of
children dmpiy fabcled mitsane
Shcils and Kstherine Lyon, 3yt
t3and ru jaurncyed @ 3 suburlon

_shapping center aa March 28, 1979,

and werg never seen again. In carly
October 14, two-vezr<ld Brandy
Barluw v:ni:l“t\..r'fmm her frumt
‘yarl. The list gocs on. '

Prubably the mut publicized
mussing-child case of laic hzs beoa
that olbsix-_yﬂr-oid Euan Paz. Cn
My 15, 1979, Etan walked alonc
for the hrst time 1o his Manhatan
schoal-bus mop and has nod been
secn since. Methodical searches
with bloudhounds. helicoprers, pry-
chics, and phatznaes of police have
fxiled to turn up any cloer

These are not nolated caser. Eve
eryonc chumc to the musingchild
problem agrem thst it i 3 large
onc—and growing. Statintica, how-
cver, ace 1augh to come by, Bound-
arict betwesn runawayl, parcnal
kidnsp wiczim 2nd children stalen
by suangens tend to blur,

The best estimate are that about
a2 million Amcrnican younysten
leave home ech yezr, with 9o per-
CCAt FOIUFIAL UL two weekn Ap-
proximately 100,000 children are
thus unaccounied lor, Add znocher

15,000 16 100,000 stolen by diverced
ar scparated paceny, and the toal
becomes sigmbant, "Kids whe
just diseppear Frncn: a biy prob.
lem that peopic had Better stz
operning thar ¢y 12,7 tays Det
Sgt- [hek Rufhino of the Beryen
Caunty, New Jeriey, ShenfT3 Qfhee.

Yer po nnyple US. apency con-
corns atscif cxedusively with missing
children on 3 navenal scale. Aute.
mebiler, handpuns and silverware
czn be regniered, rsced and recov-
ered mare exsily than children.
"Chur peiorities are mixed up,” 1ys
Ken Wooden, director of the Na-
tionzl Caalivien far Children’s jus-
tice "I wmozne steali 3 aur, he an
be traced snd caught because we
hsve 3 computer system [or tracing
ttalen cars. But children apparendy
aren’t that important to ua”

Each miuing<hild caxe has i
own poegnant deama and wrony. In
July 5§76, 13-year-old Deg Soficld
dimppeared while running an er-
rznd at 3 Floridz shoppiny cenier.
Two days laier, 2 clzismate repon-
edly 2w [Dce looking out 2 van
window, daiperatcly forming the
word “help” over and aver with het
lipt. Dec Scoficld has never betn
found. ,

On Ocober 18, tg¥r, Jimmy
Rogers. 14, Iefy kit Hzmson. Mair,
home fer 3 fnend’s house, e may
hive hitched a mide, He has oot
tcen scen or heard ltom uner,

“Child wnziching, kidnapping
and the ugly thangs that happen 1o
thzie kids arc s horroadeus that
people refuse 1o deal with them,”
explains Stan Putz, (ather of miu-
ing Exan. TTryiny to handle aws

N .
likcoursona.xallevel vz iremens
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dous impediment. We need 2 cons
iralized, nauenal clearinphouic
with inlormauian about which chil-
dren are missing 3ad how they can
be idenified.” o

But maort cases fal) 1o fees] police,
apainit whom some pazeau of mis-
ing children raise a hany of com-
plaine. Because 3o many children
do run away (rom home, police
Libel most minsing kids mnawars
And unles the ehild o very youny
or evidence of foul play csisu, paiice

commoniy will notagtons mining-

_child report for 2y houre The tea-

gan: thesr work volume. Asurfeitof
violent gime—mest with injurcd
vietims and plenty of evidence—-
tkes prioricy over the “mavbe”
crime of 3 mising Youngucr.
The hart-rending sagedy, of
coutye, occurs when the child u nog
2 runaway and could pustibly have
been helped o immicdiate actiun
had been wken
On the maraing after Christmas,
1§74, 11-ycarold janaa Haron
wene to 3 iriend’s house. A short
time lster, Doremn Hanson diove
by 1o pick up her daogheer: Janna
wasnt there. Dercen unmedurely
went fo the pelice, but they
wouldn't search 1or 2y hours,
When police did hnally begin an
invaipauon, it was 0o late. Jan-
as's bexly was fuund afier scveral
months, and cridence indieated she
hod been murderzd an Decomber 24
Porents also complain buterly
sbout the Ful's refusal to heip hnd
missing children. The Fii! beroma
involved i 2 misiag<hid ax



only when there's proot of 3 kud-
aappin g-——iu.ch i3 3 MARIM acte—
ar evidence that the chuld was taken
across state linas.

~The tirst-tima disappescancs of
1 miner should be prima lacie avi=
Jence that 2 kidnapping has uken
place.”13y3 john Clinkxczles, whase
son Kyle disapgeared six years ago.
“The Fi! could then became imme-
diately involved, snd there maghe be
3 chance of fnding some of thaie
children. We aced help.”

And snswees. Parens always sk
the incvitable: Why? Why would
samuone deal g chld? Why rry chuld?
Thcre sre muny aniweriy yet na
Answ LTl

A miibiun ceuples 2 year divorce
ia the United States, and many of
these asex roult in child snatch-
ingt. For love, hate, spite or re-
vengre, one pR1ent steals 3 child
(rom the other, .

In December 1974, Glora Yer-
kovich said good-by 0 her four-
yesrold Joinna 3t the yirl leit to
spend the weekend with her fa-
ther, She didn't want to go, but

3 court oeder had s3id she must

Joanna never returned. The sep-
araqon that was 1a last 3 weekend
has stretched 10 74 years,

Despiczble a3 parental kidnap-
pinyg i, tho children may be morc
foriunate than others. At least
there's 2 chance they will go to
schoul. graw up and lead 2 more ar
lexs normal Nife.

When a siranger steals 3 child,
aaything «an happen. Parents qf
missing children hope thac thesr
child will end up in 1 loving, canog
familv, perhaps through black-
mark et adoption. The cruel truth 13
(hat 2 musnny <hild sands a fair
chance of bang murdereld Each
yeas an estimated 2§90 children in
the United Stztes dissppear and
Liter are found murdercd. .

arent doing
anychinyg
abaur i
If fear
ibout what
may be hap-
pcaing to 1
missiay child
o the parents’
primary &no-
tien, frusg-
tration is the
sccond. Of-
ten, Jitde smare s done oncz local
police exhaust 3ll lezds, Teleprine-
edd m:ssing-child teports from one
aity do not carry 2 high proriry in
anather. Verbal descriphions alone
are often uselaas .

Qut of desperation, parenus curn
to posting Hiers i1ad driving by
E.:rks and other areas [requented
y chiidren, ~It's 3 towaily helpless
feeling,” 1ays Stam Potze “Thereh
just nothing more wt can Jdo.”

In the pad few yomy hawover,
various groups have boon formed—
usually by pareno or rlitiva of
missing  chldren—~a sdvie and
comfort distraughe parens. One
such orpanizadon o Child Find, Ine,
Box 177, New Palee, NUY. 12561 [t
maintaing a toll-free sumber (Soo-
431<0u0s) ta be used by chiddren
scarching for thar parents of parents
trying to lentifly mussing duldren

But sueh efForts are mot likely o
salve the problem overmighe Ag_
present, hope i 3 parcrds most”
HJ.HJIﬂir'lu WD n.

For wme lamilicy, thie hope
docs not ceasc even aficr a4 child’
bady 15 fuund. Says [Doreen Han-
s00: "Aller our daugheer's remains
were discovered, we aill kepd
scaeching, 3t least in our minds. For
weeks after, | would s 3 gid o
the atrect who resembled my
daughter 2nd | would hope in my
beart that it was Janna

“No onc on the outside an un-
dersand the trauma taking placcin
a family that has 3 chik! missing.
The frustration, the nox knowiay,
the sgony are beyond cxplinavoa”
Another ofRmizanon o SEARCH,
which publishet The Netiona! Rus.

arvay/Mising Prrsoas Report, 1 map-
azing conlzimng decnip.
tions 3nd personal dam chat an help
endily the missing, The report
distributed about three months
10 11003 2yTnacs 2od individualy in
Law enforcoment, weunty, malicne
and secial service SEARCH' addrey
is cbo Sylvaa Are, Englevocd
Quils, N. |. 07632 (All corrapon-
dence thould inciudes sarmn ped, sdf-
addressed envdope) Phoae: 20:-

5%7-4%40,

While the abduction 2nd murdc_r
of 3 child i a scascdess, psychotic
act, many chuddren z2re wcd for
much mose calculated reasons. Says
Ken Wooden, "Kids are constantly
Leing sought far the lucrative child-
prostimtion businas. Most pol_;cc
departments and public. ofhcials Z
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This office was contacted by the Tallzhzssea Police -D-epartment on

Febrvary 5, 1387,
" tweo adult

previous day.

2ll ¢

iy

who reguested assistance in attemptiing to identify
na‘ es and six minor children

The men,

z2ken into custody the

arrested and charged wﬂth mu‘h_ple counts of

child zbuse, were belng very evasive with pol

iceg in the cuest;ons

2ing asked cf them pUISLant the chllaran and tbe;* condition.

This a2gent contacted SS/A Seb Harrcold , RAC/Reston, Vlrgln‘a,'a“d
recuested telephone numbers and nazmes of police persons in area
police Cepartments in an attempt to folleow-up on two leads which
T =

2are a V*fg‘n\a licens2 number and that the cHl’cren had commented
about living In a washington, D.C., cc-:.-mn .

Subsequently, this cfglce received a teleghone call from the Washingtoen,
D.L. Metropolitan Feolice Depariment inguiring about the mpen &n

nd cnl’c:en.
This office put the KPI and tthe TFD in corntazct with each other.

1% SISTALTIEN " vc'-w o~ '::‘:r/ M& -
REC/JI%; SARC/TA; RAC/DC Wel e r- T 7 Rre1dlow /1T “£E§H\\
' Special pgent :
- AMCLL] 1T APPEOYID Ty M b Tered [ fen
‘ ST fredrig D. f:.dwf;z
o v i Resident Agent in Charge
T "E:S$D:G:P SE ’;(1/ _ : :
CPPU_ |rict Ill. [T ACN-TE TS 1§, VEL LPwDml momplh
CoDy Original i Cffize of Ernforcement §65-7508
I b e T B | =R T v =m 60¢q r\-;nmhnl.i -QCOA
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~oT2I1LS OF INVESTIGATION:

Thursday, Februery 5, 1287, this c‘flce was contacted via
Tallsz nacseo Police Departm
eguested acsistance in g
Tai ages 7 vezrs to 2 yee

o

Iy =
¥
'l’
4]

csergesznt, Jchnn VErMETZA oL th
wenile Tivisien., Sg&, VanMETEIR
o~ advlt males znd six minor ¢hil

T

-+ z24ult males were tentztively identified by TPD 2gs-Michzel EOULIE2N
| Dpuglas REMMIRMAN, both of Weshington, D.C., who wera zrrested the
- -igus €ay on charges of ¢hild aduse. T _ : ' .

~olice had received an ancnymous telephone call relztive =vo well-

zed white men wvezring suits and ties in Mvers Park,. {Tallakhassee),

rently watching s*x clrty and vnkempt children in the playgzround

. ECULIERN and RMMIRMAN vere nezr a 1980 Blue Dcdce van bearing

inia licenze number XEW-537, the insicde of which was later cescribed

oul-smelling filled with rmzps, books, letters, wl_h a mattress

jated to the rezr of the van which aaue=red 2s 1‘ it were vsed zs5 a
and the overall appezrance ©f the van gave the impressicn thet 21l

t persons weére living in it.

O B O I A :
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o lh\n o m

N

(/I Y
-+

“he children were covered with insect bites, were very d;rty, most of

ve children were not wearing Lwcewueaf and all the chil dren had nct
-een bathed in maay: cays:

The hen'were'a:rested and chearced with multiple counts of chilid abuse

and lceéges in the Leon County Jail. Once in custody the men were scmewhat
evasive in their znswers to the police regarding the children and

stated only that they both were the children's teachers and thet z2ll were
enroute to Mexico to estadlish a scheol for brilliant chiléren.

CULIEAN, white female,
r

The children tentatively were i1cdentified 2s Mary RO

aga 7; Max LIVINGETON, white male, ace 6; Zenjamin TRANKLIN, white mzle,
ace 4; Honey3ee IVANS, white famale, zge 2; 3.3,, white male, zce 2; and
Jokn Pauvl HOULIERN, white male, age 2. The children initially indicated
that they lived in tents in 2 commune in the Washington, D.C., zrea

znd were going to Mexico to g0 to a school fcor smart kicds.

-

This office contactad the Office of the RPAC/DC and spoke with S5/A, 3cb
Harrold. This agent reguested telechone numbers and names of police
perscns in area cdepartments that might Ze aware of said activities
Zdegscribed Dy the children and to Zcllow-up on the leads which were the
Virginia licerse nwder and a check on the men's names with local law’

enforcement.

[ > 7
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5 ghort time later this cifice was contacted by Detective, Jim Sredley
of whe washingten, D.C., Metzopolitan tolice Department. Bradley
imdicated that the czse here in Taellghzssee aopeared to be strongly
relzted to a case ne was currently werking in the Washington, D.C. area.
s stated that the actions of the w0 wen in custody in Tallzhzasses2
-zilztive the children sust might give his case e&nouch prezable cause
‘.. ceaxch warrants to search premlises occunied by 2 cult group called
.2 TINDERS. .
This agent directed 3radley to telephone T5D 2nd-discuss with solice
sirectly any activities fortheceming relative the instant case. - .G
-~ =his time it w2s determined thazt there Weés no Custons violations

i

s
.nd to exist and therefore, this case is being closed pending recelpt
iriopal information.

vl
[ RURY]

~CTION TO Sk TAXKEIN BY LESD/TEICS: Crezte 2 permanént DRR/TZCS reﬁo:d;

IDENTITYING DATA/TECS-TIN DUERIZS

AMMEIRMEN, Douglas E@yard_ : ] SUBSTANTIATED NCIC: Negative
=233 attachgé}:;.-vzj" o o S Tezog. M~
ST T ) - TemIr: UL
A CTR . w5l ‘--
- . TZA Negative
P . ;'ERIRE:FNegative
cowriL, James Michael | " . SUBRSTRNTIATED " kCIC: Negative
(Cr-223 attached) . T30S, "
) ’ . CHIR: "
CTR : Negative
FRA T '
SAIRS: Negative
"TINDERS" ELLIGED ) WCIC! NIZGRTIVE
(CT-233 2 tached) _ : ~zC8. NEGATIVE
: CHIR: v
cTR.: "



MEIMO T3 FiLZ
To . Fesidsnt Agent ia Charge :  Date: ©2/31/87

Fron : 3pecial Acant

cuepject: CusLlCRS cooperaticen/sintarest in
- - 4 - 4 . n
sallahassee/Wasnhington HPD child abuse investigation,

re

on Thursédzxy, 2/%5/87, tne Zury &gcent, §S/A Bow #Harrold, received
a cadl from SS8/3x Wale Krienlow, USCS, Tallahassee, Flerida.
Sg /A Rriatlcw was seexing assitance In contacting zn '
apptopsiate local solice agency to ccerdinzte a chila abese
investigation in ity the Tallzhassee Police Depactiment. S5/h.
Krietlcow further requested assistance in checking sche names,
addresses and a vehicle thrcough the Customs Child ?orncg}éphy
Unit deta base, and stated there w2s sonme suspicion of the
subjects being involved in scpplying chiléren foc the
productien of ¢hild sornography, Further, he was informed by
the Tallzhassee Police Deparliment that the children mey have
been entcoute te Hexico from the Wwashington, D.C. artee. ~he
possibilivy of'Cus:oms interest in the inpvestigation Zue o
possidble violaticns of the Child Protection hct of 1384, and
tha alleged nexus giih the U.S./Mexican Border were discussed
and agreed upon.. €S/A Rrietlow related the following :
background infermation., S3/A Rrietlow was contacted by the
Tallahassee Police Department for assistance in identifying six
children and two adults taken into custody in the Tallahxssee
2fea., U.S. Customs was contacted because the police officezs
{involved suspected the adults of being involved in child
pornography 2nd knew the Customs Seérvice to have a network of
enild pornography investigators, and of the existance of the
child Pornegraphy and FProtecticn Unit. 5SS/A Krietlow stated
the tvo aduls were well Sressed white males. They had custody
of $ix white childrea {(boys 2nd girls), ages three to six
years. 7The chniliren wege observed to be poorly dressed,
wruised,. dirty, 2nd behaving like animals in a publiz park
Tallehassee. The police vere notified by 2 ccncerned_citizen
and 211 eight persons werce taken into custecy. The subjects
“vere living out of a white 1939 Dodge van, Virginia license no.
XEW 557. tpon being tzken into custody, the z2dult white males
refused to cooserazte, one of whom procuced 2 *business” cacd
with 2 nzme on one 3ide and 2 retemen=- on the cther.  The
sbatement indicated that the Tealel knew his conmstitutional
cights to remain silent 2nd that he intended to do so. Up0Dn
{nterviewing the children, the splice officers found that they
could not a2deguately identify.themselves or thelr custodians,
Furiher, they stzted they wece enrovte to Mexico to attend 2
cchool for *smar: kids."™ SS/A Krietlow vas furthet advised the
children were unawvare of the function and purpgse ©of
telephones, televizions and toilets, and that the children had
stated they wele Tot allowed to live indoors and were only
given food as 2 tevard. ’ :

[ ]
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rfter ceceiving the rezuest frea T2llahaszee, S$5/A Ezrtold
contacted me while I was on official business. 2% Crstars
feadguarters, Ee regvested rthat I conduct colputer checks on
the Custems Child Pocnocraphy Unsit cdata racea The checks were
to be cornducted on the nawmes, 2dcresses, znd a vehicle srevided

by SS/a Rristlow. Lfter goﬁducrlrg the computer checks, I made
direct contzet with S5/X Krietlow %o inform him that 211l tha
checks were negative. At that time I was infozmed by §S/)
Rrietlcw thet the Tallehassee police hed fiscovered large
quantities of records, %o inglude computer C$liscs and a V.3,

passport in the van., From some oI ithesz r¢:25165 the police had
cbtained tentative icentificetion of the tvo adults, and
partial identification cf the children, Purthemore, the two

Washington, D.C. addresses had Sesn discovered thzeugh these
documents, one c¢f which was verl f ed thtouch the vehicle
registration, I 2dvised S§5/a Rrietlow I was leaving R
Beadguarters and he would be receivipng a.recponse Lo the
remainder ¢f his reguest £rom SS/A Ez2rrold., I then lefk ag
stated and proceeded toO conduct otrer business in the District.

A short time later, at eppreximately 11:30 a.m., SS/A Zzrrold
contacted me by radic, and advised me that a Detective Jinm
Bredley cf Lhe Hashxnghor, 2.C. Msastropolitan Police Depzrtment
[HPD) was intetested in the irformaticn provided by S5/A
Erietlow, was in contactk =with Tallahassee, and would very
probably be cornducting seareh warfants in the area later in the
day. BHe alse informed ne tha“ D.%, Customs was invited to
participate due- to the continuing possibility of vielations of
law enforced by the Customs Service, As I w2s 2lready in.
Weshington, I terminated my other business and proceeded ,to
make contact with Detective Bradley, Intelligence Divisien, MPD.

Upon- contacting Detective Bradley, I learned that he had
initiated an investigeticon on the twWwo addresses provided by the
Tallahassee Police Dept. during December ¢f 1586, An infotmant
had given him infcrmation regazding a cult, %nown 2s the
*?inders' sperating various bdusinesses out &Ff a warehouse
located at 1307 4th St., H.E., 2nd were supposed to be housing
ehildren at 3818/23820 # St,, N.W, The infcrmation was‘specifié
in describing *bloed rituals® and sexuval orgies ianvelving
children, and 2n &5 yet unsclved aurder in vhich the Pincers
mzy be Involved. With the informericn provided by the
informent, Detective 3radley wazs eale Lo match scrme of “Fe
children in Tallabassee with nazmes of children known alleged to
be in the custody of the Tinders. Purthermere, Bradley was
able to melch the antative ID of the adults with known members
of the Pinders. 1 stoogd °y while aradlgy C-OCSUlted .'-’ith RUSA
Harry Bennel and obtalned.search warrants for the two

premises, I advised acting RAC S$S/A Tim Bolloran of my
intention to ac¢company MPD on the execution of the warrants,
received nhis permission, 2nd wvas joined by SS§/A Earcrold,  SS5/A
HBarrold accompanied the rteam which vwent to 1307 4th St, and 1
went te 3943/23 W sSt, .

During the execution of. the varrant at J91B/20 W 5t., I was

| o
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B he entire building. I saw large
vantities of echildren ning 2rnd toys. The clothing
onsisting cf diapers and < § in the todédler to pre-seheel
range, "No e¢hildren wera found on the premises. ‘There wverae
several subizcts on the premises. Only one wzs deemed to be
conrected vith the Eindgrs. The [e5t Wer2 renting 1iving space
from this inpdividecal, Ze was identifjed z2s Stvart pilaec
SILVERSTOREZ, DO3/D61541, U.S. Passport No. 0L0§58991. .
SILVIRSTCRE vas locazted in a rocom ecuipped with saveral
computers, ptinters, 2nd numercus documents, <Cursory

WMy M

(1)

exzminztion of the docurments revezled dezailed i{nstcouctians For
obtaining children for uvunspecified purpeses. The instructions
incluvded the impregnaticn cof fexale nexmbSzrs of the comnenicy

knewn 285 Finders, purchzsing cxildren, tradinz, a2nd
kidpazpping. There were telex messiges uysing MCI zccount.
numbeIs between a2 computer .terminal believed to ka located in.
the szme room, and others located 2cross the country and in
fereign lccations., 0One such telex specifically ordered: the
purchase of two children in Song Rong to be arraznged threush a
contact in the Chinese EZmbassy there. . hnother telex expressed
an interest in "hbank secrecy* situations. Other documents
identified interests in high-~tech transfers to the Upnited
Kingécm, numerous progperties under the control of the Pinders, .
a keen interest in terrorism, explesives, and the evasion of
law enforcement.,  Ahlso found in the *computer room" was a
detailed summarly of the events socrounding the arrest zng
~taking into custedy of the two adults and six children in
Tallahassee, ?loricda on . the previous night. There were also. a
set of instructions which appeared to be broacdcast via a
corputer neiwork which 2dvised particizants to move "the
children” and keep them moving through different jurisdicficns,
Eiiviiiiiiiiiiii_fzwiﬁy to avoid police 2ttention.

One of the residents was icentified as 2 Chkinese Xational. pue
to the telex discovered refeceancing the Chinese ImBassy 3in Tong
Fong, he was fully identified for future reference:
wAhKG/Gengxin, DC3/U%2747, PCB8/Tianjin, People's Republic of
thira Passport No. 32493%, entered the U.5. on Jintary 22,

1987, a2dmitted cntil Ceczember 31, 13B7. Ee is in the U.S5 as a-
craduate student in the Apetomy Department of Georgetown
Dniversity, Fis Viga vas Issved on November 10, 1956, in -

London, Englaznd, number 00143,

During the course of tha evening, I contacited Sector 4 zo
initizte a 7Z¢S check on SILVEIRSTORE, &nd initiate anm archives
cneek on him for the last four yezrs. I also contacted 3S/4
Bellecran to keep him 2dvised of the proceedings and asked for
and received permission fo contact 5S/A John sullivan of the
CPPU to guery scme names through the CPPO data base, S5/h
Bolloran told me he would call scutheast Region Headguarters to
keep them posted on the proceedings as well, I later contacted
§5/A Sullivan for the stated purpeose, and in the discussion
that folleved, I gave him some background on the purpose of the
request, 1 2dvised him that the information was not for
disseminaticn at Beadguarters, that Region was being notified,

LG



ly coniact Feacdguarters later if
ivan assured me that the

mer ontil cfficial notification was
=atches were obtained from the
cppy fata base. 1 V&S lzrer jeoined &t the W Street acdress by
s5/A farrold. S55/A arrold z2dvised me thabk there vers
extcemely large guantities of cccuments and computer eguipment
at Lhe warehouséey eand that MPD w2s posting cofficers inside the
wuileéing there and g2aling the Suilding until morning, ia which
a second warrant for that premises wowld De obtained and
executed., SS/A pacro.d 2lso zivised me that the news media had
Lwean notified :nd had bsen vaziting for the executicn of the
warrant &t the 4th Stree* adcfress.. oDetective 3radley lzter
stated that the HpD Public Ianfcrmation Dfficer had been

and thzt Region would proze
Jeemad necessaiy. s5/h8 Sul
{nforrztion sould go no fur
made Sy Reglcon. F¥o pesitiv
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contacted by a Tallahassee reporter. When it became apparent
the 210 had ro information on the search warraats, the fesotter
contacted local media representatives and a check of public * -
recorcs containing the affidavits fsr the sezcch WAL LENES :“
disclosed the jocaticens and purpose of the warrants, Detective
sradley surmised tha- someone on the Tallahassee Police
pepartment was the originzl sou:ce of information £o0r the
press. 1 28vised ss/n Eolloran of the invelvement of the
press;, and he stated that he wsuld, in turn, relay the
information to aegion. S5/A Ezrrold arpd T assisted in the
rransport of the .evidencé seized pursuant to the warrant® 2nd
cleaced HPD sfter the.press left the 2rea. : :

on Friday, 2/6/87;°1 met Detective Bradley at the warehouse on
4th street, H.E. I 2uly advised .my acting group supervisor,
ss/A Don slvdveorthi: % vas ragain graated ynlimited access to
the premises. I wes sble Lo observe numerous decuments wnich
gdescribed explicit sexual conduct between the members of the
commenity known as finlezs. I 21s0 saw a large collection of
Photographs of unidentified pecrsons. Scme of the phctog:e?hg
were nudes, believed to e of members of Pinders, There were
numerous shotos of ehildren, some nude, at least one of which
was a photo of a child *on displey’ and appearing to accent the
child's genitals, I wés only 2ble to examire a very small

spmount of the photos 2t thig time. However, one of the
officers presented me with a photo album for my reviev.- 2ha
album contalned 2 ceries ‘of phetos of 2dules and children
¢rassed in white sheets carticigating in 2 *blood rituzl.,” The
citual cenptered around the execution of &% least tv¥o goats.

The photes portrayesd the eyecution, cisembowelment, skinning
znd dismemberment of the coats &t the hancs of the children.
this incluged the cemoval of the testes of a male goat, the
discovery of 2 female goat's 'wom>T and the "baby gcats’ inside
rhe womb, and the presentaticen of 2 goats head to one of the

children.

rurther inspection of the premises disclosed nunerous files
relating to activicies of the otganization in &ifferent parts
of tha world. Locations I observed ace 2S follows: London,
Germany, the Bahamas, Jzpan, HBong Fong, ¥alaysia, Africa, Costa
rRica, and "Etuziope.' Thele V25 aiso a file icdentified as '

.



m
]
1
I
ty
]
n

*palecrinizn. cther {11 ddentified by zembSer 5a:e cr
*oroject™ name The piclects Zcgeiring to Se coerated for

commercial ouviposes uncer fronlt rEmes for bha Finders here
vas cone file entitled "Pentzgen Brezk-In,*® :ad others which
teferred to mems-ers operating In foreign countries Nct
otsecved oy me but related Ty &n ¥FD cfficer, vere intelligence
files on private fe2milies not relzted to the rirfders. Tha
process wndezrbaka2n 2ppesrs Lo Meve T2en a systmabice [2s3pense ko
local rewspeper advertisements for babysitters, tvterz, etc. a
member 0f the Finders would respoand and gathez zs5 much ¢
informatieon 25 possible about the habits, identity, cecupaticn,
etc., 2f the family. 7The uvse to which this infermaticn vis to
ma put 15 still uwnikaown, There wis 2150 a large amount of Fzra
tollected on various caild care crcanizations.
The wzrehouse contzined a larse lidrary, two kitchens, a sauna,
hot-tud, 2nd a "video reom.” Tha video roGm s2emed to Ds seb

up 25 én indectrination cepter. It also appeared. that the
organization hzd the czpabilivy t2 produce i{is cwn videos.-
There vere ¥ha2t appezred to be rzining areas for childzen and
what zppezred to be an 2altar set vp in 2 resicdenzial area of
the wara2heuse. Meny J2ars of urine and faces warm Yocatad ia
this arza, '

.

I should also mentien that both predises wara eguivped
satellite &ish antennas.’

1 2iscussed the cours2 of accion to De takea by MPD with
Jevestive 3radley. He stated he wzs_ only Interested in m2king

the child abuse case(s). I was assured that all cf the
evidance would be availadle to U.5. Custcms in furtherance of
any investigative/cciminal action pursued. ¥2D personnel were

to begin 2zound the ¢lock review and sorgt ing ¢f the evidence
unti} complered. Custioms will heve access afrer this is
accomplishad. This will include sevaral U.5. Passcorts
discovered duting the s=zaren, i

Upon leaving the 4th Stteet premises, I encovntered a news
media represantative and vas z2sked thz reason bSehiand Urs.
Custems invelvement in the investigation., I advisag the
reporter that I could not Ziscuss anyerhiang and referred. h3r to -
the RAZ/DC.. T left immediatelvy rthersafter,

~here iz no Ffurthel infermatiosn avzilable 2t this time. It
should tzke three to five Zzys for 211 the informactien to be
sorted, rteviewed, logged by <the KPD. I Will maintain contact
with Detective Bradley ocnakil cthe zvidence is zgain 2ccessibla.

-
-

Respectfully submitted,

S A

Famon J. Martinez
special Agent, USCS
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On Thursday, February 5,.1957, Sernjor Spe:ial tgent Ezrrold a2nd I
zssisted .the Washingten, D.C. ¥etropolitan Police Department ‘
(MPD} with two sezrch wartanfs invelving the;possiblg SE:ual
exploitation of c¢children.- During the coursad of the sea}éh
warrants, nuperous documents wers discoverad which appezred to de
concerned with Interrztional trefficking in children, hiszh tech
transfer to the United Kingdom, 2nd internztionzl tr;nsf:r ol
CUTTEncy. : ' '
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DETAILS Or INVESTICATION:

on March 31, 1687, 1 centzcted Detective James Zradley of the
waghingion, .C. Metropelitan Police Departoent {MFPD). I.vwzs to
ceet with Da ective 3rzdley to review the docunents selized,
P“rSuant to two sezrch varrants executsd in Februzry 1G87.  The
meeting was to tzke place on Aprii 2 or 3, 1287. :

On April 2, 16&€7, I arrived st MPD 2% approxicately 9:00 a.o.
Detective BErazdley was not zvailzble. I spoke to a third party who
wes willing to ciscuss ithe ca2se with 22 on 2 sirictly "off the
record™ bzsis. '

1 was advised that 211 the pazssport data had been turned over to
+he State Deparioent Ior their investigation. The Staie
Depariment in turn, eadvised MPD that =211 trzvel and usz of the
ressports by the holders of the c;ssvorts was within the law and
no zction would be tazken. This incl tuded travel to ! ¥Mosecow, North
2 " Xorea, znd North Vieinaaz from the late 1250's to mid 19]0'5.

mve individual further zdvised ce of circucmstances which
indicated %that the investigation 1niog ithe 2ctiviltly of *he FINDERS
Lza becoze 2 LA interpal c=tier. The MPD report nes DEeq.
elessiiied secret aznd was not availablﬂ'for review., I we&s
z¢vised thzt the Fsl had withdravy frop tpe invegtisztion severzl
Teevs Drior Zng trnet. wne rsl Foreizn Counyer Intelligence
Division hed cirecxed KpD not to advise_ihe =L Weshipgion Field
Oiiice o anyinling That hed transpirad.

¥o further “nformation will %e zvzilable. Ko further zetion will
te tzken.

———

ACTION TO 33 TAXEIN 2Y LzSD/TZCS

No acticn %o be *eken on The tasis ¢ this report.



